
Aa ru City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

11

Tuesday, July 18, 2017, 6: 00 pm010
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

Major League All Stars — District Champions

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting If appropriate, the item will be
referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from
the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public.)

A.       Approval of Meeting Minutes
June 6, 2017 Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, and M. Mendoza

June 13, 2017 Special Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, and M. Mendoza

June 20, 2017 Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, and M. Mendoza

B,       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Auggie Matt, Finance Manager

Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this
agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D.,       Acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2017 Golden Avenue
Street Rehabilitation Project

The City Council will consider a resolution accepting the project as complete per the
contract specifications.  The final project cost, was under budget, and totaled

134, 838. 01.

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E Rejection of Claim

The City Council will consider rejecting a claim submitted by N. Zazueta.
Reference,  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation- Reject Claim

F. Rejection of Claim

The City Council will consider rejecting a claim submitted by D. Correa.
Reference-  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation- Reject Claim

G Rejection of Claim

The City Council will consider rejecting a claim submitted by P. Zazueta
Reference-  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation.- Reject Claim

H. Acceptance of the FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2017- 17)

The City Council will consider a resolution accepting the FY 2016- 17 Street
Rehabilitation Project as complete per the contract specifications. The final project cost
totaled $ 294, 909. 53 of which $ 11, 273. 85 will be reimbursed by Helix Water District.

Reference:  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2 Sage Project Presentation

The City Council will receive a presentation of the Sage Project partnership with the City led by
Dr. Jessica Barlow, Sage Project Manager.

Reference Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation.- Discuss and Provide Direction to Staff

3,       Ordinance No. 446 — Zoning Amendment ZA1- 500- 0002 Amending the Alcoholic Beverage

Sales Regulations and the General Commercial Zoning District Regulations to Allow for Light
Manufacturing, Brewpubs, Wine Bars and Related Accessory Uses

The City Council will consider a zoning amendment that would allow for alcoholic beverage
manufacturers breweries, wineries, distilleries, brewpubs, and wine bars to be permissible by-
right in industrial and commercial zones with related accessory uses.

Reference.- David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation- Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 446 certifying
Mitigated Negative Declaration D17- 02 and approving Zoning Amendment ZA1- 500-
0002

4. Five- Year Agreement with San Diego County Sheriff' s Department for Law Enforcement Service

The City Council will consider a resolution approving and an agreement between the City and
the San Diego County Sheriffs Department for General, Specialized Law Enforcement, and
Traffic Services for a term of five- years.

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation- Adopt Resolution



5, Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No, AA1- 700- 0001 Regarding the Denial of Zoning Clearance
No. ZC1- 700- 0006 Continued from May 16, 2017; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the General
Commercial Zone

The City Council will conduct the continued public hearing and consider a resolution that
upholds the Development Services Director' s determination to deny ZCI- 700- 0006, a request to

apply for a conditional use permit to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 7309
Broadway in the General Commercial Zone.

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Conduct Continued Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution

6. Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. W-700- 0002 Regarding the Denial of Zoning Clearance
No. ZC1- 700- 0010; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a Medical
Marijuana Dispensary at 8249 Broadway in the General Commercial Zone

The City Council will conduct a public hearing and consider a resolution that upholds the
Development Services Director's determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0010, a request to apply for a
conditional use permit to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 8249 Broadway in the
General Commercial Zone.

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution

7 Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 Regarding the Denial of Zoning Clearance
No. ZC 1- 700- 0012,- a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a Medical
Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the Heavy Commercial Zone

The City Council will conduct a public hearing and consider a resolution that upholds the
Development Services Director's determination to deny ZCI- 700-0012, a request to apply for a
conditional use permit to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the

Heavy Commercial Zone.

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)

Department Director Reports ( Non- Action Items)

Adjournment

h:      v, Il h llhl,? 01, 1m I Iculs"' Jilh 1:) 16,, Jk6os Pwt 0\ 11 il A , ' ho pilcud wc 1 11" V Io I rii hin ills hir pc: sow

o, lw, cnilkC k   .,; C' V''   lHclld iIldmj In wOU" WOS c[ Pwl Ud", l yoll, H. W, dh' 0 SM: 1)
Wo ( Ilyf u_ iI4 fl l0 82c 38100 11 1 cnia:"      rkl, lhll+    od : Ilahk, fCl)

11 kdH



The regular City Council meetings are recorded and the recording can be found at
lVtd 4, o`, S W„ bel 1"" F, fkµ" oRYi, M770+¢;' tl,", A ulfz'°" i Pik F, llJP+?PS!°; J; 7" Y5 t` NSF@ NY7',!/' C;, P 4" " d YdJ&. td' fl RIV '¢' 9IdJNPI flr' PPCd WJ '. Pf Vdll.' k"!

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

June 6, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember David Arambula, and
Councilmember Matt Mendoza.

City Council Members absent:

Councilmember Jerry Jones.

City Staff present:

City Manager, Lydia Romero; Development Services Director, David De Vries, Sheriff' s
Department Sergeant, Jorge Dueno; Management Analyst, Miranda Evans; City Clerk, Susan

Garcia; Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; Mike James, City Attorney, James P.
Lough; Finance Manager, Auggie Matt; Human Resources Manager, Corinne Russell; Finance
Department, Gilbert Rojas; Fire Chief, Colin Stowell; and Management Analyst, Malik Tamimi.

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza.

Presentations

Mayor Vasquez presented the 27th Annual Treganza Third Grade History Essay Awards.

Public Comment

Ranger Dick Whitmore commented on street repair, construction work at a gas station, and the

Family Magazine.

Lorenzo Higley, Community Action Service and Advocacy, commented on tobacco issues with
retailer education, and illegal sales of tobacco.

Natasha Vazquez, Rose Freeman, Paula LaBond, and Brenda LeVerette expressed concern
and commented on vehicle speed on Sweetwater Road, a recent vehicle accident, and road
signage.

1. Consent Calendar

Councilmember Arambula requested that Consent Calendar item 1. E Assembly Bill 805 Resolution
be removed for discussion.

I



A. Approval of City Council
March 18, 2017 Special Meeting
May 9, 2017 Special Meeting
May 16, 2017 Regular Meeting
May 23, 2017 Special Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Resolution Reauthorizing the City' s Public, Educational and Governmental

Access Fee on State Video Franchises

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, M. Mendoza
Absent: Jones

Resolution No. 2017- 3909: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Reaffirming Authorization to Collect Public, Educational and Governmental (" PEG")

Fees by Cox Communications, LLC

1. E Assembly Bill 805 Resolution

Councilmember Arambula stated that the Resolution presented does not capture the voting
majority intent and asked that paragraphs 2, 3, and 4 are removed from the Resolution.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza questioned the need for a Resolution and the proposed letter. She
added that her preference is that their decision stands without a Resolution or a letter on the
City Council' s position on AB 805. She noted that this matter has already passed through the
State Assembly.

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to not
approve the Resolution presented or send a letter stating the City' s position on AB 805.

Publcker( s)

Katie Meyer commented on the benefits of AB 805 for Lemon Grove residents, along with
countywide benefits related to transit.

Daniella Trujillo, represented the San Diego County Bike Coalition, spoke in support of AB 805.

Action the motion passed by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, M. Mendoza
Absent: Jones

2. Ordinance No. 445 Amending Park Regulations ( Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon Grove
Municipal Code)

On May 16, 2017, the City Council introduced and conducted the first reading of Ordinance No
445 to approve amendments to the City' s park regulations. Proposed amendments to the
existing regulations include; provisions related to hours of operation, the prohibition of alcohol
possession and consumption, the prohibition of smoking marijuana, and marijuana- related
products within City parks.

2



Public Speaker( s)

There were no requests from the public to speak.

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 445 passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, M. Mendoza

Absent: Jones

Ordinance No. 445: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Amending Chapter 12. 20 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code to Provide Modifications to Park
Regulations

3. Draft Fiscal Year 2017- 18 Consolidated Operating & Capital Budget

Lydia Romero explained that the purpose of this report is to solicit comments regarding the

City' s financial plan for FY 2017- 18.  Any changes supported by a majority of the City Council
will be incorporated in the formal document presented at the June 20,  2017,  City Council

meeting.

Gilbert Rojas provided an overview and presentation of the following items:

Budget Entities

City of Lemon Grove
Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District
Lemon Grove Sanitation District

Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Budget (Accounting) Foundation

Fund Equal Business Entity
Salary and Benefits allocated over most funds
Retirement normal cost

Retirement unfunded liability payment

General Fund

Revenue and Transfers equal Expenditures

12. 4 million Estimated Revenues

9 million Transfers In

2 million Transfers Out

13. 1 million Budgeted Expenditures

Mike James provided an overview and presentation of the following items:

Capital Improvement Projects ( CIP)

Various Funds - $ 9, 000, 000 Lemon Grove Realignment

3



Sanitation Fund - $ 1, 591, 360

Sewer Main Maintenance ( construction)

Sewer Main Rehabilitation ( design)

Sewer Main Rehabilitation ( construction)

TransNet Fund - $ 1, 928, 000

Traffic Improvements

Storm Drain Rehabilitation

Pavement Management

Street Improvement

Traffic Signal Improvements

Street/ Sidewalk Rehabilitation

Lemon Grove Realignment

Lydia Romero provided an overview and presentation of the following items:

Capital Improvement and Facilities Projects ( CIP) List

Annex Courtyard

Folding chairs

Community Center

Padded chairs

Glass door replacement

Paint

Baby changing tables
Linoleum floor

Fire Department

Roll up door sensors and bumpers
Furnace and A/ C unit

Lemon Blossom Hall

New laminate counter tops in restrooms

Mirror replacement in restrooms

Linoleum floor

4) 8ft. rectangular mobile tables

Baby changing tables

4



Recreation Center

Counter top and cabinets arts crafts room

Activity room frame repair
Shade structure pad replacements

Gym wall mat replacement

Foosball table

Baby changing tables
Southwest end gym door replacement

Public Works Yard

Tile conference room

Auto Scrubber

One ton roller

Sheriff' s Building

Repair subterranean leaking

Future Unfunded Department Needs:

New Fire Engine

Fire Command Vehicle

Station Generator

SCBA replacement bottles

Mobile Data Center

GIS Oblique Imagery software

Chief Stowell commented on Fire Fees related to fire inspection services and updates to the
Master Fee Schedule.

David De Vries reported on fees for the medical marijuana dispensaries to be included in the
Master Fee Schedule, along with art review for a possible Art District.

Councilmember Arambula asked for a cost analysis and priority of the unfunded Fire
Department needs that would include a timeframe to address these needs.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza commented on the business license fee and asked if an analysis
could be prepared, regarding providing an after school program.

Lydia Romero noted that the business license fee is actually a tax. In order to increase business
license fees, the proposed increase would need to go before the voters for approval. She stated
that the business license fee could be brought back for consideration along with strategies to

sustain the City' s financial plan. The analysis for restoring recreation programs will be presented
to the City Council in the fall of this year.

Mayor Vasquez asked if staff could evaluate diversified revenue sources outside of tax revenue.

5



After the City Council' s budget review and discussion, Mayor Vasquez noted that at the June

20, 2017, City Council meeting, the Fiscal Year 2017- 18 Consolidated Operating and Capital
Budget will be presented for adoption.

Kimberly Simms representing John Marks, property owner at 7309 Broadway, noted that the
closed session item on the agenda is related to this property.  She commented on the City' s
Code Enforcement activity and added that they seek to resolve this issue amicably.

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Arambula attending the May 23 City Council Special meeting where the
pavement management program was discussed, a Memorial Day Event, and the Summer Kick-
off Barbeque Event,

Councilmember M. Mendoza had no reports this evening.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza attended a Helix Water District Board meeting, where a rate
increase was discussed, Mexican American Business Association luncheon, two SANDAG
Transportation Committee meetings, Relay for Life, City Council Special meeting where the
pavement management program was discussed, SANDAG Regional Energy Working Group,
SANDAG' s Regional Planning and Transportation Committee joint meeting, and a ceremony
commemorating the Battle of Midway, on the USS Midway Museum.

Mayor Vasquez attended the San Diego Bravo Awards, One San Diego 100 Regional
Reception, Relay for Life, Lemon Grove' s Art Fest, AutoZone' s event to reduce an individual' s
carbon footprint, City Council Special meeting where the pavement management program was
discussed, San Diego Taxpayers Golden Watchdog and Fleece Awards Event, SANDAG' s
Independent Tax Overseers Committee Appointment Meeting.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Chief Stowell reported that he attended the Burn Institute' s demolition derby fund raising event at
the San Diego County Fair where Chris Wrisley, Lemon Grove Firefighter/ Paramedic, won the
event.

Lydia Romero commented on her attendance at the Burn Institute' s demolition derby fund
raising event and acknowledged Miranda Evans, Dave Huey, and Monica Gonzales for their
efforts in obtaining grants to offset food costs that will provide food, for Lemon Grove children,
along with residents of the Citronica Apartments, throughout the summer.

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:
One Case

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency, the meeting was adjourned at 8: 30 p. m.

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

6



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

June 13, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember David Arambula,

Councilmember Jerry Jones, and Councilmember Matt Mendoza.

City Council Members absent:

None.

City Staff present:

City Manager, Lydia Romero, City Attorney, James Lough, and Management Analyst, Miranda
Evans.

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

None

1.  Community Advisory Commission Interviews

The City Council interviewed fourteen Community Advisory Commission candidates. After
conducting the interviews with the candidates, the City Council nominated and voted
unanimously to appoint three permanent members: James Davis, Angeles Nelson and Yajaira
Preciado and two alternate members: Tom Clabby and Walter Oliwa. and directed staff to
formalize their appointments at the June 20, 2017 City Council meeting.

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: One Case
Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 9: 20 p. m

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

I



The regular City Council meefings are recorded and the recording can bafound at

MINUTES OFAMEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE C| 7f COUNCIL

June 20, 2017

The City Council also sits as the L8rn0n Grove Housing Authority, Lonn0n Grove Sanitation C)/ skiCt
B08ni Lennon Grove f7nodw8y Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City CnunCi| noernbers present:

Mayor Rooque| Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tern Jennifer Mendoza, Counci| noennber David Arannbu| a,

Cnunoi| rnernber Jerry Jones, and Counci| nnennber Matt Mendoza.

City Council Members obsont

None.

Qty Staff present:

City Manager, Lydia Romero; Development Services [] inactur. David De Vrias, Management

Ano| yat,  Miranda Evans; City C|erk, Susan Garcia; Assistant City Manager/Public Works
Director; Mike Jarnao, Qty Attorney, James Lough; Finance Manoger, Auggie Matt; Sheriff' s
Department SerQeant, Kelly Moody;  Human Resources Managmr,  Corinne Russell; Finance

Oepartrnent, Gilbert Rojas; Fire Chief, Colin Stowell; and Management Analyst, Ma| ihTanninni

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Counoi| noennber Jones.

1oynr Vasquez called to order o concurrent special meeting for o closed session itarn, additional
tothe three items listed on the regular agenda.

Presentation

Mayor Vasquez presented the July is Parks and Recreation Month Proclamation to the City' s
Community Services staff.

Luis Vo| diva reported on the 2017 San Diego County Fair at the Del Mor Fairgrounds.

Public Comment

John L. Wood commented On Trolley OpmrndonS, media coverage of the park ondinance, and the
City Council' s position on SANDAG' e voting structure.

Paula La Bond commented on issues along Sweetwater Road and asked for the cost of o solar
powered sign.

Loni Stacks commented on o vvnnlan who had handed out rabbits. Lennon Grove Pets Stnre,

and on an article regarding milk.



1. Consent Calendar

James Lough noted that Consent Calendar item 11 Five Year Lease Agreement with the

Lemon Grove Historical Society for the Use of the H. Lee House Located at 3205 Olive Street
needs to be removed for discussion.

A,       Approval of City Council
April 8, 2017 - Special Meeting

B.       Ratification of Payment Demands
C.       Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D„       Community Development Block Grant Program Cooperation Agreement
E.       Renewal of Professional Services Agreement Stormwater Program Support

Services with D- MAX Engineering, Inc.
F.       Renewal of Stormwater Professional Services Agreement for Plan Review

and Construction Inspections with D- MAX Engineering, Inc.
G.       Reimbursement of Expenses to the City of San Diego Based on Draft Cost

Share Agreements Phase 1 Activities Associated with Investigative Order

No. R9- 2015- 0058 for the Investigation of Sediment Quality in the Mouth of
Chollas Creek

H.       Acceptance of the Connect Main Street Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16)
Segment I Phase

I. Approve the Engineer' s Report Detailing Zone L Assessments for Fiscal
Year 2017- 2018

J,       Approve the Engineer' s Report Detailing Sewer Service Charges for Fiscal
Year 2017- 2018

K.       Contract Extension for Street Light Maintenance and Repair
K Levy and Collection of Assessments within the Lemon Grove Wildflower

Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018
N.       Reject All Bids for the North Avenue/ Olive Street 20A Muni- Trench &

Conduit

O.       Revise the Completion Date for Converting the Overhead Distribution
Facilities within Underground Utility District No. 7

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve the Consent Calendar without item 1. L passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3510: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California, Authorizing the Renewal of the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG)
Program Cooperation Agreement for Three ( 3) Periods from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021

Resolution No. 2017- 3511: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving an Agreement for Professional Services with D- Max Engineering, Inc. for
Stormwater Plan Review and Construction Inspection Services

Resolution No. 2017- 3512: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving an Agreement for Professional Services with D- Max Engineering, Inc. for
Stormwater Support Services

Resolution No. 2017 - 3513: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Approving a
Reimbursement of Expenses to the City of San Diego for the Implementation of Phase 1
Activities Associated with Investigative Order R9- 2015- 0058 Pertaining to an Investigation of
Sediment Quality in the Mouth of Chollas Creek, San Diego Bay, San Diego County, California

2



Resolution No. 2017- 3514: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Accepting the
Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16) as Complete

Resolution No. 2017- 169: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District
Approving the Engineer' s Report Regarding the Zone L Charges for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018

Resolution No. 2017- 286: Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Sanitation District

Approving the Engineer' s Report Regarding the Sewer Service Charges for Fiscal Year 2017-
2018

Resolution No. 2017- 3515: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove and
the Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove Lighting District Authorizing a One- Year Extension
of the Existing Contract between the City and CTE, Inc. for Street Light Maintenance and
Repair for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018

Resolution No. 2017 — 3517: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving the Levy and Collection of Assessments with the Lemon Grove Wildflower
Landscape Maintenance Assessment District 97- 1 for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018

Resolution No. 2017- 3518: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Rejecting All Bids for
the North Avenue/ Olive Street 20A Muni- Trench and Conduit Project

Resolution No. 2017- 3519: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Revising the Completion Date for Converting the Overhead Distribution Facilities
within Underground Utility District No. 7

1. L Five Year Lease Agreement with the Lemon Grove Historical Society for the Use of
the H. Lee House Located at 3205 Olive Street

Mike James noted that there were substantive revisions to the agreement after preparation of

the agenda. He provided the City Council with the revised version of the agreement. The
revisions are the Historical Society will pay a $ 100 fee when the gazebo area is rented and

permits approved by the Community Services Superintendent are a no fee permit.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, to
approve Consent Calendar item 1. L passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017-3516: ;Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving a Five Year Lease Agreement with the Lemon Grove Historical Society for
the Use of the H. Lee House Located at 3205 Olive Street

2. Appointment of Three Permanent and Two Alternate Community Advisory Commission
Members

Miranda Evans stated that on June 13, 2017, the City Council interviewed fourteen Community
Advisory Commission ( CAC) applicants. Following the interviews, there was an unanimous vote
for the three permanent CAC appointees James Davis, Angeles Nelson, and Yajaira Preciado.
These three permanent CAC members will be required to submit conflict of interest forms and

complete ethics training.



Ms. Evans noted that two alternate members were selected to each serve a one- year term and
unanimously voted to appoint Tom Clabby as first alternate and Walter Oliwa as second
alternate.

Public S:)eaker( s)

There were no requests from the public to speak

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017 - 3520: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Appointing Three Permanent and Two Alternate Members to the Community Advisory
Commission

3. Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget

Gilbert Rojas explained that on June 6, 2017, staff presented a draft of the Fiscal Year 2017- 18

FY 2017- 18) budgets for all City funds as well as the Sanitation District and the Roadway
Lighting District for feedback.   Based on feedback received,  staff presents the FY 2017- 18

consolidated budget for approval by the City Council, the Roadway Lighting District Board, the
Sanitation District Board, and the Successor Agency.  The Draft Budget presented to the City
Council on June 6, highlighted the following items:

2% cost of living increase for all Fire Safety employees ( as specified in contract)
6% increase in the Sheriff Department service contract

10 year RCS lease to upgrade communication equipment at an annual cost of$ 49, 000

Contracting for City Engineer service with an Engineering firm for $ 218, 000.  Cost is

allocated over multiple funds.

An increase for the Animal Services contract.

Public Speaker( s)

There were no requests from the public to speak.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3521: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving the City of Lemon Grove Budget for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 and
Authorizing Expenditures Thereto

Action: Motion by Councilmember Arambula, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
approve the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

4



Resolution No. 2017- 3522: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving a Salary Plan and Classification Summary

Action: Motion by Councilmember M. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
approve the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3523: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Board Member Jones, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 170: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board
Approving the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Budget for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 and
Authorizing Expenditures Thereto

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Arambula, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 287: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board Approving
the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Budget for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 and Authorizing
Expenditures Thereto

4. Public Hearing to Consider Variance Request VA1- 700- 0001 to Modify Development
Standards Requiring Two Off-street Parking Spaces to be Garaged in the Residential Low
Zoning District

Michael Viglione explained that this item is a variance application at 6547 MacArthur Drive.  The

variance is a modification of the Residential Low Zoning District Development Standard that
requires two garaged, off-street parking spaces per house.

The property owner submitted the Variance application in response to City Code Enforcement
Action in late 2016 after non- permitted alterations were discovered. Specifically, the attached
garage was converted into a living room, while both the basement and the detached garage
were converted into accessory apartments.  The conversion of both garages left the property
without garaged, off- street parking in violation of the Off-Street Parking Development Standard.
The Code Enforcement Citation requires the legalization of these non- permitted conversions

either through building permits, demolition permits or a combination thereof.

In January, the applicant filed a Variance application proposing unenclosed off street parking to
preserve both garage conversions as living space.

The plot plan submitted with the variance application shows the proposed parking pad behind
the house approximately 140 feet from the MacArthur Drive.  The pad provides space enough
for 4 vehicles, exceeding the number of off-street spaces required at this location for a dwelling
and accessory apartment.

5



The proposed parking area is also about 15 feet below the grade at the front of the house and is
not visible from the street. Trees partially obscure the parking area from adjoining neighbors.

The following Findings must be made for the approval of the application.  To paraphrase:

That the strict application of the title deprives the property of rights enjoyed by others.

That the Variance is necessary to preserve a property right possessed by other property
owners.

The Variance will not be a detriment to the public health, welfare or property.

The Variance will not constitute a special privilege.

Mr. Viglione explained that staff believes the project may be approved because the proposed
concealed parking pad satisfies the intent of the Residential Low Zoning District' s Garaged, Off-
Street Parking Requirement.  Staff believes the intent is to limit cars that are visible from
adjacent public streets.  Accessory apartments are also an important housing resource that the
State is encouraging. A maximum of one additional accessory apartment will be allowed on site.
If findings are made granting the variance, a condition requiring the maintenance of the parking
area in perpetuity will be included. Conversely, staff believes the project may be denied
because the proposed parking pad does not meet the letter of the law and the property has
sufficient space to provide a 2- car garage.

Regardless of the decision, the applicant will be required to permit or demolish all unpermitted
construction to close the code enforcement action.

Andrea Vielma, property owner' s partner, explained that the construction of an additional garage
would result in financial hardship. Further, restoring the garages would result in the destruction
of valuable architectural and artistic elements.

Mayor Vasquez opened the public hearing

Public Speaker( s)

Tom Clabbly commented that the property owner should be required to comply with the City' s
zoning regulations and added that the City might not be receiving property tax related to the
conversions.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
close the public hearing passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
closed the public hearing and adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3524: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Denying Variance
Request VA1- 700- 0001 to Modify Off- Street Parking Requirements for Two Off- Street Parking
Spaces to be Unenclosed ( Not Garaged) At 6547 Macarthur Drive, Lemon Grove, California

6



5. Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 446 — Zoning Amendment ZA1- 500- 0002
Amending the Alcoholic Beverage Sales Regulations and the General Commercial
Zoning District Regulations to Allow for Light Manufacturing, Brewpubs, Wine Bars and
Related Accessory Use

David De Vries explained that this item is a City initiated request to allow for and encourage
alcoholic beverage manufacturers like breweries and wineries in the City' s commercial and
industrial zones.

Cities like Santee, Vista and the City of San Diego have encouraged breweries and related uses
and have received increased economic development, sales tax revenue and neighborhood

revitalization as a result.  These have also created valuable regional destinations for these

cities.

The zoning amendment request is to amend the general commercial zoning regulations and the
alcoholic beverage sales ordinance regulations to allow for light manufacturing uses like
breweries, wineries, distilleries, rectifiers, brewpubs and wine bars.  These would be considered

an incidental use allowed by right, provided the new business complies with performance
standards related to noise, air emissions, odor and other standards and also the minimum

conditions of approval shown, in the alcoholic beverage sales ordinance.

Other incidental uses like restaurants serving beer and wine would also be subject to the same
provisions and would now be allowed by right without requirements for public noticing or minor
use permit.

The amendment also includes allowances for accessory uses that are common with brewery
type businesses including tasting rooms, outdoor consumption in fenced patio areas, catering
on- site, live music indoors, recreational activities including billiards or darts, or games of skill or
chance like video games and retail sales of alcoholic beverages for off- site consumption, for

instance, buying a six pack or a growler to bring home.  .  These are common amongst

breweries and similar uses.  .

After sending the staff report to the prospective brewery owner, the owner stated that prohibiting
the single- serve beers is problematic because a lot of their business is selling single- serve 32
ounce beers cans called growlers.  The proposed zoning amendment would allow sales of two
or more at a time, but not just one.  Should the Council desire to allow the single-serve sales for
manufacturers only, staff recommend saying " excepting off-sale alcoholic beverages from
manufacturers on- site" as a part of the prohibition requirements.

An Initial Environmental Study was prepared for this project and identified potential
environmental impacts related to noise from new outdoor patios and indoor live music.
Appropriate noise mitigation measures will be implemented for each project and noise

complaints can result in the closure of these patio and live music areas.

Mr. De Vries noted that written correspondence was received in support of this item from Bob

Frank, 13 Point Brewing Company, and the San Diego Brewers Guild.

Mayor Vasquez opened the public hearing.

Public Speaker( s)

Anita Lopez, spoke on behalf of the Heal Zone, expressed concern with the proposed zoning

ordinance, related to the message being conveyed related, to health and wellness with alcohol
consumption.

7



Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
close the public hearing passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
waive further reading and introduce Ordinance 446 with an amendment read into the
record by Mr. De Vries passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Ordinance No. 446: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Amending Chapter 18. 27 (Alcoholic Beverage Sales Regulations) and Section 17. 16. 070
General Commercial Zoning District Regulations) of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code to Allow

for Light Manufacturing, Brewpubs, Wine Bars and Related Accessory Uses

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones reported that he was in Sacramento, where he attended the League of
California Cities Policy Committee meetings.

Councilmember Arambula attended a MTS Board meeting and the Special City Council meeting
where the Community Advisory Commission interviews were conducted. He also attended
UCSD' s graduation ceremony, along with Heartland Fire and Rescue' s Fire OPS 101, a fund
raising event for the homeless veterans' pet care, and a tour at San Onofre Nuclear Power
Plant.

Councilmember M. Mendoza had no reports this evening.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza reported on the League of California Cities Policy Committee
meetings in Sacramento, the League' s luncheon in San Diego, and SANDAG' s Transportation

Committee meeting. She represented the City during a media event that covered the City' s new
park ordinance and participated in Heartland Fire and Rescue' s Fire OPS 101.

Mayor Vasquez attended Heartland Fire and Rescue' s Fire OPS 101 and thanked the
firefighters for volunteering their time for this event.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported on the upcoming community clean- up event to be held on July 22.

Mike James thanked the City Council for recognizing the community services staff. He reported
on the upcoming events at Berry Street Park; Movies in the Park on July 14 and August 4 along
with Concerts in the Park Thursday nights from June 29 to August 17.

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:
Three Cases

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken.

8



Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency, the meeting was adjourned at 9: 30 p. m.

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

p



011y of Lemon Grove 1Deumuarlds Summary

Approved as Submitted:

Auggie Matt, Finance Manager ACH/ AP Checks 06/ 09/ 17 07/ 05/. 17 2, 329, 176. 93

For Council Meeting: 0711. 811. 7

Payroll 06/ 20/ 17 143, 493. 72

Payroll 07105117 1. 77, 74632

lotall Demands 2, 650, 416. 97

Sheth( No Vender No Vendor Nainre Check IDate Vendor Name Check Amount

OiECK NO INVOICE NO VIIINDOR NA,,; F:  q, 1, 45 111< w eNVOKA A Nl(' WJT

ACH May24 ftm6 Callrers Saul: pleirnental IllnC oifne 457 Phin 06/ 011/ 2017 4.`, i Plain_ x/ 24/ 1. 7- 01/ 6/ 17 s' igo 90 8, 118090

ACH lmayIS Wells I' argo Bank 06/ 12/ 2017 llanlkSeirviceChairge May' ll 5414F 54141

ACH May1. 7 cnloviW Lille 0611212017 MaylIJ 71.4. 78 714 76

ACH 1ubn6 1." 7 US rreasuvy 06/ 13/ 2017 Fedeval Faxes 6/ 6/ 17 31, 36706 31, 36706

ACH RefIlIl 6/ 15/ 11 Pitney RowesGiobal hnanciall Seirvlces 06/ 16/ 2017 Postage Usage 6/ 15/ 11 2. 11000 25000

ACH Api 17 San[ hego CourRy Sheriff' s DepavbmevR 0612012013 Law FinforceivinentServizes- A1pr' 3. 7 433' 6i1; 64 433, 675 64

ACH ftmR 17 Southeiin CA FirefiglMers Benefit F vust 06/ 21/ 201 d LG Fir efigMevs Beinefit- 11 lruus0 6/ 22/ 17 97685 1, 753 70

Jun8 17 11. 61 FlJrefijghFevs Benefit 11 wst 6/ 8/ 17 8i6as

A C H lun20 17 E v n 1: 3 F o V iin e n t E) e V e l' 0 F, 1, 11 e If t k 0) e, a V k Iryr t 0612.2120D State Faxes 6/ 20/ 11 8, 1123 69 8, 123 69

Acif Jun2017 US I if ea 5 u Y Y 06/ 2. 7/ 2017 Fecieval Faxes 6/ 2.0/ 11 29, 91696 29, 91696

ACH 50116739 VV EX Haink 06/ 27/ 2017 NO- hine. Dept May' li 657 55 6.5 55

ACH 7489198 LEAF 024/ 28/ 2' 01. 1 Rlcolh 03502 CoIllier Sysleirn PW Yaiid- Mn" 17 160 51 160. 51

ACH Jun7 Jun20 17 U4aeio Suipi.,Aementall Inconie 457 Plan 06/ 28/ 2011 457 Plan 6/. 7/ 1..7. 6/ 2.0/ 17 5, 140. 60 5, 140 60

ACH May24 Jun2O CaNirsivila Public Firnpll Rebveirnent SVsteirrr 06/ 10,/2011' EeIr, Rehi[ emenr 5/ 24/ 17 6/ 20/ 17 66, 914. 98 66, 914 98

ACC lun 17 wage W06 Iks 06/ 30/ 2017 FSA[ Asburseirrent- hm' l 7 46369 46369

ACH Jun 17 D11hav ma Merchant SeVrVices 01103/ 2017 \ NvchantCees Jun' 17 564 97 56497

ACH Jun 17 Towel Pay Biz/ Evan 07103/ 2017 Online Ciiedt Card lrwcessiing- lun' 17 62 28 62 29

ACI t Refill 7/ 3/ 17 Pitney BowesGlolial FlinainoM Serwces F K 0710'. 112017 Postage Usage 7/ 3/ 17 25000 250 00

4C: H Jun6 17 Authoifite Per 07/ 0!: 0/ 10117 Merchant 1: ees In Store& Online Jmi' 17 49 68 49. 69

7Y47 5718 Agukiie& Associates 0611412017 2065 690) Street- Malp Revlew May' Ii 1.' 265. 00 1, 265 00

7748 55996 Anthern Blue Gross LAP 06114/ 2017 Eniployee Asmstaince Prograim IMlay 17 165. 00 365 00

7749 5/ 22/ 2017 a1; 11& 11`     06/ 14/ 20 1 BadFull) Clty Halll ritennet- 4/ 23/ 1. 7- 5/ 22/ 11 7500 75 00

771x0 101.72U- 10U Aztec: Landscaping hnc 06/ 14/ 2017 II1d7Fat W Way Maintenance in Tivolley Covldoir 13, 68000 18, 7..7../ 40

11545711AN Weed AlbaFernt Stovrndvalirii Easement Behind Gain Altos 11 leirn 5, 097'..40

7751 Burkett 5/ 27 Burkett, I ev vy 06114/ 2017114I[ 0ng/ F- MS l0daY Usni/ iMileatre 5/ 22/ 1?-',/ 25/ 17 Buvkett 250 so 25080

752 Cali Venture. 1 Cali Venture Pavty Rentals 06114/ 2017 Suurn rvvelr IDdycairnjr, iasev Fag IReirutall 6/ 3. 5/ 17 400 00 40000

7753 1106023 Calliforima Aquatics 06/ 14/ 2017 1 ountain Rejlta4 Service IMaW" 17 140 OF)       140 00

7754 11355948 Canon Financial Sevv": vs Inc::    06/ 14/ 2017 Canon(' lottreii ContifacF C. harge- May' l 1 29800 42099'

17375865 Canon C. opev Contract Cljgj,, Ea ft9jr,' 17 Basement 1, 42. 99

7i5l'   40223 F.: P993 Canon Solutions AimeINCa, l5C 06/ 114/ 2017 Cancin Maintenance Copier Usape 2/ 10/ 71. 7- 5/ 25/ 11 Easement i-1. 5 8 1, 08313

4022322787 Cairmin Malnt.enwhce Copleii U age 2127117- 5/ 26/ 17 Gly Hall 6: 7611

4022322788 Canon Maintenance Colemv Usage 2/ 27/ 17 5/ 26/ 1J Five 109 44

7- F': i6 694348104 Cliniras Caul ovation 18694 06/ 14/ 2011 Jzirutov al Supplies- 11/ 25/ 17 4) 8 ' 8 4 IR 1, 8

175tl9 P C. ity of I... aa Mesa 06/ 412.0 17 Household llazavdouc Waste Event- 3/ 18/ 11 1, 001 SO I' t 1: 11 OIF

Household Flamidous Waste Event- 5/ 113/ 1. 7 1216.!:00



77y8 1000198981 CRY of San Diego 06/ 14/ 2017 C[ nollas Creall:" INAMMetals MonRoring Cost Share 25, 033 4)     25, 033 42

59 U804,PN Corelogic Schuflons, LLC 06/ 14/ 201.7 Rvairluest G1,, q.fl11C5 Package mvy, 17 3( M. 00 360 so

811808891 irriage R( crimsts May` S7 60 50

1/ 60 1/ C 1101- 1 QN1 I CountV of San Diego RCS 06/ 14/ 2017 800 1 Network May' 17 2, 8(, 000 2, 860 01.

7'/' 61 701./ 00308    ( owniV or Sain 06/ 14/ 2017 RecordingServices 5/ 17/ 17 9600 9600

162 6/ 1/ 2017 Cox Carnicuiolhations 06/ 14/ 2017 MaInilhone/) Fire- 5/ 11/ 17' 5/ 31/ 1/       936. 06 4, 8/2.40

6/ 1/ 2017 Phone/ CltVilalll 6/ 1/ 17- 6/ 30/ 17 972 88

5/ 30/ 2017 Pon liernet/ Corrimunii 5/ 30/ 17 6/ 29/ 17 7500

5/ 30/ 2017 Peg CMrcrrq Svc. 5/ 30/ 17 6/ 29/ 17 2, 88846

763 0067123- 11114 Doggle Walk Bags ins 06/ 14/ 20. 17 4, 200 Doggle Walk Dispenser Bags w/ Pouch 1, 1 18 74     ' 1, 11&&.74

7164    . 31547 Dokken Engineeving 06/ 14/ 2017 Sewer Url Construction Mi 4/ 1./ 17- 4/ 30; 1. 7 1, 1, 44& a.`; 00 25, 465 SO

7765 6/ 5 8/ 1 EsgiI Corporation 06/ 14/ 2017 75% Bil Fees 6/ 5/ 17- 6/ B/ 17 A, G83 16 3, 683, 16

N66 AR008654 Gvossirnant Union High Sci District 06/ 14/ 2017 Surnmer Daycamp Flyers 85 i 00 85 it 00

7767 670044356 Hudson sets - Lite Rentals CDHG( 7a1ldvn Ave Screet RVIi 7.6111 SlpHagC 121, 01 11525. 01

1168 88365 Kennedy Hecluic 276/ 1. 4/ 2@7' J 7 Elec. UicaI Wo: rk/ Sheri Station 15804 158 04

7R19 120,111. 3 KnOtTs Pest Ccimtvol, inc,       06/' 1. 4/ X11. 7 II x8enctrMoscluscrCon[ trol Various1Locs4/ S/ Il7 565 00 565. 00

2770 47/... 1: 2:/ 48#      Lemon Grove Schoch DiOrict 06/ 14/ 2017 sivir" jalRers PWYavd28Y3S1k. VlfineDr 100 00 100. 00

7171 Vidly 17 Louinsbery Ferguson Aliona& Peak LLP 06/ 14/ 2017 General 011. 61- 00002.- May"' 17 111, 666, 13 16, 07805

Code Enforcement 01. 163- 000013 May 17 1,.° 56. 0.. 47

Cost- Share Agreement 0002. 3 May' 1 1 13) 80

7741. Broadvort 01. 1. 63- 0002&6- May' 17 182. 20

1, 440 Sain Aitce 11101. 1. 63 00033 May 17 298.k. 80

7309 Bacradway 01. 1. 6: 3- 00024 May' 17 74/=

Jesse Lane, Wier v LG 01. 1. 63- 00034 May' r 7 99 Go

Sanitation District 011. 63- 00036 May' 17 l

City v USFDS 07. 18:. x:8- 0003" 7- Man' 17 609210

777)    9/ 7435 hAlci Baker initernationaI 06/ 14/ 2017 Prof Svc: Main SL Proirnenacle Phase I china 4/ 30/ 17 1, S' ffl 00 6, 300.00

5811113)' 1.   Nor Svc: Main St, Promenade chase I thru 5/ 28/ 17 4, 55000

1/ 7'3 6,17000044 NBS Govt Finance Group 06/ 14/ 2017 Develop Add' i Rate Alternatives& Consulfing Svcs airu 5/ 31/ 17 567 50       " 77. 1... 1..2

617000045 f ask 3 Putflic Pireserota?, uons/¢.. orosult4vig[ t raveI Refimb 1. 1hr". 5/ 31 143 62

W4 mi New Century ConatinuOicur, inc 06/ 14/ 2017 Connect Maln St Segrinent I Phase 1 . 7/ 6/' 1." 7.. 0/ 7/ 1.. 7 1-,;, 1 71 1, 01.    1.52, 19. 1. 01.

717S X18176 Nrnyo& Mil 06/ 14/ 201. 7 Ma te rra Is F estr ng Sr, cs/ Con n er. F Its I n St th ru' 1126/ 17 4, 704. 50 4, 70450

7176 WO 37403- 2 Office Acl tic 06/ 14/ 2017 Suppiles/ 05B Drives 62_4' 7 6247

sll 31101753129 518),   Pliney 1Bowes GlabaI HnainciziI Services 06/ 1. 4/ 201. 7 Postage Meil IRevnilaI 3/: 10117- 67/ 111/ 1. 7 180. 75 1. 60. 75

7778 001i5202 Rick Engineering CoinnpanV 06/ 14/ 20 it 7 Prof Svc:: LGA Realignment& 20A L) G Dist Profs 4/ 1/ 17- 4/ 28/ 17 12, en1 3 47 31, 624_53

1754 Fill r 2 Prof Svc: City I. rigineeir/ lBerry St Park/ CC Mtgs 4/ 1/ 17- 4/ 28.4/ 17 13, 881( e,

1154 6131 1 22 Pror Svc: Sanitation that rict Services 4/ 1./ 17- 4/ 28/ 17 94000

11. 7"' 1 6412Pro: If Svc: Connect Main Si/ Pi 1 4/ 1/ 1. 7-4/ 2&t/ 1. 7 4, 736„ 00

77771 FYJB/ Gay SID Counry Fire Chlefs Assn Adirnin 06/ 1. 4/ 2..0' it 7 SDCG: CAN; Aerrok. sershOp& Me.eklngll. 7ues Gay 7/ 1/ 17- 6/ 30/ 16 9000 90. 00

7780 I. G0601201 7 SD Sports Medicine and Varsity Health Cir 06/ 14/ 2017 k4eciliod Fitness IEvaOuaakoruns 6/ 1/ 17 1, 73644 1, 73644

811 F/ 1Y1'2017 San Diego Zen 06/ 1. 4/ 201.' 7 Summer Daymirl Reldi. rip,- San Diego Zoo Safarr 1 160 00 1, 1145000

7182 hi n d. 7 San the Ffirianciall 06/ 14/ 2017 . i elviis jirairi, ce lrern jirir hjin' 17 124 20 124 20

7188 RG1442417 Swank Motion PlchJres, inc 06/ 14/ 2017 k/ loviesin Die Park 7/ 14/ 17, 8/ 4/ 1. 7 822 00 876 00

1784 iBCSDJ, 7 443 Fhe TIBC Gmulps, LLC 06/ 114/ 2017 W AB939 20H.5 AninivaG Report 1, 327, 00

8',   S t M r. 5127/ 17 US Bank Coril Payment Syg. ms 06/ 1412017 Concrete Cohing Bit& Hrst And Kit 344 21 6, 169 79

Concrete for Sidewalk Repair/ Broadway& SIl 229 51

Phicilm,(.: ase& scif ven Pi c4cc train 481871

Vvintell ink/ lifighlif" llill 1160',

Junip Siauteir 1! 0; 14

Ui. D(. 0nfci, encc& Cx1Fr0201// 14amyward 1, 121111 50000

Keyboard Nay/ 00yClerk I, Ts/ M

6011 SO

Refi ligeudruir II7i aweii& Door l' irimlil ireSIn 88 44

P( T[ Uihlrrg& ficniage/ 101- han Gveeliming 61lant Sultornesirmi, 24 b 746



MMASC Membership- Boyce 81, 00

Park Ranger Citarksir Books 29066

Skatepark Re. opening 4/ 30/ 17 I' M 3, 4

Deposit rov Skaring Pink Bonfire 2017 1, 0u119.. 00

Daycaryip/ Dodgeballs 64. 04

Vehicle Marnii/ fire& inflator Gauges/ Flre F," 3

Ear Plugs 8 61

Diesd Exhaust Fluid 53, 1'8

Conference Call I/ Rornero 4/ 29/ 17 1. 98

iearri Builching Mtg/ City CouncH 5/ 9/ 17 S1., 137

Sound Okrud Aucho RecordIng/ Cmincill INALigs/ Annus3I Subscrialtri 121 50

Afirfare/ League Policy N/ Ag/ Sacrantento 6/ 9/ 17 ion es 21& 96

firainin4/ 4:195- Refurbished Fire 1" 11..186

Laptolp Battery 30 90

7786 3128348 CA US HeafthWorks Medical Gvoup, PC 06/ 14/ 2017 DO. Physical Exam RecerfifIcation- 5/ 17/ 17 199. 00 40400

3132290 CA Annuall DPAV 113A h[ Vl Exant 5/ 31/ 17 1. 01. 00

3132290 CA hAedIcaI Exant/ Field Phiyslea[ 5/ 2. 15/ i7 201. 00

178 1 0169484 ZrArnar industries, inc 06/ 14/ 201. 7 Signs/ I. G Ave& Wesl St 313.02 813 02

1188 3518 D- Max Engineering Uric.       06/ 14/ 201. 7 1D- Max Stoirio" Nateir Services 11/ 1/ 16 1./ 31./ 1. 7 1 "' o, yo 119, 580 12

3524 1. 00 Celsius Stormwalt. eir Construction inspections rhru 2/ 28/ 17 41': 3.. 21.

3525 Center IHilitolp Storritmnsiev Construction insisictris hIhru 2/ 28/ 17 264 28

3526 8040 Uncoin St Stoirmsrairev Construcfioin insIpOns ftru 2/ 28/ 17 261.' 2'! 1

3527 Grove Lofts Stormwater Construcrion inspections t1hru 2/ 28/ 17 318 05

3K8 LGA Realignment Sticirry[ walteir Construction inslactin thric 2/ 28/ 17 i21. 4':3

3529 Sesser UpsIzIng Pvoj Stormwater Conatirchr insr.,drr rhm 2/ 28/ 17 456 24

3623 Ctr ifillsop Swricirvater, Doc Review/ Retaining WaH Change 5/ 17 9000

3635 LGA Realignment Storrrwater Construction Inspctn r.hru 5/:: 11./: U. 7 199, 81

3636 Grave Lisfir Scormwater Construction Inspections thirij.`. 4/ 31./ 1. 7 1. 199 92

3637 Carter Hilkop Storomater Comaltruction cispd. ns thrcr 5/ 11/ 17 13 39

3638 Sewer Upsizing Prof Scounwater Consicciri Iraspchn thru 5/ 31/ 1. 7 291 42

3639 Canned Main St Storinnwater ConsVurotion Inspctns thru 5/ 31/ 17 226 42

3640 8040 Lincoln Si. Stornmaiter Consltrctn inspecitir Prog thru 15/ 31./ 17 1" 1 01)

7789 FY2017 American MedicaI Response 06/ 2' 1./ 201. 7 Emergency MedlcaI Services- FY17 00 3 5̀, 16!`. 00

7790 5656785790 firusciZome, Inc...       06/ 21/ 2017 Drain I' m 1. GPW# 26 9 155 42 62

5656794288 Adjustable 1Braake Cylinder Heine 20 16

56568021180 Vinyl F lectricifl Pape- 1l. GPW# 26 1.2.." 91.

7791 182, 1132 9 BYS Frerrials 06/ 21./ 201.7 Boom KnuckIe Rental Dei Mar Fair Banners 396 34 39634

7792 694350651 CiMas Coirlycoation 69694 06/ 21/ 2017 Min itorialSicinplies 6/ 1/ 17 181 16 2, 153 47

694353226 caniIxs1rlalSUPF. PIle5 6/ 8/ 17 441, 19

694353227 MnRorlaI Supplies- 6/ 8/ 17 1,, 137 56

694355824 JariftorlaI Supplies 6/ 15/ 17 187 16

7793 23S 7 Circulate San Diego 06/ 21/ 2017 Caltrans SSARP Noted 5/ 31./ 1.' 7 u, 860 0o 5' 860 00

7794 hAaV- 17 City of Chula VlsW 06/ 2. 1/ 201.7 Attar Hams Calls- May°' U 21116. 73 1, 008 72

Mileage& Frjei for Anirrti0 Contircill Van May'. 1 7 739 99

7795 J950000052 Cilyr of EI Caion 06/ 21/ 2017 Overtime Renriburserrient Kelsein, 5/ 20/ 1 7 1, 085 t 61 3,. 51."1 u

OveirhimeReumli: pu. Arsevinr.?nt- GeVUervfeldt 5/ 28/ 17 1," 8813

OverimieReiiinburseinnerils Sflisnov. 5/ 30/ 17 1, 101 113

7796 1, 9256 City of La Mesa 06/ 21/ 2017 Oveii thrre Reirribimeinnenls Perrisix 5/ 28/ 17& Doig 6/ 1/ 17 102 64 G4

7797 6/ 6/ 2017 Cox Communications 06/ 211/ 2017 Calsense ModvTr Llne; 2259 Washington Ave 6/ 6/ 1.' 7... 7/ 5( 17 2' 09 91.       232 62

6/ 6/ 7. 017 Calsense Modern Liirre: 7071 Mt Vernon 6/ 6/ 17- 7/ 5/ 17 19 80

6/ 9/ 20,R 7 Calseri, seModmh. urae: 8235Ivor Veriri, on 6/ 9/ 17- 7/ 8/ 17 94 39

6/ 4/ 2017 Phrase/ Rec. Ctr/ 3131. School Ln 6/ 4/ 17- 7/ 3/ 17 117." 1%

1/ 98 060417560 DAR Con1hactor 06/ 21/ 2017 Anurnall DisposaI May" 1..7 i62 00 1. 6'2 00

1199 0616172305 Domestic Linen California link 06/ 21/ 201.'7 Shop Towels B.G. Safety Mat%6/ 16/ 17 102 20 102 20

78010 6/ 12-:&5/ 7.' 7 EsgR Corporabon 06/ 21/ 2017 75% Building Fees- 6/ 12/ 17 6/ 4 5/ 17 2, 2067: 38 2, 20), 38

7801 Reinrls 6/ 19/ 17 Evans, Miranda 06/ 2, 11/ 2017 Reircilb: Suipplres/ LalbeI Maker lase 54), j 14 23

1W2 INV101 s 995 George Wit Company 06/ 21/ 20-17 f PA Claims Svc- Mayl 7 904 70 904 10

1901 isettyCash6/ 20 Gih Rojas or Brenda s' dardrip 06/ 21.( 2017 Petty Cash Copies County Assessor 2800 4/ 122

Petty Cash- Hex Nut/ Bak/ Lockwasheir 66

Petty Cash Parking/ Sage Proj Meeting 4/ 20/ 17 16 00

Pe" y Cash LG Community Clean- up Supplies 24 1, 2

Petty Cash Serrated Michelle for Sidewalk Ve.gOafion Clearing 193',

Petty Ca%lh. ilosrage/ Overnlght MaH 3999

Petty Ca^sh Office Suppiies Dividers/ i- ord Binders 17 73



Petty Cash Mqeage/ Storirnwtr y4ugs/ Tavnirni' 362,' 3/' 21, 4/ 26, 5/ 2 44411

PeUy Cash Sunruner Daycanip Suirphes 96 31

Pe[ uly Cash- Tire. Repaceirneirt LGPWN03 43. 10

Pe[ rbr, Cash N14eage/ Storrrvvarer Mtgs/ rarnunr C/ 16, 5, 1 7, 5/ 23 4280

Petty Cash- Shutfle&- iaxr/ League MfM`Ssuvarinento- ione%6/ 10 52. 00

Petty Cash Blinder lab%/ CouncdJ interview Brinders 4335

7804 11 41154 1 Ilove a Clean San Diego O6/ 21./ 207 7 ILAC. SdD Education Presentations Vhru May" 17 375 00 37500

7805 Jarnes 6/ 15/ 17 James, Mike 06/ 21/ 201. 7 Sell Phone Re1r) Ibuirseirnent Jul' 15 Jun I 7/ Jaiines 840. 00 94000

7806 1211". a, 1. 0 KnoWs ises( l, Conitird, Inc.       06/ 21/ 2017 Monthly Bait Staflcrnw- Cwrc Ctr Wirr 117 6000 105. 00

121511 Monthly Bait Statmns- Sherlff- lun 17 45. 00

1801 Apr- May I raw Offices of Chance Hawkins 06/ 21./ 201.1 Prof Svcs/ LegA AcMce/ Mlvif) Perml[l, DeiniA Appeals Alirr- May'! 7 2, 244( M 2, 244, 00

808 IVO Law Offices of Mrnes F Holtz, APC 06/ 21/ 2017 Laine, Labnoir v CitAIGHCO01 3049/ DM- 4/ 15/ 1& Svcs dhru 5/ 3 h/ l 7 2, 925. 00 2, 92500

18109 20' 1716 ILernom Grove Car Wash, lnc 06/ 21/ 2017 Deluxe Car Wash LGPVSH3 L Ford Escape 4/ 28/ 17 16 00 16 00

1810 07 212"' 1,      Lemon Carsve School Distict 05/ 21./ 2017 NO Services PVS' lan' 117 2, 129 26 12, 86568

07' X... 22::;;82'  FuO Serwces PW: FebA 7 2, 029. 45

01- 22' pg Fuel Serwces- PW: Mar' 17 2'„ 1. 7' 7, 676

f17- 2"171.  FueB SeirOces- PW: Ajar' i/    2, 187. 47

617- 222452 IL7aycamle Suppires for Res, Cenller 22247

0/ 2235 FuelServices FueStin Feb' 17 1, 176 31

01 22!' 1 NO Services- Bore S' VrnMar 17 1, 546. 39

01 2210 FuelSeroces- FlreSkri Apr' 17 1.' 396 67

1811 6l6mb: 6/ 14/ 1 7 Lewis, Charles 06/ 21/ 2017 Rermla Mileage 5/ 31./ 1. 7- 6/ 1. 3/ 17/ ire Vehicle NoV Avallalb1c 57 78 5738

181),    dNVI 7659 Lo& EDIPY 06/ 2' 1./ 101. 7 RcofoC3502CoplieirC. oraVractCharge- PVVYard 6/ 7/ 17- 7/ 6/ 1C 5161 51. 61.

813 44205L Mason' s Saw 8, ILawnrnovveo Ser0ce Inc,   06/ 21/ 2017 Starter Solenoid Kr(/ Weed Mower 386. 72 38632

1854 45274 McNaimaira Pump and ElecWc hic 06/ 211/ 2017 IDuIplex Sewage Purnp Stabon 6- Mo MaiiMenaince Svc 6794 Critrl 2? 5 00 27500

5' 1'';11;    113L 64395 Motorola Solubons, Inc,.       63/ 271./ 2671.7 2 Poii Cablle Ra& o%& Accessories wl Syr Wariran[ ly Seirvic e 10, 35- 1 52 10, 351 52

1816 5203 NoirIrr County EVS, Lnc 06/ 21/ 2017 [ 3WSerwce Call/ Check Brakes& lrairnr(assnan retarder 653. 21.      B, 905. 43

5400 1', 1' 1. 0 Service Calll/ Check Sire in/ ReplaceSverr Spealker 756. 17

5474 E31OServKe Cao/ Check Liscilder Rack Hydraute: Leak 466, 05

1817 2017- 200 Quality Code Pulls fishing ILLC 06/ 21/ 2017 Webrflte Mamterosince& Storage Fee 7111117 12/ 31(' 17 240. 00 240..00

78irf lNV013702 RasudScale urc 06/ 211/ 2017 VvAuM Hostriag 5/ 31/ 17 2. 715- 03 2, 715. 03

811)    May17 SDG& E 06/ 2' 1./ 201. 7 Gds 74 Elec[ h nc 4/ 21/ 17 51221117 20, 16124 20, 16124

C820 8122488636 Shred- Ilt USA 06/ 21/ 2017 Shmddling ServK: es 5/ 3/ 17 1206 62. 06

MCI 80904893 SLteOne Landsculso Supply, LLC 06/ 21/ 2017 1111eirblcade/ Need Coritiml/ Roundup llwrnax 17634 176 34

78C1 8s0D7 Spiring Valley Lawn Mower Shole 061/ 21./ 2471...1 Tnrnirrrer Lme 19. 29 94 65

8893 1 runryier Head Asseini, Isly& 1Lirne 75 36

18212 237316 State of CaLIonnia Wsilce 0612112017 FingerlpirrinL Apps Mdy' l 7 384, 00 384, 00

IRSA 00052431 rhe Last County CaMorimain 06/ 2 1/ 2017 Publiic Heanng Sense- Variance Ap iin RlZ NslacArOmir Dr 6/ 8/ 17 143 50 143 50

782”,    loirres Torres, Manuef 06/ 21/ 2017 Refund/ foirires, Mairouel/ ClhaFuge Freraad Fee Berry St- 718117 2000 2000

J82(j 1uin20 17 VairAage Poiink 1iranslen Agentr 457 06/ 21/ 2017 KIMA Deferred Cornperisafiorr Pay Period Ending 6/ 20/ 17 580. 77 58077

7821 9786868955 Venzon Waeless 06/ 21./ 2O'1.  Moderns Cardiac Momtors 5/ 4/ 17- 6/: 1/ 17 N 06 N 06

1828 208762 Niinyo& Moore 06/ 27/ 2017 CDBG 20117 Golden Ave St Rehab Proj' AaVl I estfiag thru6/ 23/ 117 3, 254 00 3, 254. 00

1829 2875 Ramona Paw ng& Ccons[ irsetLon Corp 0612712011 CII) BG 2017 GoldeB Ave St Rehab Piroj/ CoirWact V 2017- 22 124, 326. 50 124, 32650

715: 1) 0 Rekftrlp 6/ 28 USS Midway 141useuirnv 06/ 2. 7/ 2. 0. 17 Summer Daycaryip Fieldtrqrn USS Mdway Museurn 6/ 256/ 17 75000 750 00

18fl 062217 AAA maging 06/ 28/ 2017 Buiemess Cards- Finance, IBidg Dep86, 20 8620

1831 9816057 A-i& t 06128/ 2 017 mre relelphoine 5/ 13/ 17 6/ 12/ 17 78 88 78. 88

1813 JO L 74/ 5/ 6L lN Az.Vec landscapang inc 06/ 28/ 2017 rvollley Corrldoir lrce, e Mainlienance 191, 164. 00    ' 18, 16400

IHS4 7770. 52. 7- 9 dl' s Rentals 06/ 28/ 2017 Skodsteer& Mower Mlachart KcnW/ Weed AlcaAerr& M 6/ 15/ 17 2, 791 12 2, 191 12

18315 17422438 Canoia Financwl Services Inc 06/ 2862017 Canon Cotaer Contract Charge// 1/ 17 642 450 642 60



7836 Chavez Chavez, CaLaiiina 06/ 28/ 2017 Retuind/ Chavez, Cakaiina/ 1: lepos0 LBH- 6/ 1/ 17 300 00 30000

7837 694358413 Cintas Corporation# 694 06/ 28/ 2017 Mniiiarial SupIlAes- 6/ 22/ 17 591. 47 59347

7838 11000,197269 City of San Diego 06/ 28/ 2017 investigabve Order/ Thlouth of Choiias Creek- Rmse 7, 74' 4.: 8¢ 3 153, 453 N

1000197270 investigative Cirder/ lMouih of Choilas Creek Phase 1 26, 889 96

1000198978 FY2015 118, 82000

7839 1. 148 Ciarlk rellecorn& Electric hic 06/ 28/ 2017 Parking ILot Light Maintwmirice islayl 7 1. 411.. 76 1' 888 17

3349 Street Light Repairs- Mayl 7 551 59

11. 350 Stv eat Ught Dig Aier t Maid Outs- Mayl 7 1, 194 82

7840 v41040352 College Copy Center 06/ 28/ 2017 IBBQ Fiyers 6/ 5/ 1. 7 1, 232. 14 1, 232 14

7841 62817 County of San Diego 06/ 28/ 20N CR CoRected 4r Frror 100 50 100. 1201

7842 Enoro Law Environmental Law Group V.. ILil 06/ 28/ 2017 PrW Svcs: ErMvonnientaf ConsuRation for Celsius 1 35700 357. 00

7843 6/ 19- 22/ 17 Esgil CorpovaUon 06/ 28/ 2017 75% Broiding Fees 6/ 19/ 7- 6/ 22/ 17 2, 307 50 2, 310750

7844 390805 EVV Ruck& Equipryierif Company, inc,    06/ 28/ 2017 Gauge for PPV Shop 54 95 54. 95

7845 Goggins Goggins, Ema,       06/ 28/ 2017 Refuiiiid/ Gaggiiros, Ema/ 11.) ep) OSI4- CC'rMV7nCtir 6/ 16/ 1[ 7 200. 00 200, 00

7846 Reirrib 6/ 18/ 17 Go:vea, Garrett 06/ 28/ 2017 Re4vill): i' ufficrr Reirob& Books- 1115 Mgmt Prog/ Govea 3/ 19 6/ 15 57500 575 00

7847 AR008690 Grossmont Union[ figh Schoof 1: 1s2rict 06/ 28/ 2017 Day Camp rlyeirs/ Movie IFUyers 1' 702 00 1, 702. 00

7848 Rearnb- 6/ 21/ 1 7 iMles, SuvannB 06/ 28/ 2017 Field Observer& DispllaV Noc Irng/ Haies- 5/: 1/' 8. 7- 5/ 1. 2/ 1. 2 53788 53788

7849 00044595 Hudswi lafe T Lite ReMaD 06/ 28/ 2017 Concrete fin A Cart A 2 89 34289

7850 444200 Lielbert Cassidy` Allkikmore 06/ 28/ 2017 ilrofSvcz;: 111050 000, 03 Pre Laigat6on thou 5/ 31/ 17 420 00 420=

7851 342096 LN Curtis& Sons 06/ 28/ 2017 Gairris Custom, Reaxfion,Jzwket s& Points Angefiflo/ Nackney 4, 311 98 4, 311. 98

7852 7/ 6/ 17       ( orbs, Steve 06.0/ 28/ 24:13. 7 Concerts in the ilwk The Catiliacs 716117 80000 80000

7853 4274748 Mailory Safe Pry and Supiny, ILILC 06/ 28/ 2017 Nitirfle Uoves/ Safety Giasses,   157 37       :% 63. 50

4281769 MikrHe Ghaves/ lDisposabie Respirafors/ 54raw Hat 1.0&x.' 1. 3

7854 Maosf Maosi, Virginia 06/ 28/ 2017 LBH 6/ 10/ 37 20000 200. 00

7855 R6vilb 6/ 27/ 17 Mendoza, Jennffer 06/ 28/ 2017 LCC policy Cornm hAtg/ Alirfaire/ Hotelff rarisp/ Sacra/ rvlerkdca_ 6/ 8 9/ 17 471. 8 47f 81

7856 I111I338777 MunicipaU Emergency Services ins 06/ 28/ 2017 5 CIBA F it I est 450 00 45000

7857 5379 Noft County EVS, hu: 06/ 28/ 2017 Sensice/ Safent riappction- Repairs& Lalb or -[ 210- Nance' 04 t 7, 638 17 17, 638 17

7858 Reimb 6/ 14/ 17 Pepin, Mat 06/ 28/ 2017 Reirnb: intiva to Hrunaruties/ Ps, tchology/ Art His(: 10/ 24/ 1. 6- G 7/ 1. 7 3, 00000 1, 000oo

7859 3350 QuM Ciremi Corp 06/ 28/ 2017 Sholp l..oweis 1, 745 04 1, 74! 5 04

7860 Quintana Quintana, Domenics,  06/ 28( 2017 Refund/ Quiiritairiia, Doiiirvenilca/ Surnrnerl) aycamp NlaudeQuinvana 3500 3`00

7861 Retodano ReWnario, Kevin 06128/ 2017 Refund/ Retoriaino, ll( eviiro/ D:eposif Courtyard 6/ 3/ 17 20000 200, 00

7862 062217 Son Diego CmAnty Cierk 06/ 28/ 2017 FillingFee Brewery Ordinavice CEQA So 00 5000

7863 LGO6152017 SD SpoirU Medicine and Famiiy Health Ccir 06/ 28/ 2017 Mecficad IFVPuness Evaivations- 6/ 15/ 17 1, 736 44 1,..736 44

7864 1. 0.:x2.- 06 SC Valley Engineering Iinc 06/ 28/ 2017 LG Sewer Upsizing Prot 4/ l/ 17- 4/ 30/ 1 7 206, 720 25 156, 137 17

1052:-07 LG Sevvw Ulinsizing Prod-' 3/./: 7- 5/ 31./ 1. 49, 416 92

7865 6(' 1'. 2/ 2413. 7 SD6& 1 06/ 28/ 20-17 3! 5007./ 2 Main 5/ 211/ 17- 6/ 20137 1' 757:1.       175, 71

7866 80753063 SiieOne ILarucdscape 5uppiy, LILC 06/ 28/ 2017 Grounds IMNsaiinveirwince Sujppiy/ QCV With Locking Rubber Cover 49 17 43'.x7

7867    [ G- 3 SrniOi Air Condificiong 06/ 28/ 2017 Service Cali/ AC Urut/ 511neifff Dept 78000 8, 092 50

LG 4 Service Cali/ lBackup AC Server Room/ Shevfft Dept 312 50

7868 8822 Spring Viiley Lawin Mower Shop 06/ 28/ 20' 17 Pole Saw 12 inch Kir 203 65 203. 65

7869 6/ 29/ 17 forres, Jaminya 0612812017 Concerts inthe Rairk Suspicioush4nqds6/ 29/ i[ 7 70000 70000

78.370 44880 Uir0orrns Pius, Inc 06/ 28/ 2017 Uniforms Levis 23287 232 87

7871 0136090- 1151 Vavrinek, Trine, Day 94 Coy, LAY 06/ 28/ 2017 Accounting Svc- SanDaflon r und Cost Anallysis May' 17 2, 600 00 2., 600, 00

7872 9787426946 Verizon Wueless 06/ 28/ 2017 City Phone Charges- 1b/ 3/: 8. 7- 6/ 1. 2/ 17 34076 605, 56

91K427569 MolDle IHraadhand Access- 5/ 13/ 1 7 5/ 12/ l.7 7602

9787426947 PW tabiels- 5/ 33/ 17 6/ 2/ 17 188 78



7873 71414692 Vulcan Materlals Company 06/ 29/ 201/ Aopldaft 137. 11 31809

71476613 Aslyhaft/ SSI H 4 5 Gallon Bucket 1. 840 98

7874 White Wlnire, Andrew 06/ 28/ 2017 Refund/ Wruite, Arndreve/ Delposit RecClir 6/ 16/ 17 20000 200. 00

7875 Yu0Dec 1, 7 Adams Robert 01/ 05/ 20& 7 ReWee Health Benefit hO' 7 DecA 1 902. 88 90288

7876 I0192 AdminSure 07/ 05/ 201 7 Workers' Counpepsat* n Chmrns Adnilniscrabon- 4d 11 415. 00 415. 00

7877 Juil Dec F1 Anderson, CuiU' os 07/ 05/ 2017 Retiree Health Eieneht- lull' 17 Dec' l 7 1, 2000O 1, 200 00

7878 32577 AnAa Fire Hose Company 11. lc 07/ 05/ 2017 Hyd7ant/ Slomneir PW 39. 76 39. 76

7879 56107- hd 17 Ainkhem Mu e Cross EAP 07/ 05/ 2017 Erriployee AsAstance Program Dull 17 165. 00 165. 00

7880 5656786390 AuAoZone, firK 07/ 05/ 2017 Power Cleaner/ Degreaser 2. 11. 54 4848

5656818369 DievO Exhaust Huid- LGPW 932 26. 94

7881 1550911. IN Astec Landscaping rie 07/ 05/ 20117 Replace 24 rKIh Pinus Canaineirms LGA 461 93 m,090 93

30502lN Landscape Mgmt Svc May' 17 9, 629. 00

7882 4841 Bew Htcblcal Solutions, lrsc 07/ 05/ 2017 Mann St Prrsnmenade oQall 2 No Rt lImin Signs/ Reirnove Exivtling 2., 25800 8, 452.! 50

4842 LGA& Palm Ave Su8na0 Ughlt Knocked Ovef/ Re pair 3, 501 50

4917 lfrarfic SignM Mavqermince Svc- Response May 2017 2, 693 00

7883 6055244 Bob RaH Chevrolet 07/ 05/ 20117 Cleaned rrwowe Body- IGPMI# 22 14000 1x& 0. 00

7884 1145881- lN Boat World lnc,      W/ 05/ 2017 Work Boots Ilrons 1. 21'. 73 1. 22..'73

7885 lul- Dec 17 Ervackmainn, Bruce 0710512017 Rebree Health Benefit- lull'] 7- Dec' I 7 90288 902. 88

7886 Z6208- 11.      Bvoiseck, West, Borges, Rosa& Douville IL ILP 07/ 05/ 201. 7 JlrofSvcs: Geonge Hills# GHCOOfl5650 Solto v CLG 1, 5119 85 1, 5 19. 85

7887 Buffalo sIlsot BufWo Spot Managernenll Girouls 07/ 05/ 2017 Refund/ Buffalo Sisot Mgmt Groulp/ Bus Ucense Oveirlpayrns 7000 7000

7888 071317 Buirke, PatHdf J 07/ 05/ 2017 Conceirlts lin Ore Park We Kinda Muslc 7/ 13/ 1 7 750. 00 150. 00

7889 Jul' 2.01. 7 Callfornra Dental Network lnc 0 7/ 05/ 2 0 7 Callrorinia Elental 4isurance lull[ 7 309. 98 304. 98

7890 lull Dec 1. 7 ChairinheirWin, Dale 07/ 05/ 201 7 Reluiree Healkh Benefit Jul' I 7 Isec' I 7 1, 200 00 3., 200 00

7891 FRS0000053 Ciity of E I Cajon 07/ 05/ 2017 Overtune lkeiirrlhunseiment- f1horn 6/ 3/ 17 1, 101_ 54      ' 1, 1. 001.. 5,4

7892 1 ICT 0 11: LG N 2 CourAy of San Mego- RCS 07/ 05/ 2017 800 MHZ Neitwatly- luiri,' 17 2, 86()m 2, 86000

7893 6g8/ 2017 Cox CoimmurOcatmins W/ 05/ 2017 Phone/ PW Yard/ 2873Skyhne 6/ 19/ 17- 7/ 18/ 17 211. 1. 5 21524

6/ 17/ 20117 CdryMu iiagev/ CopyRoov• ro 8: axLurm 6/ M/ 17- 7/ 17/ 17 4. 09

7894 6/ 19/ 17 Cnccror Auto Wralp lnc. 07/ 05/ 20117 Sponsor Parches for Concert Banner/ Date Changes 145. 468 4 14 84

6/ 27/ 17 Sponsor Rwmer SD68. I1:/ Sponsoir Banner Patch 26938

7895 3665 D Max ErrgJirreeiriirig lnc 0710512017 C: ekwsllSWC: MPRevievv11 6/ 21/ 17thru6/ 26/ 17 90000 90000

7896 luf Dev 17 Davisoon, WO llairn 07/ 05/ 2017 Rehree Healch Beinefir Wf' l 7 DecAll 1, 200. 00 1, 20000

7897 0517 03. 1061 Dexter WrNon Engmeei[ iirrg, Inc 0-1/ 05/ 2017 Metro JFIA Wasrewater Noues- Maiy' l 7 11, 520,00 1, 520 00

7898 31589 Dolkkein Engineehng 0710512017 Sewer Ufpsozusg Con% trucltmn l 5/ k/ 17- 5/ 311/ 17 9, 88000 9, 8m. 00

7899 WIM72305 Draimeslbc Line" Calffornps lnc 07/ 05/ 2. 0117 Shop loosek& Safety Mats 1/ 13/ 17 9640 19860

0519172305 Shop Towels& Safely Mau 5/ 19/ 117 1, 02. 25

7900 Jul- Dec 17 Fk, Jairnes 0 7105120 7 Retiree Health Benefit- lul' c 7- Dec' 117 11, 2. 000 00 1, 20000

7901 6/ 26- 29/ 17 Esgild Corporatnsrr 607/ 051"2017 75% Kalding Fees- 6/ 26/ R7 6/ 29/ 17 1, 917 m 1, 917 m

7902 93274201 IESRI Inc 07/ 05/ 2017 ArcGlS Annual Maintenance 7/ 1/ 17 6/ 30/ 118 5, 42088 5, 42088

7903 9134 Fa6afe lfesrire5 07/ 05/ 2017 Ground Ladder lesting 6/ 27/ 17 35, 640 35640

7904 108428979 Gllobaktar USA, lnc W/ 05/ 2017 Saltelklte Seimce 5/ 6/ 17 G/ H5 17's' MG 44 110644

7905 COMP 6/ 27/ 17 Wailes, Susanna 07/ 05/ 2.01. 7 Compultor( Loan Pmgirwr Haler 6/ 27/ 1 7 1, 67168 1, 677 68

1906 July Dec 17 Harper, Rayrnond 07/ 05/ 2017 ReGree Healflh Bene hl: Jul' I 7 Dec' 17 90288 90288

7907 060611 11 IN Hre firairurg Facrhty 07/ 05/ 2037 Regislreiors RescueSystems Course Jullo 14, 2017 Brackney 839 DO 83900

7908 4/ 26- 6/ 23 Hefix VVMeir District 07/ 05/ 2017 Waver Services- 4/ 26/ 117- 6/ 2'3/ 17 17, 71835 111, 716 36

7909 Rewalb 6/ 29/ 17 Huey, Davld 07/ 05/ 20117 Remrils" Day Camp Aquatica Field lnlp 6/ 29/ 17 2, 30000 2, 30000



910 33439 HurQer' s Nursery Ins 07/ 05/ 2017 8' lla. anus/ Caesallp v ia/ Streh zia lGA Med6an Urn llnoveinnents 1, 237 23 1, 3 13 5 A.

6341lfl) rsc Dlsco,,Prq LGA Mefflain, firnprovernenps 123: 72

M I 1 9916 lnfrastvucture Englntering Corpoirarion 07/ 05/ 2017 Prof Svc: LGA Reakrtinrinent 4/ 29/ 17 5/ 26/ 17 27, 036 93 27, 036. 93

M1. 2 1026 Y)       Kniffing' s Discount Nursery 07/ 015/ 201. 7 r v e es ro r r ro M ey C o r r i d a r L a n d s ca p i n g So rap P M rn On f G A 1, 831 715 1, 831. 7 15

1913 JO Dec 17 Lafr, hmoflty 07/ 05/ 2017 Refiree Elealfln Beriefit- luf' l 7- Dec'1 7 f, 200 00 1, 200, 00

91 4 2), 81 Lemon Grove SchocADistirict 07/ 05/ 2017 Warej[ Usige- Softball Held 7/ 3/: 6 4/ 30/ 17 M, 048, 28    - f0, 048.). 8

617 1. 11 A. 91- Dec: 1P N` aclejevvsk, Fvank 07/ 05/ 2017 ReWee Health Beriefir Jul" 17 Dec' 17 1, 20000 1, 20000

7916 40 Dec 17 Marron, Romeo 0710512011 Refiree Health Benefit MI' 17 Dec' 17 k, 20om 1, 200m

911.' 7 hil Dec 17 hAdBrhJe, Fhomas 07/ 05/ 2017 IR, efiiree Health Benefit ftA[' 17 Dec' 17 1, 200 00 1, 200. 00

7918 JuEDer.. 17 McReynolds, IM dred 07/ 05/ 2017 Rebree Healfln Benefq U' r 7 Dec' k 7 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00

7919 1, 7041 15 MJC Construction 07/ 05/ 2017 Di[ ainage knpirovernenk2.300 Iflock Lawc.oin Dr 15, 43300 66, 574 00

1. 7- 041- 27 San fAlguel Ave SWrm DrMni Addl fswchase& lns¢ all 4, 00000

17 041- 28 Sort Aftuel Ave Storinn Dram, lrnlaroveirnents @Federil 39, 380. 00

17 041 SO 29 Mechan rnpirovemen( s on II. GA( 2100blk7,76100

9) 0 J u l Dec I/     Mulllns, Karl 07/ 05/ 2017 Referee Health Beinefit- M117 Dec' s 7 1, 20000 1, 200, 010

79) 1 00x11. 1. 2, 8810 Municlfsal Erneirgency Serwes lm 07/ 05/ 2017 AV- 3000 HT IMask 311, 1. 5 317.. 16

M22 207522 Mnyc,& Moore 07/ 05/ 2017 Malenals fesfing Svcs/ C[ l' Sevveir UpsUzing Prof thru 4/ 28/ 1. 7 7, 022. 50 23, 429 75

207523 MaterWs lesfing Svcs/ 2016 17 Streer Rehab Piioj Ohrui 4/ 28/ 17 8, 859m

208476 Golden Ave Row Homes lnspecfion Svcs¢ hru 5/ 26/ 17 5, 101: 7!! 57! c

208477 Grove Loft ApartmervIs lnspection Svcs thru&. 5/' 2. 6/ 17 482. 00

208478 Mflc.op Coindos Prof lnspealon Svcs thru 5/ 26/ 117 661, 50

208479 hincoln Homes Project hnspection Sacs ffiru 5/ 26/ 17 1, 014 00

208480 MaterWls Fearing Svcs/: IIP Sewer Upsimng Piroecr khru 5/ 26/ 17 423, 00

208481 Matevrak Testing Sros/ 2016- 17 Street Rehab flroquu 5/ 26/ 17 1, 996 50

208432 Firinergency Svcs 8.500 Mock Callle Norte t1hru 5/ 26/ 17 1, 861 50

1923 full Dec 17 OU., IManle 07/ 05/ 2017 RetrreL Health BenefO M' 17- 11) ec' 17 902: 188 902..88

1924 145856 Paclfic Sweet. rng 07/ 05/ 2017 5t Beet Sweelliung/ rlarks ngII. oBLisSPteUOers Mal17 6, 6!, 5 15 6, 65"5.. R5

7921 384972, Penske Ford 07/ 05/ 2017 LGPW 8/ 31 Replace 4. 1. res& Roufiine Mainf ' 14 Ford Escape 1, 09f 08 1., 0091., 0&4

7926 ftA1?- M 7 FI D, SIBID Grand Wand 07/ 05,/ 2017 DentM lirasurPancer 4ull 7 4, 679, 18 4, 679. 18

79) 1 8' 11: 1-: 3!! 5187. 2 Numbers Depct fins.  07/ 05/ 2M7 LGMAI 6826 Sewer Camera RevaUvf ltepkB ced Lamps 216 61 21. 6, 61

7928 1716CA QualRy C. 1revroler 07/)' 5/!¢. 71.' 7 New 2.047 ClhevV CRy Cavgo Van f Maviron Arr4naf Transport 43, 903. 51 43, 90151

19111 311. 16834' 1 RCP Bcsclk& Bfick, Ilvoc 07/ 05/ 2017 lBulk Ferfifized SoR LGA Median South 38790 387. 90

930 AR171442 San Dlego Assoclafion or Governments 07/ 05/ 2017 Sainclag Member Agency Assesssnein[ D FY' 18 15, 657 00 5, 657 00

IT41 62, 62017 San Ehego Fire County Hre Prev Officers Ass 07/ 05/ 2017 2016 SEC Flammable Uqs& Gases Class& Handour Rchardscrn Uf 00 1.::10, 00

2016 CFC IIfigh- PrIed Combusfible Sforage Class& Handout 61, 00

1932 LG06222017 SID Sp q) vts Mer.fichire arld Fairrifly IHea0th Sir 0' 7/ 05/ 2.01. 7 Medical FRness Evaluafions Peppin 6/ 22/ 17 868 22 868 22

I'M uuL..Dec 17 Schimidtmann, Warren 07/ 05/ 201 7 Refirsce Heifth Beniefir hff. l 7- Dec' l 7 1, 20000 1, 20000

718: 34 6/ 22/ 2017 SDG& F 07/ 05/ 2017 322501lve 5/ 21/ 17 6/ 20/ 17 1), 110 1. 7. 1. 10

61BS JLA Dec 17 Srnft, Hmothy 07/ 05/ 2011 Re0iree Health Benefif ILAIM 7 Dec' 17 I' m) oft 1, 200, 00

1936 8934 Sphing Vas ey Lawin Mcovier Shop 07/ 05/ 2017 RedNlax Cuffing Heads fOrnmers 71'./ a 77 76

931'    Jul Dec 17 farf, Mn 07/ 05/ 2017 RLfiree Health Beinefir lul' I 7 Deq! l 7 1, 20000 1, 2¢ 10..00

9 IM Ju[ 4 17 Vantage. Poinf Transfer Agents 457 07/ 05/ 2017 lCkAA Deferred So impensabon Say rse6od Ending 714117 380 17       : i80' 77

1939 97878115M5 Verizon W46ess 0710512017 MDC Engne lablets- 5/ 21./ 1.' 7- 6/. 20/ 17 19009 190. 09

1940 71498664 Vulcan Materials Company 07/ 1" 5% 2.01.7 Asphialf.   6.:! 36 DO 216. 877

71500236 AsphMt 13887

941 2016 04- 01. 1.   LGA ReaElgnmenO Prot. 5/ 1/ 17- 5/ 31/ 17 0// U,/ FOJ I II6A ReakSmineur lliioU-      1/ 31/] 394, 293 21 394, 293 21

794)    Ail-Dec 17 Wright, NarKy 0110512011 RVAIrce Health Hm?fil lady 1M I) CE' l 1 902 M 902, fig

2, 429, 1 If, 91 2, 32%] IF, 515



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. D

Mtg. Date 4gly...18, 201 i''
Dept.     ev lop,1pp, t Services 9') e

Item Title:   Acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2017 Golden
Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project

Staff Contact:    Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution  ( Attachment A)  accepting the CDBG 2017 Golden Avenue Street
Rehabilitation Project as complete.

Item Summary:

On May 16, 2017, Ramona Paving and Construction Corp. was awarded the CDBG 2017 Golden
Ave Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No.  2017- 22) with a bid cost of $ 130, 870. 00 and a

project budget  ( including material testing by Ninyo and Moore for  $ 5, 775. 00)  not to exceed

179, 476. 00.

Since the project was awarded, there have been no change orders.  The final project cost, which

came in under budget,  including material testing,  bid advertising,  and project signage,  totaled

134, 838. 01.   On June 29,  2017, staff completed the final inspection of the improvements and
determined the work was completed per the contract specifications.

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the work as
complete, authorize the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the County of
San Diego, and authorize staff to release the retention of $ 6, 543. 50 no sooner than thirty ( 30) days
after the notice of completion has been filed.

Fiscal Impact:

None; Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) was used to fund this project.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Resolution

h_



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
ACCEPTING THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ( CDBG) 2017 GOLDEN

AVENUE STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 22) AS COMPLETE'

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2017, the City Council awarded the Community Development
Block Grant ( CDBG) 2017 Golden Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 22)

to Ramona Paving and Construction Corp.; and

WHEREAS, the final project cost including material testing, bid advertising, and project
signage,  totaled  $ 134, 838. 01 and is under the approved budget of $ 179, 476. 00 and was

adequately funded from CDBG grant funds; and

WHEREAS, Ramona Paving and Construction Corp. completed the scope of work as
defined by the original contract and change order; and

WHEREAS,  City staff inspected all of the improvements on June 29,  2017 and

determined that Ramona Paving and Construction Corp. fulfilled its contractual obligations; and

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby:

1.  Accepts the work for the CDBG 2017 Golden Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project
Contract No. 2017- 22) as complete; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the
County of San Diego; and

3.  Authorizes City staff to release the retention no sooner than thirty ( 30) days after the
notice of completion is filed.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. E

Mtg. Date _..........July 18, 2017

Dept.   Public Works

Item Title:    Rejection of Claim

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:
m

Reject a claim submitted by Nicolosa Zazueta.

Item Summary:

On May 23,  2017, the City of Lemon Grove received a timely submitted claim from Nicolosa
Zazueta.  After reviewing the claim, staff recommendations its rejection.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper I, Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

None.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. F

Mtg. Date July 18, 2017

pDe t.   Public orks

Item Title:   Rejection of Claim

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Reject a claim submitted by Dino Correa,

Item Summary:

On April 27, 2017, the City of Lemon Grove received a timely submitted claim from Dino Correa..
After reviewing the claim, staff recommendations its rejection.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section E:11 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft,

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

None.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1' G

Mtg. Date ..  July 18. 2017
Dept.   Public Worksm

Item Title:   Rejection of Claim

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Reject a claim submitted by Pedro Zazueta,

Item Summary:

On May 23, 2017, the City of Lemon Grove received a timely submitted claim from Pedro Zazueta,
After reviewing the claim, staff recommendations its rejection.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

None.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. l i

Mtg. Date July 18, 2017

Dept.   Public Works

Item Title:   Acceptance of the FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17)

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project
Contract No. 2017- 17) as complete.

Item Summary:

On February 21,  2017,  American Asphalt South was awarded the FY 2016- 17 Street

Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17) with a total bid cost including Additive Alternates of
258, 488. 47 and a project budget not to exceed $ 299, 019. 12.  Since the project was awarded,

there was one change order: Change Order No. 1. The change order was issued for various

unforeseen items including the addition and deduction of slurry, stop legends, stop bars, striping,
deep grind and replace with hot mix asphalt, traffic loops, and adjustment to manholes. In addition,
a jointly funded project, with Helix Water District, treated Broadway between Massachusetts and
Lemon Grove Avenue with a slurry seal and included striping. The overall change order reflects
the unforeseen construction items, project deductions and increase of construction quantities,

time and materials by  $ 25, 565. 56.  The final project cost including material testing totaled
294, 909. 53 of which $ 11, 273. 85 will be reimbursed by Helix Water District.  On June 15, 2017,

staff completed the final inspection of the improvements and determined the work was completed
per the contract specifications.

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the work
as complete, authorizes the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the
County of San Diego, and authorizes staff to release the retention no sooner than thirty ( 30) days
after the notice of completion has been filed.

Fiscal Impact:

TransNet funds were budgeted for this project as part of the Five- Year Capital Improvement
Program.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Resolution



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING THE FY 2016- 17

STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 17) AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, on February 21, 2017, the City Council awarded the FY 2016- 17 Street
Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17) to American Asphalt South; and

WHEREAS,  the contract bid amount was established at  $ 258,488.47 with Additive

Alternates and a total project budget not to exceed $ 299, 019. 12; and

WHEREAS, one change order in the total amount of $ 25, 565. 56 increased the original

contract price from $ 258,488. 47 to $ 284, 054. 03; and

WHEREAS, the final project cost, including material testing, of$ 294, 909. 53 was allocated
for this project from TransNet funds; and

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2017, American Asphalt South completed the scope of work as

defined by the original contract and change orders; and

WHEREAS, City staff inspected all of the improvements and determined that American
Asphalt South fulfilled its contractual obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Accepts the work for the FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017-

17) as complete; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the County
of San Diego; and

3.  Authorizes city staff to release the retention no sooner than thirty ( 30) days after the
notice of completion is filed.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      3

M1g. Date JuIV 18, 2017
Dept.   Public Works

Item Title:   Sage Project Presentation

Staff Contact:    Mike Jonooa, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

That the City Council receives and then provides feedback to staff regarding the Sage Project

Item Summary:

In February 2010.  city staff submitted a proposal to Gan Diego State University  ( 8OSU) to

participate in the Sage Project for Fiscal Year 2010- 2017 There were 14 topics included in the

proposal.  Those topica included:  Art VVo|| a. Comprehensive Economic Development StrotaQy,

Downtown Revitalization Plan,  Gateway Improvements and Way Finding Signoge,  Homeless
Outreach/ Resources, Infrastructure Maintenance Methodology and Gap Analysis, IT Analysis and
Recommendation,  Lighting District Analysis and Reoononoendation.  Parks and Recreation

Program Ana| yeie, P| ooe- K8akin0, Public Art Project, Safety Analysis - Fmrnnaro Market Ana| ysia,

Tactical Urbanism, and Urban Agriculture.

Of the 14 projects oubnnitted,  nix were aa| outed by 8OSU and they included:    Honoa| eoa

Outreach/ Resources,  | nnmga Development/ Gateway Improvements,  Infrastructure Maintenance
Methodology and Gap Analysis,  Parks and Recreation Program Analysis, Place- Making, and
Public Art Project. A seventh project was included by 8D8U that included the Climate Action Plan.

The presentation will be led by Or. Jessica Bar| ovv, Sago Project K8onogar in conjunction with
facu| ty, staff and students of the Sage Project partnership with the City.

At the conclusion of the preoentatiun,   staff requests that the City Council provides

comments/ feedback to staff regarding the information presented.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

N Not subject to review l Negative Declaration

F- 1 Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

M NnO8 El Newsletter article       || Notice to property owners within 300 ft

F-1 Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  None.

1`



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     3

Mtg. Date ..-J..u.lYe....1...8.,....2,017 ...
Dept. Development Servicess Department

Item Title:    Ordinance No. 446 — Zoning Amendment ZAl- 500- 0002 Amending the Alcoholic
Beverage Sales Regulations and the General Commercial Zoning District
Regulations to Allow for Light Manufacturing,  Brewpubs,  Wine Bars and

Related Accessory Uses

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Mike Viglione, Assistant Planner

Recommendation:

1)  Conduct the second reading, by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 446 ( Attachment A))

Item Summary:

On June 20, 2017, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 446 ( Attachment A). This ordinance

amends Lemon Grove Municipal Code  ( LLMC)  Title 17,  Zoning,  and Title 18,  Citywide

Regulations. The ordinance specifically modifies the General Commercial  ( GC) Zoning District
regulations in Section 17. 16. 070 of the LGMC to allow brewpubs and wine bars and light

manufacturing businesses in conjunction with retail.  Alcoholic Beverage Sales regulations in
Chapter 18. 27 of the LGMC are also amended to allow alcoholic beverage light manufacturing land
uses as incidental alcoholic beverage sales land uses and permit by- right accessory uses that are
common to breweries. The Ordinance also exempts alcoholic beverage manufacturers from the
prohibition on the sale of alcohol in single- serve containers equal to or greater than 32 ounces.

Those revisions to the ordinance that were read into the record during the Council hearing are
incorporated, and are featured in bold text. This bolded text serves strictly to highlight revisions to
the ordinance and has no legal meaning. If adopted, the ordinance becomes effective August 15,
2017.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Exempt, Section 15307 and 15308 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

Attachments:

A.  Ordinance No. 446 — ZA1- 500- 0002

9. 1



Attachment A

ORDINANCE NO. 446

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING CHAPTER 18. 27 ( ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES REGULATIONS) AND

SECTION 17. 16. 070 ( GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT REGULATIONS) OF
THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE TO ALLOW FOR LIGHT MANUFACTURING,

BREWPUBS, WINE BARS AND RELATED ACCESSORY USES

WHEREAS, staff has received several inquiries and business license proposals from

prospective alcoholic beverage manufacturers to open a related business within the City; and

WHEREAS, allowing and encouraging alcoholic beverage manufacturing and related
accessory uses is found to be an important economic development strategy. Alcoholic beverage
manufacturers create employment opportunities,   revitalize property,   stimulate economic

development,  create regional destinations that attract visitors,  and provide increased tax

revenue; and

WHEREAS, on June 20,  2017,  a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the
Lemon Grove City Council; and

WHEREAS,  the City of Lemon Grove conducted an environmental assessment for
Zoning Amendment ZA1- 500'-0002 on May 25, 2017. A Mitigated Negative Declaration ( MND)
of Environmental Impact will be filed subsequent to the adoption and final approval of the

proposed project. The Initial Environmental Study prepared for this project identified potential
environmental impacts related to noise from indoor live music and outdoor patios.   Mitigation

measures included compliance with noise regulations;  patio areas are required to have

appropriate barriers and interior spaces will require double entry doorways, appropriate STC
rated windows with a closed window and door condition and a HVAC system when live music is
proposed.    A noise analysis may alternatively be prepared to identify appropriate noise
mitigations; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the following findings required to approve a
Zoning Amendment can be made in accordance with Section 17. 28. 080( B) of the Municipal

Code:

1.  That the proposed amendment is consistent with the General Plan,  in accordance with
Government Code Section 65860, as amended.

Provisions for alcoholic beverage sales and manufacturing uses include implementation
of and consistency with General Plan goals and policies including encouraging
redevelopment of the Broadway corridor to attract regional shoppers;  fostering
revitalization of the light industrial district;   pursuing new local entertainment

opportunities; cultivating small businesses; and encouraging outdoor dining.

2.  That the public health, safety, and general welfare benefit from the adoption of the proposed
amendment.

Allowing alcoholic beverage sales manufacturers improves property aesthetics,

increases employment and services to the site thereby increasing " eyes on the street" in
the surrounding area where the manufacturer is located and attracts economic
development and visitors to the City.   Also, the prohibition of single- serving alcoholic
beverages will reduce public consumption of alcoholic beverages ensuring appropriate

3mm



Attachment A

safety measures are taken to benefit the public health, safety and general welfare of the
community; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the following findings of fact, as required by
Section 18. 27. 050 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) for allowing alcoholic beverage
manufacturing businesses with accessory uses within commercial and industrial zones:

1.  Whether the proposed use will result in an undue concentration of establishments selling
alcoholic beverages as defined by the State Alcoholic Beverage Control Department ( ABC)
or by City ordinance or policy.

The City Council finds that the proposed project will result in an over- concentration of
establishments selling alcoholic beverages within Census Tract 144, however, because

permits for off- sale alcohol uses in the entire City are less than what is allowed ( 16 exist;
approximately 20 allowed), there will not be an undue concentration for the City as a
whole and the proposed zoning amendment will not result in an undue concentration of
establishments selling alcoholic beverages in the City.

2.  Whether the approval of the proposed use will violate the minimum requirements, set forth in
Chapter 18. 27, for distance separations between establishments which sell, serve or give
away alcoholic beverages; and separations between establishments which sell, serve or
give away alcoholic beverages and other specific land uses.

The City Council finds that the proposed zoning amendment continues to support
separation and minimum requirements to limit alcoholic beverage sales businesses

within the City.

3.  Whether the proposed use will be located in an area which, based on the most recent yearly
compilation by the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department or other appropriate law
enforcement agency, has experienced a greater than average number of reported crimes
and arrests,  including those reported as alcohol- related,  as well as,  criminal homicide,

forcible rape,  robbery,  aggravated assault,  burglary,  larceny,  theft,  motor vehicle theft

combined with all arrests for other crimes,  felonies and misdemeanors,  except traffic

citations.

The City Council finds that the City includes Census Tract 144, which is shown to have
high crime  ( 137. 9%  of average),  however,  the proposed zoning amendment,  which
includes allowing alcoholic beverage sales manufacturers, improves property aesthetics
and encourages redevelopment, increases employment and services to the site thereby
increasing  " eyes on the street"  in the surrounding area where the manufacturer is
located and attracts economic development and visitors to the City.  Also, the prohibition
of single- serving alcoholic beverages will reduce public consumption of alcoholic

beverages and is consistent with Sheriff staff public safety recommendations; and

WHEREAS, based on crime statistics and number of alcohol beverage sales licenses
within Census Tract 144,  the State Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control  ( ABC)  has

determined that there is an over-concentration of licenses ( two permitted;  10 exist) and that

there is a higher than average crime rate in the Census Tract that the subject property is located
in ( 137. 9% of average) and as a result, ABC requires that the governing body determine that
public convenience or necessity would be served by the issuance of this license.

The City Council finds that public convenience and necessity would be served by
allowing alcoholic beverage sales manufacturers within the City based on findings stated
herein; and

4-



Attachment A

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby ordains as
follows:

SECTION ONE:

ENVIRONMENTAL FINDING. The City Council finds in its independent judgment that
the proposed amendment to the Municipal Code could not have a significant effect on the
environment and certifies Mitigated Negative Declaration ND17- 02.

SECTION TWO:

Amendments to Chapter 18. 27  ( Alcoholic Beverage Sales Regulations) and Section

17. 16. 070 ( General Commercial Zoning District Regulations) of the Lemon Grove Municipal

Code to Allow for Light Manufacturing, Brewpubs, Wine Bars and Related Accessory Uses, are
hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to read as shown in Exhibit A.

INTRODUCED by the City Council on June 20, 2017.

llll

5-



Attachment A

EXHIBIT A

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE:

Text proposed to be added is displayed in underlined type.

Text proposed to be deleted is displayed in strikeout type.

The City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to amend Zoning District Regulations for the General
Commercial Zone, Section 17. 16. 070, and to amend the Alcoholic Beverage Sales Regulations,
Chapter 18. 27, to read as follows:

17. 16. 070 General commercial ( GC) zone. [ Excerpts Only]

A.    Purpose. The general commercial ( GC) zone is available to auto- oriented, generally
large- scale businesses and activities offering retail goods and services meant to serve the
needs of local and regional shoppers. These regulations establish development standards and

conditions through which uses may be located in this zone. All uses shall be subject to the
applicable regulations of this title.

B.     Permitted Uses. Uses that are consistent with the following categories, as determined
by the development services director, are permitted by right, as verified by zoning clearance:

1.    Animal Sales and Services— Pet Supplies. Uses that provide sales of pet supplies

including feed and grain. Facilities and operations shall comply with all standards set forth in this
title.

2.    Animal Sales and Services— Grooming. Uses that provide animal grooming, with or
without the sale of supplies, for household pets and small farm animals as defined in LGMC

Chapter 18. 16. Facilities and operations shall comply with all standards set forth in this title.
3,    Brewpos and wine bars as defined by Chapter 18. 27,
34.    Business and Professional. Uses related to the practice of a vocation requiring

specialized training or education that can be performed in an office setting.
45.    Business Support. Uses that provide printing, copying, photographic, computer, or

technological services.

66.     Educational and Training Facilities. Uses that provide classroom- style instruction for
occupancies less than fifty persons as determined by the building official.

67.     Financial Institutions. Uses related to the exchange, lending, borrowing, and safe-
keeping of money.

78.    Food and Beverage Establishments with Drive- Through. Uses that prepare, provide, or

serve food or beverages for consumption on or off the premises that may include drive- through
service. Alcoholic beverage sales shall be subject to LGMC Chapter 18. 27.

39.     Funeral and Mortuary Services— No Assembly Space. Uses that provide services
related to the death of a human ( without crematoria). This use does not include assembly
space.

910.   Government. Uses related to local, state, or federal government agencies in an office
setting.

6-



Attachment A

ww    _     

a- Uses treat, or packaoe finished11.   Liaht Manufact4llrina       that process,.,, fabricate, assemble
1e

wap.....

parts or products. of a limited intensity that result in few outside impacts. This use rec,uires a
tu11 coni f onert along the entire street fd' onr  - Fig   ,

4-012.   Maintenance and Repair of Consumer Goods. Uses that provide maintenance,

cleaning, and repair services for consumer goods. This use does not include vehicle repair
uses.

4413.   Medical, Dental, Clinics and Health Practitioners. Uses related to diagnosis and

treatment of human illness and physical malfunction, including medical and dental laboratories
that can be performed in an office setting.

4214.   Parking. Uses that provide surface or structure parking for passenger vehicles.
Parking areas may be public or privately- owned and managed.

415.   Personal Services. Uses that provide a variety of services associated with personal

grooming or adornment, health maintenance, or well- being.

4-416.   Recreation— Small. Uses or facilities associated with indoor or outdoor, active or

passive recreation for indoor occupancies less than fifty persons as determined by the building
official and outdoor occupancies less than fifty persons as determined by the community
development director.

44317.   Retail. Uses that provide new consumer goods, large and small, functional and

decorative, for use, entertainment, comfort, or aesthetics; goods for personal grooming or day-

to- day maintenance of personal health and well- being. This use includes, but is not limited to,
furniture, appliances, sundries, pharmaceuticals, wearing apparel and accessories, small
equipment sales and rentals. This use does not include vehicle uses.

4-618.   Retail— Antiques. Uses that provide antique goods, large and small, functional and
decorative, for use, entertainment, comfort, or aesthetics.

4-719.   Vehicle Equipment and Supplies Without Installation. Uses related to the sale of new

or used parts, tools or supplies for repairing or maintaining vehicles. This use does not include
on- site installation.

Chapter 18. 27 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES

18. 27. 010 Statement of necessity.

A.   The city council finds and determines that the sale and use of alcoholic beverages
contributes to problems encountered by residents, businesses, property owners, visitors and
workers of the city of Lemon Grove. Documented problems include: ( 1) debilitating and life-

threatening medical conditions such as those related to the dysfunction of the heart and
circulatory system, stroke and diseases of the liver; (2) social problems such as child and family

neglect and abuse, public drunkenness, and lost productivity; ( 3) public safety issues relating to

drunk driving and related automobile traffic and pedestrian accidents, violence and crime.

B.    The city council finds and determines that, without the appropriate regulation, the sale,
service and use of alcoholic beverages may adversely and seriously affect the peace, health,

safety and welfare of residents of the community and may specifically affect the safety of

7....



Attachment A

children and of visitors to the city, may contribute to the deterioration of neighborhoods, cause

devaluation of property, erode community values and lower the quality of life.
C.    The city council finds that relatively high densities of alcohol outlets are associated with

relatively higher rates of related medical disorders, relatively higher rates of social problems and
alcohol- related traffic casualties.

18. 27. 020 Purpose.

A.   To deal with and ameliorate problems and adverse conditions associated with

establishments which sell, serve or give away alcoholic beverages by restricting the location of
such uses in relation to one another, and their proximity to facilities primarily devoted to use by
children and families and the general public, and through the denial of a conditional use permit

or through the imposition of conditions on a case by case basis, thereby preventing undue
concentration and undesirable community impact of such uses, and by the imposition of
reasonable conditions upon the operation of all such uses both existing and in the future.

B.    To implement the purposes, policies, and programs of the general plan.

18. 27. 030 Definitions.

The following words and phrases are specifically defined to apply to the regulations of this
chapter. Where words are not defined here or elsewhere in this municipal code, their common

meaning shall apply.

A.    " Alcoholic beverage" means and includes alcohol, spirits, liquor, wine, beer, and every
liquid or solid containing alcohol, spirits, wine, or beer and which contains one- half of one
percent or more of alcohol by volume and which is fit for beverage purposes either alone or
when diluted, mixed, or combined with other substances.

B.    Alcoholic Beverage Sales, Incidental.

1.    Alcoholic beverage sales in restaurants shall be considered incidental if all of the

following conditions exist:

a.    Alcoholic beverages are sold for consumption on the premises only;
b.    The primary purpose of the establishment is sit- down dining with table service;
c.    The restaurant contains a fully equipped kitchen, which is utilized each day of business

operation for preparation of meals to be served to patrons;

d.     Full food service is available in the restaurant for all hours that the facility, including the
bar or cocktail lounge, is open;

e.    Take- out food service, if any, is only incidental to the primary use, sit-down food
service;

f.     The restaurant offers no drive- up or drive- through service and does not have a take- out
window.

g.    A separate bar or cocktail lounge may be located on the premises ( s b eGt to the
provisions set forttl--imp use permit ,, o:t thel city of Lens on Grove

aexvellGr rht _:. .... fir

g._



Attachment A

h.    No alcoholic beverage is served in conjunction with

Of Gkill 8r G@nGe thletiG event er any form of adult entertainment in accordance with
Chapter 18. 28.

2.    Alcoholic beverage sales in food stores other than convenience markets shall be

considered incidental when the shelving or display area allocated to alcoholic beverages does
not exceed more than ten percent of the total shelf and display area within the store;

3.    Alcoholic beverage sales in drug stores with a floor area greater than ten thousand
square feet, with or without the sale of household merchandise, beauty supplies, toiletries, and
packaged food products, shall be considered incidental when the shelving or display area
allocated to alcoholic beverages does not exceed six percent of the total shelf and display area
within the store.

4 lµ rr yvj rbs wine bars;, rectifiers. and alcoholic beverage manufacturers with accessory
inbut not limited to. tasting Iwoor°its and off-saleon- and off sale alcoholic bevera a sales including..,. -

alcoholic beverages that are manufactured on- site with caterina permitted on- site shall beeeeee

consideredincide it w  or ided formance standaixJs in Section ' I7, 24. 080 E are adhered t.o,

5.    indoor music and outdoor ion of alcoholic beyeraecos within- a

oore
consumption

ulations wprivate fenced area sh< II be considered incidental provided nose re' „ withinSection

9. 24,.,080( 6) are adheredto dunna the hours between- 7 P. M. to 7 A. M.

p off sory beer manufacturer, which may includeeC.     " Brewpub"   a small or  

a restaurant. where the alcohol is produced exclusivelvmmat its own oremmises and sold for on-

and/ or off- site consumption This oreration allows the sale of other sugalier s alcohol fo....
mconsumption onm Nth, own prem! ses........

SD.    " Convenience markets" means, for purposes of this chapter, any store selling food
and household merchandise to the public, which has a floor area less than ten thousand square

feet.

BE.    " Establishment" means a place of business with its furnishings and staff which may be

regarded as the smallest unit conveyable by sale, rent or lease.

F.    " Notice and order" means the community development director' s written notice and

order to a business or facility owner or operator which directs such owner or operator to comply
with city regulations and the specific requirements of the conditional use permit or ase
perm-4zoning clearance authorizing the operation of the business or facility which sells, serves
or gives away alcoholic beverages.

FG.    " Off- sale liquor establishment" means any establishment wherein alcoholic beverages

are sold or given away for consumption off the premises including but not limited to any
establishment which is applying for or has obtained a liquor license from the California
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, including types 20 and 21.

H.   " On- sale liquor establishment" means any establishment wherein alcoholic beverages
are sold, served or given away for consumption on the premises including but not limited to any
establishment which is applying for or has obtained a California Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control license types 41, 42, 47, 48, 51, 52 and 63.

I.      " Rectifier" means to cut, blend, rectifv,,_mix, flavor and color distilled I) irits and wine
upon which e c ise tax has been paid and. whether rectified by„ the licensee o.r another person.

g..



Attachment A

to r) ackaae, label, exiDort and sell the r) roducts to oersons holdina licenses auffiorizina the sale
of distilled spirits.

J      " Tastipi'lRoom""means an area used for accessory alcoholic beverw: e retail
consurnotion on the Dremises where the alcoholic beveraaes are produced.

K.     " Wine bar" means a small Drimary or accessory wine beveraae manufacturer, which

j r trises and sold

for on- and/ or ofif- site consumotion.  This ooeration allows the sale of other supAier' s alcohol for

HL.    Substantial Change in Mode or Character of Operation. Any of the following actions or
eituotionavviUoonotituteo ^ aubstantia| uhongeinnnodeorchanactarofopanahon^ forpurposencf

this chapter:

1 The establishment changes its type of retail liquor license within a license classification;
or

2.    The establishment ceases operation for a period of thirty-one days. The suspension of
business during the diligent prosecution of building repairs or remodeling undertaken under the
authority of a valid building permit shall not be considered a substantial change in the mode or

character of operation if the repairs or remodeling do not change the nature of the licensed
premises and donot increase the square footage cf the area which constitutes the
establishment;

3.    Any addition exceeding ten percent of the existing floor area is made to the building or
portion of a building occupied exclusively by a business which sells or serves alcoholic

beverages and which would be subject to approval by conditional use pennit, if being
established aaonew uae

4.    Any nnodUhcation, remodeling or renovation of an existing building, or portion Ulereof,
occupied exclusively by e business orfacility which aeUe or serves o| onho| io bevenagea, when

the value of such mVdifioadon, rannode| ing, or renovation exceeds fifty percent of the
replacement value of the subject pnunniaas as determined by the building official;

5.    The establishment imfound tobeopublic nuisance bythe city council;
8.    The California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control has held a formal hearing

regarding accusations of viu| otiona, by the estob|/ ehnnent, of ABC rules and hos determined that
such violations have occurred.

UN.     Timely Compliance.

1.    For all violations involving the unauthorized enlargement or physical modification to the

existing building, facility or outdoor service area, timely compliance means complete removal of
the physical modifications which constitute the violation or submittal of detailed working
drawings sufficient for an application for building permit and o complete application for
modification ofthe conditional use permit orvvhichauthorizes

the business or facility. Evidence of the complete removal of Unauthorized vvork. or the working
drawings and complete application shall befiled inthe office ofthe development

services department within fifteen calendar days following the receipt of the GommuRity
development services director' s notice and order bythe owner, operator oremp| oyee- in- oharQe
0fthe business nrfacility.

1O-



Attachment A

2.     For all violations, other than those described in subsection # L of this section, such as,

but not limited to, the sale or display of unauthorized fortified wines, the display of unauthorized
advertising signs, exceeding shelf area limitations; " timely compliance" means full compliance

within twenty- four hours following receipt of the GE) MMURity development services director' s
notice and order by the owner, operator or employee- in- charge of the business or facility.

18. 27. 040 General provisions.

A.   Alcoholic Beverage Sales or Service, New and Substantial Changes. Except as

otherwise stated herein, on and after the effective date of the ordinance creating this chapter, no

place, facility or business wherein alcoholic beverages are sold, served or given away for on-
site or off-site consumption, shall be established or shall affect a " substantial change" in mode
or character of operation as defined in Section 18. 27. 030( G) without first obtaining a conditional

use permit, or modification of an existing conditional use permit, pursuant to Section 17. 28. 050
of the zoning ordinance. A zoning

clearance shall be required if alcoholic beverage sales or services are " incidental" as defined in
Section 18. 27. 030( B).

B.    Alcoholic Beverage Sales or Service, Not Authorized by CUP or MUIRzoning
clearance. Except for those places, businesses and facilities described in subsection A of this

section as an establishment having a conditional use permit or
miner „ moo m44zoninq

clearance and being in full or substantial compliance with current requirements, on and after the
effective date of the ordinance creating this chapter, all existing places wherein alcoholic

beverages are sold, served, or given away for on- site or off- site consumption shall be
considered nonconforming uses. Elimination of nonconforming status may be achieved by filing
the appropriate application, receiving a conditional use permit or

miner „ moo .   Fmi+ tonin

clearance as required by this chapter, and complying with conditions of approval which shall be
limited to the minimum conditions of approval as set forth in Sections 18. 27. 060( A) and ( B).

These requirements shall be enforced according to the provisions of subsection C of this
section. For existing businesses selling alcoholic beverages, the requirements of this chapter
relating to minimum separations between the existing business, similar establishments and
other specific land uses shall be waived.

C.    Alcoholic Beverage Sales or Service— Enforcement. The alcoholic beverage sales

ordinance shall be enforced according to the provisions of Section 18. 27. 120 of the
development code and Section 17. 28. 020 of the zoning ordinance. ( Ord. 386 § 3, 2009)

18. 27. 050 Findings.

In addition to the findings required for the granting of conditional use permits by Section
17. 28. 050 of the zoning ordinance, the decision making authority shall consider the following.

A.   Whether the proposed use will result in an undue concentration of establishments

selling alcoholic beverages as defined by the state Alcoholic Beverage Control Department
ABC) or by city ordinance.,_resolution, or policy.

B.    Whether the approval of the proposed use will violate the minimum requirements, set

forth in this chapter, for distance separations between establishments which sell, serve or give

11-



Attachment A

away alcoholic beverages; and separations between establishments which sell, serve or give
away alcoholic beverages and other specific land uses.

C.    Whether the proposed use will be located in an area which, based on the most recent

yearly compilation by the San Diego County sheriff' s department or other appropriate law
enforcement agency, has experienced a greater than average number of reported crimes and
arrests, including those reported as alcohol- related, as well as, criminal homicide, forcible rape,
robbery, aggravated assault, burglary, larceny, theft, motor vehicle theft combined with all
arrests for other crimes, felonies and misdemeanors, except traffic citations. ( Ord. 386 § 3,

2009)

18. 27. 060 Minimum conditions of approval.

A.    Businesses or facilities providing alcoholic beverages for off-site consumption shall
comply with the following minimum conditions of approval. However, the plaRRing GO
or--city council on appeal, may impose such additional conditions and restrictions as found

necessary or desirable to achieve the purposes of this chapter.

1.     No alcoholic beverages shall be consumed on the premises under the control of the
business owner or the property owner inw-an+inr' when alcoholic be.e aqa orn manufact!.!rpd
on the premises.

2.    Adequate litter receptacles shall be provided.

3.    All display of alcoholic beverages shall be located a minimum of five feet from the store
entrance.

4.     For establishments which sell or give away alcoholic beverages and also sell gasoline,
no signs advertising alcoholic beverages may be visible from the exterior of the building. Except
for liquor stores, the signage for which shall be governed by conditional use permit and the city
sign ordinance, signage advertising alcoholic beverages for all other establishments selling
alcoholic beverages for off- premises consumption shall be limited to no more than fifty percent
of the temporary window display permitted by the sign ordinance ( twelve and one- half percent of
total window area). Not more than two neon signs which hang on the inside of a window may be
permitted subject to, and deducted from, the area limitations established in this subsection. No

reference to liquor, any alcoholic beverage or product, or alcoholic beverage brand name may
be included in any permanent signage for any establishment selling alcoholic beverages for off-
site consumption other than that displayed by liquor stores or alcoholic beverage manufacturers
when ,Ijf-   are on the premises.

5,     No wine shall be displayed, sold or given away in containers of less than seven hundred
ml, except multipack containers of wine and wine coolers containing no more than s+xfifteen
percent alcohol by volume.

6.    No distilled spirits shall be displayed, sold or given away in containers of less than two
hundred fifty ml, except two- hundred- ml pre- mixed cocktails.

7.    The display, sale or distribution of fifty ml " airport bottles" and three- hundred- seventy-
five ml " hip flask" containers is prohibited.

8.     No single serve beer, ale or malt liquor shall be offered for sale in a container with a
volume equal to or greater than thirty- two ounces, excepting off-sale alcoholic beverages

12-



Attachment A

from manufacturers on the premises. This restriction is not intended to prohibit the sale of

such beverages in kegs or other types of containers, with a volume of two or more gallons,

which are clearly designed to dispense multiple servings.

9.    No wine with an alcoholic content greater than fifteen percent by volume shall be

displayed, sold or given away unless the following conditions are met:

a.    The alcohol content is solely the result of the natural fermentation process; or

b.     If the alcohol content resulting from natural fermentation has been increased by the
addition of wine spirits, brandy, or other alcohol, the wine must be sealed and capped by cork
closure and aged for two or more years.

10.  All litter shall be removed from the exterior areas around the building as required and no

less frequently than once each day this business is open.
11.  The operation of the business shall comply fully with all the rules, regulations and

orders of the state Alcoholic Beverage Control Department. Failure to comply with these

requirements shall constitute grounds for revocation of a conditional use permit or min, mv ave

perj iAt zoning clearance.

12.   The business shall comply with all of the conditions of the conditional use permit or
min„ r Use permi+zoning clearance which authorizes its operation.

13.   For all businesses other than liquor stores, brewpubs, wine bars, rectifiers and

manufacturing, warehouse, and distribution facilities, the display, sale and distribution of
alcoholic beverages shall be accessory to other permitted activities. Except where Section
18. 27. 030( B)( 3) requires a greater limitation, shelving or other display area allocated to the

display of alcoholic beverages shall not exceed ten percent of the total shelf or display area
within the premises.

14.   No sale or distribution of alcoholic beverages shall be made from a drive- up or walk- up
window.

15.   No display, sale or distribution of beer or wine, wine coolers or similar alcoholic
beverages shall be made from an ice tub, barrel or similar container.

16.   Employees engaged in the sale or distribution of alcoholic beverages shall be at least

twenty- one years old, or at least one salesperson twenty- one years old or older must be on the
premises during all times when alcoholic beverages are sold.

17.   Businesses engaged in the sale or distribution of alcoholic beverages for off- site

consumption shall maintain a minimum separation of five hundred feet from any other business
required to have a conditional use permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages. This subdivision

shall not apply to incidental alcoholic beverage sales and the fGIlGwing_-.

1.    . AJwarehouses, and distribution facilities;

2.    F=eGd or drug stores engaged On the iRGideRtal sale of a' GGhe'* G beverages as def'Red
SeGt*GR 18. 27.030( E3).

B.    Businesses providing the sale or service of alcoholic beverages for on- site consumption
shall comply with the following minimum conditions of approval. However, the planniRg

city council on meal, may impose such additional conditions and restrictions
as are found necessary or desirable to achieve the purposes of this chapter.

13-



Attachment A

1.    Except within city- approved outdoor eating places which are adequately separated from
direct public access via a fence or other means, no alcoholic beverages shall be consumed
outside of an enclosed building.

2.    For restaurants, bars, taverns and cocktail lounges, signs advertising alcoholic
beverages shall be limited to no more than fifty percent of the temporary window display
permitted by the sign ordinance ( twelve and one- half percent of total window area). Not more

than two neon signs which hang on the inside of a window may be permitted subject to, and
deducted from, the area limitations established in this subsection.

ergs Nno reference to liquor,Except for manufact. t w I r w:'°. .,abs wine bars ar ri  . r lr      ,

any alcoholic beverage or product, or alcoholic beverage brand name may be included in any
permanent signage for any establishment selling alcoholic beverages for on- site consumption
other than that displayed by bars, taverns and cocktail lounges.

No wine with an alcoholic content greater than fifteen percent by volume shall be displayed,
sold or served unless the following conditions are met:

a.    The alcohol content is solely the result of the natural fermentation process; or
b.    If the alcohol content resulting from natural fermentation has been increased by the

addition of wine spirits, brandy, or other alcohol, the wine must be sealed and capped by cork
closure and aged for two or more years.

4.    All litter shall be removed from the exterior of the building as required and no less
frequently than once each day the business is open.

5.    The operation of the business or facility shall comply fully with all the rules, regulations
and orders of the state Alcoholic Beverage Control Department. Failure to comply with these
requirements shall constitute grounds for revocation of a conditional use permit or
perm4zoning clearance.

6.    For all businesses and other facilities engaged in the sale or service of alcoholic
beverages for on- site consumption other than bars and taverns, the sale of alcoholic beverages
shall be incidental and accessory to other permitted activities.

7.     Employees engaged in the sale or service of alcoholic beverages for on- site

consumption shall be at least twenty- one years old.

8.     Except for Testaur RtS incidental on 60te alcoholic beverage sales

busineSSeSGonsurnption, businesses engaged in the sale or service of alcoholic beverages for
on- site consumption shall maintain a minimum separation of one thousand feet from another

business selling or serving alcoholic beverages for on- site consumption and a minimum of five
hundred feet from any other business requiring a conditional use permit for the on- site or off- site
sale or service of alcoholic beverages; any church or other place of worship; any public or
private preschool, elementary school or high school; any public park or playground; any
hospital, clinic, or other health care facility; any residential unit other than a caretaker' s dwelling
on a commercial or industrial property; and any property zoned for residential use. Except that
existing businesses that serve alcohol and that were located closer than five hundred feet or

one thousand feet from another business serving alcohol prior to adoption of the ordinance

codified in this chapter shall be allowed to expand their business as long as the expansion does
not violate the distance requirements from any of the designated sensitive uses identified in this
section above. Based upon the particular circumstances involved, the planning GommissionCity

14-



Attachment A

Council shall determine the appropriate separation between private clubs and lodges operated

by recognized national, state or regional religious or fraternal order and appropriate distances
between such clubs and lodges and other types of land use.

18. 27. 070 Measurement of distance.

A.   Types of Uses.

1.    " Regulated uses" are those businesses and facilities which sell, serve or give away

alcoholic beverages and which have been identified in Sections 18. 27. 060( A)( 16) and

18. 27. 060( B)( 8).

2.    " Protected uses" are churches or other places of worship; any public or private

preschool, elementary school or high school; any park or playground; any hospital, clinic, or
other health care facility; any residential unit other than a caretaker' s dwelling on a commercial
or industrial property; and any property zoned for residential use.

B.    Distance Computation.

1.    When a physical separation is required between two regulated uses, the distance of

such separation is measured along a straight line extending between the closest exterior
structural walls of each use.

2.    When a physical separation is required between a regulated use and a protected use,

the distance of such separation is measured along a straight line extending between the closest
exterior structural wall of the regulated use and the closest property line of the protected use.

18. 27. 080 Notification to alcoholic beverage control department.

A.   Within five days following the city' s approval of a conditional use permit or min, Trrsrrc e
permitzoning clearance for a business proposing to sell, serve or give away alcoholic

beverages, the city will send a written notice of such approval to the local office of the State
Alcoholic Beverage Control Department.

1.    The notice shall include a copy of the resolution or notice of approval and will state that
city approval of the business or other facility proposing to sell, serve or give away alcoholic
beverages has been granted subject to compliance, by the business or facility, with certain
specific conditions.

2.    The notice shall indicate the final date for the filing of any appeals from the decision or
conditions of approval.

3.    The notice shall state clearly in its heading and text that formal city approval of the
business or facility which proposes to sell, serve or give away alcoholic beverages will be
withheld until the business has complied with all appropriate conditions of approval.

B.    Within three working days of the city' s determination that a business proposing to sell
alcoholic beverages has fully complied with all appropriate conditions of approval of a
conditional use permit or miner „-

o

permi+
zoning clearance, a notice regarding such full

compliance will be sent to the local ABC office.

15-



Attachment A

18. 27. 090 Notification regarding violations.

Each time the GOMMunity development services director determines that a business or other

facility which sells, serves or gives away alcoholic beverages has violated any provision or
condition of its conditional use permit, + i.   - se pennitzoninq clearance, other city law or
regulation, or any requirement of the state Alcoholic Beverage Control Department, it shall issue

a written notice and order to the owner of the business or facility. The notice and order shall
include the following:

A.   A requirement that the business owner or facility operator correct all violations
immediately.

B.    A statement that a violation of the alcoholic beverage sales ordinance constitutes a

misdemeanor subject to the general penalty provisions of this code, that conviction of a
misdemeanor shall be punishable by fine or imprisonment or both such fine and imprisonment,
and that each day a violation is committed or continued constitutes a separate offense.

C.    A statement that, in addition to the penalties stated in Section 18. 27. 080, failure to

comply in a timely manner or repeated violations may result in a revocation of the conditional
use permit or . i. ---& r itzoning clearance which authorizes the maintenance of an

establishment selling, serving or giving away alcoholic beverages.

D.   A notification that a written report of such violation or violations has been transmitted to

both the owner of the property where the business or facility is being conducted or operated and
to the local office of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Department.

18. 27. 100 Justification for revocation of approvals.

Any business establishment which has been authorized by the city to sell, serve or give away
alcoholic beverages shall comply fully with all city zoning and sign regulations, with all
conditions attached to the approval of its conditional use permit or miner use per *+tz ing

clearance, and with all rules, regulations and orders of the State Alcoholic Beverage Control

Department. Failure to comply with any of these requirements shall constitute grounds for
revocation of a conditional use permit or miner use permitzoning clearance.

18. 27. 110 Hearing regarding alleged violations.

If a business or other facility which sells, serves or gives away alcoholic beverages has been
declared a public nuisance; if it has been found, by the California Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control, to be in violation of ABC rules; if its owner or operator fails to comply or
refuses to comply with a notice and order to correct a violation in a timely manner; or if the
ity development services director, on three separate occasions within any twelve- month
period, has issued a written notice and order to the owner of said business or operator of the

facility, pursuant to Section 18. 27. 080, requiring the correction of specific violations of its
conditional use permit or minor use peFmitzoninq clearance; the pIaRRiRg GGrnMiSSiGRCitV
Council will schedule a public hearing, consistent with the requirements of Section 17. 28. 020 of

the zoning ordinance to consider these matters. Following such public hearing, the planRing
sernmissionCity Council may make any findings which it believes to be supported by the facts
presented in the hearing, including the following:

16-



Attachment A

A.    It may find that the alleged violation( s) did not occur, were beyond the control of the
business owner or facility operator, or were insignificant.

B.     It may find that the alleged violation( s) did occur, that they were the responsibility of the
business owner or facility operator, and were significant. As part of its determination regarding
the appropriate action to be taken, the plaRRing GGMMiSGiGRQitY Council may consider whether

the violations were corrected immediately after being brought to the owner' s or facility operator' s
attention, whether such violations constitute a minor or major violation of this chapter and its
purpose and intent, and whether such violations appear to constitute a pattern of disregard for

the city' s laws and the standards of the community. ( Ord. 386 § 3, 2009)

18. 27. 120 City actions in response to violations.

If, after a public hearing and full examination of the evidence regarding alleged violations of
the city' s regulations governing the sale, service or distribution of alcoholic beverages, the
planning City Council makes findings similar to those stated in Section 18. 27. 110(A)
it may choose to take no action against the owner of the subject business or operator of the
subject facility. However, if the evidence submitted in the public hearing convinces the planning
mCity Council that a significant violation has occurred, it may take one or more of the

following actions:

A.    Imposition of additional conditions governing the physical design of the building or
property where the business is conducted or the facility is operated.

B.    Attachment of additional conditions or limitations affecting the operations of the

business or facility.

C.    The planning GGMFAiGGiGRQitV Council may determine that the business or facility, and
its manner of operation, constitutes a serious threat to the preservation of the public health,

safety and welfare and may take one or both of the following actions:
1.     It may revoke the conditional use permit or r TvAzoning clearance which

authorizes the business or facility to sell, serve or give away alcoholic beverages.

2.     It may recommend that the city council declare that the business or facility is a public
nuisance subject to abatement or enjoinment in the manner provided by law.

17-



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      4

Mtg. Date

mmJuly
13, 2017

Dept.   City Mao gger'

Item Title:    Five-Year Agreement with San Diego County Sheriff' s Department for Law
Enforcement Services

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving a five- year agreement with the San Diego
County Sheriffs Department for Law Enforcement Services.

Item Summary:

Since the City' s incorporation, the City has relied on the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department
to provide law enforcement services.   The City,  along with eight other cities in the County,
negotiates an agreement for services ' every five years.   The previous agreement for services

expired on June 30, 2017.

Presented for City Council consideration is a resolution that approves an "Agreement between the
City and the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for General and Specialized Law
Enforcement and Traffic Services" for a term of five years ( commencing retroactively on July 1,
2017). The staff report( Attachment A) provides a summary of the agreement and a fiscal analysis
for the term of the agreement.

Fiscal Impact:

See staff report section entitled " Fiscal Impact."

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A Staff Report

B.  Resolution ( including Agreement with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department)



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.     4

Mtg. Date m JulyM 18. 2017

Item Title:    Five- Year Agreement with San Diego County Sheriff' s Department for Law
Enforcement Services

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero, City Manager

DISCUSSION:

The City of Lemon Grove, along with eight other cities in San Diego County, contracts with the
County of San Diego for law enforcement services.  The contract is a joint agreement between all
of the contract cities and the County— taking advantage of common needs and economies of
scale that result in a lower cost for law enforcement than having a municipal police department or
individually contracting with the County.  The previous agreement for services expired on June

30, 2017.

The Lemon Grove Sheriff' s Lieutenant serves as the City' s Chief of Police, providing a full range
of law enforcement services including patrol, traffic and investigative services.  Staff at the Lemon
Grove station includes 21 sworn deputies/ command staff, a Community Services Officer and 18
volunteers ( SVP)— these figures do not include the support staff at the station.  In 2016, within

the City, there were over 12, 600 calls for service dispatched and more than 7, 400 deputy- initiated
activities made.

Along with standard law enforcement responsibilities, such as patrol and traffic services, the City
also receives the following services through the contract:

ASTREA Helicopter
Bomb/ Arson Investigative Unit

Crime Lab & Analysis
Criminal Intelligence

Dispatch/ Communication Center Domestic Violence Investigative Unit

East County Gang Task Force
Homicide Investigative Unit

Juvenile Diversion Officers Narcotic Enforcement

Psychiatric Emergency Response Team
SWAT

PERT)

Backup coverage for major incidents

Negotiations Process & Overview of Proposed Contract

In 2016, a committee was formed to negotiate a new contract on behalf of the contract cities. The

contract cities identified maintaining of the cost center model and the controlling the costs of the
contract in a new agreement.

The prior contract also fully transitioned in the Cost Model which allows for each city to directly
control their costs related to the law enforcement services.

Cost– In the prior contract operational costs were capped to control contract increases, however

retirement costs were exempt from the cost cap.  During contract renewal discussions it was the
goal for the City team to include retirement costs within the contract cap. However, due to changes
to the investment and actuarial assumptions made by the San Diego County Employee
Retirement System, the retirement costs going into this contact was extremely high.  In order to

cover the costs related to these retirement changes and to maintain reasonable cost controls, a

n3...



Attachment A

fixed charge for law enforcement services was agreed to by the negotiating team representing
the cities interest and the team representing Sheriff' s department. Below is the negotiated fixed
charge for the proposed five year contract.

Fiscal Year Fixed Cha.

2017- 18 6. 00/       .

2018- 19 6. 00%

2019- 20 5. 50%

2020- 21 5. 00%

2021- 22 4. 50%

As of the writing of this staff report, all eight contract cities have approved the proposed five year
contract.  The County Board of Supervisors have also approved the contract.

Fiscal Analysis

The chart below lists the projected costs over five year term of the contract.  Cost estimations for

years 2 through 5 assumes no changes to staffing levels.

Contract Dollar Percent

Fiscal Year Amount IncreaseIncrease

2017- 18 5, 546, 600 6. 00%

2018- 19 5, 879, 362 332, 762 6. 00%

2019- 20 6, 202, 727 323, 365 5. 50%

2020- 21 6, 512, 863 310, 136 5. 00%

2021- 22 6, 805, 942 293, 079 4. 50%

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) approving a five-
year agreement with the San Diego County Sheriffs Department for Law Enforcement Services,

4



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING A FIVE-YEAR AGREEMENT WITH THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF' S

DEPARTMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF GENERAL AND SPECIALIZED LAW
ENFORCEMENT AND TRAFFIC SERVICES WITHIN THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has continuously contracted with the San Diego
County Sheriff' s Department for law enforcement services since 1977; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is satisfied with the arrangement, the level of service,
and the positive impact to the community experienced with the Sheriff' s service; and

WHEREAS, the prior five- year contract expired on June 30, 2017 and the nine cities

contracting for law enforcement services with the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department have
completed negotiations for a new five- year contract; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove and the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department
mutually desire to continue with a contract in which the Sheriff' s Department provides general and
specialized law enforcement and traffic services to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Approves a five- year agreement, commencing on July 1, 2017, with the San Diego
County Sheriff' s Department for General and Specialized Law Enforcement Services
Exhibit 1); and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager to execute said agreement.



Attachment B

EXHIBIT 1

AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE,

THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, AND
THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF

FOR GENERAL AND SPECIALIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT
AND TRAFFIC SERVICES

This Agreement is between the City of Lemon Grove, a municipal corporation, hereinafter
referred to as " CITY" and the County of San Diego, a political subdivision of the State of California,
hereinafter referred to as" COUNTY", for services to be provided by the San Diego County Sheriff,
hereinafter referred to as " SHERIFF."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, COUNTY through SHERIFF provides public safety services throughout the
County of San Diego and is equipped and will do so to the extent and in the manner hereinafter
provided; and

WHEREAS, CITY is a municipal corporation of the State of California within the County of
San Diego and desires to obtain general and specialized law enforcement and traffic services;
and

WHEREAS, Sections 51300- 51308, 51350 and sections 54980 et seq. of the California
Government Code authorize COUNTY and CITY to contract for performance of Sheriff services
within the CITY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY through SHERIFF currently provides general and specialized law
enforcement and traffic services to CITY pursuant to a contract dated February 5, 2013; and

WHEREAS, CITY and COUNTY through SHERIFF desire to enter into a new agreement
with provisions concerning the nature and extent of general and specialized law enforcement

and traffic services to be provided to CITY and establishing the compensation to be paid
therefore; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY acknowledges that CITY requires standards of performance that
demonstrate professional excellence both in the execution of duties and in the interpersonal
relations with CITY employees and all persons utilizing the services of CITY;

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors on June 20, 2017 authorized the Clerk of the Board
to accept and execute this Agreement for General and Specialized Law and Traffic Enforcement
Services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Lemon Grove on July 18, 2017 authorized the
City Manager to accept and execute this Agreement for General and Specialized Law and Traffic
Enforcement Services.

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, COUNTY and CITY jointly intend that CITY will fund and COUNTY will

g...



Attachment B

provide a level of general and specialized law enforcement and traffic services, as set forth in this
Agreement.

AGREEMENT

I. PURPOSE AND INTENT

The purpose of this Agreement is to satisfy the requirements of California Government Code

51300- 51308, 51350 and 54980, et seq.  This Agreement is effective for its term

beginning as set forth in Section III. A, regardless of is approval date by the parties and

replaces the February 5, 2013 contract between COUNTY and CITY for the period of July 1,

2012 through June 30, 2017, including all supplements, insofar as that contract relates to

provisions of general and specialized law enforcement and traffic services to CITY.

II.       SCOPE OF SERVICES

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide general and specialized law enforcement and

traffic services to CITY as follows:

A.       Method of Service Delivery

SHERIFF will maintain a Law Enforcement Services Bureau,  which will be

responsible for performance of COUNTY' s obligations under this Agreement.

General and specialized law enforcement and traffic services will be staffed as

described in Section IV, Standards of Service. These services shall be provided

from SHERIFF' s existing stations and other such facilities as COUNTY or the CITY

may hereafter acquire.

B.      Law Enforcement Services

COUNTY through SHERIFF will provide general and specialized law enforcement

and traffic services  (" Law Enforcement Services")  to CITY as outlined in

Attachment B.  Law Enforcement Services consist of enforcement of the California

Penal Code, the California Vehicle Code, and pertinent regulatory ordinances as

7..



Attachment B

adopted by the City Council of CITY,  as well as direct supervision of law

enforcement personnel assigned to provide Law Enforcement Services to CITY;

all to the extent necessary and appropriate to meet the Standards of Service

described in Section IV.   Staffing for Law Enforcement Services shall be as

provided in Section IV D of this Agreement.

C.       Ancillary Services

Services of the SHERIFF' s units related to the following services will be provided

to CITY as an integral part of the law enforcement services described above and

are included in the cost of such services:  crime prevention, juvenile intervention,

financial crimes,   homicide,   domestic violence,   communication,   information

technology support, and clerical support. SHERIFF will consult with CITY when

new programs are proposed that would increase costs to CITY, and implement

them only after discussion with CITY.

D.       Reaional Services

The following regional services are provided to CITY as needed as an adjunct to

the Law Enforcement Services described above at no additional cost: Special

Weapons & Tactics ( SWAT); Aerial Support to Regional Enforcement Agencies

ASTREA); Bomb/Arson; Search and Rescue; Fire/ Rescue helicopter; Crime Lab;

and Property and Evidence.

E. Search and Rescue Responsibilitv

The COUNTY and the CITY agree that some rescues are the responsibility of and

will be performed by the SHERIFF while other rescues are the responsibility of and

will be performed by the CITY' s public safety services.  In many instances, rescues

will be conducted in a joint operation involving both the SHERIFF and the CITY' s

emergency response personnel.



Attachment B

F,     Reserve Program

The SHERIFF,  in partnership with the CITY,  will take active steps to recruit

individuals to participate in the Reserve Program.

G.       Additional Services

1, General

COUNTY through SHERIFF may provide supplemental Law Enforcement

Services or additional related equipment and supplies as requested by

CITY.  Additional Services not covered under Law Enforcement Services

may include, but are not limited to, added patrol or traffic services required

for special events such as street fairs, concerts, movie productions and

other third party promotions as well as auditing of red light camera

programs.

2. Requests

Requests for Additional Services shall be made to SHERIFF by CITY

through the SHERIFF' s Station Commander or his or her designee and

shall be made in writing or, if made in person or by telephone, shall be

confirmed in writing by the requestor within forty-eight ( 48) hours of the

request.   CITY shall provide SHERIFF with as much advance notice as

possible regarding requests for Additional Services.

3.      Provision of Additional Services

SHERIFF shall advise CITY promptly and shall confirm in writing if

SHERIFF is unable to provide some or all of any requested Additional

Services.   If SHERIFF is able to provide some or all of the requested

Additional Services, SHERIFF shall promptly advise CITY in writing of the

estimated costs of the services. Unless CITY disapproves in writing of an

91



Attachment B

estimate provided by SHERIFF, SHERIFF shall provide such Additional

Services to CITY and shall be reimbursed for the actual cost of providing

the Additional Services subject to Section V B 2.   COUNTY shall delegate

the authority to SHERIFF to approve additional services consistent with the

intent of this provision.

4. Identification

COUNTY and CITY acknowledge and agree that it is impractical to specify

in this Agreement each and every category of Additional Services that

might be desired by CITY, and that the parties will reasonably cooperate in

identifying and addressing such potential Additional Services within the

scope of Law Enforcement Services.

H.       Emergencies

1. General

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in the event of an

emergency occurring within CITY, SHERIFF shall take any and all actions

reasonably necessary or appropriate to respond to the emergency,  to

include appropriate referrals to,   and coordination with,   other law

enforcement agencies.

2. Temporary Duties

SHERIFF' s personnel assigned to perform services for CITY under this

contract (" SHERIFF' s contract city personnel") may be required to perform

temporary duty outside the scope of this Agreement.  For the purpose of

this Agreement,  " temporary duty"  shall include,  but not be limited to,

assignments necessitated by a public safety emergency or other exigent

circumstances such as might be required under " mutual aid" agreements.

10-



Attachment B

3. Redeployment of Staff

During the period of any public safety emergency or exigent circumstance

such as responding to mutual aid requests,  SHERIFF' s contract city

personnel may be temporarily redeployed for emergency response.   If

reasonable and practical, SHERIFF shall notify the City Manager for the

CITY and discuss the redeployment prior to reassignment.   If the public

safety emergency or exigent circumstance such as requests for mutual aid

demand immediate redeployment,  SHERIFF need not notify the City

Manager in advance, but shall do so as soon as practical.   In the event of

a major disaster for which the SHERIFF is reimbursed by FEMA for salary

and benefit costs,  the SHERIFF shall reimburse CITY ( less administrative

fee) from which the staff was redeployed.

III.       TERM OF AGREEMENT

A.       Term

The term of this Agreement shall commence at midnight July 1, 2017, and shall

continue in effect through and terminate at midnight on June 30, 2022, subject to

the termination provisions in Section III. B. below.

B.       Termination

Notwithstanding any other section or provisions of this Agreement, either party

hereto may terminate this Agreement by giving a one- year advance written notice

of intention to terminate.

IV.      STANDARDS OF SERVICE

A. Anticipated Service Outcome

The anticipated outcome of law enforcement services provided by COUNTY

through SHERIFF to CITY under this Agreement is the provision of efficient and

11-



Attachment B

effective police protection and the performance of all duties as required by law or

contract.      These duties include patrol,   traffic,   general and specialized

investigations, crime prevention, crime analysis,  criminal intelligence,  narcotics

enforcement, emergency services, licensing, crime lab and communications.

B.       Performance Standards

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide CITY with qualified personnel to meet

the following performance standards and scope of service:

1. General

All SHERIFF personnel who provide general and specialized law

enforcement and patrol services to CITY pursuant to this Agreement shall

have met the minimum qualifications designated for their specific

classification, including a background investigation.

2.  Patrol Services

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide general law enforcement

services via the various options listed in Attachment A of this Agreement.

To the extent such staff is provided within CITY, their services, together

with all normal ancillary services related thereto, shall primarily provide

enforcement of the California Penal Code, the California Vehicle Code, and

pertinent regulatory ordinances as adopted by the City Council of CITY.

3.       Traffic Services

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide traffic services via the various

options listed in Attachment A,  To the extent that such staff is provided

within CITY,  their services,  together with all normal ancillary services

related thereto, shall primarily provide enforcement of the California Vehicle

Code and pertinent traffic regulatory ordinances as adopted by the City

Council of CITY, accident investigations, analysis of traffic related problems

12-



Attachment B

of CITY, and cooperate with various CITY departments to obtain solutions

to the traffic problems of CITY.

4, Special Purpose Officers

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide problem solving services via the

various Special Purpose Officer options listed in Attachment A of this

Agreement. To the extent such staff is provided within CITY, their services,

together with all normal ancillary services related thereto, shall primarily be

to identify and resolve problems of both a criminal and non- criminal nature

for a designated geographic area through investigation,  patrol support,

coordination of departmental resources and cooperation with various CITY

departments.

5. School Resource Officers

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide school resource services via the

various Special Purpose Officer options listed in Attachment A of this

Agreement. To the extent such staff is provided within CITY, their services,

together with all normal ancillary services related thereto, shall primarily

provide enforcement and follow up investigation on school property for

violations of the Penal Code of the State of California, the California Vehicle

Code,  and the California Education Code and cooperate with school

administration,  faculty,  students,  and parents to obtain solutions to

problems of the school district.

6. Community Service Officers

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide community services via the

Community Service Officer options listed in Attachment A of this

Agreement. To the extent such staff is provided within CITY, their services,

together with all normal ancillary services related thereto, shall primarily

13-



Attachment B

provide response/ information to citizen inquiries,  completion of minor

reports,  fingerprinting,  traffic direction,  parking enforcement,  vehicle

abatement,  crime prevention education and enforcement of pertinent

regulatory ordinances as adopted by the City Council of CITY.

7.     Detectives

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall provide follow- up criminal investigative

services via the Detective option listed in Attachment A of this Agreement.

To the extent such staff is provided within CITY, their services, together

with all normal ancillary services related thereto, shall primarily be to

investigate crime reports submitted by Patrol Officers, Community Service

Officers, Special Purpose Officers or other personnel. Detectives are

responsible for classifying and closing cases, identifying suspects,

gathering evidence, making arrests, submitting cases for prosecution and

supporting said prosecution with needed supplemental investigation.

8.     Retired- Rehired Deputies

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall, to the extent such personnel are

available, make available Retired Deputies according to the options listed

on Attachment A of this Agreement. Such Retired- Rehired Deputies are

eligible for short- term assignments or assignments requiring specialized

skills or knowledge on a temporary basis to CITY. Such Retired- Rehired

Deputies are not available for routine Patrol, Traffic, Detective, or Special

Purpose Officer services and are limited by State Law and Retirement

System policy to working a maximum of 960 hours per fiscal year.

C.      Assignment of Personnel

1. Sheriff' s Responsibilitv

14-



Attachment B

The management,  direction,  supervision and discipline of SHERIFF

personnel, the standards of performance, and all other matters incident to

the performance of services,   shall be performed by and be the

responsibility of COUNTY through SHERIFF in SHERIFF' s sole but

reasonable judgment and in accordance with the provisions of applicable

labor agreements.   SHERIFF shall be the appointing authority for all

personnel provided to CITY and shall have complete discretion as to the

assignment of all individual SHERIFF' S personnel under this Agreement.

2. Transfers and Selection of Station Commanders

SHERIFF will consult with CITY prior to reassignment of the station

commander serving CITY and CITY will be afforded the opportunity to

interview potential candidates prior to one being selected as the Station

Commander of the station serving CITY.  SHERIFF will solicit input from

CITY when completing Station Commander' s performance review.  CITY

and SHERIFF acknowledge that the length of assignment of the Station

Commander serving CITY cannot be precisely defined; however SHERIFF

will endeavor to maintain the Station Commander serving the CITY in that

assignment for twenty four ( 24) months.

3. Other Staff Assiqnments

If CITY has specific concerns regarding the actions of any officer, agent or

employee who performs Law Enforcement Services, CITY may address

those concerns with the Station Commander serving CITY.

4, Liability for Payment of Wages

CITY shall have no liability for any direct payment of salary,  wages,

indemnity,  or other compensation or benefit to persons engaged in

COUNTY' s performance of this Agreement.

15-



Attachment B

D.       Staffing for Basic Services

COUNTY through SHERIFF shall staff CITY as described in Attachment B in order

to provide Law Enforcement Services.   SHERIFF shall ensure that adequate

numbers of qualified SHERIFF personnel are provided to CITY at all times during

the term of this Agreement to meet the Law Enforcement Services,  Scope of

Services and Standards of Service commitments set forth herein, at no less than

the staffing and classification levels established in the most current Attachment B.

SHERIFF shall use best efforts to fill CITY funded position vacancies within a

reasonable period of time.

E.,       Changes in Staffing

CITY shall provide COUNTY through SHERIFF thirty days advance notice when

requesting changes in staffing.  If CITY and SHERIFF agree that changes to the

staffing level for Law Enforcement Services are needed and/ or agree that staff

additions or deletions in CITY are necessary in order to provide adequate levels of

Law Enforcement Services in the succeeding contract year, CITY and COUNTY

through SHERIFF shall execute and sign an amendment to Attachment B.

COUNTY shall delegate the authority to SHERIFF to sign amendments to

Attachment B consistent with the intent of this provision after review and approval

by County Counsel. The level of service shall not be changed without the mutual

consent of the SHERIFF and CITY.

F.      Vehicles, Equipment and Supplies

COUNTY shall provide all supplies,  equipment and materials required for

performance of the required law enforcement services; except that the CITY shall,

at its own expense, supply any special stationery, supplies, notices, or forms which

are to be issued in the name of the CITY.

16-



Attachment B

COUNTY agrees to provide the standard equipment for CITY vehicles per

Attachment E.  All marked vehicles ( black & white) will generally be replaced at

100, 000 miles.   Vans and sedans will generally be replaced at 100, 000 miles.

Motorcycles will be replaced as needed at COUNTY' s discretion.

The name of the city and city seal will be included on the doors of patrol cars if

requested by the CITY.   The CITY shall provide their CITY decal in the size

requested by the SHERIFF.

Subject to written approval of the SHERIFF or his designee,  the CITY may

purchase equipment deemed necessary to facilitate program implementation or

operation.   If the COUNTY does not accept ownership of the equipment, the

purchase price and all ongoing costs will be the responsibility of the CITY.  If the

COUNTY accepts in writing the equipment from the CITY,  such equipment

becomes the property of the COUNTY, and the CITY shall be credited the total

cost for the equipment.   Total cost shall mean a value agreed upon between

COUNTY and CITY at the time the transfer is made.

G.       Asset Ownership

1 Vehicles

Vehicle ownership will be retained by the entity ( CITY or COUNTY) that

purchased the vehicle and is currently carrying ownership via the vehicle

registration.

2. OfficeEauiment

Office equipment  ( desks,  chairs,  computers,  etc.)  ownership will be

retained by the entity ( CITY or COUNTY) that purchased the equipment

and is currently carrying ownership on the entity' s inventory.



Attachment B

3. Safety Equipment

Safety equipment ( firearms, uniforms, leather gear, etc.) ownership will be

retained by the COUNTY.

4. Facilities

CITY shall retain ownership of facilities that CITY constructed for the

purpose of use as a Sheriff' s station.  SHERIFF' s payment to CITY is a

lease payment only.

H,       Membership

1. For each year that this Agreement is in effect, CITY agrees to maintain its

membership in the Automated Regional Justice Information System Joint

Rowers Agency ( ARJIS).

2. For each year that this Agreement is in effect, CITY agrees to maintain its

membership in the Regional Communications System ( RCS).

3. For each year that this Agreement is in effect, CITY agrees to maintain its

participation in the California Identification System Remote Access

Network ( CAL- ID).

1, Contract Administration

1. County Representative

COUNTY designates SHERIFF or his designee to represent COUNTY in

all matters pertaining to the administration of the Agreement.

2. City Representative

CITY designates its City Manager or designee to represent CITY in all

matters pertaining to the administration of the Agreement.

3. Meetings between City and Sheriff

SHERIFF or his designee shall be available to confer with the City Manager

or designee whenever feasible, practical and not in conflict with mandated

1 3-



Attachment B

duties and responsibilities. SHERIFF and/ or Undersheriff and the Assistant

Sheriff will meet with the City Managers as a group twice each year to

discuss the law enforcement contract.  CITY and COUNTY shall provide

full cooperation and assistance of its officers, agents, and employees to

each other in the performance of this contract.

4.   Implementation of New Proarams

The COUNTY will discuss the implementation of any new programs with

the CITIES.  The County will provide the justification and value to CITY for

the program and estimates of the cost impact. Such programs, if resulting

in additional costs to CITY will only be implemented after discussion with

the CITY.

5. Labor Negotiations

The CITY will be requested to provide the SHERIFF with comments and

recommendations during labor negotiations. The SHERIFF will review and

pass on the CITY' s comments to the COUNTY' s labor negotiators.

6. CLETAC

CITY,  along with other cities within San Diego County entering into

contracts for law enforcement services similar to this Agreement (" CITIES")

shall maintain a Contract Law Enforcement Technical Advisory Committee

CLETAC).  The Law Enforcement Services Bureau Assistant Sheriff, Law

Enforcement Commanders and Sheriff' s Contracts Manager shall meet

with the committee on at least a semiannual basis to review contract

administration including contract interpretation,   costs,   and liability.

Additional meetings can be scheduled at the request of either party

19-



Attachment B

J.       Audit and Insnection of Records

COUNTY agrees that records generated under this contract shall be made

available to CITY to audit and examine.  CITY agrees that any such audit will be

arranged by contacting COUNTY Board of Supervisors or designated

representative in writing at least ten working days prior to the commencement of

the audit and shall be conducted during normal working hours,  CITY through its

City Manager shall have access to reports and other documents pertaining to this

Agreement including statistical reports on crime rates, traffic incidents and calls for

service within CITY.

K.       Renortina Requirements

CITY will receive monthly reports that provide information with respect to staffing,

crime statistics, traffic statistics, programs, patrol activities and Information Led

Policing strategies.

V.       COST OF SERVICES/ CONSIDERATION

A.       General

As full consideration for the satisfactory performance and completion by COUNTY

through SHERIFF of the Law Enforcement Services set forth in this Agreement,

CITY shall pay COUNTY for the services agreed to on the basis of invoices and

submittals as set forth hereunder.

B.       Personnel Costs

1.      Law Enforcement Services

The cost of a Law Enforcement Services position includes amounts that

compensate COUNTY for all absences due to compensatory time off,

bereavement, family,  injury,  military,  and sick leave,  holidays, jury duty,

leave without pay,  related training,  and vacation but does not provide

coverage or include costs required to maintain coverage for Law

20-



Attachment B

Enforcement Services during such absences.  If,  however,  there is an

individual absence of more than 30 calendar days, CITY is not required to

compensate the COUNTY from the 31St day until the position is staffed. In

the event of a vacancy, CITY is not required to compensate the COUNTY

from the 1 st day of a vacancy until the position is filled.

2,      Additional Services

CITY shall compensate COUNTY for Additional Services requested and

approved by CITY in accordance with Section II G, based upon the actual

costs incurred by SHERIFF to provide those services.

C,       Full Cost Center with Direct Space

1. Cost Center Development

A Cost Center model including each station showing the direct station

support, space and overhead costs for both the CITY and COUNTY shall

be developed.

2. Direct Costs

CITY shall pay for direct staff and equipment, which includes:

a)  Deputies

b)  Detectives

c)  Sergeants

d)  Community Service Officers

e)  Vehicles

f)   Handheld Radios

3, Station Support Casts & Space

Station Support costs shall include:

a)  Lieutenants

b)  Captains

21-



Attachment B

c)  Administrative Secretary I & II

d)  Office Assistants

e)  Property & Evidence Specialists

f)   Sr. Office Assistants

g)  Departmental Aid

h)  Crime Analyst

i)   Crime Prevention

j)   Supplies

k)  Space

All Station Support costs shall be allocated between the COUNTY and the

CITY (or CITIES) occupying the station based on their number of deputies,

detectives, sergeants and community services officers in that station. All

deputy,  detective and sergeant positions shall be allocated the same

amount of Station Support Costs and community service offices will be

allocated one half the amount of Station Support Costs allocated to a

deputy, detective or sergeant.

4.       Overhead Costs

Overhead costs shalt consist of:

a)  Communications Center

b)  Reserves

c)  Traffic Coordinator

d)  Juvenile Intervention

e)  Family Protection

f)   Financial Crimes

g)  Domestic Violence Unit

h)  Homicide

22-



Attachment B

i)   Crime Analysis Administration

j)   Supplies

k)  Administrative Support

1)   Financial Services

m) Personnel

n)  Data Services

o)  County Counsel

p)  County Support Costs

All CITY overhead costs shall be allocated to all the CITIES based on

their number of deputies, detectives, sergeants and community services

officers. All deputy, detective and sergeant position will be allocated the

same overhead amount and community service officers will be allocated

one half the amount of overhead allocated to a deputy, detective, or

sergeant. CITY costs shall be listed in Attachment C.

5. Overhead Allocation Date

The staffing of each CITY on May 1St ( June 1S' in agreement year one)

and any requested adjustments shall be used to allocate overhead,

station support and space calculation for the contract year starting the

following July 1s'.

6. Staff Added After May 11t

For staff added after May 1 s' ( June 1 s' in agreement year one) the CITY will

only pay the direct cost ( Salary, benefits, retirement, vehicle costs, and the

one time equipment charge) until July 1S' of the following year ( e. g.  14

months or 13 months in agreement year one) when they will be included in

23-



Attachment B

the new overhead calculation and Station Support Costs and Space

Calculation.

7> Deleted Positions After Mav1 st

If a CITY deletes a position after May 15' ( June 1st in agreement year one),

they will not have to pay the direct cost but that position will still be included

in the overhead calculation until the following July 111

D.       Costs

1.    Fixed Cost Increase

Cost increases for each city will be 6% in years one and two of this

agreement, 5. 5% in year three of this agreement, 5, 0% in year four of this

agreement and 4. 5% in year five of this agreement. The cities will pay the

applicable contract year' s percentage increase regardless of the actual

cost increase or decrease.

2,   Application of Fixed Cost

Only staff included in the previous year's overhead calculation and

adjustments made prior to May 1 st ( June 1 st for agreement year one) will

be used to determine the base for the percentage cost increase.

Adjustments for any changes in the future contract year will be made after

applying the fixed percentage increase.

3.    Exceptions to the Fixed Cost

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the CITY' s cost

may increase above the fixed cost percentage if the following situation

occurs.

a)  If any city elects to discontinue its participation in the Contract Law

Enforcement Program or deletes positions,  all city overhead shall be

24-



Attachment B

reallocated among the remaining CITIES at the beginning of the next

contract year as provided for in the compensation plan Section V.C. 4

above.

E.       Liability

1.      Agreement Years One. Two. and Three

The CITIES will pay a total of $ 650, 000. This amount shall be allocated to

each CITY using the formula for overhead in V.C. 4.

2.      Aareement Years Four and Five

The CITIES will pay a total of one million dollars. This amount shall be

allocated to each CITY using the formula for Overhead in V.C. 4.

3.      Reopener

During year three, of this agreement, either party may request a meeting to

discuss liability costs. All changes require the consent of both parties.

F. Rate of Compensation

1.      First Year

For the first year of this Agreement, CITY will compensate COUNTY for

provision of the Law Enforcement Services in an amount equal to the fiscal

year base amount set forth in Attachment B effective 07/ 01/ 17. Included in

this amount will be a liability cost agreed to by COUNTY and CITY. In

addition to the charges for Law Enforcement Services, CITY will

compensate COUNTY for Additional Services as set forth in Section V. 13. 2,

above.

2.      Subsequent Years

a.    Cost Detail

By April 111 of each year, SHERIFF shall provide CITY with service

costs as defined in Attachment A. The cost for services provided by

25-



Attachment B

SHERIFF shall be based upon the actual cost of such services as

identified in Attachment A. The salaries and benefits shall be based

upon the most current payroll and adjusted for any known increases

approved by the COUNTY' s Board of Supervisors. Included in this

amount will be an annual liability cost agreed to by COUNTY and

CITY. All other costs will be based on actual costs per the COUNTY

auditor' s previous fiscal year accounting records.

b.    Level of Service

By May 1s' of each year, CITY shall determine the level of Law

Enforcement Services as defined in Section IV. B required within CITY for

the upcoming fiscal year ( July 1 through June 30). At a minimum, such

service shall include the availability of one continuous twenty- four hour

per day patrol unit and one continuously available eight and one- half

hour, seven days a week, traffic unit.

c.    Joint Operating and Financial Plan

By July 1S' of each year, COUNTY and CITY shall prepare a written Joint

Operating and Financial Plan specifying the level of service for the

upcoming fiscal year and the total cost of such services as determined in

accordance with Section V.0 and V. D, above. This plan, when approved

by CITY and the COUNTY through the SHERIFF shall be effective July

1 s' and shall be made a part of this Agreement as Attachment B.

d.    Mandated Costs

CITY shall pay all costs which are mandatory as of the effective date of

this agreement for any city police force to pay pursuant to state or

federal statute or case law, if such costs are not included in the agreed-

to costs enumerated in the Joint Operating and Financial Plan. Further,

26-



Attachment B

CITY shall pay any mandatory costs that shall become operational

during the term of this Agreement.

G.       Mid- Year Adiustments to Basic Services

With thirty ( 30) days advance notice, either party may propose amendments or

modifications to this Agreement.  Such changes,  including any increase or

decrease in the level of service, which are mutually agreed upon by and between

COUNTY and CITY shall be effective when incorporated in a revised Joint

Operating and Financial Plan that is attached to this Agreement as Attachment B

and approved by both the COUNTY through the SHERIFF and CITY. When CITY

opts to increase or reduce service levels thus impacting the base staff count,

SHERIFF will reallocate costs in accordance to Section V. C and V. D, above.

H.       Method of Payment. Proportional PgyLy nt. Credits

t.    Monthly Invoices

COUNTY shall invoice CITY monthly for services received ( 1/ 12 of annual

costs). CITY, within 30 days from the date of the invoice, shall pay to the County

Treasurer, through the SHERIFF at 9621 Ridgehaven Court, San Diego, CA

92123, for costs of the services agreed upon as reflected in the Joint Operating

and Financial Plan ( Attachment B).

2.    Billing for Additional Services

In the event that Additional Services have been agreed to by the parties and

provided by SHERIFF to CITY, such services shall be billed in addition to those

listed above. CITY agrees to pay the allowable cost of such services so

requested. CITY shall not be obligated to pay for any regional services listed in

Section ILD above. However, in the event that all non- contract cities are

charged by COUNTY for any regional service, the COUNTY may reopen

27-



Attachment B

negotiations with CITY and, upon agreement of the parties, a charge for such

regional service may take effect at any time during the term of this Agreement

3,    Credits

a.       Vacancies and Absences

In the event that a credit is due CITY for vacancies or for absences

extending beyond 30 calendar days, SHERIFF will deduct the amount of

the credit from the total amount billed. This credit will not be " pooled"

among all of the CITIES but will be credited to CITY only, for not having

received the contractual service.

b.       Towing Fees

CITY shall be given credit for towing fees collected under California

Vehicle Code section 22850. 5.

1, Booking Fees/ Jail Access Fee

Effective 7/ 1/ 07,  in lieu of charging CITY booking fees,  COUNTY will

receive an annual appropriation from the state. COUNTY may charge a " jail

access fee" for certain low- level offenses ( municipal code violations and

misdemeanor violations except driving under the influence,  domestic

violence offenses, and enforcement of protective orders), for each booking

in excess of CITY' s three year average of such bookings ( recalculated

annually).  In the event that the state reduces its annual appropriation,

COUNTY may reinstate booking fee in accordance with Government Code

sections 29550- 29552.

J. Distribution of Fines and Forfeitures

All personnel provided by SHERIFF in the performance of the services of this

agreement for CITY shall be COUNTY officers and employees, but shall be

28-



Attachment B

deemed officers and employees of CITY for the sole purpose of distributing fines

and forfeitures pursuant to Penal Code section 1463.

K. Forfeited Property and Assets

Any property retrieved in CITY by SHERIFF' S personnel such as unclaimed stolen

goods or revenue generated by the sale of such property by COUNTY shall be

made available to CITY net of allowable expenses, at first option to retain for CITY

purposes.  Assets seized through the Asset Forfeiture process by SHERIFF' s

personnel within CITY as a result of self- initiated activities or calls for service shall

be shared with CITY according to current Federal Asset Seizure guidelines.

L.       Grant Availability

SHERIFF will advise CITY of availability of grant funding to maximize efforts to

obtain funds for such things as anti- terrorism activities, programs and training.

M.    Availability of Funding

All terms and conditions of this Agreement are subject to the continued

appropriations and availability of funds for either party for the performance of the

services stated herein.

VI.       DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

A.       Indemnification Related to Workers Compensation and Employment Issues

COUNTY shall fully indemnify and hold harmless CITY, its officers, employees and

agents, from any claims, losses, fines, expenses ( including attorneys' fees and

court costs or arbitration costs), costs, damages or liabilities arising from or related

to ( 1) any workers' compensation claim or demand or other workers compensation

proceeding arising from or related to,  or claimed to arise from or relate to,

employment which is brought by an employee of COUNTY or any contract labor

provider retained by COUNTY, or ( 2) any claim, demand, suit or other proceeding

arising from or related to,  or claimed to arise from or relate to, the status of

29-



Attachment B

employment  ( including without limitation compensation,  demotion,  promotion,

discipline, termination, hiring, work assignment, transfer, disability, leave or other

such matters) which is brought by an employee of COUNTY or any contract labor

provider retained by COUNTY.   CITY shall fully indemnify and hold harmless

COUNTY, its officers,   employees and agents, from any claims, losses, fines,

expenses ( including attorneys' fees and court costs or arbitration costs), costs,

damages or liabilities arising from or related to ( 1) any workers' compensation

claim or demand or other workers compensation proceeding arising from or related

to,  or claimed to arise from or relate to, employment which is brought by an

employee of CITY or any contract labor provider retained by CITY, or( 2) any claim,

demand, suit or other proceeding arising from or related to, or claimed to arise from

or relate to, the status of employment ( including without limitation compensation,

demotion,  promotion, discipline, termination,  hiring, work assignment, transfer,

disability, leave or other such matters) which is brought by an employee of CITY

or any contract labor provider retained by CITY.

B. Defense and Indemnity; Acts and Omissions

1.  Claims. Actions or Proceedinas Arisinq From Acts or Omissions of COUNTY

COUNTY hereby agrees to defend and indemnify the CITY, its agents,

officers and employees, from any claim, action or proceeding against CITY,

arising out of the acts or omissions of COUNTY in the performance of this

Agreement.  At its sole discretion, CITY may participate at its own expense

in the defense of any claim, action or proceeding, but such participation

shall not relieve COUNTY of any obligation imposed by this Agreement.

CITY shall notify COUNTY promptly of any claim, action or proceeding and

cooperate fully in the defense.

30-



Attachment B

2.  Claims Ams or Proceedinas Arising.. rom Acts or Omissions of CITY

CITY hereby agrees to defend and indemnify the COUNTY, its agents,

officers and employees, from any claim,  action or proceeding against

COUNTY, arising out of the acts or omissions of CITY in the performance

of this Agreement.  At its sole discretion, COUNTY may participate at its

own expense in the defense of any claim, action or proceeding, but such

participation shall not relieve CITY of any obligation imposed by this

Agreement.  COUNTY shall notify CITY promptly of any claim, action or

proceeding and cooperate fully in the defense.

3.  Claims Actions or Proceedings Arising From Concurrent Ac r

Omissions

COUNTY hereby agrees to defend itself,  and CITY hereby agrees to

defend itself,  from any claim,  action or proceeding arising out of the

concurrent acts or omissions of COUNTY and CITY.   In such cases,

COUNTY and CITY agree to retain their own legal counsel, bear their own

defense costs, and waive their right to seek reimbursement of such costs,

except as provided in paragraph 5 below  ( referring to joint defense

agreements and reimbursement and/ or reallocation).

4.   Limited COUNTY Defense And Indemnification Of CITY; Claims Investigation

a.   Limited COUNTY Defense And Indemnification Of Citi

The COUNTY shall indemnify, defend and hold the CITY harmless where asserted

CITY liability is based solely on one or more of the following three circumstances:

1) The CITY' s contractual relationship with COUNTY under this Agreement;

2) The incident giving rise to the claim or suit is alleged to have occurred within

the boundaries of CITY and there is no " dangerous condition" allegation

against the CITY;

31-



Attachment B

3) The conduct alleged to be that of the CITY is, in fact, COUNTY conduct.

b.  Procedure For Determination Of Dutv To Defend And Indemnifv

If the COUNTY and/ or CITY receive a claim or claims containing a description of

circumstances, and/ or are served with a complaint containing allegations, that the

actions and/ or omissions of the COUNTY and CITY in the performance of this

Agreement contributed to the injuries and/ or damages alleged in the complaint, the

COUNTY shall look beyond the mere description of circumstances or allegations

to determine whether CITY acts,  omissions or dangerous conditions of CITY

property may have contributed to the injuries and/ or damages alleged in the

complaint, notwithstanding the allegations.  The COUNTY, consistent with its long

standing practice,  shall review the information in any COUNTY claims file,

including investigative materials of the factual circumstances underlying the

complaint' s allegations and/or available law enforcement agency incident reports.

If the COUNTY review determines that there are no facts supporting any viable

theory of liability alleged in the complaint against the CITY, the COUNTY shall

defend and indemnify the CITY pursuant to the provisions in paragraph 4. a above.

However, if as a result of the COUNTY review, there appears to be a reasonable

basis for concluding that CITY acts, omissions or dangerous conditions of CITY

property may have contributed to the injuries and/ or damages alleged in the

complaint, COUNTY shall, as soon as practicable contact the appropriate CITY

representative to discuss COUNTY' s findings.  If, after the discussion with CITY

representative,  the COUNTY is convinced that CITY was not involved,  the

COUNTY shall defend and indemnify the CITY pursuant to the provisions in

paragraph A, above,  However, if there continues to appear to be a reasonable

basis for concluding that CITY acts, omissions or dangerous conditions of CITY

property may have contributed to the plaintiff' s injuries and/ or damages alleged in

32-



Attachment B

the complaint, the COUNTY will notify the CITY that the COUNTY, pursuant to the

provisions of this Agreement, is not obligated to defend and indemnify CITY under

paragraph 4 ( a), above.  When the COUNTY defends a claim or suit pursuant to

paragraph 4( a), above, the CITY shall cooperate with COUNTY in the defense of

the action or claim.

5.  Joint Defense

Notwithstanding paragraph 4 above, in cases where COUNTY and CITY agree in

writing to a joint defense, COUNTY and CITY may appoint joint defense counsel

to defend the claim, action or proceeding arising out of the concurrent acts or

omissions of CITY and COUNTY.   Joint defense counsel shall be selected by

mutual agreement of COUNTY and CITY.  COUNTY and CITY agree to share the

costs of such joint defense and any agreed settlement in equal amounts, except

as follows:  COUNTY and CITY further agree that neither party may bind the other

to a settlement agreement without the written consent of both COUNTY and CITY.

Where a trial verdict or arbitration award, in a joint defense case, allocates or

determines the comparative fault of the parties, COUNTY and CITY may seek

reimbursement and/ or reallocation of defense costs,  judgments and awards,

consistent with such comparative fault.

VII.     GENERAL PROVISIONS

A.       Independent Contractor Status

In the performance of services under this Agreement,  COUNTY and their

respective officers,  agents and/ or employees shall be deemed independent

contractors and not officers, agents or employees of CITY.  All such personnel

provided by COUNTY under this Agreement are under the direct and exclusive

supervision, daily direction, and control of COUNTY and COUNTY assumes full

33-



Attachment B

responsibility for the actions of such personnel in the performance of services

hereunder.

CITY and COUNTY acknowledge and agree that CITY does not control the

manner and means of performing the work of COUNTY' s officers,  agents or

employees who perform Law Enforcement Services, and that CITY does not have

the right or authority to hire,  discipline or terminate such officers,  agents or

employees.  COUNTY has no authority of any kind to bind CITY, and CITY has no

authority to bind COUNTY and/ or SHERIFF in any respect whatsoever, nor shall

COUNTY or SHERIFF act or attempt to act,  or represent itself directly or by

implication as an agent of CITY, or in any manner assume or create or attempt to

assume or create any obligation on behalf of or in the name of CITY.  CITY shall

not act or attempt to act, or represent itself directly or by implication as an agent of

COUNTY, or in any manner assume or create or attempt to assume or create any

obligation on behalf of or in the name of COUNTY.

B.       Notices

Any notice,  request,  demand or other communication required or permitted

hereunder shall be in writing and may be personally delivered or given as of the

date of mailing by depositing such notice in the United States mail, first- class

postage prepaid and addressed as follows-, or to such other place as each party

may designate by subsequent written notice to each other:

To COUNTY and SHERIFF:

County of San Diego Sheriff
Chairperson AND Contracts Manager

San Diego County PO Box 439062
Board of Supervisors 9621 Ridgehaven Ct

1600 Pacific Highway San Diego, CA 92123
San Diego, CA 92101

To: CITY

34.,..



Attachment B

City Manager
City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

A notice shall be effective on the date of personal delivery if personally delivered

before 5: 00 p. m. on a business day or otherwise on the first business day following

personal delivery;  or two  ( 2)  business days following the date the notice is

postmarked,  if mailed;  or on the first business day following delivery to the

applicable overnight courier, if sent by overnight courier for next business day

delivery and otherwise when actually received.

C,       Time of the Essence

Time is of the essence of this Agreement.   Unless specifically stated to the

contrary, all references to days herein shall be deemed to refer to business days,

not to include COUNTY holidays.

D.       Amendments

With the exception of the modification or amendment of Exhibits as noted in

Sections IV. E, V.0 and V. D, above, this Agreement may be modified or amended

only by a written document signed by all parties, and no oral understanding or

agreement shall be binding on the parties. No party shall assign any of its rights or

delegate any of its obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the

other parties.

E.       Entire Agreement

This Agreement,  including all Exhibits hereto,  constitute the complete and

exclusive statement of agreement between COUNTY and CITY with respect to the

subject matter hereof.   As such,  all prior written and oral understandings are

superseded in total by this Agreement.

35...



Attachment B

F.       Construction

Each party has had the opportunity to participate in the review of this Agreement

and this Agreement will be deemed to have been made and shall be construed,

interpreted, governed and enforced pursuant to and in accordance with the laws

of the State of California.  The headings and captions used in this Agreement are

for convenience and ease of reference only and shall not be used to construe,

interpret, expand, or limit the terms of the Agreement and shall not be construed

against any one party.  Each of the Exhibits attached to this Agreement is hereby

incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

G.  No Third Party Beneficiaries

This Agreement is intended solely for the benefit of the COUNTY and the CITY.

Any benefit to any third party is incidental and does not confer on any third party

to this Agreement any rights whatsoever regarding the performance of this

Agreement.  Any attempt to enforce provisions of this Agreement by third parties

is specifically prohibited.

H.       Waiver

A waiver by COUNTY of a breach of any of the covenants to be performed by

CITY, or a waiver by CITY of a breach of any of the covenants to be performed by

COUNTY, shall not be construed as a waiver of any succeeding breach of the

same or other covenants,  agreements,   restrictions,  or conditions of this

Agreement.   In addition, the failure of either party to insist upon strict compliance

with any provision of this Agreement shall not be considered a waiver of any right

to do so, whether for that breach or any subsequent breach.  The acceptance by

COUNTY or CITY of either performance or payment shall not be considered a

waiver of the other party' s preceding breach of this Agreement.

6....



Attachment B

L.. Authority to Enter Agreement

COUNTY and CITY each has all requisite power and authority to conduct its

respective business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement.  Each

party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal

power, right, and authority to make this Agreement and to bind each respective

party.

J. Cooperation

COUNTY through SHERIFF and CITY will cooperate in good faith to implement

this Agreement.

K.       Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall

be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the

same instrument.

L,       Severability

This Agreement is subject to all applicable laws and regulations.  If any provision

of this Agreement is found by any court or other legal authority, or is agreed upon

by the parties, to be in conflict with any law or regulation, then the conflicting

provision shall be considered null and void.  If the effect of nullifying any conflicting

provision is such that a material benefit of this Agreement to either party is lost,

then the Agreement may be terminated at the option of the affected party, with the

notice as required in this Agreement.   In all other cases, the remainder of this

Agreement shall be severable and shall continue in full force and effect.

M.       Representation

CITY' s City Manager,  or his or her designee,  shall represent CITY in all

discussions pertaining to this Agreement.  With the exception of the procedures

set forth in sections II E, IV E, and V D, concerning services and payment, the

37-



Attachment B

SHERIFF, or his or her designee, shall represent COUNTY in all discussions

pertaining to this Agreement.

N.       Job Actions

In the event of a work slowdown, strike, or any other form of job action by those

individuals assigned to perform CITY Law Enforcement Services,  COUNTY

through SHERIFF agrees to provide only that minimal level of service agreed to by

CITY and COUNTY,  and CITY shall have no responsibility for the cost of

SHERIFF' s Law Enforcement Services personnel who withhold Law Enforcement

Services to CITY under those circumstances.

O.       Dispute Resolution Concerning Services and Pavment

In the event of any dispute concerning services and payment arising from this

Agreement, the Assistant Sheriff of the Law Enforcement Services Bureau, or his

or her designee, and CITY' s City Manager, or his or her designee, will meet and

confer within 10 ( ten) business days after receiving notice of the dispute in an

attempt to resolve the dispute.   In the event no agreement can be reached,

SHERIFF, or his or her designee, and CITY' s City Manager, or his or her designee,

shall meet to discuss resolution of said dispute.

P.       Obligation

This AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the successors of the members of the

City Council, the Mayor and City Manager of CITY,  and the members of the

COUNTY Board of Supervisors and the SHERIFF.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY, by resolution duly adopted by its City Council on July 18,

2017, has approved the execution of this contract by its City Manager, and the COUNTY, by order

of its Board of Supervisors on June 20, 2017, and has approved the execution of this contract on

the XX day of July, 2017.

38-



Attachment B

CITY COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

City Manager Clerk of the.WBoard of Supervisors

Approved by City Council Approved by Board of Supervisors

Action Action

Date Date_

By: ..     By,.   .....   

Approved as to form and legality Approved as to form and legality

City Attorney County Counsel

Date.      
wwwwww.................     

Date

EXHIBITS TO THIS AGREEMENT:

Exhibit A

Exhibit B

Exhibit C

Exhibit D

Exhibit E

39-



ATTACHMENT A

CONTRACT LAW ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM

SERVICE COSTS

FY 201712018

SALARY& START UP RADIO

SERVICE CATEGORY BENEFITS COSTS REPLACEMENT

Prorate Full)   Prorate

If partial year)      It partial year)

STAFF:

Deputy Patrol 176, 417, 39 17. 559. 00 506, 03

Deputy Traffic 176, 417, 39       $ 17, 559. 00 506. 03

Deputy Motor 188, 725. 58 17, 559. 00 506. 03

Deputy SPO 176, 417. 39 17, 559, 00 506, 03

Detective 184, 622. 85 17, 559. 00 506, 03

CSO 77, 254. 92       $ 10, 308. 00 506, 03

Sergeant 228, 142. 66 17, 559, 00 506. 03

Ueutenants 241, 248. 58 17, 559. 00 506, 03

Captains 280,   . 60 s17, 559m 50, 03

Admin Sec 11 63, 062, 96 5, 13100 0, 00

Admin Sac 1 71, 220. 34 5, 133, 00 0. 00

Office Assistant 67, 017. 44 S5, 13100 0. 00

Offloce Support Specialist 80, 822. 80 5, 133, 00 WOO

Sr. Office Assistant 79, 088, 72 5, 13100 0, 00

Sheriff' s Prop& Evid Spec 1 69, 626. 22 5, 133. 00 0. 00

Dept. Aide 47, 228. 30 5, 133. 00 0. 00

Crime& Intelligence Analyst 127, 599.62 55, 133. 00 WOO

Rehire( 960 program) per hour 40. 00

AUTO: Cost per auto

Prorate

If partial year)

Patrol Sedan BIW 25, 523. 32

Patrol 40 B1W 30, 744. 11

Traffic Sedan BfW 25, 523. 32

Motorcycle 12, 117, 66

Management Sedan 11, 418. 67

Detective Sedan& Det. Supervisor 8, 601. 45

SPO- Sedan 4 Dr 8. 601. 45

SPO- Van 13, 066. 57

SPO- B& W 25, 523. 32

CSO- Sedan 4 Dr 6, 601, 45

CSO- Van 8, 004. 99



ca 0 to

hd CTb t     C    9 13 8 ci    ' 77 

LU C  ®  
a+    tCJ CV n r µ M d Cml o to

o 0 to 00N P- CYC Mm
4LO ZE 84p`  C" 4 N

N M C14
LO Cil I  P oc It!     

c C

k
CC6

d       C P^
gaCyy co U) Cp3 M M M 0 ED

CSV C N L M M N N

N
Cod

a$`."

C

LL co

cc

88

CV N

pli114iR0

CL

CV co to 00 w OD co co 00
00 co 04 C14 04 N

N

C8
UC LU 0

0. C

C
0CD v EC

Y p""

yy,. 
0pk4' N

4  fig



ATTACHMENT C

OVERHEAD COST DETAIL SHEET

DEPUTY SHERIFF& SERGEANT COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER

Station Support Staff Direct Charge Now Direct Charge Now

Ancillary Support
Communications Ctr     $  15,199.34 7, 599. 67

Reserves

Crime Prevention 1, 608. 50 904. 25

Crime Analysis 475. 02 237. 51

Traffic Coordinator       $     435. 61 217. 91

Juvenile Intervention     $   2, 654. 71 1, 327. 36

Family Protection 3, 737. 30 1, 866. 65

Financial Crimes 2, 725. 31 1, 362. 66

Domestic Violence 1, 268. 61 634.31

Homicide 3, 806.

661 12 6       $   

1, 903.33

Total

Supplies

Station Direct Charge Now Direct Charge Now

Support Other 1, 932. 23 966. 12  .. ... .....

Total 1, 932.2366. 12

Space st

Space Direct Charyi Now Direct Charge Now

Total

Management Support

Admin 1, 423. 28 711. 64

Fiscal 1, 561. 40 780. 70

Personnel 2,591. 77 1. 295. 89

Data Services 1. 375. 19 687. 60

Other 1, 857. 31 928. 66

Total 08.9-5 4,404.49

Total 26. 26Grand

Note:

Deputy, Detective, CSO, Sergeant, Station Staff, Station Supplies, Space& Vehicles are calculated directly per station.

Atqsrrhmen C
rV re= 01 I



ATTACHMENT D

LIABILITY FUND HISTORY

AMOUNT

Beginning Balance 1, 643, 947. 51

FY 2009/ 2010 307, 764. 05

FY 2010/ 2011 1, 298, 299. 47)

FY 2011/ 2012 209, 033. 65

FY 2012/ 2013 258, 994. 88

FY 201312014 15, 350. 61

FY 2014/2015 60, 289.48

FY 2015/ 2016 635, 636.98)

FY 2016/ 2017 ( 2 Quarters) 178, 801. 17)

Total 382, 642. 56



ATTACHMENT E

VHF Mobile radio
STANDARDIZED EQUIPMENT LIST

Mobile italk VHF Mobile VRM Light Plastic

r Push, Bar Gunlock Winch
Vehicle Type Radio 113din Radio MCTs ( 1)  Moderns AVL ( 2)     Siren RearSeat Raad

Patrol an x x x x x x It x x x

Patrol 4X4( Expedition)  x x X x x x x x x x x

r®l 4X4( Pick Up)     x x x x x x x x x x

Traffic Sedan x x x x x x x x x x x

Traffic Motorcycle x x
x

Detective{ 4®     r) x x

Detective( 2- Door) x x

Detective( Black& white)       x x x x x
x

Detective( Van)   x x

CSO( Van) x x x x x  ( 3)

Supervisory Sedan x x No*   x

1) Mobile Computer Terminals- purchased by Communication Center.
2) Auto Vehicle Locator

3) Amber waming light in rear deck.



Staff Equivalent for Coverage and Relief

Work seven di,:jys a week with relief for weekends and time off
ours per-(i,-iy Coverage Hours' per' s* ift days per week Staff require

7 day with Relief( old unit) 8. 5 8. 5 7. 0 1. 78

New Unit 10. 6 10. 5 7. 0 2. 19

New Unit 12. 5 12. 5 7. 0 2. 61

New Unit 25. 0 12. 5 7. 0 5. 22

New Unit 25. 5 8.5 7. 0 5. 33

Work full shifts a week with relief for time off

Flours per day Covera6w Hours per shift days per week to required

5 day with Relief( Old Unit) 8. 5 8. 5 5. 0 1. 27

New Unit 10. 5 10. 5 4. 0 1. 27

New Unit 12. 5 12. 5 3A 127

Work full shiftsa week with no relief for time off

Hours per day Coverage Hours per shift days per week Staff required

5 day without Relief( Old Unit)     8. 5 8. 5 5. 0 1. 00

New Unit 10. 5 10. 5 4. 0 1. 00

New Unit 12. 5 12. 5 3. 4 1. 00

Note: add partial totals and round totals up. For example, if you need coverage for 2 positions
5 days a week with relief you would need 1, 27 staff x 2 or 2. 54 and would need 3 staff.

Assumptions

Hours per year Hours per week

Work 1, 743 33. 52

Off 467 8. 98

Total 2, 210 42. 50



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     5

Mtg. Date July 18,, 2017
Dept.       _ Development Services Department

Item Title:   ; Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006 Continued from May 16, 2017; a Request to
Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary
at 7309 Broadway in the General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation:

1.  Continue Public Hearing from May 6, 2017; and

2.  Adopt a Resolution  ( Attachment B)  upholding the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0006, a request to apply for a conditional use permit to
establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the General Commercial
Zone.

Item Summary:

On April 3,  2017,  the Development Services Director  ( Director)  denied Zoning Clearance
Application No. ZC1- 700- 0006, a request to establish a medical marijuana dispensary ( MMD) at

7309 Broadway. The application was denied because the proposed MMD would be at a property
located within 1, 000 feet of a State- licensed family daycare home. The City of Lemon Grove
obtained a confidential list of family daycare homes from the Department of Social Services ( DSS),
subject to the provision that the list be kept confidential.  The appellant,  Mr.  Marty Frank,

subsequently filed an appeal and request for public hearing, stating that the City has not proven
there are any licensed day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. A discussion of
the City provisions and DSS confidentiality requirements related to family daycare homes is
provided herein ( Attachment A). This public hearing was continued from May 6, 2017.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorically Exempt Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

1-



Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution of Denial

C.  Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

D.  Excerpt from DSS Frequently Asked Questions Publication
E.  Information Request Letter from City to DSS, dated February 9, 2017
F.  Response Letter from DSS to City February 21, 2017
G.  Draft City of Lemon Grove Medical Marijuana Zoning Map
H.  ZC1- 700- 0006 Application Form

I.   Staff Denial Letter for ZC1- 700-0006

J.  AA1- 700- 0001 Appeal Form

K.  Staff Acknowledgment Letter for AA1- 700- 0001

L.   Daycare Address Disclosure Letter, Dated May 3, 2017
M.  Project Vicinity Map

N.  Continuance Letter

2...-.



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      5...........
Mtg. Date July118, 2017

Item Title:   : Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006 Continued from May 16, 2017; a Request
to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana
Dispensary at 7309 Broadway in the General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background:

This appeal hearing was originally scheduled for May 16,  2017.  However, the hearing was
continued to July 18, 2017 at the applicant' s request (Attachment N).

In November 2016 voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The permit process
for MMDs requires approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP), and the performance standards

prohibit MMDs on properties within 1, 000 feet of certain protected uses, one of which is licensed
daycare. See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090 ( Attachment C).

In order to identify and map the location of protected uses, staff relied upon on a variety of
resources including, but not limited to, the website for the California Department of Social Services
DSS), which is the licensing agency for daycare throughout the State of California. As part of this

research, staff discovered that DSS does not disclose the addresses of licensed family daycare
homes to the general public. Such uses are conducted in private residential settings where there

is an expectation of privacy and where the dissemination of such information is restricted by law.
This policy is explained in the DSS Frequently Asked Questions publication ( Attachment D).
Based on a request from the City, DSS staff supplied a list of family daycare homes and their
addresses to the staff at the City of Lemon Grove, provided that City staff would not disclose the
list to the general public ( Attachments E and F).

In order to honor the DSS provisions to protect the location of family daycare homes, while still
providing the public with a map to identify potential locations for MMDs, City staff created several
draft maps with 1, 000 foot buffers around the parcels where protected uses are located, then

made those buffers opaque to obscure the underlying parcel geography ( Attachment G). These

map iterations were based on known protected uses at the time of map creation. On March 7,
2017,  staff presented a report to City Council describing the recommended draft review
procedures and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish MMDs. Staff also presented

the newly created draft Medical Marijuana Zoning Map. The review procedures include using the
Zoning Clearance ( ZC) process as the initial step in screening and reviewing of MMD applications.
Complete ZC applications for sites which meet the zoning criteria, application requirements, and
distance restrictions described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32, and which include all required application

materials, will be deemed complete, and the applicants may then submit an application for CUP
approval by the City Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet the specified criteria are
denied by staff. Staff' s decision to deny any application is subject to appeal to the City Council,
pursuant to LGMC Section 17. 28. 020( 1).

On March 21, 2017, the appellant filed ZC1- 700-0006, an application to apply for a conditional
use permit to establish a MMD at the subject property ( Attachment H). Prior to accepting the

3,.



Attachment A

application, staff checked the location of the project site on the Medical Marijuana Zoning Map.
Staff then informed the appellant that the proposed project site was within 1, 000 feet of a protected

use, and therefore staff would have no option but to deny the ZC application ( Attachment M).
The appellant chose to file the ZC application despite staff' s admonishment. On April 3, 2017, the
Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0006 because the proposed project site is

located within 1, 000 feet of a licensed family daycare home ( Attachment 1). On April 5, 2017, the

appellant filed an administrative appeal of the Director' s decision. The appeal states that the City
has not proven there are any licensed day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property.
Further details are provided herein ( Attachment J).

On April 13, 2017, staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging receipt of the appeal,
informing him of the appeal hearing date, and advising him to submit any additional information
he wished to provide prior to the hearing ( Attachment K). As of July 12, 2017, no additional
information has been provided.

On May 3, 2017,  staff contacted both of the family daycare home operators and asked for
permission to disclose their locations to the appellant. One of the daycare operators, Kristina

Pintor, informed staff that she had been contacted by three different groups with requests to
relocate her daycare operation in order to facilitate the establishment of a dispensary. She stated
that one of the groups included the owner of the property at 7309 Broadway. Furthermore, the
proprietor of the small family daycare operation located at 3335 Citrus has complained about
harassment by the owners and employees of 7309 Broadway prior to and after the appeal was
filed showing that appellants knew of this location prior to filing their application and the appeal.

On May 3, 2017, out of an abundance of caution and in order to provide a full and open opportunity
for the appellant to understand the reason staff denied the zoning clearance permit, and to allow
the appellant to respond accordingly, staff sent a letter to the appellant ( Attachment L) disclosing
the physical street addresses of the licensed family daycare homes located within 1, 000 feet of
the proposed dispensary at 7309 Broadway.

It is worth noting that the subject property and the owner of the subject property have been subject
to Code Enforcement actions since April of 2015 relating to the conduct of an unlicensed medical
marijuana dispensary. During the conduct of the unlicensed dispensary, the City issued daily
citations and multiple $ 1, 000 fines, which eventually totaled over$ 246, 000 including late payment
penalties and interest. The majority of these fines are still outstanding. Moreover, these Code
Enforcement efforts have required the involvement of the City Attorney' s Office. The property was
released from active code enforcement on March 10, 2017 when the MMD ceased operation and
vacated the premises.

Discussion:

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a conditional

use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within 1, 000 feet of a
protected use, in this instance a licensed daycare facility. Staff contends that it has received
appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to justify that there is a licensed
daycare facility within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. The appellant contends that they have
been provided with insufficient evidence.

As stated above, City staff contacted the State to obtain information about the location of each
licensed family daycare home. Under the Public Records Act (" PRA"), the City is bound to protect
information forwarded under these conditions.  The relevant PRA section states as follows:

4-



Attachment A

Government Code Section 6254. 5. [ Excerpts only]

Notwithstanding any other law, if a state or local agency discloses
a public record that is otherwise exempt from this chapter, to a

member of the public, this disclosure shall constitute a waiver of the

exemptions specified in Section 6254 or 6254. 7, or other similar

provisions of law. For purposes of this section, " agency" includes a
member, agent, officer, or employee of the agency acting within the

scope of his or her membership, agency, office, or employment. ...

This section, however, shall not apply to disclosures: ...

e) Made to a governmental agency that agrees to treat the
disclosed material as confidential. Only persons authorized in
writing by the person in charge of the agency shall be
permitted to obtain the information. Any information obtained

by the agency shall only be used for purposes that are
consistent with existing law.

Typically,  once a confidential record is disclosed, the disclosure constitutes a waiver of the
privilege to keep the record confidential. However, there is a specific exemption when confidential
records are shared between agencies. The City is bound by the State' s confidentiality request.
The State of California only agreed to share its list of licensed family daycare homes, on the
condition that the City keep the list confidential. The City does not have the right to turn over the
licensed daycare list to any person, however, individual daycare operations may be disclosed out
of an abundance of caution and in order to provide a full and open opportunity for the appellant
to understand the reason staff denied the zoning clearance permit, and to allow the appellant to
respond accordingly.

Notwithstanding the confidentiality of the information shared with the City by DSS, applicants may
have options in locating family daycare homes including: 1) canvassing their proposed location
for other businesses which may prohibit their siting; 2) conducting internet research regarding
daycare facilities that advertise on the internet; and 3) phoning DSS regarding daycare facilities
in their community.

Public Information:

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the May 4, 2017 edition of The East
County Californian and mailed to all property owners within 500 feet of the subject property.

As of July 12, 2017, the City has received no responses to the Notice of Public Hearing. At the
time of the public hearing, staff will provide the City Council with any additional written comments
that may be received after the distribution of the staff report.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt a Resolution
Attachment B)   upholding the Development Services Director determination to deny

ZC1- 700- 0006, and denying a request to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a medical
marijuana dispensary at 7309 Broadway

5-



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO,

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE
DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR' S DETERMINATION TO DENY A
REQUEST TO APPLY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL
MARIJUANA DISPENSARY AT 7309 BROADWAY, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure
V,  an initiative removing the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries and
establishing performance standards and a permit process by which medical marijuana
dispensaries may be established; and

WHEREAS, Measure V includes the adoption of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter
17. 32 which prohibits the establishment of medical marijuana dispensaries within 1, 000 feet
of certain protected uses, including licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, City staff requested and obtained a confidential list of licensed family daycare
homes from the California Department of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, in order to obtain the confidential list of family daycare homes, City of Lemon
Grove staff agreed to keep the information confidential; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2017, the City received a confidential list from the California
Department of Social Services noting at least two such properties are within 1, 000 feet of
7309 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2017, after being informed verbally by staff that the subject
property was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use and that submittal of a zoning clearance
application would result in a denial, the appellant ( Marty Frank) filed ZC1- 700- 0006,  an
application to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD at 7309 Broadway, Lemon
Grove, CA; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0006
because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of two licensed family daycare
homes; and

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2017, the appellant filed an administrative appeal of the Director' s
decision ( AA1- 700- 0001), stating in part that the City has not proven there are any licensed
day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS,  Government Code Section 6254. 5( e)  specifically exempts government

agencies from the requirement to disclose confidential information that was shared between

agencies under an agreement to maintain the confidentiality of said information; and

WHEREAS, City staff disclosed the addresses of the two daycare facilities in question on
May 3, 2017 as evidenced by the letter attached to the heading packet as Attachment" L"; and

WHEREAS, the appellant has failed to show that their facility is greater than 1, 000 feet
from a California- licensed daycare facility; and

WHEREAS, at the request of the applicant, on May 16, 2017, the Lemon Grove City
Council continued the duly noticed public hearing to consider AA1- 700- 0001, an appeal of the
Development Services Director' s determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0006 until July 18, 2017; and

7-



Attachment B

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2017, the Lemon Grove City Council held a duly noticed and
continued public hearing to consider AA1- 700- 0001, an appeal of the Development Services

Director' s determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0006; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the

environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA); and

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT

RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby:
1.   Denies Marty Frank' s Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0001 based on the above-

findings; and

2.   Upholds the Development Services Director's April 3, 2017 determination to deny
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0006, a request to apply for a conditional use permit
to operate a medical marijuana dispensary, at 7309 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA.

g



Attachment C

17. 32. 090. Medical marijuana Dispensary Regulations

A.  Zones:

Dispensaries may be established by Conditional Use Permit in the Heavy Commercial ( HC),
Limited Commercial ( LC), General Commercial ( GC) and Light Industrial ( LI) Zones and subject

to the distance requirements. Dispensaries are prohibited in Mixed- Use Zones ( Downtown
Village Specific Plan and Central Commercial) and all residential zones ( RLM, RL, RM, RMH).
B.  Distance Requirements

An application may be submitted provided the proposed facility meets the required distance
measurements. For purposes of measurements, all Dispensaries are considered Regulated
uses and public parks as defined at Section 12. 20. 030 of Lemon Grove Municipal Code,
playgrounds as defined at Section 18. 28. 020, subdivision ( v), of the Lemon Grove Municipal

Code, licensed day care facilities as defined at Section 17. 08. 030 of Lemon Grove Municipal
Code, schools as defined at California Health and Safety Code section 11362. 768, subdivision
h), and alcohol and substance abuse treatment centers are considered Protected Uses.

Measurement is made between the closest property lines of the Premises in which the
Regulated uses and Protected Uses are located. A regulated use must not be:

1.  Within 1000 feet of any other regulated use which is located either inside or outside the
jurisdiction of the City,

2.  Within 1000 feet from any protected use which is located either inside or outside the
jurisdiction of the City.

The measurement of distance between uses will take into account natural topographical barriers
and constructed barriers such as freeways or flood control channels that would impede direct
physical access between the uses. In such cases, the separation distance shall be measured as
the most direct route around the barrier in a manner that establishes direct access.
C.  Standards

1.   Background Check Required for Directors and Employees. The Director and employees

of a Dispensary must obtain a Live Scan background check through the California
Department of Justice or the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department prior to employment.
Directors convicted of a serious felony, as defined in California Penal Code section 1192. 7,
subdivision ( c), and Health & Safety Code Section 11359 ( Possession for sale) within the
previous ten years shall not be eligible for a license. Other potential collective employees and

volunteers convicted of the crimes identified in this section in the previous five years are
ineligible for employment or participation.  If during employment with the Dispensary,  a
Director or employee is convicted of a crime identified in this section shall be immediately
dismissed from employment or required to resign as a corporate board member or officer.
For purposes of this section, a conviction in another state that would have been a conviction
equivalent under California law to those convictions specified in this section will disqualify the

person from employment or volunteering at the Dispensary.

2.  Security Personnel Required. Dispensaries shall have at least one uniformed security
guard on duty during operating hours that possess a valid Department of Consumer Affairs
Security Guard Card."

3.  Community Relations Liaison Required.  Dispensaries shall designate a community
relations liaison ( liaison) who shall be at least 18 years of age. The liaison may also be the
Director of the Dispensary. To address community complaints or operational problems with
the Dispensaries, the individual designated as the community relations liaison shall provide
his or her name, phone number and email address to the following:

9-



Attachment C

a,   Lemon Grove City Manager,

b.   San Diego County Sheriff' s Department personnel supervising law enforcement
activity in Lemon Grove

c.   All neighbors within one hundred feet of the Dispensary.
4.   Inspection of Premises. City Code Enforcement Officers, San Diego Sheriffs Department

staff, and any other employee of the City requesting admission for the purpose of determining
compliance with the standards set forth in this section shall be given access to the premise.

City and Sheriff Staff shall not retain information pertaining to individual patient records
viewed during an inspection, and information related to individual patients shall not be made
public.  Inspectors will give reasonable notice of a scheduled inspection.  Unannounced

inspections of a Dispensary may occur if City or Sherriff Department staff have probable
cause that the collective is violating the law.

5,   Inspection Requirements.  In order to facilitate verification that a Dispensary operates
pursuant to State and local laws, the following records must be maintained at the Premises
at all times and available for inspection by City Code Enforcement Officers, San Diego
Sheriff's Department staff, and any other employee of the City:
a.   Client Records- The Dispensary shall keep a record of its clients. The record shall include

the following and shall be maintained for a two- year period:

i.     Qualified patient member' s name, name of primary caregiver when appropriate, and
name of Licensed Physician recommending use of medical marijuana for the member.

b.   Medical Marijuana Records - Dispensary shall keep a record of its medical marijuana
transactions. The following records shall be maintained for a two- year period and labeling
shall occur as specified:

i.     A record identifying the source or sources of all Medical marjuana currently on the
Premises or that has been on the Premises during the two- year period preceding the
current date. The record shall include the name of the cultivator or manufacturer and
the address of the cultivation or manufacturing location.

ii.     All Medical marijuana at the Premises must at all times be physically labeled with
information that will allow for identification of the source of the Medical marijuana.

iii.     All Medical marijuana at the Premises shall be physically labeled with the monetary
amount to be charged.

c.   Financial Records - Dispensary shall maintain records of all transactions involving money
and/ or Medical marijuana occurring at the Premises. Records shall be maintained for a
two- year period preceding the current date.

d.   Employee Records - Dispensary shall maintain a record of each employee/ volunteer and
Director. The record shall include name and background check verification. Records shall
be maintained for a two- year period following the end of an employee' s employment or
Director' s relationship with the Dispensary.

6.   Operations Manual. The application for a Conditional Use Permit shall include a detailed
Operations Manual including but not necessarily limited to the following information:
a.  Authorization for the City, its agents and employees, to seek verification of the information

contained within the application;

b.  A description of the staff screening process including appropriate background checks;

10-



Attachment C

c.   The hours and days of the week the Dispensary will be open;

d.  Text and graphic materials showing the site, floor plan and facilities of the Dispensary.
The material shall also show adjacent structures and land use;

e.  A description of the security measures located on the Premises, including but not limited
to, lighting, alarms, and automatic law enforcement notification;

f.   A description of the screening, registration and validation process for qualified patients;

g.  A description of qualified patient records acquisition and retention procedures;

h.  The process for tracking Medical marijuana quantities and inventory controls employed,
including the source of Medical marijuana  ( on- site cultivation,  processing,  or plant

material, or processed products, received from outside sources);

i.    Procedures to ensure accurate record keeping,  including protocols to ensure that
quantities purchased do not suggest re- distribution;

j.    Other information required by the Development Services Director.

7.  Operating Standards.  Dispensaries shall comply with all of the following operating
standards. In addition to these standards, the Dispensaries shall comply at all times with
conditions outlined in the approved Conditional Use Permit and the Operational Manual.

a.   Dispensing Medical marijuana to an individual qualified patient or primary caregiver more
than once a day is prohibited;

b.   Dispensaries shall only dispense Medical marijuana to an individual qualified patient or
primary caregiver who has a valid, verified Licensed Physician's recommendation, and if
appropriate, a valid Primary caregiver designation. The Dispensary shall verify that the
Licensed Physician' s recommendation is current and valid;

c.   On- site evaluation by a Licensed Physician for the purposes of obtaining a qualified
status is prohibited;

d.   Dispensaries shall display the client rules and/ or regulations in a conspicuous place that
is readily seen by all persons entering the Dispensary. The client rules and/or regulations
shall include, but are not limited to:

i.     Each building entrance to a Dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a
notice indicating that smoking,  ingesting or consuming Medical marijuana on the
Premises or in the vicinity of the Dispensary is prohibited unless specifically
authorized within the governing Conditional Use Permit.

ii.     The building entrance to a Dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice
indicating that persons under the age of eighteen ( 18) are precluded from entering
the Premises.

iii.     The hours of operation for an authorized Dispensary shall be limited to between 8: 00
a. m. to 8: 00 p. m. or as specified within the Conditional Use Permit.

iv.     Dispensaries shall not permit the use or consumption of medical marijuana on- site

unless specifically authorized under the Conditional Use Permit.

V.     Dispensaries shall not permit the on- site display of unprocessed marijuana plants or
representations of marijuana plants in any areas visible to the public;

vi.     All signage for Dispensaries shall require a sign permit from the City prior to
installation. Signage shall not include any terminology ( including slang) or symbols

11-



Attachment C

for marijuana.

vii.     Dispensaries shall only permit the distribution of medical marijuana plant material and
medical marijuana manufactured products from licensed sources as allowed by the
approved Conditional Use Permit.  Such distribution shall be limited to qualified

patients or primary caregiver,

e.   Dispensaries shall maintain on the Premises an on- site training curriculum capable of
meeting employee,  agents and volunteer training needs.  The minimum training
curriculum shall include professional conduct,  ethics,  and state and federal laws

regarding patient confidentiality; specific procedural instructions for responding to an
emergency, including robbery or violent incident.

f Dispensaries shall maintain all necessary permits,  and pay all appropriate taxes.
Dispensaries shall also provide invoices to cultivators and manufacturers to ensure tax
liability responsibility;

g.   Dispensaries shall implement procedures as outlined in their approved Operations
Manual;

h.   Dispensaries shall submit an  " Annual Performance Review Report" for review and

approval by the Development Services Director.  The  " Annual Performance Review

Report" is intended to identify effectiveness of the approved Conditional Use Permit,
Operations Manual, and Conditions of Approval, as well as any proposed modification to
procedures as deemed necessary. The Development Services Director may review and
approve amendments to the approved " Operations ManuaP'; and the frequency of the
Annual Performance Review Report." Medical marijuana cultivation and dispensing

monitoring review fees pursuant to the current Master Fee Schedule shall accompany
the " Annual Performance Review Report" for costs associated with the review and
approval of the report.

i.    Dispensaries shall maintain 24- hour recorded video surveillance of the Premises.

Recordings shall be retained for 30-days for inspection by City staff. City staff must
provide valid cause for viewing video surveillance. City staff must ensure that patient
privacy is safeguarded. Video surveillance will not be shared with law enforcement except

when formally requested as part of a law enforcement investigation directly involving the
Dispensary.

j.    Sales of alcoholic beverages are prohibited.

k.   Sales of tobacco and tobacco products are prohibited.

I.    Sales of drug paraphernalia are prohibited.

m.  The location of the Dispensary shall include the installation of a centrally monitored alarm
system

n.   Lighting shall be installed to adequately light the exterior and interior of the Dispensary
Premises while in conformance with 17. 24. 080£. 2.

8.   Source of Medical Marijuana.  A Dispensary shall only dispense marijuana from the
following sources and this information shall be included in the Operations Manual:

a.   On- site Cultivation for Authorized dispensary. If the Conditional Use Permit authorizes
limited, on- site Medical marijuana cultivation at the dispensary, on- site cultivation shall
be considered an accessory use and shall not exceed twenty-five ( 25) percent of the
dispensaries' total floor area and in no case exceed 1, 500 square feet. In addition to these
area limitations, the accessory use shall conform to the specific zone regulations, Section

12-



Attachment C

17. 24. 060 Accessory Buildings and Uses, Section 17. 32. 100 of this Title, and applicable
Building and Fire Codes. The Operations Manual shall include information regarding the
on- site cultivation including, but not limited to:

i.     Description of measures taken to minimize or offset energy use from the
cultivation or processing of medical marijuana on- site; and

ii.     Description of chemicals stored or used; and

iii.     Description of any effluent discharged into the City' s wastewater and/ or
stormwater system;

Licensed External Source. Until one year following the date when the California State Bureau
of Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, if such a
deadline is set by the Bureau, Dispensaries shall source their medical marijuana from cultivators
and manufacturers that have obtained a local business license or equivalent document showing
that the organization is operating in zoning and regulatory compliance from another jurisdiction
for the Medical marijuana cultivation or manufacturing. One year from the date that the California
State Bureau of Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or
sooner, if such a deadline is set by the Bureau, all sources of medical marijuana or medical
marijuana products sold in a dispensary must also have a state license for their medical marijuana
activities.

13_



Attachment D

iIBIap:,"  ° ht' i  `.;. ti . aa' l)

Frequent1v Asked Questions

Where can I find the facility defintions?

See the Glossary link at the top.

Where can I find out more about how facilities are regulated in California?

ease visit the Community Care Licensing ( http1/ www ccld ca govt) website.

What is the best way to search?

Select just one or a few of the available search terms. You will be able to filter your search on the Results screen,

Where can I find the definitions oft e facility types?

The definitions for the facility types can be found on the Glossary( http: l/www. ccld. ca- gov/ res/ btnil/ glossary htm)
page.

I am looking for Foster Family Homes. Why ca find therm

The publication of names and addresses of Foster Family Homes is restricted by law and considered confidential

can'tWhyI findthe addresses for Small Family Child Carehomes( less than children)?

Because these are Child Care providers' homes the publication of addresses is restricted_ To find Small Family Child
Care home providers in your area, contact the Resource and Referral Network

httpJAvww rme ork_orglfind_ child_ care) or call 1- 000- KIDS-793. The Network can also assist you in searching for
the right child care for your child and can provide you with addresses of facilities in your area.

Why c see or search on street addresses for Large Family Childe Homes?

For Large Family Child Care Homes, you can still search using the City, Zip and County options.  o obtain the

address of a Large Family Child Care Home, please contact either the State Licensing Oce, the Resource and
Referral Network( htt : ih%%v.rrneKvork org/ find_ child_ care) or call 1- 000- KIDS- 793.

Why can' t I getlist of Small Family Child Care o     ?

Information related to Small Family Child Care homes is restricted by law_ Small Family Child Care home information

is available to provide consumer information to parents with children in care and to parents seeking child care from a
local child care home.

15-



n

Attachment E

p" AIt, l" Ih", I1f' l"'," 9

ton DOT) CA Up ' Pa

V'!      fr..f I f, k % ad "'; n , all  :.% rY 1 Uas"fac,',.' le Q° k;fr' 1u' S if ti",

NAM ne I,

4{( t P wan JF 4P , o Mpensahus ( dI ISions an s)  P` Yiu as i l 41 fl od1p m' u 7i lraa d 11 Pt N' ry fal t ba 1ti+ I IQ a d a d P'!
d°" sd, 9, am ," 1R . 1 my n, t{ i5f. a of wy j wp IlU, UP) . ua, lWad to cerAn fdla, hrCr"' M1P, vG. P^ oraW„ YIPF` 19' r. One r4ir h Iu6fafli" u

iv , h bn mass Wcat rm dispensary shah be P9? fIYr, 4Ii:ed ',,"arUid n t. lXy„} fi' sf ( r! knt, nsedi daycare inctr bes
Um If ; E,` e coli iyr S"- df Iii ifd&%I ady t. n,e d, af aedlan " Jd aaa n y daycare P" tN,aa1la rix boRI ffie Cay 1„ 1, PIInda [ u„" a'i

n  .. Wsde Pic Gly boummnss grist.", n 1§ 00W The raN1 ° ab) f b16d" tT.! I, d ,: awe read, lA1Ymr41" i, p P#; ad'` S ' e

In SWH I i soot on ;•VIC I, mi f. f1, f" I, a" oaf 01 "" as` YII[ Y 1'ffa t, a" Y' , d, lfrlr' U. ia T I Ie1R; l rYP?
If f, l, d lh k i' o sn afro 0"IIs 01Itl       . d4,2

fy VWH useoily

YJ I

Drector of Cojnmundy

C Ay of Lemon< a ovo

AlldaeSawa^ gMa"!<1s

17®



Attachment F

Y A' f. d X 
r

sal.     . us,

dry

I q^ J l I Mu",g 9 ( l i'.; A Y  `' Yi(.  II, ';    
F

DP    "    IIP IIII"i N" IIP SOCIAL, SERVICES

tir' w" l It"" mdX01 vr- w" r, k ll ,:- a: A'• ., i, F u° xu s.

12 NW:IdIb sIlI^"

pk{ i, kwworKm,' P" P"" IlipW ( II' dd ( Sc VOV14d;. nD1146

111, 101m 1 in pd W, vour We, l qgpr,;' ad IU)" pll` juiM n '" II c"' l py of Oo c47 nl-ldon' h" d ai 14P Id I
11 iicChild '      H47rPPVo;' IK Mh "#YQ III'nkOnlio, f d'1 W cm Nr' p{ i91i"" ww PP; I' i M We= +, VpdV" dTG" III u,". N" lA." I<` K

p^ "" u.. Vi1 1VIYP,"' N " 1r',", -' HfdPl lli , IV9V1d.: k8f4' Uu; 9CP Pi° { , I, ' uu"' h 111, ip 11' l" INY° VV![' p113i VTPi, '+ 1[ i"" Vdd V, 6iIR.";^=. ' ua 1l,,$

V'.  i" w V • IPttl' ym, wl i,' q"Pde ")' k' [ 1lhalll O) llc: 1V " P d kiP dilI hV 9 is III 1' V1" V1Vn.' i Il 11hre;. a G1 7p: 3I; Ills;  } a AP11 hldl„ C

tVI Pfic rwu yi P6V° un I. 1nj No Q ai d1wdQ° m Acme I' Ad,: Kr.

V us rit. m 11" ols) iint in v Ankh a l SUNu. II^ w ( AW W,; u' f" P I V YOWWO 1w. qlP50 WO DQ" 1191rP] ent W
Nov re11, n a' i, I' w Nt. tt:"' a I I T," 9si wl TPVM. uPnuPPIIP Thc pef"" IIvlI . 4 116' va )^ u, f...'" u11'mju  aPP11l, y 4:` hkl '' all", Uld

Vu11, ver" i< Ifi" w"c "ad lustsd. G' ll6i!I uiJ! PIfPIc PRNnY.; cu  ,, uws= id Nl"1m Km6QP11y° M'P" NVuPkE ri

w' xck"'JA Oyu ' Rw, P" 1' ouuP ,,.~ wing IOw ply a zl w1q q nqa r li' I o,: O flPmai the pk1;  cniowl cls w hd" Jn. l”, and

1pjl fdmm ' 011111, SMI W.h„° am " a Pl", m mlrw e to" MOM I1P""+ reua: A hu ' i" A ley, d14," AIIp4" nr. lrll 01
PI' Vktwd :.' nd pP"ogl P 11111N, 4n1,,( I II,u!'141C4 I")' fllPC Pur w" 4NPi7Ui" ldW fl ,„ P " u' P Up7Ym,

bra , m u;;•,; i . urldPa' I- , 19 Yn. 1M WN +.:pP1 B2 k)a  ”+' t ojar, NP, 41hw MpIIIIP" IIIV  : uur11'  ,` II` nilu d"" dPtd V w, oylbp` 11. 1 ro , u' uaJl

w c'  lihPPII. 1 w.= a au x;.iu.° 1' 1 ua!;  , Puiri<1' P1. IIr 1lilwm'," , w p' psu PV IiI i;. d a l r,i, llu; ulT' u r1, W "," rvv'' d r11'  log 1° i9'!,.

ld1 +.', 1. 1` c r" , Ip pc. w,' ^" ouj Vil ", V ocl' T 9 Olt hilt ' a' pl' Vr the olalilo' Ia ( e'k' If 9he puU'" j" u " ^' li d& Mv

I lilt Ir]. m,." i 6r 9, w    ; m ' w Pi, frl'm.'P1r W I" ' • ,. p.° 9. 1er a a M1,,1w' T 4d d"hof„' w. ” w, JN, M hY.hfl i. itp' p4d. 41111"' H"dw." fc' 0.

uTRw1. wl °  l Ow ` : 1r,, P', p 11 rlilf^, U` Ilul    ', P." TM V' m°" t4u rv     Ila, r,, "  ruGor l lrl• YylrPul rP r, q    " VAP." I I: aa

yl'! 1 i II )-' m u l 1 hw i, I,,;.

IMIrwl- u o' V rpuP  + mP. Pa l, ŵ4 w v Fjivi" dIcm o id re"4u11 "' « t4. t) ps: 1111 I+'  IIN oi' k

t", o^ luv i ' 14uC ° re` awll 11MX'' P„ IW1111, H ; tfl) fl' A" d; d kip lciu1' CO' p`q Cmc VVht" kP' ry II ", VP? 4, 11711 IP" T lIldel-"u o o„ V 110C' lil;

VPa     il wwulfil' P    19, d  ,: I w` V11 4' r, kum P"IlA' to Icmw1 IpIj' " p' 111 yi(" I° Vml ”(   ." k, lIlld " 1w? FP, °' II19114;" u,' V.

r IIuP1, V4 ?;" Id Mii' rP'" aOW M w") 11. 0 iR Pww' : 1P' 1' rlllur Vle+ IT;," " ul 61 a' Ipr, P' 1 IV -: m L'mir,"' ll6i,", ^ j i'. t1? 111o",

41If1 ` iiSrlP, "" a j4V ' 441°•;. 4, p""> tyc,      

r' rld'" r,,fill' da." Prl

i..i",     ""•. f"  ,' I{ Vit d. 6P' ll, " nV k

19-



Attachment G

Draft Lemon Grove Medical ijuana Dispensary Zoning

L--3YNI

f

3

7i

a

N

s

i

Ile

21-



Attachment H

PLANNING PERMIT APPLICATION

icavc.0opainent Services t3rr^partuyaent l Pkau"bnnig 0iVisqon
3232, Main Street., K aamo n Grove, CPQ 91945

Phone: 619...825- 3805 4:, a xx 619- 825,, 3818

APU' IL CANON RI[" QN.. EST- SEA...ECI ALL. N.. IHAI APPIl_`C....( SUB J Ec, IC F0 01 NBIF: R P E R MN T REC: kN.) R E M EN New)

Zaaw, O ng Cl eniraairrCC (  C) wejjtaN.uva: Caa:urcM Map ( TPM ) - d or fewer bWsw

OV6 nor Use Permit MN..DCI) ZorO ng Amendment (   )
nu 9l4wazuu aU Use " a irr' nnu& ( CUP)       pe6fic Plain Amendmentnrc:9wu aue nt JSPA)

tifni" wsw ral Cn  nN a aun & pCa) frenra Plan Airuauvnu N ( GPA)

MNncaa` M'Bands'6ocaNussn ( 6NV1 )      P3ou„N¢' Nda cuNwclin o

Variance' ( t a;       i Nwuune N:  fa vi:,; ^: iuw flea_.

f3okaana ary djuasunnenlA.. ot IMengeir (&::NaM)    Appvaal! of

N" aentaafNvwe May)  N. V) _ n or more NOls waalnSt anRtW Co nfori na lu..-'e Rewn cw of  _.

oth n

6qq"
M...

pCAp
PHONEynyy

g..

b

a
PROPERTY OWNER I:, li 0 t,4

FAX,
A 0111) f) E INcw`      N

CwOa' W AC I NaNzHS. DOaaN°  ' 4,"`    b p#     
q dNf, N dV

MN, bDRF- S a
N   

a4
N, 

f , "° a'

w     }

IrC
P ua8 6i i d^ ••  a= ,, 9t'¢!= w    > i  ; E ` d a tl w . fiaaµwyaa    w

m M PROJECT

NAME           je, PROJECT

ADDRESSS"

a ow SS; amuul" VIII Nada R i,NDf

k IN l,:D D W Nllfp wenn P a till w), t au N  ' up all w, µ"' INCN ,  6INR C' TNVRIE, l#NN`D OMlt.kROVEMC. N' N_ w

23—



Attachment H

sr

j JI j s f: f 1` 11: 1-)   If,) 1'? lPil u it t I  ,, j pp I f 1f, or t hf c, f)' F'IP ", TI ta r e I" I I s w S I? 1N TM I I
1 . lwr,' equiJud fi, l Plr    

40 hyd W ny afhlyn am" hw Me auk soWmCNI am ymmWwp,-f
Qsw" d me Hu ' Old Comm, to ' hu hod of nW kwu" p K MW 1 grant pernowupon to Jhn city of t rqnp=aJ-,),.,., It ip lnn,,° Rijr o jlla, jel MdUP1 bQ nM% swi w fdans, evaNt, 0110090p0c anu skldwn Nj
I YII,Jfta it ha r

Pflat

C G P14 s E,P141 B P R 0 P C R Y 0II'MY
A MTV w 1 0 now = 1 pruped! cmw""" w VAN sqft wavid 5) Non,  sybuAh" Wou 00 wwws A necus%0q,il`, 4-"" MMA" I A NuM a & Ny— mWnm Won NO& a ywymocl

TO Oked Poreq,  Consunt in To Hng oWNE qVill MWw VA hM,
n

k.nf upffin n y pru" Y for My pwPose 19 exarNnhy and Ipnov Me
WP„ KY A PrewN T wi of any rupoMs omaw jRqmpH ew, rfrIII, fl° t0l he p" cicessing oftne

DWs

CLIWC j6! A   A t, i

Now ITIS appkahan bubg sQned undw prl, wfl&y of pjerjury w" j reqwro noliairjWaflnn,
TO C-OMPLIETFr) BY F4 W4NING $ IA F

APPUC'WHON

ME
low all 1,     AMOW

JAOPOOVED DKSAPPFW,vEo
I L F A C L I P 1' 111.      COMINCOW I) APPROVEC) ( See 13001N)

ZONE

COMMU" s omvw CONM06%

24-



Attachment I

Aq!' ri f     °( j I ,'

MY FMnN
8' 128 I'An zvn, ar F" uad 4 1 D

San Dlyj Cxl^ ai, 92 Ab Wan l Logo r. lk 50 1

SLJP', JEkI Low W l,r,l, tng M, u1 w, te ApywWan Za , 110 O, 106 for Ev, opy located or 7309
as achya   , n4 the My ad he1, 1i1,, r°M Dnve VOON 47 voD,?-02l

KY ..p 41ry II""  rMI.  It k,

Djt, kl al" 4':; h 21 20 11 mllaaH M e coq a1 9, 9, 1aQUTA dpPmAnn 10 ujlaO' li h a ow,111Lha' l J^ n"InjiJana Llk.spe I„ i'ary

Mh1 p 1 M,', he a 1b11, 4,  l w,„  y fn the C Iry LO I aaf" o'  ,, " '° e: J' i:  l..'' AP;  aI41, J dt: aalron has aLe n' 1 pls" a11 11i9!         
I    

v i. rp
I 1 ` a;; a  a p fl I i' 1 a'I 1 M a I:+' ai r' u

V; a 1l alN, 1'' i, ` civ, icn li ray not be ih 0Mu Zhu, v' u'::'

The laal pJedy K la M' al4^'d'' aw" M 000 toot 01 " y Me I n`, u1"'," r_d 1MY W.0  ' R Me

In ;. I det Or I Mian' v p1,' 1m. v a a;( IY+, aI' G
IsCA

d 4ga, roa'py J I. l" l rtll, l°.u%a nin hp urya II' il°ID, Sia: 4 vIq.L p IpNc afi<' n1 ! Ta d$ 1 1V1clud° e
1.^     the a a° mm I     q   ^    ' y , h al.'rll " I t 3 nd A° aR,: 1 4 111f, n I o I,:' o^ e I' a a kfC' apa"al, mg>l;' IC,  vs Uhdf H as h 114a. 4` dVo;a41 a i nl a. l i a1 rarrap 1 I  1 an h...     

@

hoed aJC' 1 ' 1, a11I, a lp yo, %41M  .) '; aC' mw' jq y" i; mnIl Q ° i'?" Ia1Myp, . a. ap, a 1. 4... 1" d1a, 9 h  , 11d., d' p?( lnl C7"= 1 rte p  ) j1.; 4a',1serl ' m'& UD tnu,.Jst
1" C,,,1P,{ a oV wdh Ow ikall' 11ng inq SIB."! IiJ; a? la,  9s and I"' I vla l e resukn4+'wafl , romamed ' yM„ I hoi Gh4ap1hzo 17 32 if sny of

Ilp7e acgiiIdllY.' a d IIa@Ins we rn +a+ 16ap or III the p fa„7p; M( Irti„"< A 1 )„ ran gads" y a1` 0 IYla, 9;" d` Ola  : C:vlin.y Na':'*"a1uJfe' IfT' a, 4 vts 711a'' rf'"i",
I a lm? 1m' L"':'" 1° Iol1 i. npsm, Own moi; U ” a' m l: bn pI.'Ish::':.  . a ' ; rd 71', u' t I. M e pu; R19i111, aap I wsMa Please 14a' vAc* 411; Me
lea' paoa., mwas of noholver r 2 a, Iup 14 a NIM MuM Ryl MY I; heMY por to subrMong , anu : heit,

n4pa'^ ria e a71 dCa ad a” " Ip41i v.' ho9' rr, li;: R sunjunn t" fw eI ; Im dcam* nnumms G r 11ra1M1';!1dmd by f i14' a' y„ P„ q„.

p7 32 Sjujff . a" G' I'." I, M1, 1 C- I', a pc,' op s RmAcwnn qmy . 11d ya ' lvwd 0 Ah h o=- f` Ian Mve My 4„ r14. 1o1: N p4 1 „ Im..d

N) p..!." 1° aV" r Clown Mu I' ; Vpoj CAP  , u  % sm 1 r PH >'/':( J a P'% CwMs n%& no Moo r'a'1•. 1ky '%4; a!' P, ho pi..ai ;. M4' C fl" p1Paf
t1r"a' 44 , of ' pf1. 14' Me nn 1a° i's KIM Mut Y 1 nt 9".  1a7:. 1j1 nt a ' Arg illy Q 75 CC P" a11(° Id,?"" alae V' i' 1is! >>o Nud 1,„ dl''"

na; Mw9 s Va" c, v' d d    , he

G Ia^ a aCn4', 11i f

6javal ENV  " 1, 4. ;  Devidopmurt Moces X11 e ol,

P I, a  ; f. l Iw ar, p now,.

25—



Attachment J

APPEAL APPL] CATION &

REQLJEs" r FORPUBLIC REARING

ommuoty oevollopment Department I PlanWng Divillsion
CA 9,1945

phowic, 619-.825- 305 Fax: 619-.825-1818

AN 1 Gjhdl\ l MiONE

r kt(:

f NqAh-:

i.'hOBER

LX,  41J(S EOF' C V,    A FOFZ AII kt- OFIREQUi

Allziocl',,      w" f, el Ivy

P. N F

I' L

nv lor X)" l 0 ff 10 5

27-



Attachment K

I MJf..

CITY F LEMON GIR r
E r    Il. t i: t f i

Sar a"4C ypl  , A 92 Saalti DieaWY CF' 92 Mg

SX. If..arplM 1 T. D 1 p W Jawmgg Q OW5 of ZwM9 C1R.; sm Ice Wkalbl 20- 100- 0005, Im b Ir, WY
l  , eal F edaaN%hWx.y Bag Me QW of l. C;{ 19t11r f. vSskva iATNA",9 a 9 . 02r,

On M`:2£"& h 21 200, sWH rmewed Me . rt) Nect awpWwa£ hon to D, sWmh a I< C> S.' a< l. P„ W 11° m It.1nrG lk[," vM f  ° SWY

Jli l lmu44_ ij tiny sub eat" popyedy A q"IP'. I_, oyd' of Lanor Tow On

rD"°
pI iM 2( 07,       the

be aui„a e the rupb. a paph IC, f6£ rmed aD£ rii; mi 1100 faW co tin SwwA", w":W salti y asKere Itmn ,

aj,,,,, [ W 2.017, of Hs f.r«u: d aIP'; n is deny the St,,Ols d cis wls aire

gG, laQM.° o to a pp.£oe nl, M,,£ muw io too pra:£is e, ; s of La, r°' onM Gwn; rah£,,,MapR Codt `: mbwi 17 fir. 01001 The

I e on Conve n,,,   crkw , 11 It' o nmisuar Me speaa l and If"10„ bke < a dva, Pla5ukl+ m Q we1lW or d I° yl On ivppw,;
lha, 2017

I yoo we any ; UdWfel  ! , a; 1p R I f£ I` g f° 1 m4+ P"^. W you Wa ;fG4; e to sulbrr, p Jor trw ap;! a0  , flea c)

RQ r pf7?„i,hQ

d

t

3T J n9d dIIV11 a6a'zau 9'   If att ir?< da' San 4' rm aunn~ irv,   fa w a4- nr uar a;- Sa" aB

29-



Attachment L

Dale Maybra ..  201 ",

Any heank
12b d'aylaryiltal RvPO 01 31 e10

R fy Ca of pwu`i ie „ uses p" MIIIR" AD( l1.', ft ,(,- t ti" r      4,          
i a  

i  ; gf l rl,  by r ; 1 x € i° ,.  as 1, a   ,(.

Ckw 1 , EP Z&  , f, D. irOi,,6 a, oi Adr'ilell u' rWnWk r fi r, al rti, a  f. r fay ai

vady i l a&-

i Prn,  ..,° PoR Is In fd"; aNm , e Q Te dpdyd9aa"", a,. 4laaiNe aaqmM Op., u, ea4' a( ed by the Uy hr Me riel"uM 0 dm.afi z, d Y g
Ifoa;;d a. li tf: f;,  rp V1d 4 r; wa,'da P° Ilr4ljI,LIr„a„=. ad MpP.ans ary at the; af jN ll palN01' aA As d aoaA;1Md FYI Q' 4i: df, m;,)

10w daNd ApA 1 201 we apo[ C,< bkoNk > r"' as d lVkd L. , ca?Nlfks U19, sdlb c'cl s aPvuln, l 1 of

e , ae d d. wayc IV c r, VI k fus

in wdet id.) p a! de nd NA aid dupen oLFpoHleal' afy Ir you warAwMand Mon [ eason ' laH K5°Ilb.K the paf4"nk
w to a4eow yop,.:i a1. PC; qmnd w. ac C,!" faa' lgywe 'oN dm9'lc G-, the Im4tdta°e c al sk ocX a. ddlli,'T,,. xes 0 it e h e , sero

aab" dAy da54d, m. e I'° I• n h s = Wd 1a" ae' pl" 1111   ( dile" p„ ff'F3pee; ied df„ L, msa(a3h, aYi 7309 BrdYe, defaj, ' Those
ado a ,`.e0rs . arn

ru 73( f t, alf, aa., vv ,,,,

a.. . t'      6    ' i rl e PG. Y apJ4rJf,: a:' r has a; l( ke o0q;` i S, 91V, i4.,'; and . uawl ff. ch e: d Wr f A JN.  da8' y, w° ay     .. 017fawn
A c j J of to ifSl'' iy aao be avaclayJ to we 4., 1. rp( Ima' ck sla. aed N ,. laJ& A. Hw lat.., w,. g wEou may wK Q

uc] k411 an, ai in { r„ ,, K Hub Y"' rew r.°[ 0f oaIon or you may mon i" d wfi . i) , S`+," w' ( he s# G3pek q you( io-'; G; fa. e you

n,"". vr 9P) s" y,  I e .',",Ay Gow& 01 mole R 14D, " df,"„a , 49   '), n 6r'. 1, me as soon an iui. s9eIny You can If avy me aka

s a G ip .. e i, ( n p( e' ml' f' taId W C ulg JIe I1 °, ll„YP, e Cal Laaep_

ReapeWlwiy

I;

A

31.



Attachment-M

7309 BroadWgy and Protected Uses

7309 Broadway
7309 Broadway Existing Family Daycare)

Proposed Dispensary)   BROADWAY
Z

131

Lu

uj Lu Lu

w Lu ul

U)     U)

M U)

0
LL

3335 Citrus Street

Existing Family Daycare)

N

PACIFIC AVENUE.

33-



d( wA

ykfidtli   •,<•  ..,,  •
fMIOMHPMVI( H,Na N

w bA2a"rv rv'   M± wd'WMHM I mwnrvwMaaati

pxm,.mrxaa ...       ixurv        •,  
r

w arvarva wniwWlWiwneunitww urtiw," NwNgar' ma;"mmKmiFxkpp w' w. wiiw' mwoV4aJ    ltaNiw rtiw mrow
Imu mmriA

IY
f'    tl y

ap
B  

u

Attachment N

1,FT,'tOVM APPENEr
x

r yy
ifu—

V; gxLd. aa

P Y             ;        ,„¢ d  w.   II. L 

r.      ..,    

h  ^      _   4”  ti'. d' d u.. H y4,""" r" F

mm

uyuy ggg

TAFF

0

arw; wwr x w Ww       mmnxw. o   w' ww' r x ,         
a r uu . wx a a wuw rrr w. w orr, 00nv rrwwrwuxxnu

rte—aaaxxa«

5...



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     6

Mtg. Date July 18, 20.1. 7
Dept. Develor) ment Services Dee? rrtment_

Item Title:   , Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0002 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0010; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8249 Broadway in the
General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation:

1.   Conduct the public hearing; and

2.  Adopt a Resolution  ( Attachment B)  upholding the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0010, a request to apply for a conditional use permit to
establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 8249 Broadway in the General Commercial
Zone.

Item Summary:

On April 3,  2017,  the Development Services Director ( Director)  denied Zoning Clearance
Application No. ZC1- 700- 0010, a request to establish a medical marijuana dispensary ( MMD) on
an undeveloped lot at 8249 Broadway. The application was denied because the proposed MMD
would be at a property located within 1, 000 feet of a private school and a State- licensed daycare
center ( Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish). The appellant, Mr. Rodi Mikha, subsequently

filed an appeal and request for public hearing, stating: " The property may not be within 1, 000 feet
of a school or daycare facility. Further, the parcel can be divided to avoid possibly being within
1, 000 feet of a school, or daycare facility. Lastly, the map put out by the City of Lemon Grove
showing parcels that could contain a medical marijuana dispensary included at least part of APN:
503- 012- 34- 00." Staff' s response to the appellant' s statements are provided herein ( Attachment

A).

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorically Exempt Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.



Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution of Denial

C.  Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

D.  Search Results from Greatschools. org

E.  Search Results from State Department of Social Services Website

F.  Draft City of Lemon Grove Medical Marijuana Zoning Map
G.  ZC1- 700- 0010 Application Form

H.  Staff Denial Letter for ZC1- 700- 0010

I.   AA1- 700- 0002 Appeal Form

J.   Map Showing Distance Between Uses

K.  Staff Acknowledgment Letter for AA1- 700- 0002

L.   Director' s Approval of Continuance Request

M.  Letter from Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish Staff

2-



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      6

Mtg. Date July 18, 2017

Item Title:   . Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0002 Regarding the Denial of

Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0010; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8249 Broadway in the
General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background:

In November 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The permit process
for MMDs requires approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP), and the performance standards

prohibit MMDs on properties within 1, 000 feet of certain protected uses, including schools and
licensed daycare facilities. Schools include any public or private school providing instruction in
kindergarten or grades one to 12.  See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

Attachment C).

In order to identify and map the location of protected uses, staff relied on a variety of resources
including, but not limited to, the website Greatschools. org and the website for the California
Department of Social Services ( DSS). DSS is the licensing agency for daycare throughout the
State of California ( Attachments D and E). The City Council should note that the DSS Website
reveals the locations of licensed daycare conducted in commercial and institutional settings, but

does not reveal the locations of family daycare homes, which are conducted in private residential
settings.  To provide the public with a map identifying potential locations for MMDs,  while

protecting the locations of family daycare homes, City staff created a draft map with 1, 000 foot
buffers around the parcels where known protected uses are located.  Staff then made those

buffers opaque to obscure the underlying parcel geography ( Attachment F).

On March 7, 2017, staff presented a report to the City Council describing the recommended draft
review procedures and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish MMDs. Staff also

presented the draft Medical Marijuana Zoning Map it had created. The review procedures include
using the Zoning Clearance ( ZC) process as the initial step in screening and reviewing of MMD
applications. Complete ZC applications for sites which meet the zoning criteria and distance
restrictions described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32,  and which include all required application

materials will be deemed complete, and the applicants may then submit for CUP approval by the
City Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet the specified criteria are denied by staff.
Staff' s decision to deny any application is subject to appeal to the City Council, pursuant to LGMC
Section 17. 28. 020( 1).

On March 30, 2017, the appellant filed ZC1- 700- 0010, an application to apply for a conditional
use permit to establish a MMD at the subject property ( Attachment G). Prior to accepting the
application, staff checked the location of the project site on the Medical Marijuana Zoning Map
and determined it was ineligible for a dispensary.  Staff then informed the appellant that the
proposed project site was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use, and therefore staff would have no

option but to deny the ZC application.



Attachment A

The appellant chose to file the ZC application despite staff' s admonishment, and on April 3, 2017,

the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0010 ( Attachment H). On April 12, 2017,

the appellant filed AA1- 700- 0002,   an administrative appeal of the Director' s decision

Attachment 1). The basis of the appeal is that a small portion of the subject property is outside
the 1, 000 foot buffer around Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish. The appellant states that

portion of the property could be subdivided to create a separate parcel more than 1, 000 feet from

the Church' s property. See the attached exhibit prepared by staff depicting the location of the site
in relation to the Church property ( Attachment J). No application for a subdivision has been

submitted.

On April 26,  2017,  staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging receipt of the appeal,
informing him that the appeal hearing date would be May 16, 2017, and advising him to submit
any additional information he wished to provide prior at the hearing ( Attachment K). However,

the appellant' s legal counsel did contact staff and requested to defer the hearing until July 18,
2017.  That request was granted by the Director of Development Services as indicated on
Attachment L, dated May 8, 2017. In the same letter, staff disclosed that the protected use
affecting the subject property was the Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish and that school

operations are located at both 8086 and 8175 Broadway.  As of July 12, 2017, no additional
information has been received. On May 23, 2017, City staff received a letter( Attachment M) from
the staff at Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish. The letter verifies that all three parcels

comprising the church property are utilized in the conduct of the school and the daycare program.
For example, the school uses the auditorium on the eastern parcel ( APN 503- 011- 11- 00) to

conduct school- related events and to serve school lunch on a daily basis. The church also uses
the youth center located on the eastern parcel to conduct daycare activities.

Discussion:

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a conditional

use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within 1, 000 feet of a
protected use, in this instance a school and licensed daycare facility. Staff contends that it has
discovered appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to justify that there is both
a school and a licensed daycare facility within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. The appellant
contends that the subject property may not be within 1, 000 feet of the protected uses, and also
suggests that the subject property could be subdivided in order to create a separate lot that would
be more than 1, 000 feet From the existing school and daycare property.-

As indicated above and on Attachment J, staff has verified that Saint John of the Cross Catholic

Parish is located approximately 744 feet west of the proposed dispensary site. As such, the site
is ineligible for a dispensary. Staff further contends that the portion of the subject property which
is more than 1, 000 feet from the protected uses is too small to be developed and used as a

separate commercial property.

The total area of the subject property is 46, 174 square feet. The portion of the site located outside
the 1, 000 foot buffer around the protected uses has an area of approximately 5, 600 square feet.
The minimum size for a lot in the General Commercial zone is 10, 000 square feet. As such, the

portion of the subject property located outside the 1, 000 foot buffer around the protected uses
does not meet the minimum area requirements established in the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

for lots in the General Commercial zone. Regardless, the property is not subdivided and a zoning
clearance application authorizing such use could not be approved until the subdivision is finaled.

Public Information:

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the July 6, 2017 edition of The East
County Californian, and mailed to all property owners within 500 feet of the subject property. As

A,



Attachment A

of July 12, 2017, the City has received no responses to the Notice of Public Hearing. At the time
of the public hearing, staff will provide the City Council with any additional written comments that
may be received after distribution of the staff report.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt a Resolution
Attachment B)   upholding the Development Services Director determination to deny

ZC1- 700- 0010, and denying a request to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a medical
marijuana dispensary at 8249 Broadway.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR' S DETERMINATION TO DENY A REQUEST TO
APPLY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL MARIJUANA
DISPENSARY AT 8249 BROADWAY, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure
V,  an initiative removing the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries and
establishing performance standards and a permit process by which medical marijuana
dispensaries may be established; and

WHEREAS, Measure V includes the adoption of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter

17. 32 which prohibits the establishment of medical marijuana dispensaries within 1, 000 feet

of certain protected uses, including schools and licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, City staff verified the presence of a school and State- licensed daycare facility
at Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish located at 8086 and 8175 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, staff at the church has verified in writing that the church uses all three parcels
comprising the church' s property to conduct school and daycare- related activities; and

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2017, after being informed verbally by City staff that the subject
property was within 1, 000 feet of a school and licensed daycare facility, and that submittal of
a zoning clearance application would result in a denial, the appellant ( Rodi Mikha) filed
ZC1- 700- 0010, an application to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD at 8249
Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0010

because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a state- licensed

daycare facility; and

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2017, the appellant filed an administrative appeal of the Director's
decision  ( AA1- 700- 0002),  suggesting that there may be no schools or licensed daycare
facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property, and suggesting that the subject property
could be subdivided to create a new lot more than 1, 000 feet from any schools or daycare
facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Lemon Grove Municipal Code requires at least 10, 000 square feet to
create a new lot in the General Commercial zone; and

WHEREAS, the portion of the subject property located more than 1, 000 feet from the
existing school and daycare facility at 8086 Broadway is only 5, 600 square feet; and

WHEREAS, City staff disclosed in writing the address of the existing school and daycare
facility at 8086 and 8175 Broadway on May 8, 2017 as evidenced by the letter attached to the
Agenda Item Summary as Attachment " L"; and

WHEREAS, the appellant has failed to show that their facility is greater than 1, 000 feet
from the school and California- licensed daycare facility at 8086 and 8175 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, at the request of the applicant, the Director of Development Services set the

hearing date to consider AA1- 700- 0002,  an appeal of the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0010 as July 18, 2017; and

7.,



Attachment B

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2017, the Lemon Grove City Council held a duly noticed public
hearing to consider AA1- 700- 0002,  an appeal of the Development Services Director' s

determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0010; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the

environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA);

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT

RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby:
1.   Denies Rodi Mikha' s Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0002 based on the above-

findings; and

2.   Upholds the Development Services Director' s April 3, 2017 determination to deny
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0010, a request to apply for a conditional use permit
to operate a medical marijuana dispensary, at 8249 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA.

8...



Attachment 

17. 32.090 Medical marijuana dispensary regulations.

A.   Zones. Dispensaries maybe established by conditional use pennit iii the heavy oommorziu| ( HC),

limited oommmrciu} ( LC), general cun meroiW ( GC) and light induyhiu| ( L/) zooes and su6i tiothe

distunuovoquirements. Dispensaries are prohibited in nnixed- use zuney ( Dop/ niown Village Specific Plan

and Central Commercial) and all residential zones( RLM, RL, RM, KMH).

B.    Distance Rcquiruments. /\ oapplication maybesubmitted provided the proposed facility meets
the required distance meuSurciricnts. For purposes ofmeusonemonts, all dispensaries are

omriaidercd regulated uses and public parks usdefined u1Section l22O. 030ufLemon Grove Munioi a|

Code, p| uygnnnndsusdefined uiSection |& 2&.A2O, yubdivision ( v)' o[ the LumonGrove Munioipu| Code,

liceiised day care facilities as defined at Section 17. 08. 030 of Lerrion Grove MI-1111cipal Code, schools as
defined utCalifornia Health and Safety Code Section 11362. 768, subdivision ( h), and alcohol and

substunocabuse 1reutmnItcenters are considered protected uses. Measurement ismudebetv/ oentile

closest property lines oftheprenvixex inwhich the regulateduses undprotoc/eduses are located. A
reuu| uted use Must not be:

Within one thousand feet ufany other regulated use which is \ ouutoJ either ioyidc orOutside the

urisdio| ion ofthe city,

2.    Within one thousand feetOmnu any protected use Which ia located either inside orOutside the
jurisdiction ofthe city.

Tbcmcosunomema[ diWonnobetp/ eenuaoav/ i|| tukeinhoaunourknuk/ nu| impoDruphioa| buniorsund

conatruoted bonioo such as fiuuvvuys or flood control channels that Would impede direct pbyainu| unoexs

between ihe uses. | n aouh ousom, the separation distance abn|| be mousorcd as the moaLdirect route around

the barrier in u munncrtha1 cotah| iahca direct access.

C.    Standards.

l.    0uok& roundCheck Required for Directors and Employoes. The director aodemployees of

odioreosoq/ mostobtain u LivoSoun background check through the California Department ofJustice or

the San Diego COLIIIty sheriff' s department prior to ernployrrient. Directors corivicted of a serious fCIOIIY,
is def in Cm| if n/ io P nu| Cmdo ohon | | 92 7, subdivisimi ( c), arid Health and Safety Code 8cotion
11359 ( Possession for sale) within the previous ten years shall not be eligible for u license. Other potential

collective emp| oyeenand vo| unteorsconvicted ofthe crimes identified inthis section inthe previous five
ycuo are ineligible for cmp| oymeoturparticipation. Y[ during cmp| oymcotwith the dispensary,
a direc/ ororemp| oyec is convicted ofuorime identified in this section shall be immediately dismissed
from cmp| oymen1 or required to resign as u corporate board membcrorm[ fioer. For purposes of this
section, u conviction in another state that Would have been uuonviohon equivalent Under California law to

those convictions specified in this section will disqualify the person from emp| oymew orvo| unieeringut

the dispensary.

2.    Security Personnel Required. Dispensaries ohuU have at least oueuoi( 6nncd socuhty - uorden

duty duringoperating houmthat possess uvalid DepartinentofConsumurAffairs " Security Guard Cau]."

l Community Relations Liaison Required. Dispensaries shall designate uc* mmunity ru| uLiuos
ioison ( liaison) who shall be at least eighteen years of age. The liaison muyn| so bethe direckx' of

the dispensarY. Tnaddress oommonityconp| uin(snroperational prmNemswith the dispensaries, the
individuu| designutodusth000mmuniiyre| uiions | iuisonshu|| providehisurhernume, phonenumbcrond

cmuH address tothe following:

u.    LononGrove city munugur;

B-



Attachment C

b.    San Diego County ahcri6Fsdepartment personnel supervisiug law enforcement activity in Lemon
Grove;

C.    All neighbors within one hundred feet ofthe

4.    Inspection of Premises. City code enforcement officers, San Diego sheriff' s department staff, and
any other employee of the city requesting adipission for the purpose of determining compliance with the
standards set forth in this section uba|| be given access iothsprex, isex. City and sheriff staff shall not
retain information pertaining to individual patient records viewed during all inspection, and information
related to individual patients shall not homodepublic. Inspectors will give reasonable notice a[ o

scheduled inspection. Unannounced inspections of May Occur ifcity ovsheriff adepartment

staff have probable Cause that the collective isviolating the law.

5.    Inspection Requirements. In order to fb6lkuic verification that u dispei7sary operates Pursuant to
state and | uou} laws, the following records must be maintained cktboyremisexo1all times and uvui| oWe
for inspection bvcity code enforcement m0fioms, Sun Diego shehff- sdepartment sta[[ and any other

employee afthe city:

u.    Client Records. The dispensary shall keep nrecord ofits clients. The record shall include the
following and shall be maintained form two- year period:

I     (} uu/ ified paliew member` snomc, numen[ primary caregiverwhen appropriate, and nume

oflicensed phxs/ oiamrecommending use of/ oeJicu/ n/ m' ijouoofor the member.

b.    Medical m   ' umnoQecon] s. } JiApenxoryshn|) keepurecon] oyitsmem5co/

o, urUmmnot, anuactiona. The following records diu|| be maintained for utwo-year period and labeling
shall occur uxspecified:

i.     A reomn] identifying the mouroo or sources o[ u|| meuYco/ morUmaouCurrently on the premises or
that has been on Uhepre/// ixux during the two-year period preceding the Current date. The record shall
include the narne of the Cultivator or manufacturer and the address of the Cultivation or manufacturing
location.

ii All meuYou/ murUuunouidhcpre/ oiyex must at all times be physically labeled with information
that wiI| u| low for identification nfthe Source o[ the nedicxlmur jouou.

iii.   '\ Uomricolwm` il, xwam[\ he/* cmbeo shall he phydi a| ly | mhded will | bc monclary nmoun| Lo bu
ohu/& ud.

C.    Financial [ lconnds. Dispeusary shall maintain records o[ all transactions involving money
and/ or mcdicu/ m   ' ou , u000uningot ( hcprexisex. Records shall be maintained for utwo-year period

preceding the Current date.

d.    Employee Records. DiApeusory shall maintain a record of each ernployee/ volunteer and director.

The record shall include name and background ohcckvcrific/ tion. Records shall be maintained for a two-

year period following the end of an ernployeCs employment or director' s relationship with
Noduj) msary.

6.    () ueru// o/ s manual. The application for conditional use permit uho|| inc| udo u

detailed o]) eru/ iommuonu/ including, but not necessarily limited to, the following information:

u.    Authorization for the city, its agents and employees, to sock verification of the infbonu1ion
contained within the application;

h.    A description of the staff screening process InClUding appropriate background checks,

C.    Thchouoand days ofthe week the will bcopen:



Attachment C

d.    Text and graphic materials showing the site, Floor plan and facilities of the dispen.sury. The
material shall also show adjacent structures and land use;

e.    A description Of the security measures located on theprenrises, including, but not limited to,

lighting, alarms, and automatic law enforcement notification;

f.     A description of the screening, registration and validation process for qualified patients;

g.    A description of qualified patient records acquisition and retention procedures;

h.    The process for tracking rnedicul marijuana quantities and inventory controls employed,
including the source ofnredical marijuana( on- site cultivation, processing, or plant material, or processed
products, received fi-0111 outside sources);

I.     Procedures to ensure accurate record keeping, including protocols to ensure that quantities
purchased do not suggest re- distribution;

j.     Other information required by the development services director.

7.    Operating Standards. Dispensaries shall comply with all of the following operating standards. In
addition to these standards, the di.spensuries shall comply at all times with conditions outlined in the
approved conditional use permit and the operational manual.

a.    Dispensing medical marijwinu to an individual giudl fred patienl orprimco• y caregiver more than
once a day is prohibited;

b.    Dispensaries shall only dispense medical marijuana to an individual qualified pulient or primary
caregiver who has a valid, verified licensed physician' s recommendation, and if appropriate, a

valid primary caregiver designation. The dispensary shall verify that the licensed physician' s
recommendation is current and valid;

C.    On- site evaluation by a licensedphysician for the purposes of obtaining a qualified status is
prohibited;

d.    Dispensaries shall display the client rules and/ or regulations in a conspicuous place that is readily
seen by all persons entering the disperrscny. The client rules and/ or regulations shall include, but are not
limited to:

i.     Each building entrance to a cliapensury shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice indicating
that smoking, ingesting or consuming medical nrarijucrno on the preruises or in the vicinity of
the dispen. sury is prohibited unless specifically authorized within the governing conditional use permit.

ii.    The building entrance to a dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice indicating
that persons under the age of eighteen are precluded from entering the premises.

iii.   The hours of operation for an authorized di,spenscny shall be limited to between eight a. m. to

eight p. m. or as specified within the conditional use permit.

iv.   Di.spen.scoYies shall not permit the use or consumption of medical nrarijuuncr on- site unless

specifically authorized under the conditional use permit.

V.    Diapen.suries shall not permit the on- site display of unprocessed marijuana plants or

representations of marijuana plants in any areas visible to the public;

vi.   All signage for cli.spensories shall require a sign permit from the city prior to installation. Signage

shall not include any terminology ( including slang) or symbols for marijuana.



Attachment C

vii  /} i ooriexshuU ou| y permit the diu1rihu1ion ufme/ 6co/      plant material and me/lico/

xxrUnunomunofacturcd products fi-om | ioonmud sources as allowed by the approved conditional use
permit. Such distribUti011 shall be limited to qzlo fieclpolienls orpi, inwr)) ec

e.    l)isne/ ooriexshuU maintain ml thopren/ isux un on- site training uurriou| um capable o[ meeting
employee, agents arid Vo| unteurkaining needs. The minimumiruininguuniou| nm shall inJude

mu#essionu| conduuL ethics, arid state arid federal laws regarding patient confidentiality; specific
procedural inshnctiona for rcxpondinQto un emergency, including robbery or violent incident.

F.      shall maintain uUnccessurypenniis, undpuyaUapp/ o ge

tozc*. Dispensaries ohu|| also provide invoices to uukivakns and munufbuturCrSiu uusoreiox liability
responsibility,

g.     shall imp| omoni procedures usout| incd in their approved operci/ ioxr o/ onou/

h.     shall Submit an " unnuu| performance review report" for review and approval by the
dcvdopmentserviuesdircoior. The " unnuo| perfbrnuncorcvicwrcpmrt` isintended1oiden1ifv

effectiveness o[ the approved condi6onu| use pennit, 0oeru/ ioxmmonoo/ and conditions ofapproval, as

well asany proposed modification Voprocedures usdeemed neczusory. The development services director
mayrevievvanduppvoveumendmen\ studlcoppoovcd ^` openo// oosmuv, 00/`; undthe frequency ofthe

anoua| perfbnnonoerevicvvrupo/ t"MeoYcu/ n/ urUucmxcu| 6vubonunddiaponsin& mmniioringrovievv

tueypusuuntto{ hccurontMuster[ ocSohedu| osbu|| uocompuny1he ^ ânnun| podbrmuooerovievv

report" for costs associated with tile review andapproval o[ tile report.

i DispenSW- ies shall maintain twerity- fOUr- 11OUr recorded video surveillance of theprenfises.
Recordings shall boretained forthinyduyafbrinspeotionhvoityataff. Cityatadffmoatprovide valid cause

for vien' ingvideo Surveillance. City staff Must ensurcthat patient privacyiysafeguarded. Video
survciUancov/ iUootbosharodvviUh | mvonfbroemuntexouptvvhmn [ bnnaUyrequcstedaopurofolaw

enforcement investigation directly involving the

m ualcoholic       [uoc*ru sum prohibited.

k.    Sales oftobacco and tobacco products are prohibited.

i Sales o[ drug pumphenm| iuare pvohihiieJ.

m.   The iooulion of the uq/ aha|> include the installation of centrally monitored o| mrn system
n.    Li&hdngshuU be installed to adequately light tile exterior and in\ oriorof

the prmnioop/ hi| c in oonfbnnonccwiih Section 1720. 080.

8.    Source of8oeuYcu/ xxxrU/ xxo,. /\       shall on| ydispense mar' uunufrom the following
Sources arid this inƒ onnation shall be ino} uded In the o]-)cru/ ixsoun / ud:

u.    On- Site [ u<hva| ionfor Authorized lie condibona| use pminitoudloriZcolimited,

on- site meJicu/ xuo? jounucu| hvotion at the on- site cu| tivu1ion shall be considered all

accessory use arid shall not exceed twenk+five percent of the total floor area and in no case

exceed onuthousund five hundred square feet. In addition 0othese area limitations, the accessory use shall
confOrm to thc specific zonC rogu| utions, Section 17. 24. 060 Accessory Buildings and Uses, Section
l7.] 2. lO0ofthis title, arid applicable Buildirig and Fire Codes. The oj3emiions Incinual shall HICIUde
information regarding thc ori- site oukivu1ion indodinA` but not limited to:

i Dcxcr ion o[ m xsunm kcn to mioimizc oroO o unm- y use om tile cultivation orprooesdo)

ofneuYcu/ omr jlxx/ uox- sii*; and

h.    Description of chemicals stored Or used; arid

12-



Attachment C

iii.   Description of any cffluork discharged into the city' s wastewater and/ or sWnnvva( ersystem;

b.    Licensed External Source. Until one year following the date when the California State Bureau of
Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, if such udead| ine is
set by the Bureau, dispensaries ohoJ| Source their medical from cultivators and manufacturers

that have obtained a local business I icense or equivalent dOCUrnent showing that the organization is

operating in zoning and regulatory compliance from unoiherjudadiodnn for the medical
morijnonoou| dva1ion or manufacturing. One year hnm the date that the Ca| i[ o, nia State Bureau of
Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, if such udcad} ine is
set hvthe Bureau, all Sources ofmeuYco/ inorUeonmormedicu/ m   ' uonoproJuctomo| din

udispensary must also have a state license for their inedical inar' uana activities. ( Ord. 443 § |, 20| 6)



Attachment D

13 Ip,uWate echo ulls folund In Lennon Gir() Ve, CA

Lo noingAtOC

i4 IJ c    ( h,,::,:,

w

o

II III IIIIII 
nam»

fka

IIII IIIIII Illlll l lllllllllli  

15-



Attachment E

Child Care Center Preschool ( CDSS Website; Facility Search)

AKA HEAD START- SAN MIGUEL 7059 SAN MIGUEL 91945 Licensed

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE PRESCHOOL 6970 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREATIVE LEARNING ACADEMY 2920 MAIN ST 91945 Licensed

DISCOVERY LEARNING CENTER 1515 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- GOLDEN AVE PRESCHOOL 7885 GOLDEN AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MONTEREY HEIGHTS P. S.       7550 CANTON DRIVE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MOUNT VERNON PRESCHOOL8350 MOUNT VERNON STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN ALTOS PRESCHOOL 1750 MADERA STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN MIGUEL PRESCHOOL 7059 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LIGHTHOUSE CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 1345 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945 Licensed

SHILOH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 2770 GLEBE ROAD 91945 Licensed

ST. JOHN OF THE CROSS PRESCHOOL 8175 LEMON GROVE WAY 91945 Licensed



Attachment F

Draft ical Marijuana DispensaryZoning
P

F

Av

RP

ED-

g

r

AV,  € SPAS V

32

19-



PLANNING PERMIT PIPLII I

DeveOopma nt feu- rices Department/ Pi:anning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 1125- 3805 Fax: 619- 825.. 3818

www. len' to4igrove. ca. gov

APPLICATION REQUEST.- SELECT ALL THAT APPLY--( SUBJECT TO OTHER PERMIT RE4 DLARIEMt: N' TS)

Zoning Clearance( ZC)   Tentative Parcell Map( TPIMi) - 4 or fewer lot:

1 Pre- Application( PA)     Certificate of Compliance( CC)

0...   Minor Use Permit( MUP)    8.... f Zoning Amendment( ZA)
Conditional Use Permit( CUP)      7 Specific Plart Amendment( SPA)

Planned Development Permit( PDP) General Pian Aiinendment( GPA)

Minor Modification( MM)      

y
Modification

I Variance VA)     TimeExtension

BoundaryAdjustment/ Lot Merger( BA)  App rA_   ,

for

a  . _ w      ._......

TentativeMap( TM)- 5 or more lots Satstarita6

m

Conformance Review of

thea „

APPLICANT:   ,
r, a

77T-,7",777,07 P11wD -'' e;   Ir z U
ADDRESS:    

c...  

y

EAS:
w

y EMAIL:
2-

PROPERTY OWNERS
w, 

roam       4 o  , p̂ , n
IF HONE;

ADDRESSt FA p

r EMAIL:

f. 04'fAC T PE=IRSON;   PHONEa

ADDRESS:     FAX:

EMAIL.

If applicant or property owner is a Iiru St,     01r U'orporMlon please attach of olA rr' onsslhipro fiss0n( i

or affac tw,;,    al utrolas ap0o

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS"

ASSESSOR PAR CEL#  sp " y    c 12 - TV ° r,"       WE ACREAGEI s

D :" TALLIED IDESCRIIPTI DN OF PROPOSED PROJECT USE, STRUCTURE, AND( IMPROVEMENT.,

r



Attachment G

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:

I hereby certify that the statements furnished in this application and in the supplemental materials present the data
and information required for this project to the best of my ability, and that the facts, statements, and information
presented are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. In addition, I grant permission to the City of Lemon
Grove to reproduce submitted materials, including but not limited to plans, exhibits, photographs, and studies for
distribution to staff, Planning Commission, City Council and other agencies in order to process this application.

Nameltti

leasem anti:   
r I

PIricsne

CONSENT BY PROPERTY OWNER

If applicant is other than property owner, owner must sign consent to filing. Attach additional sheets if necessary,
If property owner is a corporation or trust, a designee authorization letter is required.

IANe, as the owner( s) of the subject property, consent to the filing of this application We further consent and Q
hereby authorize City rep resentalive( a) to enter upon my property for the purpose of examining and Inspecting the
property in preparation of any reports and/ or required environmental review for the processing of the application.

f
a-

q nature:   rHrrp

Name( please print}:     iN I r., t  , i Phren(
r r,

Slgnature;  I u; it:r

N trnr,,,(pliu ase print): Phone:

Note: This application being signed under perialt, y, of perjury and does not require notarization

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING STAFF

APPLICATION PROCESSING:

FILEDATn
fits ACTION:FILE ACTION:a

iw    
PrCtti i at;a-j   t

c"(      LIAPPROWED       [ j DISAPPROVED
i

RL.CHIT#    
v

1"

1  

tC1101hl II0NA LIY APPR. OVI D( See Below)
1.

ZON LAND SIE DESt. 3NAdi0'(

CCtt" iMr--NfI and/ or CONDITIONS:

I

i

I

22-



l

r  's u

Attachment H

crry OF LEMON GROVE
Development Services Department

Date: April 3, 2017

Rodi N/ likha

8250 Broadway
Lemon Grove, CA 91945

SUBJECT: Denial of Zoning Clearance Application ZC1- 700- 0010 for property located at 8249
Broadway, in the City of Lemon Grove( AIDN: 503- 012- 34- 00)

Rodi Mikha,

On March 30, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical rnahjuana dispensary

MMD) at the subject property in the City of Lemon Grove. The application has been denied for the following
reasons, which may not be all inclusive:

The property is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a State- licensed daycare facility.

In order for staff to process a conditional use permit application for a MMD, the application must include

all of the information required by Chapter 17 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, as well as the items
listed on the City' s tJ MD Planning Permit Checklist. Additionally, the location of the proposed MMD must
comply with the zoning requirements and distance restrictions contained within Chapter 17. 32. If any of
the required items are missing, or if the proposed location does riot meet the zoning requirements and
distance restrictions, then staff cannot process a conditional use permit application Please review the

requirements of Chapter 17 32 and the MMD Planning Permit Checklist prior to submitting another

application. Please also verify that the site chosen meets the distance restrictions established by Chapter
11. 32. Staff' s decision to deny this application may be appealed to the Lennon Grove City Council pursuant
to Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Section 17 28 020( 1) Appeals must be filed in writing within 10 calendar

days of the date on this denial letter and must include a filing fee of$ 75 00 Appeals must be filed using
forms provided by the Development Services Department

Respectfully,

m

t

David De Vries, Development Services Director

3232 Main Street Lemon Grove California 91945- 1705

619. 826 Mi",  1 AX: G19, 825. 33118 wwws cii eirn, jr, guava a. R kR



Attachment 1

APPEAL APPLICATION 8r.
a Iaa 

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING
ul

Community Development Department I Planning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

ci. lemon- grove. ca. us

APPLICANT: Iden' s investments, I IA', DBA 1. lrrdaavri Ilaven. Saar PHO NE 6I°/ 71i' I, lbkadC;"y

ADDRESS.    , „'

1° a1ld, i

nY L ease ua r daaad a , r ° 11° a, q  . Illlp. n& r1
FAX:

a, abl 1 Ila klwr   

Yr dal 18aa tl a, r t ab' ov C sl aal" Y 1, r  „ r " iding
EMAIL: !;

1^ d' irlr lswr°: r1° 1w ta,nnl. apalni

CASE/ PROJECT NUMBER    :[.
pl 1d' t11.eI   l. a Ta RrluVa, rw1s.  , li.tTl

DECISION/ CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL BEING APPEALED( INCLUDE CONDITION ITEM NUMBEI6)'

nnr» 1V dp9 ' rwgagfnlR l, I+.. pr' anap ar 1MId, rr, riwra a X4,, 1 Cbli i,l9: lUJ Id r`  1b« rl+ a°[ lar , rn ° d1° pk tr" Ylp Ili dr: udmiy, I rc uula? nd a rias° ar_ l: A
919 r tAPN 5( I 012 34 110), A 1phr cant seeks to establish amedical, nwrijalanar rli vlra pr toy at[ lie Irtop o e and
the,/ omhig s Teandrnia. L was dlehied ll ausc the hna p ir rtyp a., jd g4 d Iy u' dhin I,( 51; 111 1 c° t,4 ofii       , and a shalt Ita. r1'°i aa^ d

a. l, awr( aarc laaailylyp

SPECIFIC REASON( S) FOR APPEAL OR REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING:

1p+ gi iltlll Ir, oragivilhin 11000 feetaofallschool or d4p, IP"" rpl4"

1' 061aer,

ro

L,)sllny,

i

div rrrlrl Inv Gilt by 1h
rtI

N11( A Lemic,

Grovel '
alardrrilfl„ 1r aha. t l lli, al o walrld; r nul aan q. r.adr dnw. l laa, alllpr rdha di' p a a¢.„ ray. uli+" Nnra) a, a.ka h", a'; 4_ patl ar(       ' 40110211 00

Attach additional sheets if necessat'yy,
MM

P

dIdT. NI1C.' aa"' 41 r" bny. G' N+ fl, tCk dHM NE rbi pl rinai„ 4flP° eutilN e— I Mfiru„ au„ lrtsu' Mala ru. Cinrv." rt^ st e. M Otrr^.,? Il. hk80..Y   ..

Mtib  ," rirrwunmmm m    ...._. . rmwe . n nnrmi rmmmrmmima' wu i ww

TO BE C OMPI.. I. I ED BY PLANNING STAFF

PILL/ l wb:

DATE;

I TES, RECEIPT#:    et_        
N   

p• C

COMMFN' I"E, and/ or CONDITIONS°

25...



ri
N

a

n

p
a

w  ,.

m

r y

m
o,

Oc
Of

1
c

f
p r

so j

f

w



6

r, Qr

Attachment K

x

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
Lev' elopment Services Depailment

Crate: April 26, 2.017

Rodi 1\ likha

8280 Broadway
Lemon Grove., CA 91945

SlJBJECt: Appeal hearing for denial of Zoning Clearance application 7C; i-' 700- 01010 for property located
at 8249 Broadway, in the City of Lemon Grove ( APP: 503- 012 34 00).

Rodi Mikha,

On March 30, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical marijuana dispensary
MIVI 3) at the subject property in the City of ILennon Grove. On April 3, 2017, slatf denied the application

because the property is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a; date- licensed daycare facility.
On April 12, 2017, staff received an appeal of its decision to deny the application Staff' s decisions are
subject to appeal pursuant to the provisions of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Section 17. 28 020( 1)
The Lemon Grove City Councill will consider the appeal and rnake a deterrTbination to grant or deny the:
appeal at a public hearing to be conducted on May 101, 2017.

If you have any additional supporting material you would Bike to submit for the appeal, please provide that
information to staff at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully,

I iC r.'sr- girl, k.. 0e" iie Manner

3: 2.32 Main SlreO Lemon Grove California 919451705

619. 8215.. 3805 F AX: 61 itn,3fl u6 wwVVW a ii IIB. IIYaM abr0vx CA iJS



i 

Attachment L

W

Y

OVE

Development Services Department

Date: May 8, 2011

Podi Miikha Jessica C. McElfresh

8280 IBroadway P. C.  Box 230363

I...ernon Grove, CA 9,1945 E. ricinitas, CA 92023

SUBJECT: Continued appeal hearing for denial of Zoning Clearance application ZC1- 700- 0010 for
property located at 8249 Broadway, in the City of Lemon Crave( APN: 503- 012- 34- 00),

Rodi Mikha,

At the request of your attorney, Jessica McElfresh, the City is continuing your appeal hearing from the May
16, 21017 City Council agenda, to the July 18, 2017 agenda If you have any additional supporting material
you would like to submit for the appeal, please provide that information to staff at your earliest convenience

Also, in order to provide a full and open opportunity for you to understand the reason staff denied your
zoning clearance permit, and to allow you to respond accordingly, we wish to inform you that the protected
use affecting your project site is the Saint John of the Cross Catholic Church, located at 8086 Broadway,
The church property is comprised of three parcels, each of which is utilized by the school and the licensed
daycare facility associated with the church As such, the entire church property is considered a protected
use. By measuring georeferenced parcel boundary information, we have determined that your property at
8249 Broadway is located 745 feet west of the church property, and is therefore ineligible for approval as
a dispensary A copy of this letter will be attached to the City Council staff report.

Respectfully,

Eric Craig,    Planner

12' 32 Mam Ss reed Lemon rsae va:.  ca0iifornua 91945 1705
W

619, 825 380. 1.,.. FAX: 619 825 3818 vvwovu a. 0 Oemon- grove ca LA



Attachment M

f

7. St. John of the Cross Catholic Parish
air

8086 Broadway Ave
Leinoil Grove, CA, 9194-5

OFFICE OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

619) 461- 2661

May 23, 2017

Eric Craig, MGP
Associate Planner

City of Lennon Grove

Saint John of the Crass Catholic Church operates an elementary and middle
school, and provides licensed daycare services. The church programs activities

for both the school and the daycare on all three of the parcels that comprise the

church property. For example, the school uses the auditorium on the eastern
parcel( 11PN. 50.3- 0' 11- 11- 00) to conductschool- related events and to serve

school lunch on a daily basis. Our Youth Center which is also on the north
eastern side of our parcel is also used extensively for child care and youth
activities.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact rage at 619- 461- 2681.

Respectfully,

Director Religious l."ducafionlFacifity Manager

33-



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     7

Mtg. Date  „ July 18, 2017

p oaDept. Development Services Dertment
ww

Item Title:    Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the
Heavy Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation:
w       .,  m..   ......      ........     ........__. m. ------------------------------------

1.

m_

1.   Conduct the public hearing; and

2.  Adopt a Resolution  ( Attachment B)  upholding the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0012, a request to apply for a conditional use permit to
establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the Heavy Commercial
Zone.

Item Summary:

On April 17,  2017,  the Development Services Director ( Director)  denied Zoning Clearance
Application No. ZC1- 700-0012, a request to establish a medical marijuana dispensary ( MMD) on
an undeveloped lot at 8260 Broadway. The application was denied because the proposed MMD
would be at a property located within 1, 000 feet of a private school and a State- licensed daycare
center ( Saint John of the Cross Parish and Catholic School). The appellant, Mr. Christopher O.

Williams, subsequently filed an appeal and request for public hearing, stating: " The denial letter

does not state the specific school or state licensed daycare home and therefore has not put the

applicant on notice for the reason of denial. However, the only potential sensitive use is St. John
of the Cross and this school is more than 1000' from the proposed use." Staff' s response to the

appellant' s statements are provided herein ( Attachment A).

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorically Exempt Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.



Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution of Denial

C.  Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

D.  Search Results from Greatschools. org

E.  Search Results from State Department of Social Services Website

F.  Draft City of Lemon Grove Medical Marijuana Zoning Map

G.  ZC1- 700- 0012 Application Form

H.  Staff Denial Letter for ZC1- 700- 0012

I.   AA1- 700- 0003 Appeal Form and Attachments

J.   Map Showing Distance Between Uses

K.  Staff Acknowledgment Letter for AA1- 700- 0003

L.   Email from Appellant' s Attorney Agreeing to the July 18, 2017 Hearing Date
M.  Letter from Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish Staff



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      7

Mtg. Date July 18, 2017

Item Title:     Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the
Heavy Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background:

In November 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The permit process
for MMDs requires approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP), and the performance standards

prohibit MMDs on properties within 1, 000 feet of certain protected uses, including schools and
licensed daycare facilities. Schools include any public or private school providing instruction in
kindergarten or grades one to 12.  See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

Attachment C).

In order to identify and map the location of protected uses, staff relied on a variety of resources
including, but not limited to, the website Greatschools. org and the website for the California
Department of Social Services ( DSS). DSS is the licensing agency for daycare throughout the
State of California ( Attachments D and E). City Council should note that the DSS Website
reveals the locations of licensed daycare conducted in commercial and institutional settings, but

does not reveal the locations of family daycare homes, which are conducted in private residential
settings.  To provide the public with a map identifying potential locations for MMDs,  while
protecting the locations of family daycare homes, City staff created a draft map with 1, 000 foot
buffers around the parcels where known protected uses are located. Staff then made those

buffers opaque to obscure the underlying parcel geography ( Attachment F).

On March 7, 2017, staff presented a report to City Council describing the recommended draft
review procedures and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish MMDs. Staff also

presented the draft Medical Marijuana Zoning Map it had created. The review procedures include
using the Zoning Clearance ( ZC) process as the initial step in screening and reviewing of MMD
applications. Complete ZC applications for sites which meet the zoning criteria and distance
restrictions described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32,  and which include all required application

materials will be deemed complete, and the applicants may then submit for CUP approval by the

City Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet the specified criteria are denied by staff.
Staff' s decision to deny any application is subject to appeal to the City Council, pursuant to LGMC
Section 17. 28. 020( 1).

On April 6, 2017, the appellant filed ZC1- 700- 0012, an application to apply for a conditional use
permit to establish a MMD at the subject property ( Attachment G).  Prior to accepting the
application, staff checked the location of the project site on the Medical Marijuana Zoning Map
and determined it was ineligible for a dispensary. Staff then informed the appellant that the
proposed project site was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use, and therefore staff would have no

option but to deny the ZC application.

3-



Attachment A

The appellant chose to file the ZC application despite staff' s admonishment, and on April 17,
2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0012 ( Attachment H). On April 20,

2017,  the appellant filed AA1- 700-0003,  an administrative appeal of the Director' s decision
Attachment 1). The appeal states " The denial letter does not state the specific school or state

licensed daycare home and therefore has not put the applicant on notice for the reason for denial.

However, the only potential sensitive use is St. John of the Cross and this school is more than
1000' from the proposed use". See the attached exhibit prepared by staff depicting the location of
the site in relation to the church property ( Attachment J).

On May 8, 2017, staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging receipt of the appeal, informing
him that the appeal hearing date would be July 18, 2017, and advising him to submit any additional
information he wished to provide prior to the hearing ( Attachment K). In the same letter, staff

disclosed that the protected use affecting the subject property was Saint John of the Cross
Catholic Parish located at 8086 and 8175 Broadway. It should be noted that the letter includes an
error. The error noted is that the subject property is located 822 feet west of the church, when in
fact, the subject property is located approximately 822 feet east of the church' s property. As of
July 12,  2017,  no additional information has been received.  However, the appellant' s legal

counsel did contact staff and agreed to the July 18. 2017 hearing date. Please see Attachment
L, dated May 15, 2017.

On May 23, 2017, City staff received a letter ( Attachment M) from the staff at Saint John of the
Cross Catholic Parish. The letter verifies that all three parcels comprising the church property are
utilized in the conduct of the school and the daycare program. For example, the school uses the
auditorium on the eastern parcel ( APN 503- 011- 11- 00) to conduct school- related events and to

serve school lunch on a daily basis. The church also uses the youth center located on the eastern
parcel to conduct daycare activities.

Discussion:

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a conditional

use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within 1, 000 feet of a
protected use, in this instance a school and licensed daycare facility. Staff contends that it has
discovered appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to justify that there is both
a school and a licensed daycare facility within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. The appellant
contends that the subject property is not within 1, 000 feet of the protected uses.

Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish owns three adjacent parcels on the north side of

Broadway. All three of these parcels comprise the church site. The western parcel is developed
with school classroom buildings, a playground, meeting rooms, parking facilities, and landscaping.
The center parcel is developed with the church sanctuary, parking, and landscaping. The eastern
parcel is developed with a meeting hall used by the Knights of Columbus, a youth center, and an
auditorium with more parking and landscaping. The appellant has correctly indicated that the
portion of the site developed with classroom buildings is the western parcel, and that parcel is

slightly more than 1, 000 feet from the proposed dispensary site. However, staff has verified that
the church utilizes all three parcel in the conduct of the school and daycare facility. For example,
the youth center located on the eastern parcel is used for daycare, and the auditorium also located

on the eastern parcel is used daily to serve lunch to the students. The auditorium is also used to
host special events and presentations for the school. As indicated on Attachment J, the eastern

parcel of the church property is located approximately 822 feet from the proposed dispensary site
and is therefore ineligible to be approved as a dispensary. Please also refer to Attachment M, a
letter from the church staff which verifies that the church uses all three parcels in the conduct of
the school and daycare uses.

q..



Attachment A

Public Information:

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the July 6, 2017 edition of The East
County Californian, and mailed to all property owners within 500 feet of the subject property. As
of July 12, 2017, the City has received no responses to the Notice of Public Hearing. At the time
of the public hearing, staff will provide the City Council with any additional written comments that
may be received after distribution of the staff report.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt a Resolution
Attachment B)   upholding the Development Services Director determination to deny

ZC1- 700- 0012, and denying a request to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD at
8260 Broadway.

m V



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR' S DETERMINATION TO DENY A REQUEST TO

APPLY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY AT 8260 BROADWAY, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA :

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure
V,  an initiative removing the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries and
establishing performance standards and a permit process by which medical marijuana
dispensaries may be established; and

WHEREAS, Measure V includes the adoption of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter

17. 32 which prohibits the establishment of medical marijuana dispensaries within 1, 000 feet

of certain protected uses, including schools and licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, City staff verified the presence of a school and State- licensed daycare facility
at Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish located at 8086 and 8175 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, staff at the church has verified in writing that the church uses all three parcels

comprising the church' s property to conduct school and daycare- related activities; and

WHEREAS, on April 6, 2017, after being informed verbally by City staff that the subject
property was within 1, 000 feet of a school and licensed daycare facility, and that submittal of
a zoning clearance application would result in a denial, the appellant( Christopher O. Williams)
filed ZC1- 700- 0012, an application to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD
at 8260 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA; and

WHEREAS, on April 17, 2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0012

because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a state- licensed

daycare facility; and

WHEREAS, on April 20, 2017, the appellant filed an administrative appeal of the Director' s

decision ( AA1- 700- 0003), stating that there are no schools or licensed day care facilities within
1, 000 feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS, City staff disclosed in writing the address of the existing school and daycare
facility at 8086 and 8175 Broadway on May 8, 2017 as evidenced by the letter attached to the
Agenda Item Summary as Attachment " L"; and

WHEREAS, the appellant has failed to show that their facility is greater than 1, 000 feet
from the school and California- licensed daycare facility at 8086 and 8175 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, with consent of the applicant, on May 8, 2017, the Director of Development
Service set the hearing date to consider AA1- 700- 0003, an appeal of the Development Services
Director' s determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0012 to July 18, 2017; and

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2017, the Lemon Grove City Council held a duly noticed public
hearing to consider AA1- 700- 0003,  an appeal of the Development Services Director' s

determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0012; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the

environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA);

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT

RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby:

7-



Attachment B

1.   Denies Christopher O. Williams' Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 based on
the above- findings; and

2.   Upholds the Development Services Director' s April 17, 2017 determination to deny
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012, a request to apply for a conditional use permit
to operate a medical marijuana dispensary, at 8260 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA.

g..



ww       

17. 32. 090 Medical marijuana dispensary regulations.

A.   Zoncs. 1) iS» o/ soriexmay beestablished hvomnditiono| use permit ill the heavy cmnmcroiu| ( UC),

limited ommmorzio| ( I- C), ocuom| commercial (( JC) arid light indoutrio| ( LI) zones arid Sub icoi\ otile

distunoerequiremeNs. Dispensaries are prohibited in mixed- usezonem Village Specific P| un

arid Central Con nnuroiu|) und all residential zoncs ( f<L&4, RL, RM, RMR).

B.    Distance Kcooircmonts. & n application may hemuhooitted provided the proposed faoi| itymce1
the required distamoe mcosuromcn| y. For purposes ofmoasuromcnts, all dispensaries are

considered regulaled uses and public parks uodefined u1Section l228. U30ufLcnooGrove Municipal

Code, playgrOUrids as defiilcd at Sectlori 18. 28. 020, SUbdivisiori ( v), of the Lernoil Grove M1, 1111cipal Code,

licerised day care facilities as defiried at Sectlori 17. 08. 030 of Lemon Grove Murucipal Code, schools as

defined aLCalifornia Health and Safety Code Seotinnll3G2. 768, subdiviaion ( h), andalcohol and
substance abuse trcmmontcentomare ouneidercd protected uses. K4easoremcntismade butvvecnthe

closest property | Hies ofthu^ore/ obex inwhich the regu/ u/ eJuses and protected uses are located. /\
regulated use Must riot be:

l.    WidhhlmIodhoosund feet o[ any other regulated Use Which islocated either insidcmrOutside the

urIadictionofthe city,

2.    Within mncthousund fee( from ally protected use which is located either inaideorOutside the

juhydidionmfthe city.

The rneaSUreincrit of distarice betweell uses will take irito acCOUIlt riatural topographical barriers arid

constructed barriers suuh as freeways or flood coninn| ohanne| sthu1 vvnuN Impede direct physical uoucau

between the uses. ln suoh Cases, the separation distance shall be measured as the most direct route around

the barrier in u mannmrthat establishes direct access.

L Standards.

l.    Background Check Required for Directors arid Employees. The director arid employees of

uJinrenxog/ mustobiuinaiiveScunhuckgruondohcok\ hvough1huCa| iDocniaDeportmen\ of] usdceor
the Sari Diego COUIlty sheriffs departmerit prior to erriployrnerit. Directors convicted of a serious felorty,

asdefined ill Cu| iKzrnioPenu| Code Scctinn ll92J, Suhdivixion ( c)` arid Health arid Safety Code 8coiiml
l359 ( Possession for sale) within the previous tell years shall notbceligible for a license. Other potential

collective cmp| oyceoarid volunteer convicted o[ the orimes idekificd iii this neodon ill the previous fivc
years are iodiQiNufor employment orporticipu ion. | fduringcmp| oymon( with the

adirector oremp{ oyee is convicted of crime identified in this section shall be immmdiuic| y dismissed
frmmemployment orrequired { oresign osucorporate board memberoro[ ficer For put- poses ofthis

section, u conviction in unntherstate that vvou| d have been aoonviciion cquiva| cnt undcrCa| ifhnnia law to

thoaeonnvicdons specified in this yectioo will disqualify the person from emp| oymen( orvu| unteerin& ut
tUeuY{ pensoq/.

2.    Security Personnel Requincd. l)ispenauries shall have at | eayione uniformed security guard on
dutydurloQuperaiin& houo( butpmsycssuvu| idQcpurtmento[ Cunuumer& ffairs ^' SecurityOuurdCuuj."

Cmmmuni{ y Relations Liaison Required. l)i enmuriessh: Udusignu1cuoommuoityrclotions
iuison ( liaison) who uhmU be at least eighteen years m[ age. The | iuison maym| su bethe director n[

the disl3ensarv. Toaddress commonitycomplaints oropeo0ionu| problems with the dispensaries, the

individua| desigxu$ dasthe uommunitync| uiions | iuisonshall provide ] its orher nume, phoncnumberund

onui| address 0othe Following:

m.    LcmonGrove city monu&ec

9



Attachment C

b.    Sun Diego County sheriff' s department personnel supervisinII law enforcement activity in Lemon
no

C.    All neighbors within One hundred feet ufthe

4.    lnmpootiunofyreniscx. CityuodcooOrroeneniofficms, SunQiegoaheritf' uJcportmcnt staff, and

any other employee ofthe city requesting admission for the Purpose o[ determining compliance with the

standards set forth in this section shall be given access 1* thepren sus. City and sheriff staff shall not
retain infbrmdion pertaining to individual patient rnuon] u viewed during, an inspection, and information
related to individuu| patients shall not be modopubUo. Inspectors will give reasonable notice ofu

scheduled Inspection. Unannounced inspections of a dispensary may Occur Jcity orsheriff' s department
staff have probable cause that the collective isviolating the law.

5.    Inspection Requirements. In order hofacilitate verification that u dispensary operates Pursuant to
state and | nou| laws, the following records must be maintained a1Lhuyrem/ xox at all times and available

for inspection bvcity code enforcement officers, San Diego sheriff' s department s( uD[ and any other
employee ofthe city:

u.    Client Records. The dispensary shall keep arecord ofits clients. The ncourd xhu|| Include tile

following and shall be maintained for utwo- year period:

i.     (/ uu/ ifiedyo// en/ member' s name, name oFprimary caregiver when appropriate, and name
of8oeoxedyAyx/ cia/ recommending use ofmedicu/ mur' uonufor the member.

b.    Medical n7arijuana Records. Dispensary sliall keep a record of its medical
inarijilana transactions. The following records shall be maintained for a two- year period and labeling
shall Occur usspecificd:

i.     /\ record identifying the mmunuo or Sources ufu|| meoicu/ mor uunu ounrntly on the premises or

that has been on thepreinises during the two- year period preceding the Current date. The record shall
include the nunxo Of tile co| tivaiorormanufacturer and the address of the cultivation or munutuoturing
location.

ii All medical marijuana uithepremixex muat at all iimem be physically labeled with hn[ brmuhmn
that will u|| ovv for identification Of tile Source ofthe m/ euYco/ n/ uruuuno.

iii.   All meJicu/ nmrUuonoakthcprem/ xex shall be physically labeled with the mondury omounito be
charged.

C.    Financial Records. Dispensary shall maintain records ofall transactions involving money
and/ or medico/ murUxonuOccurring u1dhcyrembex. Records shall be maintained [ bra two- year period

preceding the Current date.

d.    Employee Records. I)iq)enzor7oho|| maintain a record of each omp| oyee/ vn| um( ecrond // irrc/ or.
The v000nd xhuU inc| ude name and background check verification. K000n] a shall be maintained for two-

year period following the end of an mp| uyce` s employment ordirec or` s relationship with
the dispensarv.

6.    Operations munuo/ The application for conditional use permit shall Include

detailed oreru/ ioxoxumuu/ including, but not necessarily limited to, the following inKxn/ oiion:
u.    Authorizationfothe city, its agents and employees, toseek ve' ifioo| iunofthe infbnnu1ion

contained within the upp| imkion

b.    /\ description o[ the staff screening process ino| udingupprophate background checks;

C.    The houn and days of the week the Jin/unuq/ wi|| be open-,



Attachment C

d.    Text and grapliic materials sliowing the site, floor plan and facilities of the The

material shall also yhowadjacent Structures and land use;

c.    /\ description ofthe security mousuncs located onthepremb/ ex, including, but not limited to,
ighting, u| unns, and ou1umutio law enforcement notification;

description of the screening, registration and validation process for y px/ ien/ s;

g.    A description of qualifiedpal. ientruoon] u acquisition and retention procedures,

h.    The process for tracking Inedical inar iiana quantities and inventory controls employed,
including the Source ofnredicu/ mur' uuno ( on- xitCCultivation, processing, orplant material, or processed

products, received fromOutside sounccs);

i.     Procedures toensure accurate record keeping, including protocols tn ensure that quan( i\ ies
pupohusoddonot Suggest rc- distribudan,

j Oihcr infbnnutiun required by the development services director.

7.    Operating Standards. Dispensaries aha|/ comply v/ ithall o[ the following operating standards. | n
addition to these standards, the dispensaries sliall comply at all tirnes with conditions Outlined in tlie
approved conditional use permit and the operational manual.

u.    Dispensing xvedica//// u/' yuonuio an individual qualifliedpatiew oryrinoo( y oorcg/ rxr more flhun

once uday is prohibited;

h.    Dispensaries shall only dispense medical murUounotman individual qualified yuy/ en/ orprhnury
caregivervvho huo u valid, verified licensed physician' s recommendation, and if appropriate, u

validpi-in7ary caregiier designation. The dispensary shall verify that the licensedphysician' s
recommendation iSCurrent and valid;

C.    On- site evaluation by u // cenxedy6vxiciam for the purposes ofobtaining a qualified status is
prohibited;

d.    Dispensaries sliall display the client rules and/ or regulations In a Conspicuous Place t1lat is readily

seen by all persons entering the dispensary. The client rules and/ or regulations shall ioo| ude, but are not
United to:

i     [uuh building entrance hou dispensary shall heclearly and legibly posted with unotioe indicating
that smoking, ingesiin oruon umin mem9co/ m onthoprex/ csorinthe vicinity o[

the is prohibited unless speuifivaUyouihohzed within the governing conditional use permit.

ii The building entrance to u dispensary shuU boclearly and legibly posted with o notice indicating
that persons under the age of eigliteen are precluded frorn entering thepreinises.

iii.   The houmufoperation for unuothorizod dispensary ahmUbulimited tobetween oiuh( a. m. tn

eiuhi p. or as specified vvithio the conditional use permit.

iv.   Dispensaries xhuU not permit the use orumnsumption ofmedical xxxryeunuon- si\ c unless

specifically uothorized under the conditional use permit.

V.    Dispensaries uha|| not permit the on- site display ofunprocessed marijuana plants or

representations ofmur' uunoplants inany areas visible tothe public;

vi All si nugc for shuH require a sign permitbnn the city prior to installation. Signage

shuUnot Include any terminology ( Including slang) o« symbols for mmr' uuna.

ll-



Attachment C

vii l)isyensoriex shall only permit the distribution o[ medical//// r ju/ o/ u plant material and x/ e/ Kcu/

mur jxvx/ munubc| ured prodoctsbnm licensed Sources uxallowed by the approved conditional use
permit. Such diyiribodon oho|| be limited to yuo/ J7 dpu// cx$ oryrinug/ cureg/ ver:

C.    DispensariesshaU maintain on ihepremivuyun on- site Uminin cuniou| um capable ofmc in&

employee, agents and volunteer training needs. The m{ oimumkuiniogcunicu| um shall ino| udc
professional conduct, ethics, and state and federal laws rcgondin poticxicon dcnhu| dv; spcci c

procedural inskuoiions for responding kzall emergency, ino| uding robbery or violent incident.

Dispensaries shall maintain all necessary permits, and pay all appropriate

taxes. Dispensaries shall also provide invoices to Cultivators and manufacturers to C11SUre tax liability
responsibility,'ity,

Dispensaries shall Implement nroocdureoasoodincd in their approved operations oxmno/      

b.    Dispensaries ahu|| Submit an " onnoa} perKomanoe review report" For review and uppvuvu| by tile
development services director. The" allilLial performance review report" is intended to identify
effectiveness o[ the approved conditional use permit, operations monou/ and conditions ofapproval, on

well uuany proposed modification tuprocedures oa deemed necessary. The development services director
moyouviowunduppooveamendmontstothcupprovud '^ upen// mmxn/ unuuy'; ondUhufruquenuymfthe

unnua| pcdhnnunccn: vievvroport." Meuicu// nur oonuuo| iivutionunddispousingmonitoxinQrevievv

teesponuoniiuihcourrcntK4ustorFccSdhcdu| eshu|| oocomponyihe ^ ùnnua\ per[ 6nnunccncviow

report" for costs associated with the review and approval oythe report.

i.    Dispensaries shall maintuinLp/ enty- fbur- bouJ- rocurdcd video oon/ oi|| unocofihcpremisez.
Recordings shall be retained for thirty days for inspection by city staff. City staff Must provide valid cause
fbrvicwingvidcouurvei|| unce. Cityutoƒ7muotunsurCdhu1po6onLprivooyisoafeguurdcd. Vidco

SUrveillance will not be shared with law enforcement except when formally requested as part of a law
eufbrcoment investigation directly involving the dispensary.

i Sales o[ alcoholic beverages are orohibited.

k.    Sales oftobacco and tobacco products are pnobibitcd.

i Sales ofdrug paraphernalia are prohibited.

in.   The location of the dispensary shall imo| udedhe installation of centrally monitored alarm system
n.    LiohhnAobaU be instal led to adequately light the exterior and interior of

the yremivux while in conformance with Section 17. 28. 080.

0.    Source ofMedical ouryxuxu. A dispensaryshall only dispense mur' uunahnmthe following
Sources and this information shall be ino1udcd in the oporm/ iowsmuxxo/:

o.    0o- ShcCultivation [ brAukhmized Dispensary. | fthe condidmom| use punnbauthorizus limited,
on- sitcMedical xx1r ouxucu| bvmiionu1the dispensary, on- site cultivation shall bcconsidered un

accessory use and sbuU not exceedtwenty- five percent o[ the total floor area and in no oosc

exceed one thousand five hundred square feet. In addition hothese area limitations, the accessory use shall
confbrm to the specific zone regulations, Section 1724. 060 Accessory Buildings and Uses, Section

732.| 00o[ this title, and applicable BuUdingand Fire Codes. The opmc/ ioxnm/ n// ulshall inc| udu

information ruuardinlltile on- uitc cukivotion iududinQ, but not | imiic6 to:

i Description ofmeasures taken tnminimize oroffset energy use hamtile co|\ ivu i000rproccsyinO
mfme/ Jcu/ oux juo/ u/ mn- mi\ c; and

ii Description ofchemicals stored urused; and



Attachment mw~ 

Iii.   Description of any efOocn( diouhurged into the city' s wastewater and/ or stonnvvoiorsystem;

b.    Licensed External Source. UNi| one year following the date when the California State 8uroou o[
Medical Mar' uonaRegu| u1ino begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, ifxooh aduud| ine is
sot by the Burcou, dispensaries shall snurootheir medical marijuana from cultivators and manufactUrom
that have obtained u | wcu| business | ioenae or equivalent document abovving that the organization in

operatirig ill zoning and I-CgUlatory compliance From anotherjurisdiction for the inedical
norijuonmuuNpaiinnormanufbciuring. One year froonthe date that the California State Boocauof

Medical Mur' uana Rego\ udon begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, ifsoch udeuJ| ine is
net by the Bureau, all aouv000 ofmedical morUnoau nrmeuYcu// norynoxu produuts sold in
odispensary muoialso have astate license for their medical n/ urUxonmactivities. ( Ord. 443 8 l, 2016)



Attachment D

Great

M
13 PrIvate schods folund IIn Leirnon Grove, CAI

1q'

3, 12%       SEEM= 11225, 000

IfI



Attachment E

Child Care Center Preschool ( CDSS Website; Facility Search)

AKA HEAD START- SAN MIGUEL7059 SAN MIGUEL 91945 Licensed

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE PRESCHOOL 6970 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREATIVE LEARNING ACADEMY 2920 MAIN ST 91945 Licensed

DISCOVERY LEARNING CENTER 1515 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- GOLDEN AVE PRESCHOOL 7885 GOLDEN AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MONTEREY HEIGHTS P. S.       7550 CANTON DRIVE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MOUNT VERNON PRESCHOOL8350 MOUNT VERNON STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN ALTOS PRESCHOOL 1750 MADERA STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN MIGUEL PRESCHOOL 7059 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LIGHTHOUSE CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 1345 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945 Licensed

SHILOH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 2770 GLEBE ROAD 91945 Licensed

ST. JOHN OF THE CROSS PRESCHOOL 8175 LEMON GROVE WAY 91945 Licensed

17.



Attachment F

Draft Lemon Grove iMarijuana iZoning

Af
LIZ

Legend

it

V

7

rN

Z77WO

19-



Attachment G

imp
PLANNING PERMIT APPLICATION

Development Services Department/ Planning Division
a

3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

www. famongrove. ca. gov

APPLICATION REQUEST- SELECT ALL THAT APPLY—( SUBJECT TO OTHER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS)

r Zoning Clearance( ZC)  Tentative Parcel Map( TPM)- 4 or fewer lots

Pre- Application( PA) i
Certificate of Compliance( CC)

Minor Use Permit( MUP)    1 Zoning Amendment( ZA)
Conditional Use Permit( CUP)   Specific Plan Amendment( SPA)

Planned Development Permit( PDP)     General Plan Amendment( GPA)

Minor Modification( MM) Modification of--,m
Variance( VA)    Time Extension for

Boundary Adjustment/ Lot BA)   p

Tentative p( TM)_ s Substantial Conformance Review offots

J Other

APPLICANT„ Pick Axe lioldroudpsa I_ I_ C ttdtn xtaap6l ar WilliamsPHONE,     -

w-     

9' 3826126 B1tf

ADDRESS 7664 Mossuan( 3, nrgcj Rd.   FAX:

San Diego, CA 92120 EMAIL' Itrri tiQu>: rvusgruor,¢k6 n r,.arur

11WPERlY OWNER^ MAfTAR

TAm T

MIL-   RUST OF 1990 PHONE:  6p 666 9978

AIAf

La Mesa CA. 91 94 1

CONTACT f, la my I_ I._ C airisto rFRa Otlo PiakAx© tltaa ptCertNipliarns II IfOU E:   619J6- 41192

ADDfw' ESSv 7364 Mission(", i srrpr., add FAX.

San Diftgo CA 92920 EMAIL: ehra . A^ ruka'Vr 4 rdiGk a ti

IP- p litmnt or property owner is a trust, partnership, or Cert ra. wraatI C P P Y P i    & rarry please attach records) of ownership fay„ IIM' p!

a0P l:twt tt tr':.. i” ar tttsms or aalfls of as e u 5tit. t t'ala>.
PROJECT NAME': BROADWAY MMD

PROJECT ADDRfmS 5 GD.. ImNriaw, rt{ mrt,., V Omou" n GTwuavo, T, 4a., 9' pft45

ASSESSOR PARCEL#.  499- 206- 1e- 00 SITE ACREAGE: 0. 46

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT USE, STRUCTURE, AND IMPROVEMENT:
11

rhe proposed project" consists of aur exusteng- sin-----  e Cary aoarromereial building with an apprcrxerruatr square footage, rat FS02st
to be converted into a Medical Marijuana located at 8260 Brrr rrC+wwy, I_ errrran Grove CA, 91945,

The sF a' po of the pwla cf is to inc; lud® interior romodr: l of the exisliog structure with neon slruetural and onn lr.nxHtvararinjj walls,

Site mod' alications to include parking lot re stripping, pedestrian access frorn the, parking lot and aa, Akl horn right of waty

conforming parking spares a

d r c aaraC cameras. f tra Cra y lot will Yac ret „ Ip6z a, ri tca ar,<;Orruuu7a.9s1rap¢;and mi 5ceflsar e w s sileit pgr"i Vorrhduath uch a hffhl og' 8C 99r irmT and
ac

soitvrca

parking p

kon;,;, 
lo

r

J-



Attachment G

T77,77- 6' Nfzf,:,

1,

er u    f•;   1 ro^    a d, i r` V1 a
li w

SII" aio" a

RV MYrERTY CMn VuVIIV

4 I, I w v( u", m   §, i uiiioo sil( O1) 11 PO t a dl!' gll" li o 4ll i1 NV ,, mYP PIu gym'" I, h, ' ll V aaV 1 s

V" nw M Yui " 114 MlV" sail v i Can j w MG M4V ii 0$   1" mI ai

1 Ir, I oby auP i p k, N 1 fiel, Vri' u' ll ll" il" tlp iQy toe n f ' 4, sn I " Ir f " rs A I I

pru' upu, uay

Wf ,  fJJ
Yi„ Q:

rEfIit f w o;      
Low”.

PMA)

Ncjl i his" J) q bfr' Of(", a Ong mgfruoo undu""r ppmy" W pw", WK We w?ra^ tipoW rsu orJ, va"

ala. ' AwiHta° dM i ? 8a a` , tu kPsd d bN" " ? 
y'  .

I
A TI'*

I  -  r  ' f a Z
C D11SA" I: RO

Iva    
71

f- V"    
d' .

kn w a 1' SII L f tl fad^%" 1 5 ^"  z.., ra{ ra- wP

AND U; r dad." nfs;MA8 ON

Mmh W I" Am COMM hW"

22--



Attachment H

Illw.    
v

I r.` I   .....  I ... r

Development Services Department

lDate: April f 7, 2017

Pick Axe Ilioldings, LLC,       Mattar Family Trust of 1990
Attri Christopher Williams 4395 Alta Mira Drive

7364 Mission Gorge Road La Mesa, CA 91941

San Diego, CA 92120

SUBJECT: Denial of Zoning Clearance Application ZC1- 700- 0012 for property located at 8260
Broadway, in the City of Lemon Grove( APPS: 499- 200- 18- 00).

Christopher Williams,

On April 6, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical marijuana dispensary( MMD)
at the subject property in the City of Lemon Grove. The application has been denied for the following
reasons, which may not be all inclusive:

The property is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a State- licensed daycare facility.

In order for staff to process a conditional use permit application for a MMD, the application must include
all of the information required by Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, as well as the items
listed on the City' s MMD Planning Permit Checklist. Additionally, the location of the proposed MMD must
comply with the zoning requirements and distance restrictions contained within Chapter 17. 32. If any of
the required items are missing, or if the proposed location does not meet the zoning requirements and
distance restrictions, then staff cannot process a conditional use permit application. Please review the

requirements of Chapter 17. 32 and the MMD Planning Permit Checklist prior to submitting another

application Please also verify that the site chosen meets the distance restrictions established by Chapter
17 32 Staff' s decision to deny this application may be appealed to the Lemon Grove City Council pursuant
to Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Section 17. 28. 020( 1). Appeals must be filed in writing within 10 calendar
days of the date on this denial letter and must include a filing fee of$ 75. 00. Appeals must be filed using
forms provided by the Development Services Department.

Respectfully,

David De Vries, Development Service, Director

32: 2 Main Street l.. Grnon Grove Caalifoirnia 91945- 1705

699 9251k9( b' u r" n%: C, 99. d25. 3EC1C#  www ur f ireurr- grove caa. us

3—



Attachment I

1

APPEAL APPLICATION &

REQUEST LIHEARING
4 ll r   

ra

ry Community Development Department 1 Planning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- B25- 3818

cllemon® grove. ca. us

Af"Pl. l " AN' h,    tlic)( A e Y[ crEeiarnins, LLCdcu tntw, a. a r za irn PHONE:  69-.9714. 9600
ADDRESS:     7.36 4, Nlissio n. a, aor we Rd FAX:

e; anfWCA 921211 EMAIL: faaa rvgtin% t. eau: aiii ala; aal aa, aa. rir. ccava

CASE? i10 [_', C l iIJIABLR:   Z(,, t 700 001
oma

DECISION/ CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL BEING APt°"al fol E [)( INCLUDE CONDITION ITEM NUMBERS)

fglntalr a aiY as. ah' rl au dl ng svtraf9s de. termruima, ionry that CI uan taropraw¢ lP is locate aril. nlun i viai} i& fa a t of ae s„e. hasa711 or State
lue: a,. unsed%sdaycare fy.czra a°.,   

SPEC If-1C RFA,1° if.1N( S”  FOR APPEAL OR REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARIi dR)

Fhe denialnial letter does not ots, leIVza~; l wi.°ffie. school era sta tic iiised, daycare home and therefore has neem pi aG them

apphcaant.) n notice for the reaasavun for denial, l low evm, the only potentiazl sensiitive use is St, john of tfras Cross
and th7 s, school is more thaann 1. 000' frorn the lryo„I' anwd use( Sec,-attached letter t

Atfi,ick additional sheets if na°aa, rm r

o

ftlul' alac. aurls8f gruFiIto I  y 7., u, c      i fissnut. Dalt,,
I_,,,,, r„

TO Eat (", OMPLE tEID BY PLANNING STAFF

1
fliE /( a)     w fp j
L) A h":



Attachment I

Austin.1 zggal Ciroup

1) Y) 0 S 51C: j I I

April 10, 20117

City of Lemon Grove
Developrrtent Services

3232 Main Stri.-,ct

Lemon( 3rove, CA 91945

Re:    8260 Broadvvay, Application ffbr Medical Marijuana Dispensmy( MMD)

To Whom, It May Conceiw

Austin 1.xgal Group, APC (" Al.,U) represents the applicant for a MIVID Iocatcd at 8260

Broadway, Lemon Grove ( 14M. 1D Locafiarl").   The pulypose of this letter is to provide llwr ifiel

clarification as to why the MMD Location is not within t 000' of a. Motected 1, 1' se as defined by section
17, 32, 090 of the Lemon Grove Mi.iniciprfl Code ( The" Cbde".) It is our 1,xofessional opinion that there
ai c no Protected Uses within I000' off flw MMD 1.., ocafion,

White the MMD 11, ocation is not within the approved high. hghted piolpertivs on The City' s most

recent inap of'protected uses, the City' s map mcmectly nm.,.astnes the & tance to St. John ofthe Cross

Catholic School, This office conducted an independent anzdysis and die pwceu that conn. dns the

Cathok School is appioximately 1004' froirn the clo,,scm. property hne of flic MMD Location. lFurther,
the City supplied a fist of' Protected Uses in resporise to a Tnablic res olcJs i, equest(" City' s Response"),
The, Clty',; R.esponse is attaehef,] hereto ,.is Extribil 1. 1,  No othcr Protected t- ises wcre idewifilcd in khe
City' s Response withhi 10001' offlic MMD 1- ocation,

Exhibit 2, attached hmto, identifics the 10,00' radius around the NIMID 1- ocation on ail fi-nag.,e

map, Exhibit 2, page, 2, is a Wow up of the appwxhnatv, 4' sep,,ariaicnii bemeeri the MMD 1.., oci6on and

the St, John of the( 11 ross Catholic Schooll, NVIdic the paircel with the Church only may[) e %vithin 10100,
Gaff the MMD Location, I wkh,!,h( sdo"'d i's lf hast 1004 from I hVtl a919 1 a LCqfq. Vn 1sglit
of the above, jwocc,., Ow (" I pp1,6, wj4m Im Ow NIW) at

8260 Broadwa thrmi C oajncfl Heari despilc the NITVID Location beingo h, t o(

identified within the buffer ama iderifified oil the Oty' s zoning map.

In rusher suppol. t offlids app lica6cin for a MIAD f1jis, office COJOIJOU] all jHdClMldent ]. oalygi,'s
of' the 100W ama surrounding t1w CIO Location , Lnd, < is (.. Xplaned below, no 1llmtected kJses were
kientirlut

Nigc 3 of Exhdbi( I is a march' hng of etch PirWwed Usc: povided by flic City

26-



Attachment I

City of Lerrnonr Grove
pail 10, 2017

Page 2

To the north aancl utoathwrest of the 1'v6MD L, oc, atiorn there: arre rto identified s¢ s'hools, park' s,

pahryp; utruurndes, or alcohol <r. rvi s. i1c, ttatice rc:. rahi.litatron 9fauc.ihtiers. ( See Fxaa Nt I Page ) and Fxhilriu. 6r.)

Although it iS aossilrle atun Unknown lieeru,sed dray care faacility is pnresenr. Withiru the residentiiaal arca ruosf. h
of the N-INAID l caat o n, that area is separated by the, Rome 94 Fre iy h code YCgc.. uit es 01 at tl.tc. C,

shalll pull c Auto vac colmnP' iu utri al loilol-, a aur, uV lvgrpr uw uorpil....¢ orurs4u- ur¢ t cd lr, r nen,,, rll51no- o' v" otilal innrp:.- t dm--ct
lnllprwt s.gul ra o,; w_ hcuww c°en the lxses hi sudi R m, c: w. x.[ lac , u. ttpg a rurgauu_ cG, l rale c : Ilhall V  g_ lix,  atuc.!.... i, ( he i7ugasu

diveel, wok, , itu,rrurrtt, lhe lt, lt rivf,....uri a ur; rrigavr Hint.   MIA17lau, r alirrrt,J III, O , w"' ( l c" inrosun ( mvc, Mkl niic; iprall

Code § 14 32. 090 ( 6.3).),, The rnorthemt is only freeway and there Core into Protected lJse cwl be located
in ttlu' at: rn OLM iinprede dil ect.. pzhy: ic; a ll wc. a c sus Uro wa, c ua_ Olerigs areaa a Route i>t..... i`  a. evsn,strnu.e: ttcd lln,arnuer ttJn

rses `: aha rnuost drur,cf. route 6-orun the I'p! fl l;CD IL,oca on mound tine cons[T. p+, ted lkalruau c7k'. Rou; len 9~4 Js
a, : r rxruroata; ly...:3 Stt l. fi. ( Sete Ex;hipritt 3)

Sirauiltuly, to the unrest of the MMID l.,ocativarr( hirer are no iderntihcd schools, pn. arks, p7l> lygzro aunds,
or alcohol and substance re:haa.bihtation pucilitics, ( See Fxhihit 1, page3 and Exhibit h.) The externt to

which the, residential areas to the Truest could 1poten6all. y inellude private licensed daycare fa.uhticss is
ofinrinate;d due to constructed harriers that irrupsede direct physical aucc, esra A dhect. path Cioiru the WAD
Location to tire closest houxres 10 the west requires an ilrndMdrral tt) cross private pnropreaty under the

Suareet. nater- SU, overpass, cliraap) 8 Foot. Uerne: es and brick walls, and tua verse th.e; backyard of private
residences.   llla;h of these constructed harruers iurrnpedes diked physicall access and rr„cfidics the

tnneasurernnernt to the residential area and pruro o' nulal licl,nuscai d- ry Quin' 1" wilily tea fu? N1+. m t rrr unneust ¢ itc. crt
mutt arou nd thin cosnstnicted h,arnncrs' a. The, iirn,it dirc e t doom, wp.m and ttlw, gw,  c uriu, tua. ac 6 al ); D< p, p. uier; ig, 011C
nearest isnfcgpfal llua SeeFxhait 4. y

There are also no identified, schools, parks,, pvlay rcraaurds, or alcohol and , substance rehabilitation
facilities to the sou..utth of the MYVpI"D Location, ( See Exhihir. 1, page 3 and Exhibit fi,) Dti ecaly south there

are a wadety of rc, a:urnnrrrerrcial entities and New Horizons Clku ch.

There aure also sorve residential horrnnes that have the potential to locate: a luc: errscd c; hiildcaurc

facihty to the cast and ; otithea%t of the a"aadltlD L, o( ao.ionn. While the, cPowst resider ial home is wiulritu
WOO 6' t southea,,, t of the MMID location there is vier direct access from the MlbadlCD Location becalms the

direct pratpu includes a Fenced off we;a vvid) urea:^.,s ' that are enclosed under tthe tti ce;wwaay ovvipa ss `] Clue:
liar: l_icruitc frc,oa7i 11n„_ MiNll) , llocalufurruu.._ arparuoucl llpa; caga' u. arurcaa, cV Garrter 1 , ptprpnu,¢, v itnp ucVy°  [ I IIaD ha ( Sec:

Exhibit. 5)

z All] F' i.urrim icteren es are m( ha Leffamur(: i vove tmtio. ur' uia ipol Cocle runless sr" atett c) rllervvisr

Thishis a ndly' u, ur i;; ol[My ne-cessary it H ret Ass a licensed tttaivcmc facility My hin oiue rrfthc, pruvate resi( R,, mcc„ to die west At
Gtris prr' ink in limo n, lhe;re is no ill foratnsulion tea Ibehcvc tlhnu.; s uch,: u t'eicillitw exisrs_

tt i"



181ttachment I

City CA' Lemon( hove.

Ap i I I O 2017
Page 3

For( lie reasons above" we are requesting the City cal" Lemon Glove find 111at 11me am-e no
Protected Ljses withut [ 000, of, tho NIM) Lommon and immediattly issue the Zcuing( Aeaumcc for the
MMI)

sincercly,

8A if
wmo \ 1 Am" IM'   01'

28-



Attachment I

PROTECTED USES

School Age Child Care Center JCDSS Websfte; FacUlty Search)

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE SCHOOL AGE FROG,    6970 SAN MIGUEL AVE 91. 945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREATIVE LEARNING ACADEMY/ SCHOOL- AGE 2920 MAIN STREET 91945

Licensed

EAST COUNTY FAMILY YMCA GOLDEN 7885GOLDEN AVE.    91. 945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER- SCHOOLAGE 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945

Licensed

Child Care Center PreschoW( CDSS Website; FaciRty Search)

AKA HEAD START- SAN MIGUEL. 7059 SAN MIGUEL 91. 945 I.. 7cen5ed

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE PRESCHOOL 6970 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREA FIVE LEARNING ACADEMY 2920 MAIN ST 91945 Licensed

DISCOVERY LEARNING CENTER 1515 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL D15TRICT- GOLDEN AVE PRESCHOOL 7885 GOLDEN AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL D6-FRICT- MONTEREY HEIGHTS P. S.     7550 CANTON DRIVE 91,945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOO I.. DISTRICT. MOUNT VERNON PFIESCHOOL8350 MOUND VERNON STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN ALI' OS PRESCHOOL 1750 MADERA 5- 1 REST 91. 945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN MIGUEL PRESCHOOL 7059 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE:    91945

Licensed

LIGHTHOUSE CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 1345 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945 Licensed

SHILOH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 2770GLEIBEROAD 91945 Licensed

ST. JOHN OF THE CROSS PRESCHOOL 8175 LEMON GROVE WAY 91.945 Licensed

Exhibit -1 page 1

29



Attachment I

Large Family Daycare( up to 14 kids)( CI SS Website; Facility Search)

AHMED, FATHA& MOHAMED FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91.945 Licensed

ALVAREZ, VERONICA& JUAN FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91.945 Licensed

DELGADO, ALICIA& JOSE FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

DELGADO, GLORIA FAMILY DAY CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

GEORGE, CARRIE FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

HUSSEN, FARTUN FAMIlYCHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

JOHNSON, KATHLEEN FAMILY DAY CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

LEDEZMA, LORENZA FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

MAXWELL, REBECCA& DANIEL FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

MILLER, 0& CARTER, I FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

SAMBRANO, LAURA FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

TANABE, SYLVIA FAMILY DAY CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

Drug Treatment Facilities( Google Search)

Alano Club 6901 Central Avenue

McAllister Institute 2049 Skyline Drive

Adult Daycare

HEALTHY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRESSIVE EDUCATION 3225 OLIVE ST. 91945 Licensed

LINK CENTER, THE 7944 GOLDEN AVE 91945 Licensed

Exhibit I - Page 2

30-



e
e

n

R

a

eg

t

r m.

e

s b

F
ti

a

A

Exhibit 1 - page 3



a

fD

ti

e

f

e -

s

Exhibit    - Page



ir
p- x_ 4 gee-    

V
R

I—Em ti

a

J  

t

Prt

n

Exhibit 2 e Page 2



e

y

c

fD

5 e

w_

F

a

y
e

4

o

Aj       \ c
3

EXHIBIT 3

i       3,



s®

t

M

m=

z

n

H



cu

rn rt

rt

A

e

fD

s

s

v

c

F

ai
a

At
a

EXHIB

cam.

e

Q

r

o

Rm

r

IT



Attachment I

SUMMARY A0 InAOIr. W! I1

6P Gltq PU AIYtl 11Ayla INfA 1119Ny       ftq AA N vxIYAa 4 6.  d, G PW tldv ry

p Ib E! IJWiI aIrM Iddf l' dhu       MBu n 414P C l4 ! 2 Y V M1 11  17"-  1 I( 71 NUF PJt G' PP II X

cell IVe_ Vfi9P Itlb 7C R,Y Ai tl ISJae IY  ,: 4M. 4     L ihI     ( 1 411f11 IV N! I wrlfYl fl lIIf

i w g6rapll Iu A: N, 4wAd 1W41w A AN r

p6s
1    ",  1 I Ila nIIP

a keV AI I" ll 1Ill SINMp 00 ROI IY] IBPiWo ilr V oc' I , w h II141  ,  r PIY Yxt Klp[ I up 0

tldlllp41: Mfill dd4 PVd 68fl r9Yl V1? I 111411 ( 

V I1 n

ram it fryx IMd1Vl bU WtlVAId41Vr,'.

J f" VOPLaNN 6a: IkPIVI" d IlAO' S0P. r6. l' 4'CP lr'

A160w14^
040, ISVb ddn VrF 1.  I' SI u$ V PJ J     , rift 4 111,. LI1tJIIb1; 71V141rtl

6

m, 

k i J7 x

iPrv4rA U w I IY 41 d, v 1

4 I P4PvrILYil udI WfYI 412 4 ( bt1§ P'; F VP 164 r, FlI. KFI    ,. a L fb    P    q rV lCRA

N WG V6 f41Mtl 01P C 11414 rrn n9ntt IV V!   I. A Ne' SA II 6  ^ vw 1 1r9V IHPI1> p. NIFInwII 71 MIp

e rrlla Vi % YY N 6" rR Py 1481 1RWb' F MI 1 164  6    ,
m.       

If, 49Y Yi9 P+      

M1:
i

W0Y4° C01YI

IONI
M1V MW NtlWS kP, N w 1 1CII IIN ': 9 I4/ qyf 91Pk IJV tlIYV W

Y, A  

M

UI11111 11" A M11Y DWAN

I0.
VIVO PV A IPLAI IIV

9V 0191P
1ptl4:

bu
gry1k1 fk YB tl d141 IIs

I Y'
4A uf. V„  3d' UnIV / r l tt pC In II IXV, 5° u

qq H4r41V11 f. 6A4' 4RIpk NDWPfrI IVIWIS R( 9  . ..  aY7Yr 4f"<% d rp AI A IS.   N6 ryI' v P 1VYIIdN IIV iu, l I4WI, tl

Ii/ H1 I A GC m-. ad40a11 111 ar v0 a" dd, r

rr 0 I R k hl latbl tdJ k^ w IIaN, 1 A a1 lru    rG Is o9 r yul
tlrd I& kb Atl61 d 614` q10

IP hgu

lit

IN Vh x7u dRL' P Irv4 C 1 It. a4 bd?- 0XI / y btJ 1 URTIS! 6V u1148tlh9
r

1dd IPGWINd6M r1BN C6, 4 IPi hd l:' bh I In Pr490?/  b Y I  ! Gl tl0 Ilk NV eI q I
M

444

d A 1u p mvlu lilrrWluu mlrp pvina pll,     Ir:+, Nea- IIIrrR R, I a 16 11d d6 ulu. IwiW

aA Ytl IV VAAAll611( II IR P li VdCtl 4a klil$ N Av( tl.. l YI IPoF 4A 1 1 d. 1 JI P 11 41IP NVf VYdv NAVVYItlI[ n np tiMwtlC p
RRN YAP UAIN4Y IPoP auIP1G IAtlOCi4 _  1( pU IIGAMr 4U) 71JFCY OkMIr PM I I' ll f: M    Uu 7   ' dY p 6 j 10 M1

h  Ppr w AV 5luiollllm ypr f1 k dN Y1f Nk N 4 I11w91 PS"   Wu Y V N Ial AV N6, M V P81u V

Y PRM V. ILI AVIIVI! 1444 0A& Md 0 JAYS f4L 1. 11P P114A n14N I a V, q r. 4 k1 1 lo 6411 I R' KT

y. 9 YIima N if AAtd11 Y RLSIM1SOING. p dJII dINBvd11G DIP 1, avAti ICA Jd tl° V1Y II dlMr ku61f 1b. A VI did AVr4tl

dtu.   
tln IY u6. 1

Ytl  } fT,; APOp tll if Rl tiM60A4 Am9 A711 IPfa PI rtl lr 4V pA<( d1 11 Io I 0. Nrilyd0 1tlJrV

a1 A YI II Ylhbd4r( g4akud ql r.Y 7Aa YdI' q aA IP Y141 w. 

Kt4R t YI t1P 6Y 4  . ! 9 I- t 14S I AVdO IVI ' tlU nw
a 3'.( tl1411 I57dtwRpl d0. lPFa S r9l di fW Nf, POYY dkA

YV 44' BH IIVJ dAINV& iF 1   I+       f L. Itll II III ' IIIfA

p4x 6flr tv id6G1 InN vlll4111NP t4 ParMtl& 2A tl17 upsp( N UNol6 r,   ?    1Y IAk  e ulrllr ! tI

W V., S I, II V( wP 116 1Y P4 O' I' ll M41 4 f IR P6 '   r m  ` 12M1 ! 89' h 0: 1 11 I1f 1 411

I

rI  ^` a Nw

YN 11 Ar11P11111 h' 9 At911M6WC.â Gare UPXViif5.4 1pBl aPdgl dd, rd( kM dUNJ 9MV II drat Udu, 1I(

V,

R YV V; II IIII UdI 94 9 dl[ II lil(7ir+ ul IL1

a, R a Idx Il

Wd
mllly RES t OAMdVRWI up dW6 lV 4 UYVrl, n41k480,4911 116NNI Rout I6 h il, u- Iltl IYPI N  Cu I r( h6 JPII 2 4K114S

le4lF

I NVIPI mu 0

u;  ovlllor116 mAuurrlalsd> iAA1R N aaarArN41r {" dl+ wrdr RUA6Adl n ru ru+ dv4 as w Orr n Al o Vw

7r'PIV(' I i 1er41¢ t     ar4rNlNnnrtl« w(  r6rNtn rtl IAUN I d I . I 1 i , 1 Ir1o+ o-Au lou 1 prll a,.

I VryIAY. Vl PF9u'r6utlhr A&. Vtl "' UMI tlSp.. ...__ 1fV191 PVI1) hwtll frr"<T„' bra' p° J g9Pr1A I4 RPolid 4v I1dA' J4...  191 l9 14A1 II PItCu fi6N 6V dVv

1114,tli 1WU III NbV114rIAV fpf51 " kyW IGaY     %& ID9 dDIP 4^[ V v! vll 6r

I(

tll dla6 61tl V dA pN 4

l6
sI' a' l ICO 1Itld VA11 RI IV Illu

k, x

I ! I N C tl u r0 v V

il I IY v

ml) a INIAuLYK5W Ulludollsw     I16N, r Wrsul w me Nuo A Irr, nlr w + ai N u

9 ' 

ICV,+  tlwl L 0. 1P, 1 ud I III I l'N
8

9Y R riPtlr'+. 11akY U' PY/ Ld

pal50"
6J 411 frlYUPdd Nwt 4 B da f  (!} a. uyl I? d l) 1 CI

V II M+94PI VI V" AMWVIIYla4 M wVOMII V,"rw 14 id5d tl 6 Ba" n

V*° i III '' 10144( X11 G14, liff DCA i fl Y

k-0Y& YR{ 1 LVO I p IId

ON11FVdu 41 ILC
NN4Jr9Y aPal Rlla aulwuiar4wa (IPmncwclaAvc l4A nra W

m 111ur Wwrl 7r
a@ YlVt flLPY74"Y IWY d fkrl4tla     PII wCBdP Od YI2YCIWCPUI W46.             P   I` N ffp

81

Pant ddtl4V9d NPdl N”

4' b Wvr7Y II NRtl hIl Y19P !  1NPY{' A7

a v4,  ., I e6v WII LP

rVIVIVQ
C1111N 1, 14 .  ......

AivPl"
41App 9

llrlln

ddl vi sy 
1

d rt a Wd H' e° IIwiM1     ..........pa" Y R lBk w. tl4 14 Jb sd P  (      iU; P  ur uAlti N M110R 18u 6 will if4q J prtW6M,1Y I7vdM aPP
6 v

7 Iu    ,   Rlunlu I1o11. u+
htl r4tlutl rP d

IIAIIVVBP
6 edtll YBA y U,. PM N ir4       .    t

d llj 19 ll V1Y 160ltol4II I I ft7M 001 dR UY 1141 t
111 VId11d PI PAI " IIV IN NTSwrFr¢     IV IP1Yl A 4 Jd9"", a'1a`6r 444711 IFlwil NC+d V Vcp Ir lr,. tilt dlPoll 10# Y f9 P11,

J4A bTYY dJ" b 14f l0, I, r A{ Md7lV& r udal$ tlN91 Y:- re6 Adq r+ 1 r1; 14p IW tw1    ,.      
Y       !

I. ..  , 1 '

a71nraaar    . 6luemrrvlilvsrrtlwr` s". o- , f1 f4sdhV111 p1ur4
r

V

IVM 144lk     

PIW1° FIK J+^ ldl ( ll IIII P

m

n l- W) M IIf INr114AIdCWQD, -,.  S41 10,

6111 414: 71-'.   6p s dlllll O', W{ wI"

O

114

A II I„ TI NAV I IW I

tl61

i Y+ I! f VI 1Y, aA CiflI xe8I 4// 48 d! SIY PXN+, YuIPN is

0, 77 Nbtl4 XG pYGPrI VMRWiJ Irr4

P4tPlhkly
IAds

2 

t CdJtld MYaWR Adhtl

1  „

41„ e7o upF I1"', E iX J' 

CtlP dY 1 rk IeVd n Ilb JIY NON 11 LL rr"811I, Y, it
mr C aAlrlr vIlYI4 C  1l& ro 1 vrl AFIA dYVd4v Pr   d, warna Ir

yYY jq
4  W yN 1. 4041 YII P II" 1 N AI Hglll

UA 1 6P4 fi I P l 4ri4a 4] 4 1W AP1l A 1AYsd ¢ 6VAY IU" u9CbId ulFq i 1CA..   p 6 rV, INI rt V NWY III 401 , MOld Llil AY1' Milk

t7rlJirlY` MAi IL kt! II FI Itll 0, 9 o+ IBF04, ff u4+" iA7ry X@ 164" N' uARI6C V' d IRF 1 N C+141I61u? it Pv1 w9  " r rp9l9 I14VGN 0 14

1I IYO rb k W,F Ycili 3 « R Id 11 h R3E w Y, VP 4Y, t=”  d f Nv V9hYl 01 10 A   {    n Ill 46 4 1 UVIII g l II do IIIIfX 4° I”

4#  

i_„.., 
rnddu u r d      .,

t   ,

IrI

a r r11rp11

aP fY 170, p 1Y6 I rA4 P^       ”+ vW IIIgV 141>" wJ 6 I

pJVII1PIV` P NYlk0 SC APP OP 4 IIII IYtgeldP &  sk Irr 11N1ri rrt I n

d +,  

I I I   vN. Ilo 4N IV, p+ r pl ldO ld

vN 11tr' UIITIIIIhIAdOMNNR q 6Vu+, 0Y4h     PCPiEI@4411 M1ll 1 IfV, IYI I[ f 1^   
Ad d14 d4W

R, 1UIL1110R411wWf¢ 640. " VPmIIB6 s oRd 6 od 0,4 6flA elyda Yl P.   IIOA Aub0 Yu1 I 1100 T1 CI411 Bi'YuM ulu, ml41l
n

pprXr0lo-d6,

Wlr

VOP" Y Vtln1uY51      +, rl lR141: Y

dP n4VY IEnlj pI k i-   11d 1 rV YIn411 IN 4" I 6hd 11 hO PAVtl, N Vla ltlPo" Ip10. 1] WyINtld lr lld IVphVVtl n 64497' IN

uad bu lYp tvu 1oWII
f( gl ) Id 1 IIIA4 p 1,"..     A I i N d W

IS   
611IJdwltl 991 M1YV     _ rrr lrlRDW814R4N W)     Iflu,  h 6 1    IF   ( r Yrrp1 tll6l

A4 YI& AAfilY ft f afUf A' 46ry l6031Hill 0 01' DR AM PYA I m, e 11 A 2      ! Y l k 11 P I JP lyt

m 4 M"

IUR
Ti

Uf ti p

AMIlLY AE S0 aPAhMll tl" afl     a SIIfllM 9l k1 NA AW1V INJ Nl fih( 2 r0,. ¢ 15lr1  Vt 101   , Rall 141 iiln uCd f' 4 fu' tl11116a„

U9
YII° G PI Lti" Y/( IWdli' ryjl

fbY 18RM P1, Oi1Wr GIG Rc0 gut rU IRF II o _ 4" 0.       .` r tf   1 Y1t 41751Tu Ht IP 941 .

4'      

p { 1 !, R  '` IY uR#  x 1   )  ! I[ u! 1 l8d pfp f4 1. s4 0,, 6

4 d4 rl rP II ( Ar h 1er11(      arse o- uo lRi rcrn clam ttMPI IA 14tW

e     ;  

d dY I as r

II6Iim
IlI  „ llrr Ill Ilv dlbs PIW2^ IIP 111

I fYCtJ9NlP 4K d IWIrtl 14   ... AGM96tl@II VPYP

IVIR
AAO

t' 1. l.      I I-

014

lkd31 d (,, A
19

u. n... 1II41  ° 

tlUP1 r II IN BMV 44WR" UP 1 N4

A

M gar m r

J 1111. vF1 vM15d w( IOII W41 J N6df. 6P tlPPY NMRP.,

na       ,
@

P
Y Cr MNC4N6 AnY RiV auRO 1141A C

i

VM

10111-
AMO lIVlHl Sv A flhl11

6V Vp pV

ql
p by l i-       Ilml. I! 6, i'11 W 1" 1 bqW I   ` I 114 dgll ql{ Y II^! rlll& I{ IVV

m     - m. ...  

POR AW Ir" P fYa-) 0, l, r!.; 2f fC... 4` 41Y     ' 1 S( t fill° dIl41R PI8 Liti Iu 10'! tll

IM4tlllq 1r4 Q4 IIT     " I Itl IINMV tlVIY OV P Ai6fl 4f NII Ift „{  /.   1 1 I'^ `{ dl dEiFIT Yf JJbfi ( 1 1.
40 I1 II B

r'. 4 CIA UI P06+ ti tlll if l4R4W lRur4I1 G 1N IN Iw. 47 IRR 4Y      lll NON  ( p;.  r t j aY r   ' 1 1 SUY aV 6f u B6l IdY^ 16^ MX6"

611    / 119IP4 r14P " ++;' 6! Y 14f     & PIItl71' n RAA  °       I41W111 d P l uk  a   ,    (
I P icY la 184 I' I anal NItliX° VI

vl9  &

I'— 1, P mflw NY. b w, Ra 4` 1 s Iv I I,

i

1 uvmophm Hv MIVJd` Vv

1.. 4" IM. dd9, dak 2,. 4" nll {      4, OP B4ILBuuk 111 n0Y I: d i0 u. el rt IIN Y ,.   / s   nl PiV01 vVY4ihlM" VIM',' NV1Y41I111W

7..



Attachment I

Fio    -
1111111111111

W I4awaaVAl O& Iw14YI Vh4 NUIT X 13 VVIVIIll uM II o

uu
l'

N      ^
41

5-

o,.

4

MI' , V  ,..

y u' 

C`   V.

YY r

9p4 Cr 114 Frd- f

aWpW'
taa It

u1 VH13{ 61 + SA% t4 ryd wV JIP w II II Vvu

ltvv

IL' W

4

V7Y
Y If

i kl k( Vh hh pv g 41e Ib V wh1,} N 1 fif TlYll 11111) 1111 II

7rd  Ikl IV 1' I_ u MI V91  u- I11diIJ)     qkJ Mu klf" gin V, dm 7' 1       { I tiM1fr   ( n         I t i I 14g A f  Alypd 4144N'} II Will

1H Au44d1 RihNhfid N4ti olllldl{       M 4M1IIWI ba AR, nv T7 MOP,{ I 1 4tl " 6 VI JII Yf 1 J10011 af,1j` 1lA to I' mI41r

4g  7& I  " AIM y 7M1< PIDhV, i IJ ILII s7f r ( f Y l 1 9 _  1 1   YW911fJ  °+ fwdGf Ad Y h, V8S L91La m
4% W( 4N 6N ixa4WV bdrrd e, Ir,    kA       { IMA  ,,  -     ,.    Id& M 16r 9.!  ff bJS/ Y,& d 14 AVIA I' A M I l d ills

Iw  (. w% few-:$ r„ IIlo YY 4. 1", n lPa p) I     + 1P IoofIlY= nVY, w.. B' k glNt" lA III  !' F  ,,. I   ,^,* N4r4r , r A0i fIf" LAl b, MA, oI 1411 F NVR it I'll
IG 4r4' 4 Ilvfl t/ Ar,' y y1W dsl 9- A I- 8 J9, P 11 f t    Fl 1511I, Id SIA Il bf q1 & 14 IIxYIC 1+,° rvVl"

@I d 14R Nv tlf' ti4 of I4id Y I t;,'    IIi 1 161  , f wd    " 4 Il µtkA bd9N 0{ h  ' I P1Y

t P 4jl; w:tlqI 41. Y Vr0"

16„
a, r^ IIf1'      ya P1, 41 VI

11 P 4H MfM

tI ,  .

IGII 

joq,    

PM 911 9 IX     .,,140 1I F all f 1 IIIIII` I 1! IttI Ia I f flI 41 f  „.. y It
Ian.,  udln" Ji lV4lwp4rlWerluAlaV` ui awYruuuu, IAu~ t u       Irr;Irlr rP.  J  ,  n` vl4wllewlle, II@tI1t0I41dVIul4w dill

4 dG 0. bwSl4 I Mu 11 bk, 1 0 1 N Y4Y I4,I IH4 IVI rfP tiV4 AV4YFl o6A"»" 4Y 4[ d
M   { yYl VB f pt lgu PII 01 { 4" i A V IIl      YJ   / I1     % 15W f W, 4G F, Ihvi 11 ft 11, ItlVV, I

10 1,nY ui wjt AI11 t d' 44 b Y , Pk d T.  Q Q 17 1 L VqA % Sp Tk hY & iVe
AA AIw@VIM 41 YllwA Vtll 1 „ 11m4tl1" Y V1 1 III@III" IN II b 0. PV r 10^ rnl64' r t !:' { 1 11 1 11 yL, ll 1+ YAl W I9uY P! rVi" I IN1VI
09 Y+ I fAIIVA I 1 4Jfll l R   " 

l Y lU Ykd wwRA IUI1 L t71a69
p

8Y ro; Im I f' AlatluBY Vaa

tlA
dltlpV°.1

d

rp
ufltu w     

S  ,' Y Ye = m` sll4 0. a era II IOr9dµ In  M91106w1r1 VII y, vtlml I      w tl f4, IYY dP"       Vur

o 6 tlAV l f       Oa" h,, 114 C, 11 a k 4 f u n d wd gl Y 401

AP AIA Il IA1 40V1 : I' 011:Il 1[ w60 w dr fil, IIIIIIVI wAflVII II IUG1f0. oIlY II II 11NII1Oa I81, I la,"  1411 rvuJ- W10ArY i4, rliyl PV k0jI° II

A&  Vllil L[ A I1A IFItl l+' IIIA' V uo IY. MIII laVYY w dM1 l 9 11PW I V Y sl[ V4 Ye dl' d Ml

Ak 14 ) i), f dd4( J 14Pry Vr Yl p/ S If AI Ht IL b f/   u Y 4 IM., 41 p 1811M16Vw     .

111144 aAyA@d L4 fl  [ 4ap! V° t I 4j1 I9( 1fI Ji Nd` AA,. Aff   I If f MQ N  )- 9KYI eI 1411 YIlvdll VNIIJY ,,,

40.  GNNIWdI
tt V' M ry V N f5 4VYV wY 76! HlIIV" v1 MRAVV4 II4 e4" Itiad IIVI, p     FE s D4, t

pl
lri tldpl( 0 e4, tl 81 x` 44 Ab, 1 I„

AUAAI4A¢ IXAA G" naU, tvVeAH,,,  , luA 141tll Val w lV+ nV1fT Ilw" aYCYI& u VPUlu p, ry PA&  yl Ik    . Y., II dPI AC  I} VI^ UrJ All IYf
4 A1pdVb 01 V 4 P V 7 Y V AU NOP II 74II V hull w1II m tl eCdl

1t
V

PA d" NOYq. l0 V. I IV? R< III IIVVV, A, Mf5 TV, dt, 7yz m, a4l AI• u

iglu r, ruuuwll' 4uremc sl l lao

rm
i6ir' idw4wl, IpyA7111 7uw, AA41 A lu L yIn_  ow z l „ 1aa rr,

ml
u4lwuro4u ua44

4lYll
a uu rlFu 4TJ Iwaulltlka AfIINII A w One II Ap to Ia 1fl4VAI GIII+ 0.V0I YuII M° 144 Ill uJII h AOIA9vp, 11 AlV rA

b YY 7 Ador Ptd V

wirtP YIk( N^ # Vll F     {  YJII0" 1 r+; nA i'       qGf r' ftf 4 40_  tat N] j 1&     fiuw11M6f18G dtl nft 9tr( pt 4A

VY M4 G1 ke4A4( Lf Axm v tJ K I! F A-0Il tl'/ PN' A 1 i M ,'  1 4 f 1 tlW& 8' K"' 14 0 d 1 Itll1!
TJ1"S A191a Vri 1

1 7AMI 41 9f r7' Y 41 fAltwl.?     0 d&       IwF ^  f q I p a IOIIVA^ II uIIAD  " AAV& IAOw' IIAVI

ISR AarrM AMIRvA f alu+ lY1     " r 11YY4uwI1 uowrl A 1111 twino . lunti V4 U+  au n I IA4111 d11w 16r AJdlk Lu 4wA rll4lA Ar

ltl fl t AIAPq',    f4V IIA 04II Y YMw fYF k III YY 711

9,

u1V.  f4„ yJ{ gW t JVIf fy1P NAgb 17     ) AI wIaY' Y " ed 4Y VhY f:'  NI  ( 0J 4{ 1Ak ( 1, 4 4' 4w 8ga &' fIP8I, L

m

1

e  .,....  ,.       
A= 

fy
I ),.      lf5A w ti! Y dbV4w p, IPlvCtINA. P+ Pa 4 lV nP IA 1' 6ti YNY Yiw A+, 441 G0   ( m., u] y N, f" A J) Y d7 i r 9V114fNkk Gs of 91, VIr4V' 4uByl lq lWku f YlY

U1111 Pfi 44o 1Y Sn' or1I II IAAVtl 44v! 11 10. V P   7P f wN I J p d

1f7A
btY V q P I' Af& 1 NNW, AII II IIWI V

P t IId+ V" I I dd gON. M Vdl 1111 IIw A it A v, lI t I At, f JI" J I A

oko 1-! 11IIIlA, 40 FAIWID, IIIV VI11I: Nd 11 19, 14 aIW 11 Ykfld;+ IO Avl I IJ 11   4 gI all 4, V10 PIM IIVB" 11, 06Vgyiq
Y.

m' SIIVVusdl rP41Lti4huN koV..WYcro'. NllfR       , IM MNkIIANnau lr

uaWl
uVr qM@,

t Ir!  J, yq m ql. r. I I r 0uahrel
4 a„   

h Y Vlr a Ilw.     k,   41"  41 w w 5 dI P4 Eft Yd" 4 rl

7,   4wovAuuirnvalu. 0 pip
lio rn

l

II

WwAA6,&
Imla nw Aau Ira PA O, A.,  ro rd A Y Nb Irwd l; r Ir54. r 41, nanu4rr± nA aO

yr

uwu 14nwmAaulAwAh ulro lour v, I% AA 4cm,   Ire II I   A rol I    on'rr r 4 au

n tl V1MMp 4V 4obP% 4Y 070" IAAVd1 V"   ,,,,,,,,,,, Ii Id II

AM f AR 1), v A6VV41yl<
y

7V. AMu.::+'t 0., A  4u lhp' y , I,   ar r 

Ifir r4 aV 9JI Al fgao

envn u4ud Lw 4. aAm NA Vw 11,& Ib a

Y Alawvulw Ielr, eanw4 I.

r a,*,    Ira Iln,     ur„  I 1 , rrl u4u w4ar
e, Yr Ar m Iv a& > Id d4l1 r

b
elal/ I r nl 4

a.. ...........    
I

M1" xi" Pf oda Lke' r I, 1 Ite wl' 1

14

P      - 1f t I f e   I a a , 4 i 4r6 r rot; I I

urA r14a' w. E- 7ulrlt ,' iYa ani 4 1i 91 Ie + var
III J, A  " t rn dX 1 I Ill lr l l lf.e 11 xwf 7p1, Ou1F" A    r, n

r  { tl

Nf
1 h V' f&   If wal I

m,

kA1 V4 QDV° II#..   0414° N A61 IVW

ynl I,  

dF hd IJ6"     „"   ,

141140

4 Idi lA w; 1a1. 7" rl kr

4YM1
lA ttAWkAf. 

u

wAAAI Ilu rwum;     A... r eta

IW IAo H& H MIA 4uw AwlVIN QAbllwl1111` tlR tlna4 llrli',+i IYY Ab11 IItoI

I.  V W7AV11II: ww4 4LewLlw Aw 11 lafSu, IAN' ll" CANAIIl 11m Iaw" A I 1pt v; I rml),       ..  .. .
AI I P rwu d` rAV RV NUIN N1, Vil IA, wANaIIPVtl Illd I1V4o4M 1 CY lY r< V    `   A 4$

I r, 1I I vIIIIY ! A" f6, 11 mil IYI, R III 1, 41 [  I Po
tt

ILa 1Wafi 1 I I 11 lllEl f[, II IY I IN   II fF", h I I 1 n fl4ti Ilr,  td1 7 6 7dluirio

yF1 es5ll f APAI If, RP" I4 r       Yy , AI V^ IJAf7 IIw J7"' p,"' O I','.   M a {; iVi rtt p 111f   ' lla tle ll' Y

Y,   t0 A411AMlulro[', ti P FFdAIKAY IAL6, oV flow V:. A   & d, 6 ArrdA. fart) h L0-

11: 1 A 1, 01PV

t

4 AI7adV

rI'

I I

la. t ICIti

oa ' t

boll
G I

w0Y

rr U,

u1
d

511 1 F91 nr. l

6 av dN9 r 7fr IG Mu 1111( tl' d y111; i       _.

g

Iry
le  , t al1t ie'  JV, l f,. f YI AeL t' 9

P11, 111Ifi.' ll I, (,  '   JII 2 J
Y

Uf. V IY11( 11 1 1 PoFI6 I,',  h t,;  h FA 11M

d: M IVoh" AwnV 071 IIp18r IVNn 1, _   Plfl 115 V,    I ^ fil ll 7
wJ I

H' I M' 00 II&' wnlU, P I1,' ulr 4M1 Plrl _

1.  Y Ak ", IIIiY( IdI IV IJ IrV J„ rN 0.1tV1' IIMYb" W LII4DIN C, 1f y V/,  9HIP fd, r

J I r1 lI If i ld   `,, I I,    f II  { I {   SII MON ra 1 dll     t 114+      1J ri 1' v

fill 197`( I' 4dPhdltldpfY/ IfM. OdU ml mwl   // fitvx 11w it^{ 1d i( k ( 1,  , VVf fN Ib 4  ; F3 dr hf1zAla ISh       _

x J 47 7A w wp4 YI4 ra I,, F TA% Af 7 AI Ie 141  ' d A P 110 tI      { r AIr• V ,' yn/ PIq d& Igl, lftt, y mew 440
N IARM, 4f 11 v 1 4 % I, It 14 k 9tl L° 6      $    va 11 I ry w AI tw A

dr id w+ rl 4 u i rdrl I i 1 I, r

V J 4 4I lWYh1 n dlPw    -    tl   { I b r 16  ll II    (   h 114 111, 4 lj an" Nn J118DOS II1CG, L       ', IIdUI AI MY rw

u UI IIIn YdV VYHV dill mu lnl 1I i' Y4dx III1 II f !  
1

RY II It 4 id F'
I,,   I   1 r,  I', rll j I       I

I,  
f I

j1 I full Shf ftllGl^,, f ll A 1 0.       .   
t  ' y e (- i, lrlr I yy.Ar rq Iiia

I r JI I " 1111 ! ry 11111 1 P n d t tll 11 V d 6

IYI 6  '   1 V 1 e A 1IY1 d° 611 1II lrrld U'



Attachment I

P

M kir Y 4 P A Gf r l Y C I9 fl 11140firrl fV; li ẀODFYOUIMd01WA AO„ 11¢ 4 p'I£ INII h f

N:. m      ..'

o'   

I[       

u.   pv. & M1.  w Itlo' 1Y 1 1V 11 VI„! 

A Ll Ilf

lYy  DO' d49f14w" 1Md1111A tl4NPp F N0 Ail ur' t W P ul[ d? r I dl C,,   4 re r [  I I Itlil a dt

W II rA WNgiblh lOdPl 910uGV h II ) sY Vfen  IV 11 u d fw h 6Y1MAfi 4 j
p

IinN! IniikUIV1141 N+ f 9A FY fl,! Yd fSPd I,   1 u,    f11 M  

IwY4A

lryV
101114 Ii 1

4ar

h44i
k' hd"e Pr hy.

4Y' k  , 

tiryt %" 9 r41

141uiGl

J14rylp`
00f

1' k0
p 01401OVION IiV MID F r a Y d ndBF 1l') irl4 p Lk 7 P

tl Ck II14 a

P I WIC v' I UY.,.  41d f la t'r! lar

n

a

M IV1011W Ali,"' h,    0r( 0ro e

v IWTn1AiPPl" W 01 llµ II vv..  IW

r{   UIP

14Wf r, b 8d S' a

M

V k4 (     apY    _     N„ M tl0. Yl4 9. J

ro k i J 1 1Itll! Nnwo lN1111 DI {  , 04Yf Mho PF4 Y9 f d If I I

IPI I M A' f I ml 1 IY Il IV 4

j V1 VI hI P' ll1' ewMII1WtlI Vint Vr IJ f/ Ir W4 1     _     P_ 0 1 1 F 1 '(  " H If  _ 1lV + Ndd tlrl H' Ar'w + N IIJ

l" m Not J F O

a Nlf l
wY P 1` 4fl'' Ing e ut a Nnr la> r l I re a r a k! I r IIIA Dur 4

6

II
fdJfb P Id IT YnA lIX y f Y 1 ul4pr JA1 r It11 " tld la l d IG tA f 7 yi d 1, 1 V 111 I I

Is7 11 IIdW' P, III ” t9C1 41U m% Sri kG plY dJ', P    ! f oAmfu IIM IIIA

J1uA rrrp. bttu Opd041Ns GIlr7 f( rukl( Ir4V' W rr r
qt  " a r n 0 2r IV

ppK,. W 14PIW 1Ca rIOAkOV. UMa Arflr. fIV Nur AI 110, al f,, di k w I 7q1 wu ur e ur aX dtl

p, 11  L PP1) I C1f NkfflM I@Illp IIIb OL.—"YpA qJ dull   ! n..  A 1   ' r? 2 1 hiiI F v ff51 WA

pgm ' ^ V9 NAYM IVP{ J u' a 6C 19 U  ! fl k; IAA! i tro lA" lA 71 V4 111 VIil tliq WMA IINl C, IO110ALl

qp$ Id a % V' Nr0$ 1fl0E p 1A1 r rr AUl V r  A9 91( d;. f AY 1 rll 1 31 U 1 IIlP   . IalV t W v Vla.      .. ..

v3 ; CMIMOAMAMA PUD 1pi3Owvi! 6'  I    ( r' ll µ , M1rak 50. NI

UJ
MG 

ryN,
rfp lrj` iVwYhINVu4ll tl g14Y, µA rro%  I1ROAV MYr k

A. ai l X d H JO IAG IV II 111C 5 JI NA741 f I' (kroq) A A„ A; d If 1 L a

91 0 0 0 a V a I 0 M240I 4 1, Jg( FI Xr, gi

W1 t Ir } I0"rylVCdaA b9111NY04. 0 bM RII rD oy W n FOY A   +A4N rµ0 f II 1i i,     I lld 1 r fr r

1 Ie, Pl d"kl'e^ Kl) UMtl PUD ho nU f YVJ Av Ip IrIE(& 114 6 t    '{  1V     ) 1 ly 4 ivd Bir a lryi v
il-

W pv71{ p

A4WOtltlm Iun FIF 41Ard' tfrM1"C67i 1@' 1 IIIIV0 w.  r ud Vry lura ]' Y     Jtll II 4ILnIW If 0'(
dAN I" YtlON

qoIIOfAtlll YYll„ tl         f 6N  " Y, IVa,   fll 4    [  v I 1 ^"
I I     , I" vl'

7 V47if YOIA14) Ylllftl 5 d 7 „ d hx iC 1 ISI,.  1 TI II I r Irl 14 f

4 Y DV I L11. 0 U A A f r P V C C l" I 1 1 1 1 1 1 J I r l   ] l l
r

1 IIIAa, Yu1 1 ul, 11 If rrPI I    ,""       IIV          IY t 18   "_ trrl

r1     l Al Iw

o ITT"  0. 11 (  b lro t o r if 1 1 w 1 II

r!' rti ly Pu, r1 . 415 tier i N

r d iV r. A k( b

Diryea.:.
Ii Yh

N vY r A Irl 1

r4W UN Pk 11 v I! 1( I  ' bl Ibv ]    VId1 IJlfif l{ IY 111111 II

r II pain FA4fil4yASg91lr WP' u'

r110
N'  7% d67& h M 01 W40514tl441 m'

tl
i' 7 6N Bi û aA em,   Btl Ydl

IVy
IYV p4" 1 PA OII II Vt 1: 1 N, rlw ua, 4 4' eaV

J µ 0 YII Uv tl1 Brx1IIPM V` lup

l 171^  111w' r41 N; 1'

4N«

O tl,V 1Aa

tlF.

MIl irINJ

tri µElkp ( A'     f r..  JI1  % r li

114r` " 
IIn Y' iia i ii I1V' I

RV 1r'

7 lY llpk

pRll
9 MIlrpuu j t o 111rAa w 1 WI arl ro u u

u j

nr

INCA

tl N6H0" O N' 4A"' OWI IIW.. M dllV.
tlhutl

ijYy aq YY V& 15

Ph df A A r

II f. I I cO V. eOl lrllMl

ull'

rA lV1Aup rVpd&, f.fpro' 14N VW INII

N.
YMV0d

11
1547 '&

15 t9A 111+      u U 4 A I /. l l( r a01 Altl n4iv J ( um YW rDWlf
W 0(  i! 1 b 710 " PI II

PY

r SII uV OOVi Il d ÎIiU, 6 Ilei: NAI&% ICII A

r
UB rI4 Ia ApryC M YAr

M A i 1 f 1" 1”, 4  f ryl I r t d9 k a t
C IABP MVV IY11Ap XNW III Ilftl y08tl II rF lji7 Nltl

4F( 00 li Ar.  l 69   96 T,   a. 7r qul J 416r3d 41

flfWfi fBk

y r aV+ MV

Akkrc}
III +4a IF 8L 9LRIIOWro A" Xk

0 Nf4 iN Wradl lxnB tar Hp 1bi r. rlr6 l r. ro r ua,     t0. O` r^ "    
i ra r a a0.

11a111r .. ° d11 a 1 Ar11,

M

KA¢

rt
preM uAl

u O

INllA 1W lrA A

M 8 9

l

1d1l11A um+

Ir zbwr ap
olnl

POST r r AAAI a pltf Pdla

pA Ibq II EAn MI4 vprWkr&a1rtd
r4 u0i

Ibtiva 11' W11uu 6r AUl+ u

lV I ll WfY db i4 P' arlX Cddw9% Jd[ I1, 6 ^ 4d dp a 0" 4" y h R A pyp  !' ?duVW 66 1 4+11110'" 1

U
SDA   +

IpVI"
BiA11

p 1WA0gtlllllll OI1q llFl       d6w1i0p4r'

A V9 J DRn pV;.
9 Y

fll1IIIb d' I

lug u a

rc i11 w fvl roll V Yp111M r     

nlll rJ I,An rl4r„   rylr1 tl L7 p o 1 d f 1 tl C 1; a r 10

I I' JIl1

F4CNgdp
U14I AA 41wpV' it 9   f; f     (( I.' n`     A F r! IIII     '^ i I' 01 1 41 80. 1 Ir M'

11 AdWMk IIM' I 11Wro II 111401 IC tp1L944Si a+ r II Y. N 41 I6 !
1

p + 1 110 HIAI fl M YEA Ifd/ ff 1y XI NTI

0W 74r 641WI 114111NIkMlM MI VII IIIIrVV pmll kAV A I{       IIO fl 11lo! I a i,       C, m ir r )M6 rli Ik° 4"

1119 I I{ r "7r A 1 p p no o. p ,       F 1 a 4 s r p 1a, r

Ian 6IA XM VI II,IIpvAk Vr' Ip Al Null 611 id

v .. m   ( nD Arr hl

l

MUM a4 0 1 Ne r in Nu7d 1
rA a t IBMI N H

I O 1 (111Y1r1 AI IA A4N i M 1YVti d' VA lu r Ib n I, M1I 11 IPAI rr Y/

tl1 XQpV' Y11 rIVU dmI INYl Al, OOVIO4ra 111 VrlpuN:   fA0 44 faw9, l4e G C,' V VY 64 pd1 urlr 1+ 1,+010 ILraldk. WI

OR   . 708 C64E QONTAII WMLCr cY n. F 1 V I ..     l : rn y   Fa to F 11 r f

11r

4

f wV 8 6b A110040an0" IIWYdkI fl4111VV. IC M!  tllya r d Vf tliwi 47 d d 4
1rM  +   0 i b

d r Ik1' AI LI p!  !a6

Ute 1Mfi ilquII wall IIIr 1! 01 41{ 1 YrFAI II II 19 fV 41"+" 9`%^14 A 4dtM 4 f1d bW H1 UY rl laro  / AV f I'     @" if' WO kF

B4a

t1 RU {     

l,
ql     ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4 fL0^,/ d rJ t      11- JA OLtL IIP/ 101 PAY, 111 NL11p SNVIr"     

1

YrY

210 tf1VUld+19141AP11fGJ 41VW" C'WIf 614iPVAW Pf dl @90P UN

NUM a qaP DLC Y/ 1 A4 fl . iffln d 0V'. ave fll tl r9 G )      11t u, 1a 11 I1 R XO 1p

alar Atlp Va) A N III BVI` Ap AI YfF IY 1POlx 74N rpv WPJ lI ly 4 9 I,  b Il m' WII lfl vin S! f

VI 1011 lrJ flat lal 6 1l lfl hl p A IV u I I 11tl' YhJu H 0 O, A l 1 I   /x111 111i114K14I

Mvp„ pl Av rd ddl 1p ly' iYJall V4111H11. OU ul Ulpl W A WI

L¢,      , N i T 4Ng pd V 11 p1 kVlu til 11 M01Y r;      iPf

Y ” i Nr

J 41r

oolril r st     .. n rx r1 rl a F

sell I&IJOIIIVUIq Ia, 7 PAaV 01100400 rt4r 14FW Y,  N6." Y` IrP Vr ul I I I rd V% r Afi 04 i J a 1EA' v 1'+11 Jh7, 0b ' Ik WI
Coil",      

E 9ii U A1IVII IIM1 ElO tl UIJ'^ I! @`       r ry Ar 1A9 11 a dt l      ( X n 4 1 I.!    r Yt L'« l l (   a T

C& i f I Y A fi r J 6l Y & f1

r1q     }

f 70 Id 04'

1n14i lAAr1

4 '
1404,. 2W r1Cftl B, 4u0 v1+ 4 IA14 0 II ! F I4 11 W I

Ili
N I antra uvpa aaspt. 11 111Air. A IA l -      r a lll a I drL v - ui n r I 1 111, i u r 1° aIr

rI` pp

r
Iyy  !       ,uV I rll kdel Ar C N rf I iirA 14p1. 1. i     11+ 1( II I, f , A l r, 1, f f' 0„    _,Itlf Q.-LA, i'.M1 1,.. 41... 0°PO bI



I

fe rPr 1. trii+
SII

raY Y a v. N ir lu  I Il tin tiurinti u. l

4I
IIS+ Iarsl Ialrr k u

4d  111.{ dvol, 

91 6a Y U yf fY( 1P   Ff k     d 70 tlOMRINyl I A IIfM I Ytltl 0l ly I4.. YtlP{ / , q, d,,. NfY Y l4 .¢ / It 11°"„
r   ..

mA      ,

aI11+...........Ij, l 11. 17 1  , la fa;' P Y l,       QFf IAlVi I"., I ItA 1411/ I +." 9I111A Aol jl`gAt R4N" dl if I
I 9 I IX11dC IIItttll 1dl  : Y ILIA  " A   "

ngdrviU`  VFId 4 11, f^   Y1u e; n Y4A 4,„   N

Irl
141IY V1 f / Y 61  ( C fwd dl dG TdM

R lrt tl ldd r1YVh IK`   iq YM A f      I M   1 16"  Ilpp Vl khpl M4 R114'' e441I pllp bw4P° I1
mmrry

yr  

I IT
d A    ,,,,       

b

ILpl

lld ill i'.   WY V'
91oI 4n a11lM1u w'., ll Adzr1 fl k k"    .

J 1 tbd4Fd P IL9 f i. 14J. w f

f Yldl IY ( I. M,`   Ilkld 1 Ih1 y,     

1
11 tlV14 Vr' V1R pb- F II ' g0""' IN b14{ Jd. H, fF 9 fl 7

m

Vl2 ovy, 11 ra14114111. rr 6llsl Al,' dfrI JP 191n rj11r I1 IA ko Y C  vil I I xic I w. rlRrl AItrL

kU GIVIJUMIAj ll lMl dI YLII I IUU Pl1Ia V f7 I Lf9 Yl 111-    l 4 l Ml1 f IV I , Ill I11   , F d( o y l EJlt 1

rallru l 1.
Yillt

r Nr' 
dw

Y- 

NVATIil
rrr a-

I

Io,      
gal I,' t    

xr    r, r,

I41dI
MNw 17er1I I Y Iu I AI I+ 111 w1 IIII a II

1   

f, n klrldl 7l I' ll Al lMl 11'       lyq 111 Ii if

SR 4111 I, _  ; 1 C Y 1 R' V4 llwf p N,

t J VII

I I: Y., M 1 41 l

11r
At(  Idv,, i      "

V11Y
l

U`     

f

4 I U,+     dtl al 8 ' 41 YY e W

1 "  uyyp Nl VIMrIII hdV» III,Y0. 1I YR" xr Nl o, v0.11. 1 t. V>° a I ItTtl', 44 ld"."]° 11,.; R ) R.  vI' b1"  utiad ^( P' It,:p 1 i  , V. 1 G1a441„, tl CfQv' r

i le d41. a ML Ifi I. I'' 4
R< 4Y+ 14 V° MIYnnVIbYVJi 11 uJ{ 7 Vt 4R1'., II fd, l le ,  4 d dNIIt lI 7Q:` IV'   45Yti' d'_ d NV 1'" PRII(;` ibU 0A IAMdVII Idd l 6S, gp IqI

N 1 l I4I III I10 P I,'.   RI 1111 til IVIJ 1ldl Lr IJ Ik v& 90 Y111 d  '". R " 1 IYII td„ 4111 VI1 Pbl G' OIV
W e

A7 s- P1v1tlII. AV. I, A Ndi 10 ' V; dl 111 11 , l,"    No ry i) M  , VAAfIf Vd1, N' 1- 1{-1111 IM, IN Al N. II SIA IIOMV Ill Iy. IV

1 r l L1r1 IlYr, r   ! 14 Vv ,. AB     - 

1r 1 Q i4 a Ik  " I 11   ; tll- iuA lR1 Nit lulu 1, r r l n I n+

kA Rl II

Itll
bl bdi M RLh: ili1 r 1 a '. N IV  ± lI P C l 1{ 1VL  /   /  K §  IR 7d t N 4J 1  „ V tJl kt l   " 411 Aek dd 10V

lalrt d° d1LIV. 1 Iq y Y l   % W V H Itt 1X11 1111 i4 f l°

dab lad 1 jil44 Il l 111111 Y d 8 I' V 11 ell r 1 InI bl4  ' I"    n r nr 1

2W GA4Pi1I4 4it lDOdV Ir0. 1111Iu7 41 I l n ie IRd lfi tl u II 1 M& CYr   ', alM
1pWRIV li IM TAI, P UR 11C

9H
rU NAtlf AL44d4 ul v Illbf! 1 F A 11 D0 tYof1 Itl1 I, tl 11 ftJtl 1111 h1 r4N 149 re9uvl1, 1V

d f l I tYJpe) mllnA fS II H l@ 1. 9   1.°      4I 1 1Rf

fn d M1,; u  fi, 1" 5", tl1tliI VV tl` 4tl. 5xlL

gIlry
Vq M,

Y4V f109YV IIIal1AI R

7

p  !' i

mb
IMq OWIP", II AY

v

l JA 74       „

4X,

11
11  ', A,  1tl V4 ",% 1181 Y

aIA1
VII{ ( 6M

A,,

Y II YR4 111, iqi aIPoN de h r4 f 911" dM [ b  !  Ar Ar JJ IP We I1 A... { F2

VILIf
V J( vV6, 

h idkVlal Yi c d"

1AV If AI   [  

IIII IG16 MY6, 1411 [ IV 111 SCY. R IL V77" 1 final Mtlu fP Ap hp;

1) ! Gd V41M'

Y17PiA

R4 1 I"  U 110 i FgF t N      $ 44' fiat UII I All Y o I uvA YI

lir l Irs u u Ira;     II 111

4101 Al YdY Q IW 111111llQ HII MIIA IAPI IVI u d dkUd r" CI 9"[ l

ri

1 fid P1III Rh 1kq 1e IWu IV1141A 1 a1P mnd, a OroMt IIgIt aMdA f" M  > A` 94 dwu 7U7% l 0" x, 41 1I. V$ d aIk i p' R dtltl  " GPd G ri

V, W II AY IVY . Aar Idil tlA P Il VVI`' f acrydlr 1411,k  ( 

Iwll IV II 10Vh@&

Aa       
l rVtl llV 11 11 JIl PV Anfl;.

i....    
IIII

Odir11N1
R' tw A 71 Y;.  „ ur a Yl V

1pfl 1 1G I . 4
f4   .

I 9 4 tl 4M tl 1i1 V9    ( 9 bVU AVI d 4111( IYb 1

p Inv" k, s o au 1l rtr lou s 1Nl a 4q r In l. A[ 0. uaPru ub2oll rural ra 4III0  .............

GG Iwl PI m_vn Rik       10V lP41M 1WMur AAH e? 4, 11 MYM IMAM^VVoolifi,     
tl,) q 441 R 70 i 41IIl1N A+ V II W+?, @r vMP 9lg$ Mf Y1s w

wMu P, PB o AVau ul

IYII h f t; l.%    ti( k. 9 4A J R 114

V1
W 7Y b p n f A „ A h tl fON d4  & pl b` RB PeV t111Pr tld 1 r4r f 01JV. 1PV.   9 t G f 6 W I / GI

111 IArrdllte, v4' lr o  ralol  ! rA

olwrrt

unlnd
V. ale 1 ,+  rr

Aar 0 Y A9ArI, 317 a      m   

A

ar uadwren

@1V
7I d I. I+/ Uawu I' Jdl, fi:      ... 1hI YL1" 9.= D' Ies, 1X, lI 5:4 9 Ltl' IolR l caudRu Ul,   , 14., x. 1+ 1 i; 1h1 r1I it, 4I 41dfl  

YAl
ktH

Cld Wb4 N' Ir NR   ,,.

pp

64N II d( d bila NrdldlP

Y 6f l 1   . Vml Y f uU Y N l1( I"+ uOM GR'. 1' 1 1N9W,. 19"

kAtl,
vI1IIrF ip,AI„ 1i4Au¢; u. wuv IIN gGn P1 AN+ 1, 611[ ",, M 1M„      1 ef' g4P'

tA
LF     "

4

PllvuP?., 141 N+

r1uMY Etl

Af1hE 601€

bVli, ulr tl 4 / aJ V
1 XVi4d' R f" 141f 4'

ullO

fl 1a
9

Y h V IF 1A d 4 @kY YI fi d i

ul 9 IAr xl alillq p, @i x111   - tvv 1 41, ry r4r a,( t di 6{ ydr iu A

tl!, 8 NN a N

Inl
4IJf

MA BI14111 V614b AYA v tl jou" IJ1p dU6 d n81M II 4h" A 1 II A V mol LQtl Ad Re 13U( p lflR wKNIIP Y 1,,,41" AI V1V RGI nW 11

Al SO ITMA I1gM+ III VAuI371 .    It fi nfNi  [( ,^   tt A i Y i14IfIA 401 IpI" AVy Ar tlY 1n17k kG 9v P aPi Itdlw

u--   

914 I' m,   W Ila dl dnlldlll 1..  llt 1N1) l4I( a Guv  I IAl  ) 1 Ya1Mvo rar ulu raaurAVAe e4^      I 1ruC11 uarl u I A

A   ¢ 17 I11Ip11 r el a

J6wu Vo IRtY IOIf4Ii.    IV: 3,

qC- R nll t"n 11* N 9tl4 IYRlllli."frV1Pk14N1 1V UVA # V4, 4e I,  11 411 v II e,  CVM4 1811, 111 4 VC

NpWl1IIIMLd 4' tl yd 4V„ V lla", Sit lRIV MVV,;, VA 1 V1l_    16! NPMGV /
F

117, 4 VNIM n1 OPM I 00

1'(+ ti I1NII VaIVA' o4 "

a alkq,Ir

4ib f 4uAI a Ia7-      lu

aaod rrtl 1

1

Y 1    "

34
urtuuR, o, a, vaY rld aelauv

f 4u4, IIOeleY hp a0. Rl, lNu. l; Ml. 11. 11A 1V lw dV eur lu l„ 41 4P tlPkpyAp dll11 i° MY 14x4111 V1i, q IdAMI1

W'

ff lAu'

l
r

VIVd41t Ir1V > ITfiI MLI,

wli1
IVmdtly+ Il`, OHp V V.' 1M _     C' Pfl

NI N C ICA  bll9  ` v` u Ad Gtlutl Y46WIIN VIR` 10 Pt    ^ qM YrNiP l ( PO11. 011 4 YV 0 ll@IAF 11 11 11# 11 1e' Ih u 7 I ld I

P A u TYAll . er; Gla 4 ll dJ a" IN At V71414 il,„f df, axe, I{ u, 6' v    ..
d' u IuV

Illlli, 119a i. ur AArt 111 Mull rax1 e ' taX    „ npy Jl  ,„ z

8, a Lr irlf l 4A' l l) dJ f>lg rlt0. AIo', W Y d Y I)      

u11v/)
Vf I Ir11 19a l f udl{  ! A II', 41r Vlfr IlkdVf, 1.  sold urdlPd rot°

11w r Vir11 r+ h( n AM 11l1I ) WAY Y 111 m ti tI ,,,  ' llI4vr   , I11I W m4 v & Id ua v In A. I p, doAr vr ulA

tis llfP4 A4 9VI IR Iri 1 Y6 1 4 117@M VI1.e'  I! p l'P fl 1 41 >'  4xlf Ot q

1fIPP k9p n GR a4 ( 1Pi Or1     II PII G^ ll r GIIA Vbglk rot P61 JFG II VS ht 4C,

Y I TA c7 t D. 16

ldld1¢
M111 11.

11tIP1
19 74PI AG+ 11Pu td.      1 CN vl lul r f gpl c lfasn N + A ! Af6 I ¢ 1 0 ! ttBu tlf A7N1aI JGtt

A r fl Vl 4 0.M6 AIA, q ° 1 100. in 11 fX IJhIU1418Ah fbAll F0. 1 rlli' I! i6 6 r Vs11t wr" tAO, q Rf flJl JIICI ti p4Yu

w den+ 111111 Sf dY sl lafptll, l, MI,, o VoiNomovNi, Vit 1, 1111& d V A   ( ti"  4Vf f' IrMgB 1f A 1

Al J,. f" VI AV d1r\ 4 ^ YIll l K. M1 7 U I ICA I i IV I b pl J' i y X 5 10. e 7' 4 %     11. 41     / 4 111 1' lif G.

1t, iM CI

a7pVIV, tlLY
it (

dI 
1 _  

41 (

VlIllII,
I

411   .
lAY

4AVMp,»
J

r4 ._    

Cf¢
q>" 1.'

MJfIViCtI
dd

A

tf(,,,,
plp d y, l IV`

yN1gq1

VdsdW
4ddI,

14I
ID` 1V'   l117111, Ad

7P lldllddl

c_

0I 6u4IILJM4I1rrlaC1
N0

FU^

Y V 41 4lkY/ A4 ' P 6 D

4 owit d4t1 db G,. A A  ' 1      Lk 4Pftl f 0. ft n,  yy( y 0 f>' ry y rF S14 61" 1 r', NBkNV1P A1h41 dlM( m

110.     Il Aumm Vo III, UI UVl4r IbI II IY Vulr hh. tlJ I1A eta P" IY AY M If VY 4 fi' VtlII 0I ; 41IOIC d 1A141 kY 10.vAL4' tL YI

k l 4 wfuj6* 11184 VpYlHIHl I l liIHn Idlmvrlr e 8 jfF ilIf i

krd t e.... 11 e' d;

IU l i

11

17
h 4r(( r Yd^, 1.

8OJ

i it)
PtitleIllrla

1 It a rA.. d nlu Iri duil Iwo nraalur ; mv uvealAl rltR            ,

l

Ord

I1r1ll i 4 sr Rare r aarcfir I. i ra, i i%      71 e ll 1 1

r 1 allu rrvA1 " ullurl. i Illi  , d1^ yr 1I' l,     1111N!qul l I e 114 I4 rr 4rrr GIJRIvId v i° 11 at 111Ip' r  ! o"

it o A1, 44r , r 11 a  , 41 1 A, 41 ur flrr  , 4,

dP ., AK ra!,,, 1411111'

vk ) hH l' A' 10

n< 18, k

1d„)   `{
k   :   

I       " 

Cl u, r 1k wIM d

u

I av    _

1 J lO, Vo' a4 to i' 74P " I fl. y 114  { 1 dl p ( a1 Jl k. fl rtf, Cf II IdD 74 off 111

V4{  1 M1 foalP 4( V 1V W1 4Yf, 11 fP1;,, 16 4„ 4( 7^ n      ; VIN uI fd I M  Y   I11G d'  @! x4 Altl lr ]. I A' J4Y yl6r y 141 P,. Y

40...



Attachment I

Yati yyd.. r 4IXk.b1546 ry 1 dllf?,t IS lal I,

n rrl r, v„ htli tr nsl a 1 r l  , I IrvP   I di

rrr;
r

Vrnn"
lll GP

pIlfdlBV    „
u k'4 a n>ti d6b Yl a, d N 1Udl XI b of k1X ry YA411 110 pi^' HPf 4 I u  { n41 V 481 f  CFN JkhZ

COWI9V¢
A7Y

IlC

alwfP NBO ApIIPdTo-". fla fll Ou,' ,,,,     

IP

Idtbn1„ 6r . rl 14u L^ MVi R Gil 4 X11 9 I u 111 171 IIIb 4141 µrv, 1I1

LO1

T6Vh
yMlr. l

tlfN IB 31IXUf Ilii ltd dl AIYp YIAI CI

0

A I U

y ,.    

N `

IFI ^^

f

lD,. YP tr 411 91 e'

I("

I^ 1

I I I, 11 Tlrh 1, 1 1  I n, I 1 1 1 rl   ,  ^ p^  , ,   7 I

11 S+  ,  I 1  ,    V M   -
il S763C', t1" IMI9 fVI ITIIf1 A   {, Y I l I, E k I 6  {{

IIW BhA. ii 1 iB\ ds+',    ' d11 q,    f   )  fP 1 [ fI f  I

l ppplppp
n 1 rl ovnV 4 ii' r 1 A AN'

V/   1 a4 1, 1 01) 111 11' 11 II l II) r^ I I II J r 1  '. 1 Iia Iftl II d

11 lql1 OAK 1    " H I l r ., i 1
141 Fal 1 I p WNPIK PIIA9{ y bY If^,14„ r Y t L n711 A  ! d   ' P I L4' IP I I

I 1IlC A Ifr J.      II hl J kCH D gQ 1 11 1 1^ C,  14f 1 I N C r      wldI fAY ^ 11111

f  E tl i Y I HN l. 1 Ilal IXld' r l k ili f P 16 1 1      „    P 1 1 Ih k W W l    " N" IP,: 4

V i 1lq L.  I/  JIl lil UJ r IVfN Il
l 1     (   5 11 P

Ma T 1 11,   AI 11 21 jr     -. t I wI I f a r        F a u 1 ; 41  , v

Wvo 1 TFVrlTAALMNn a c T

aH A, 1) MIIJ( I PA iI f 111 I I IN,!   Ill u I I I f   II / I lI:  dYi ;   ifL A 1( I F"   I j IlI` I11I #

r1 9nd tvui Ir3r rl1 ; 1 leil i LINA+ ir I I 1   r,' 11n     , f

1a bo Io r rr 9r1r1  1dXI Itvy4_  w1Ir1 f d 1 1w1W 1 11 I 1 I IIIr , 1 r r f rr I fI 1e1uw

WY414 YIVPoo, 111 d ad Y1 1 4 1

i   ,""'
iPkk aa4l r G ? 

1r
n    

vay   '

s11r
Cl) 

p! +
II1 I a"..   odlre rYi

F

N

P tBlf

oYd
1% u' hl IVf. *

4S
fI7V9f nG' ` afl if /' dVP o Y Y rt N"   YI11r  ¢.   h4r hl IYp3d

r

el& 71r1f4r1
F AIVOlAU41C 99 fll rrdf 1 lad Ax6r Wrl' P 64, 1Y uu10 d i 1, rI1 J IrPo6 TrthW rd a ep hi^# dG bd

P
N>' dA pa Rd1'! NkrO lr yl F  ( 5' MtlBM iuV a7tl MY WJti M1 rl'Wli htl dlv if Gr rl a ',' a fi 4r 6111

APC AItlA fN, M nu 1' R4 n` OlTlt 7 tl    .,. w^ o•   m Iarl IE u. a dX      z f , , rr„ r[ 4 rA

BM] Yh91wRIM. f H NP V U N IVa IIfiRPttJCd In M PoV9tl$ A% 11" V` Y WAV f1 A^ I Id Ar 71 r A11N  I' WPfi' M" uM t,.

n lmn r Ar r1 In

11V
k1A nV

p I

d

aIIIM 1 fl 1  *, ara90. NrFI11 N11,  

BIfdk

b, r.  40hA( r4JLI URIlA0V1f Ikll S

1 CGL h7" 8f 44r'

rN1 Au 11 ti

O9t 6 J Il lri

VN
IId h uIp AB MY4b7 AIIIIogf

Y.Vtivw.      

tl rY t flu N& Nii C H q grpS". 41 kJVIW, 1

Ppr
11CB U& I wW

AN

WbR
146r tl fd 1 y Yld U

Iql 11 HMfM fl. YV1Q' fq} I4HQIV PK.  141AV, D' 1X f Iul R P Pl d. p 1111' 7IY4'... AdI VIRIIl tllib' I IIxPIIS I P, Pol1! Mpkldu dW

rpa UI J11 Tall JJfl l
YY! I 1Fb 4pf11 fI III If111 GIf Y      fMN HB GII I1d Wf d4( lr I NPI Y 1 Ynl I I d f5 f gflf 11

I JVAl d di 1Vf If IWW,' I.   ACAhl eM1nIA11XII LtlfulA", ll ILh PA14M6rda I i Il r. IIFl)^ fa PIl III III fFdUJ k 117P IVId! IA       %
v

I1d, k drlr d1F Irt4," 1^ 6YCrn d d PPkniNlfl h, 9d AYI 4PYi" rl& A8S NM7r6!   MJt afd p1 I4f R& 1041    :{ P.' PPN C I1 IpiiB bkN  + iYtl

iHV b C4 dki' A' Y PSP IIIUPVJ PGAtI.    4lYR/ Yh fYl F!  p J, A l fPrd

b  - 4Y a 191" e' Stb gY I'^

nHNI
YV 1'

RMY
II I'" 1

YW Pk! 
H Iy! hStpYk MbVd OG4Ldikl 48ltl P&( 3RoTNY II PIM wF a IP1

11 Y^ T"LM Rry
rnV If f"  Hl tl Iwl Vdtl 7 Wz. a p111 HNIRIi MG'41rtlV quid uA 4. Y,{' 1X411

w (
19uM 9 PY4A 1VPW 1NMAI MflN M

rM M w1 rqr v o 1n r1 a 11111 6G Ia 1 II 11aIX Ir 1 N w5r M Y P
f Iw IFr d I l r   ,  ( r 1 L f 1 , r r m r'. r f

Y7Y dUBe I M P- Ndw9YId w ulh61o4 aux Nr 1ud lrt vlo  Fa1 IVOV1191 ROVI Wit hr rl rI LI11 1 ROAN fl 111 f

1" d, a au or Gd dua wwd n r oXu Y

111 Ai? bd 1+ g fl Imo:   n; nwi

AI 11 a r i M ASb 14' d

WuaIJ11
z4a Aflrlt VfPoMD rJ{ P Ild4W V' lI IPr dA1FYd IY YygJr^^ euq 4iWAl MVV, A      

41f n,       

f f

x uM

w

f

rA
7t` d.. '

I, 

t, A"....      - . ..  

N_ 1 rF Ar7[ r   C ul l. r 0. m him wllbd dl d'"') rF alf hed V#

n ua311u1 alar IV r41 A II z 1m

a Y9
Wn PO F Ynl

n1 tx Ix p9 1 eNu YM. d14R VoaBdl SAN 1 BA11 N dkIN NAP GNtl

M... F".    

IH YObN'  v Ia lddi       ( IN

MAON
1141 F 0,..

A 4' h atd PoP1 AVHWMC dMU
dl' q

d9

rr1311
1  

44 10." V OWI M N a81N IPM7 r 4 rlr   % OWO droll tl' cl N P lu 7FuiWq ( 1G+ d41WAN

n 6 1 1 4! de I rybfd 1 5 MI Nnm Mrt[ 4Y" M' I k' f 4b BI IIddU 17 1 h' It II I W

l '
V YW IIkM tl4Cd It 1 I ' v lJ    AAI1YYf f1 ,,,,.

114 NN4dII PU tlAIIuXllll h" fltlPU fH ublbOti" atl dUY 11AA 1104( Ti IN tlAdt0. 1Y lufwt NG M, AI 1144  Gq kq r U ap G IS 1&  q d[ d/ btlPGIN( C'. 1I( M C6

Nh6 11A 7CYRPogIId Mf uyd Yl ra

nAn7„      nd4 U F'" t is A41Y 1lbNYr ViBYfA 1n" f9 C Ik4_  ..1r A;  N 6M. dl IIA. S4( q H$ 9( kfl ulfiy     ' AW AQ Nn M1 if< P ui F t PWGY Ad VI

0 d 4 1A 1   PY Idf fl

I

ld,.  ' 
q t

tif # 4 N

frill
fl7LIIy

I Yf lliF FlnY

ryV1Y % 4q{ I

r Nm[ 1AI UI SIItA 1,C Vfi 11     ! J c zsi Y Y AI VV TII 4 tl u !   1 4,t Y dR RFI 1k AUW I4tlP

CP Ii AV IIIPo fUI b

M9 1101 Wov MYW11tY " I Hkf rMid n4 FA U9 fV AY dN ICP 11 1 7 diR0.   r' s" ABr M f1At6 bOP kry'' Cho

k1 1J1 1 Ci" prrna, AkIV 1P'' I ^, vvBVh C wk 4d+" wui Ir  ¢ 1r; 11M

Ax2 P,

Ih ru IW 1 urvl LOAX1d1" V VE d& tldRACk APAAldflkV4
Y

UN

147

1u01UIPHV 9AIMVIa!!" n Cao SdIItiII P: wB

f , J , 

IM 1. 1 I '. r! h II I.:. T', 

d 1v 1 r 11 Al . l° Rh dAIJ v1 tlP4d1 IdI dY OUfkkP tiH M'4lNfiil7tl 11 Nll    ., J

f l nfr^ u

1, 

1 B dl E , A D X [ 1 O1) r Flip tll ra. y f l i Iron+ r tiAlrrr rY rd     
1

n rt all tlEA 11 RI d MIh

n 1 11N M ^

1 r

1 I*+ AE4IBb Y17 1C+It     ^         Idrl II - IS6 9 bR cI E Yk ML WPI V 84l+ a rYCHI

1 N 111 IhYN AIIA INb h[ 1dIN µ      R7 Fl, fil ON I A 11 F II I I' M t fP 1 ` A

f % I 1 dIR atll NrrV r rpg oNS o Y Iad1 Ii ud v n YII N. ar+  f l W Ip we Gf  ^  aId ral 4' d ded l> Q

fPreal E I BN YEMmnVw 01@ Ia flpS I ,      lvrnu lalx :    1 N il,   If,

ry
ory' VI 4dgol40dh, fu fr dffi M ilAki

rdr". 0 hP CIPAtiNIOf VIE (  II Akf,,, F ,,,,,,  k t'

fd4ul'
I' Vd f ^ I fri,' d I

ry1
V

4    fl

4

I

4P

EF 411f 1, G a 11

J"

1 V PJIYd i i fiY11 Y( 4 q CIY( 1 Q t KVA', 1( tl V b IA I tM1N M69lA E W 1 1@P IP,

O n* VPr YV

Ip. YU rq 4Md Y11El 7Y1, IrUOl ltd (, N, 1 P41 Allll Di I A NII 1' Y Idrt al adxl1,, IP1um Yll M' Lafi dIV NlQtl hY%41 Na

6{fG n a'. 11 IVY v nP, PFdllw!     11917 Wav I* tlM 11P1 gv. r4, w1 r91 h wf  , a dV I A P ud a  vdm Nn rt arU r, rYXk 74a wc, ddA UFFldfl A aAT APW
uLWfu`, 11 a if ii IwtuIE1rGu yd r1 n, i111 1 a r , ov 1 r44m° d P t 9 v1vI 1, ur! 1 0) 4,  laa ; 1 II1rMd0 r+CAR, puA F l P A, R

VvENY"•*, YI +rid 11x a" r d BYY I

l  - se, 9 A^.14B dI IJ+, N n7, eY   11PIdU r , b

1",  I,   1llN SM SN C fUPr TRI

C
CCAlp

ld
urlCDHT dLI RI PLSXI 1p BR

78WX^ . f b II 7C11NIIppryR1" A AA11A

uNfl9r

0 I   11Y{ fl Pq" 1M1 Ifldkl 1 YdJV A V 4 fll d l

1 Ifl Ug11111 f/ 4 Îft11 1P1111 I N Iq bll

IOM
tPua OICMI ROWp EPRArr APO W

PM dRA mV4d& iD fA VMNkflM4oa 1U N1VxN     g1 IMM aY 9l tl ',     )9ACr" t11f N fvL, 4.   4  `;;}I4pV"+- Co 1f dw HP L Id rfl SIt

AFARMIOVNV

M4 f I IWY BI 10 fl' Bw

PY
AI C 144d U I N X 9 a A, 4rg 1 ON d k N o- q y

hfV1
qK ..611 II 4 I ............4AI..... ..... 1 a J niJ l fa 1 w n,  dAtl ua Q b°IH ftlpr"  PDfb '

1 1   .1I AINP 1 1  M91A 1tl 1, X9 P1^ l4 VG 111 lfa Prl lvWIN1

VAVVWvN, d A94UV YO Fb' @?d1r IIIIbR rySn OdCN017, 11"    l77? d419X 711 7R , 11 IYFwM1 A WM a 9Y 9 CO1, 1 AI FH Ytl IJ' IIlFfl Y 1

IUMPdl^ f l h ' 141 4 r nfff V" I   _ fl b l L u P I m II

N
4 x719  ,{ IF     !  C Y I tP IB/  f A 4 C 14P[

Pr riI, l" r N t 1 1 P. F' J F4' P V Y VO IE " a. mk d If 111131 Ip 58 # 9A l 7aJG41N41 / M I[ OI O M Mt1) PiiP3

r IX leh, I Ylr V IPf  [ IIr mY A lief ICI y r: I 1    'Iwl 1      v111 1 1 llld   { II III I d N I I' F+ a WAR

u7IWl mi 1 r41' AN 11 I w d" 1 tl I VIVIII MIN: I II' M I1' f r It f( A 9IIq, I d f7 4 d Y(  IIIIll 11P01li E, W r ill AR l"•'

KN

9

Jd1     , 4 YRt S Aa Ln4 V71Le Cia F• iu Nh N M dy' ye M Yt6 t- IP A D I Ip4 lJf". fl f 1f 1tlF  ? 771 N

tl' 4 Y IIY f AI r, 1   , 1110. 6 A:- hflI l, ollb 111" 111111 F     IY - k:)' C11I 1 {:  U IY' I 4D hl vi l'"

A i 0. JI 414 Lf- 7M 4dAP I ri Ak      IM1V ^ 1" 1' 17 1 II , fl fud II` I IN. lir, I  /-    J 119 !   7G, I i^„ I^ i? (IPA rn.{M4 n Pa
Yrq d"a 1+ . 1 W"    1n., r I ^ r,, PL'..   r, I    tl , r, jr, ra r;? t 1r^ l,. 1 1-,.,11 1r^"

1„



Attachment I

a 3 mreauu lrrPfb lWlNuxlt' 0 uuwrrr     _ If441 11 v? ' I Ymrroat~ A% 7 u" o Fr, ms r.    I LIJ A 1-    A Im I I u, p C- Ct wpb r ArWpi

AMMYdad9
A I7 N N 8wSP U tlN4Y L. l it ( , V

Al
RBY1V, lYI+Nn 114xipllTllCaik' lllllllPPSNrTOAdLN$ B 1ADWAS Of4PTfOVA Y) 1    dh     , AI k d. PVf MYI01udtl    -

R Y   , IWAS R wIIGI4. SN. 6m i,
UM, 11    .., 1111 d`

Y N NA AqII7lh Il.°, 1" I I (-    6 ;, r n     e I r., d ld If tl+ ati 10leA   

4!    [ l Mlk; I Y , t     " I, 9 9%  4 yB B Ild 4YdRn MIf NMI"    Q

aNN r% pl.' i 010u f1l ti,.., a n ! lo dilY` vASV^ N6T Al ", tl YIf IV 1 lo1J w 1,F7`  ,""I',, iY .. A".  . T to /„ VL 7d nr l' 7+ 9Y: 1

CI, b1 w< r, Iflda % IM* @Y.#-"' F M° 3h I` Gi, IY. 11 1,. p, i7 A".. ri     : dru Id i,'', 4 IJe.. t 11VA. Ih M'

DAI A" A7, y'""" 10A    ! f Y " r Y 41 4 4 R pss ra_     [ ,. Paull q MIIx f0.l71. Ya

YII NUH UI ICI IIIYYRI S 4, 117111, 1    .. 1 II OSI YIIIIN IAMII I. ip I J    . 1 lCV rJr"   T 91 hYgP111Y1 IW    `

0  N' 41„ IIq II B 4ANN 7 YIY S tl4+, lI0d1!     _ A41 11 : I Ff RdAToR9 s n po g% 7 M1p, tel DI 4 1 I" r la  !.   I y car I a    ' etr 1101'    1
dA. S AAI All r; F' 01 1, Y I% PSd+, PIRVTSV SM194" w^ f61, 1p Id.7P!^ nll N d I1  - III!< i    „ NqN H h Ag llCf k,l, r x

liAVAu ral9soxRN, N^, u xulx63411emr, o rrr7rdxl rrp' dn u       ;

au wrli, r ma" nmY nx

ii r rr i'

ry, pr IIbgII ttl- bAA911011 Mtl- 1 tl""+ salvo 0° 4p Y1At1 M nI iIM AP AIN tl 9 I4I

IOIN
r C  ,-    7   ;: 7u , IId ° a

177iM1MPAII_,.,
A7 Iu9U11n tl' AW11II" d MNAtl"„

µvpgllr1 PAH41MA

Prvvio
PAIea       , hd,

lr r l
d+

at t# ' xs"]      ", 111 Y 4 rA rW1s el d 1iRlry 44A v"

C w pcuaau II k umelAUAr r«mreou w INI PtiAa

7 IIAIrPVSll YB N.. A AdM. 0411 dN    ,.  . J  - a ae r„   gN, u,,"  ,. 15IYa   +., VJR reroq AA' Mn Ph.¢ MII S -....

r`.  1 d _ 1f tli

nmC f Ibrll riwp,Ap..     ....
A td

mil 7" J" SW. nLW f4P" d' ka PPNkd0' 6" 1 JW 94dN.. Pt

i[ 7116 1 rg,     : Rea 1 a  _ i t IY 1', 411 PPI
o

s
1

F ( I47 A° 10. N, 1 VlI A P    '  1N I Ill Id1I{ d I MIPvAII" YNvp

xF. M IoM, IPI

VIV
PAINAI I, P

KES

ti» 4NOiTS

114

NSA`, S"

I11NvGI
4711Y ' P A4 

8     

lk Il w el b C U(( A f I r/ J% 

UR 11

AMIa 411 . 4 ldtxl% r1?d4fT1   +     M, 1ON„ TAx

tW" N

N P M13 M° A. SN% I
I', FMI PImVS Pl+ v    II it AI r r 1    , r- pra avR dmuuw- lS14 NNtl40P

A r e- d(   t 1 Ir p0 IA 0 O IV 4 AC RAIda109 Nd RN` o

uA
dRl l

Sf9A
1 dv'.w Mll f4 Yd A 8.     Of ISn.,     6 0   ' v ;    Y dl x p 11 40 f' P Mor% INgg Yd7r

n

Po null 14016. II W I[ 5tl

ITT Sfhli Bh g iRY AN YIC4% YY x9 Y   ,,, Ih 1 fJti IP I I 1 ,    r t! 9   , I t t h dl AYIO Aa x Nb M Y Ti

ud I1 w 0. 11II. PIL

AYNA
Wwn 12 II N' IY h% f ) Ila Sup I Md9 NI dcw Bps y vat,   C 6I r I, pP", 0A µpYpN% Y@rP

4 f fAl 11 old'. W4YIIGrq rllT l' ket II PY IA IINI WLfY M1 W4r 41 dJl 1 0 1IY41 d l Intl rV lrr" IYM 11 @ro4 RYStk III

R1 4 , N6nuNd'OP' 41 Pd1 mWCYdMifdNfl 4" n f7P61 11 A ul DN irvn.  4 Y e    ^'  P 4 R CYY I7. r P dor 4. 11 GW4 PtY

baA NPW W40 O II ffIIWAIYP IEOn N' Sb IIANP0P5N VA471bAASWA1A7PTONSNAM4,    q. 1" 1." 11. i d Y m I 1 4YuB) Cf 4) i

pAM
lY 944% pbm udPouNAW xMA R.+ 11. IY. l YAVna APlrr........

1w Pd Nora pd 7Pn6uiu Ala6  ,.'   UI I " IR t 1 1 Yt L dA Y6 x  d rNrti 9A Y47I de.       , e   ..      

v 6u , I -., 0iv 1,   I, 4£ Nbld 6YFfYJ" Sd,     , 1", M   " l;" ( . r Prr 0 Fk ibOrl4 d9 % A" CPaYEMr

IAN. 

IAtiA0. l0. Vl . AAbM hx UkCS C'. Sa n11AdN" W,    4. V Ya

I116A
Y N o' N', h ale„ 7hY 1 e"   71 ;^, I r7 7 M w v TN du A tn' PPw7NY YN   -.01 YV' v* 0. VIAO tl`,& O6F` IINIrNO" Y IUIIflftlP V' tM NdM OdI1h7

MII! fllxOtA' 91we VbOWItl^' 1 OAPAhWM OeNdall aNa ttAull 9 A N A0 R. 1 I m, P6s av PI  ( oiio
ILL

4 rl W Y B PIA   IA '" 1 1 1 r f 10 A PA fl%P

mbPM liz"" II11`& lPMN1? 031 S U, I' AY iY p,.  . Fd I/ F1+. 1, 11' 4,T " 7F"Mlrr 0 0 " I 111I l I,, 7t,   l al Pl YItuIM  : AVN.' I`". 7 Ph1

msu kimuI1lli MIIdM RS. ORI' MB     , x17 AOM IIP, IdQ NCNImI SN APT,( 1!   SY NklfYWl   ..  1 n d w+ rfnm AYIfP1611

ABflbP 114V0.d0. 410AltiM........ S CS. t UPetitlu' 9. eq V3aNP NRbMVNBAu tlCM V4A@B' wP FmM1Iu m   LI rd
L, i!(

Xfln. p   _      =

liif
e YI  { WG Y

Rwtd,   uwA T

YI71P591uCr PuPNO AY I APA VVIid IIIAJwliu%     Y N6Y w. qiw< 7N, IO , 1 AM FI

Yo t"     aY IOC,   w 1A d YI A 1 Af Jd 8....    P6. 1! A' 491
a w

idltl MN d6 Yl hM9 NV IL if rYI, IP: R IU bI Aa If11., If hl;"IrI 11 eP9 1, I(. q ". i,   ui   ", y rvin 1   ; e ) r dil 61qb II vVYdf NI6D;

G 1 fvAM v 5N' ri tll Y6Y' atl tlx R d,„ I l"  k 14 Ad r I Ph 7r P6 r I,  er fY 3I A JI Nfi u

RPM 9 14& N M+': mr'' d4i y Nrpd„ S,^+ b+ 7" NR   YY , 111' v" I... Jt   ,+ M"   4 ; v,, tion ', wk, I 4AeYM-' V1 Vddhh
t

A t -   e l u n  r1A IINI 0 al 3 Y'  I I- I Il Nlkll flifl4 dd mltV 111114' Pwwl Il ti i NdAAnuxNn Oxw ml7rol     '! drAleR, uaNOA uaNA % rau, Nl I d t cd I le

1 Yyll hY PA! 6vp Rlr IN INYI% VF VgkI,,. Rf4pdb A A   ' j, 

R..

1) 11 I M  '-' 6tll( 4YI mh 0616 Npgd wANkY114NII UMXxi

Jx6Vtl

AIA NdS
QW AI

I' 4+ l IIT;      1NA tli A 44& tl, qr 1

U A T INr 9111  ^,.,  1!   )  

I 1 I'. YI IV fri 4'* d Md S¢ NI 1Ptl7lw71CmO7r

v

I
Fla uN   , 141 la r rd' Tf, OrMPi^ hWP. AV. INUi

A pp01 I kd4u IAMd1 t$ 0811    i, rb? MFl ifN& tl97diNM;      NGMI MAI I f tlA

t 1 m4 f9*, 4 VbdA r,w 7N6A , IfY PAN4 N1    ( WIa' I%! bY a uo 1 d r w Y

T D kRYlSI as     ! p S J Y e I. hAl D4 F; } J A APAIIWPWAP09NP

9L IIMNI1L7MAPA VIRUP O WVII. IIIYf 6 1vAHd tlp, dy NdRI Tlx Il Ar ? Jq J lldd 11 11p fp

Nno 1 NaA811111V 1? Ao1M hM iiS NRe WHTSN NZ7 ot" dn'; OFIIK 4iR8 f IM" a Rlri N IMR Mtl 491 9. 1. 9 s Y 1  , AY NYI I)!  4F, 4uNWd' il;mfV, 411" WV
blklI1NN, onuurer llwMRMVTxa 11UPrkAPHIRv , TON m,  to wim Al v11  IrY I, IIa Al ., r all Ir vnr 4 Ar pIh» raxMua

AIl IIBP,M4PINx 0` h0. VIINCY' APNAL 74, h6M tldll BIRO GONreN R41AYhhpu I' m ul woo Id 1 fIA  4f+ lJ „ d Y4   ) Iru4 N M I AV 9. t6PdM1491

a.  

a

pOAMLV
41djI" YI uArlaoMa: n ut. oaw d1Aln1  " n, r r, r r V,-

fi„,   
Ir 111 IYo,

III aNn I, PLOpd 611 V4NI, uC. I", l. L 114r.,.. VlS 1, 1.. w '". I I  ^ h ht J' I Iv v=il  ,• W„'", 9...
p

1LP NiMiLk R ASIVN II YP IIaIIrIlhy0T 1Yd6A X' 4 1Y 6Yp1fl A P, gsV    (' In 911 "' I+ I t l YI 11,*, Pg A4 ( I+ MY ff r, r7P
Y

54W , SOP SpQ

NMPM
RSIR0." 60Cblf IN6F.       Nrbp411" deMPYVWw 41M r01. i"A 4F a...  7 l 1 I, w Y e ala 161 . I lfd!

u..   .,.

bUg
mV I II C III. I,' 4PM OH P pYNPmWr• h SAPu7 VfaO?

0 M on I M Pod"

41

I,

Nril'

h

VIR)       

a lTMmnwNuhPNIAhm" do- TrsYNNrac 1N

r4
sa Ir,   

r frl rl

mm,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Ao

ld' InJ111 i ' I' 0 9A 11N JI II 0PN      _.     dv y

II°'`      '-. I e u. CP, W

Ile wfl" VIIm a' 9pfi IH011 i: P Pdf n.    ...  SA, A 11ofu' wh) lu flN... 

w

q I  a Y9 rlfJ

r8-   if GU PPoSd YI Vy, ;- nd E" 9447v pf ON 1 I f f    , u I1 c ( R"""; Ifrrvr a r6,  A

M i w    ,   h 1 wx) 1

m  
a I oI4r dlda Afm h,,. a w¢" ItatlA

J  NgN fovuf mfPE dY{! IC 4M d fl3tl NAI, e 11A       -  L 1 1 r1' rl 1 19 Iml I: bWI rC Yrs u
ir P6ti drIMCP; Ya'  h14ot i5U vl w9 ded 1, tl.,       _    If , tl

h
k I I i 17 IM ii;"   if " d a

Xs I L, q l. gba Y Yk kV       ua I Na  "& P16!      _    d ^ YN I I v,, e,       4Y l" P i tN tnd u

A4ep I, mdnIP PARMOII it Me PP" V" CSfll VArfiMnIl 1" g111IR 0. . tl . mf0 ° f" Iry fw &= eiG+ li ^,

T 1410 V" f61YMAHn 0 M r,'ENCE uup OBwIl rd" I.     ,".... { dN 8 Oh NI6 h6tltr, g4r4P,     .

WI rYlA1 rJ6,, KmRRW Atl" IfrWil"       

10
1. 1 '% Ild' dl" lix

r"

ulld

1Mw11L°' A"    y4" 9 1 6  '" ! 4 FI: r Rtii4 d' AIYf 9N, d' C

y AR    Y"  Il dlt , Ir+ 11, 7 4IY 4a"  INV., I9F7

42.



Attachment 1

M

0610" 01

N
IIE°      F°

11. 3520 Scandals Way

San Mega, CA 92128

CERTIFICATION

I SEAN WILSON/ TITLE PRD INFORMATION SYSTEMS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED
LIST CONTAINS THE NAMES, ADDRESSES AND PARCEL NUMBERS OF ALL PERSONS TO WHOM

ALL PROPERTY IS ASSESSED AS THEY APPEAR ON THE LATEST AVAILABLE ASSESSMENT ROLL OF

THE COUNTY WITHIN THE AREA DESCRIBED AND REQUESTED BY YOU THE CLIENT, THE REQUIRED RADIUS
MEASURED FROM THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPERTY REQUESTED AND DESCRIBED AS:

APN-

499- 200- 1,8 1000F.1. MIIVICC

PLAT DATE 03/ 15/ 2017

COUNTY OF: SAN DIEGO

Cl PY OF, LEMON GROVII:.:

f'

SEAN WILSON

Tfl' LE PRO INFORMANON SYSTEMS

DATE:

q 1. R 2_0 17

Plresm 750. 295. 9951 1 Fay: 760. 29S. 4038



Attachment J

Saint John of the Cross and 5260 BROADWAY

SL John of the Cron Colthok Church
j 9W Broadway

t

t

LEMON GROVE WAY

E82
00W

t

g

v

N



p µ ,{, N fimy fi Np il

Mwn Attachment

K

niy CITY OF LEMON
GROVE Development Services

Department     Date: May 8, 

2017 Pick Axe Holdings, LLC Mattar Family Trust of
1990 Attn,Gina Austin 4395 Alta Mira

Drive 7364 Mission Gorge Road La Mesa, CA

91941 San Diego, CA

92120 SUBJECT: Appeal hearing for denial of Zoning Clearance application ZC1- 700- 0012 for property
located at 8260 Broadway, in the City of Lemon Grove( APN: 499- 200- 18-

00).Gina

Austin, On April 6,2017,staff received the subject application to establisha medical marijuana dispensary(
MMD) at the subject property in the City of Lemon Grove. On April 17, 2017, staff denied the application
because the property is located within 1,000 feet ofa school and a State- licensed daycare facility. In order to
provide a full and open opportunity for you to understand the reason staff denied your zoning clearance
permit, and to allow you to respond accordingly, we wish to inform you that the specific protected use
affecting your project site is the Saint John of the Cross Catholic Church, located at 8086 Broadway. The
church property is comprised of three parcels, each of which is utilized by the school and the licensed
daycare facility associated with the church As such, the entire church property is considereda protected use. 
By measuring georeferenced parcel boundary information, we have determined that your property at
8260 Broadway is located 822 feet west of the church property, and is therefore ineligible for approval as
a

dispensary. On April 20, 2017, staff received an appeal of its decision to deny the application. Staff's decisions
are subject to appeal pursuant to the provisions of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Section 17. 28. 020(
1).The Lemon Grove City Council will consider the appeal and makea determination to grant or deny
the appeal at a public hearing to be conducted on July 18, 

2017 If you have any additional supporting material you would like to submit for the appeal, please provide
that information to staff at your earliest

convenience

Respectfully, Eric;

CraqPlanner 3232 Main Street Lemon Grove California 91945-

1705 619. 625. 3805 FAX; 619, 02C,,', 1818 vvww. c+.lemon-
grove..._    ....,.......

m.................

eams



Attachment L

Eric Craig

From:    Ali! sNIr, Gina

Sent Mumby My tl% 2W r 9A4 Alll''ol
T. oa:       l` a' ma(:: u" dO
cc rlluui uvr'Vaualapouucid a+ chin'',

eau' ullej 1) oe tloii Iwler,fo,„ J Nla116i uu, Hiia l+ l np. nauu° Ic! uw r 11 Iuur ll
tl w atl ''; rydYt` dVuu, 1

Ana

q yQ' hg.OVR+. IIII Vn o7;:lge ,„....._..__

V' rmn,   i r6 4;, o auc otl ti°Vti^ auo auuyo, u° dp' w a; a u. tl4; a,,
V nlc:   1 w. a N. I r)  I APAi

uuPnu7, a i puu" , I Ilna uuu. S) s lla., oVVVi°" i°' NVu au. op; r n° u; Vn-
w'; ,,", rpuuu, air,;+t,uoo uum„ o! iiawo. no, o p'°`', ilhuu dr uuui uvau: u'aoati. aa, ru, ll` n`:°

a. Iii ; t i', q< uuaa la, uN^+ u r° nuu '" Id V' i e rh  Owe ia r MAN iwUG aui" lun mora IIh  r w nj  pria: ll ( AA 1 MAW)uullap "    Y u i.,,    '        

Good N Iornia y 6Vma

tlula, usc iu jjl, Iu: un d no 06 t. mr i, l : a;: 1auu a pa^ u. itl llu7, luxuwv ii ' !& d1i° Il( 1111: ruscu 12 hv"'tl Il fnau u¢: I,   21ii, 7 7111nd ou: Ilooato+ l uj6Vgi9,

i uylllu au,. a° woi rtrrilV tla d,:, p, u, a  III, awa: oV o, oul. mu. oio° II" ur. Y uuuO, uu Vu,, r, r; V, dVnlrlll' an' a' aip. ` ua , eaililir oa, tlw a. iu',;:.

I hanks,

L I i c Ci     : i1C P

Planilc')

C` W n i a. mon € inwe

1) uti atym, to ` cl ic. i 11: 1< ihl'.0

7152 ; 1! ul Si

1 onai Bove, C 1 910

125.; 806 phune

4,9..



Attachment I

f41ff1.. rr lrl It a 11 f( rV

r, 1, v, I v i1wrlp, r 5,   Ir?fo

Fu" QPn : & I N,; Il i11 IIi„"",
ScnIf: Monday,ndauy, Wy 8 20 7 p A211iINJ
Ta. ,,; ih4VbVUPh4u:' kd, a"kilN. 1 V0Vpa' NrNp4nVi" U: Ilp; p corn,  i 1„ k lh” QY1'" d' M); 0. 11l', P411Dp:". q,, V Ipa", ll l;' 10. P' p" U conOo;

pna" 9' 3( q,)ut114) giiI) c dI1a u. 7o0' ll' n>       
Cc c om ' coi It III p11lw,,. pti, cim> D, IIivkj

pug lll' u tTg,     mid II kwiing Dwe IAr; ytia^:WI W6.palamii1 1. Aspma uis ary° App ca°  ( AA 1.. 700- 001, 03)

chn,

p' hc umnurua, p> led pu:; w anIla. uNzawllz* uy" mu mmi11N 4d Nrpau: W and mpnu, aocs l. lhhut' Uie Vanunu nyg( late v6H be Jifly 'I I'R"',
y';,. u@p Wane ifyou hwvc" 11111Y a{ anu,:, twa iuvs.

Res„ p ecOiiuppgr,

E,iiric Cir aut; A, VCP

Asso.uu:, p m(T ppnuuunneo'

Oty or p. xu>Inmr11(' a11uove

ly¢wuw& pnnna ult Sa kes Ilyq:mmllula, o

3232 IMuhl S1,

p. enii. Iin( ou° ovc, CIA t)' 045

l< i' p' ry' JI 82”, idiq,6 p hou1c

lv• 11)dy P 5 3F, p8 ppa,,

u a u al p,'` rn Vu uQlrt. u: V', upvu, a; ag:.°. rtyy,

50



Attachment M

h
0

St. John. ofthe (' ross Catholic Parish

8086 Broadway Avc
Lemon 2" ani\,' e, CA, 9 194-5

e,

OFFICE OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

619) 461- 2681

May 23, 2017

Eric Craig, AICP
Associate Planner

City of Lemon Grove

Saint John of the Cross Catholic Church operates an elementary and middle
school, and provides licensed daycare services The church programs activities

for both the school and the daycare on all three of the parcels that comprise the

church property, For example, the school uses the auditorium on the eastern
parcel( APN 503- 011- 11- 00) to conduct school- related events and to serve

school lunch on a daily basis. Our Youth Center which is also on the north
eastern side of our parcel is also used extensively for child care and youth
activities.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 699- 461- 2661,

Respectfully,

Director Religious FducationlFacility Manager

51-



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.     7

Mtg. Date July 18, 2017
Dept. Development Services Department

Item Title:    Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the
Heavy Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation:.........

1. Conduct the public hearing; and

2.  Adopt a Resolution  ( Attachment B)  upholding the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0012, a request to apply for a conditional use permit to
establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the Heavy Commercial
Zone.

Item Summary:

On April 17,  2017,  the Development Services Director ( Director) denied Zoning Clearance
Application No. ZC1- 700- 0012, a request to establish a medical marijuana dispensary ( MMD) on
an undeveloped lot at 8260 Broadway. The application was denied because the proposed MMD
would be at a property located within 1, 000 feet of a private school and a State- licensed daycare
center ( Saint John of the Cross Parish and Catholic School). The appellant, Mr. Christopher O.

Williams, subsequently filed an appeal and request for public hearing, stating: " The denial letter

does not state the specific school or state licensed daycare home and therefore has not put the

applicant on notice for the reason of denial. However, the only potential sensitive use is St. John
of the Cross and this school is more than 1000' from the proposed use." Staff' s response to the

appellant' s statements are provided herein ( Attachment A).

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorically Exempt Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

1.



Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution of Denial

C.  Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

D.  Search Results from Greatschools. org

E.  Search Results from State Department of Social Services Website

F.  Draft City of Lemon Grove Medical Marijuana Zoning Map

G.  ZC1- 700- 0012 Application Form

H.  Staff Denial Letter for ZC1- 700- 0012

I.   AA1- 700- 0003 Appeal Form and Attachments

J.   Map Showing Distance Between Uses

K.  Staff Acknowledgment Letter for AA1- 700- 0003

L.   Email from Appellant' s Attorney Agreeing to the July 18, 2017 Hearing Date

M.  Letter from Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish Staff

y.



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      7

Mtg. Date JUIV 18, 2u8, 2u t_l

Item Title:     Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the
Heavy Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background:

In November 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The permit process
for MMDs requires approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP), and the performance standards

prohibit MMDs on properties within 1, 000 feet of certain protected uses, including schools and

licensed daycare facilities. Schools include any public or private school providing instruction in
kindergarten or grades one to 12.  See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

Attachment C).

In order to identify and map the location of protected uses, staff relied on a variety of resources
including, but not limited to, the website Greatschools. org and the website for the California
Department of Social Services ( DSS). DSS is the licensing agency for daycare throughout the
State of California ( Attachments D and E). City Council should note that the DSS Website
reveals the locations of licensed daycare conducted in commercial and institutional settings, but

does not reveal the locations of family daycare homes, which are conducted in private residential
settings.  To provide the public with a map identifying potential locations for MMDs,  while
protecting the locations of family daycare homes, City staff created a draft map with 1, 000 foot
buffers around the parcels where known protected uses are located. Staff then made those

buffers opaque to obscure the underlying parcel geography ( Attachment F).

On March 7, 2017, staff presented a report to City Council describing the recommended draft
review procedures and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish MMDs. Staff also

presented the draft Medical Marijuana Zoning Map it had created. The review procedures include
using the Zoning Clearance ( ZC) process as the initial step in screening and reviewing of MMD
applications. Complete ZC applications for sites which meet the zoning criteria and distance
restrictions described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32,  and which include all required application

materials will be deemed complete, and the applicants may then submit for CUP approval by the
City Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet the specified criteria are denied by staff.
Staff' s decision to deny any application is subject to appeal to the City Council, pursuant to LGMC
Section 17. 28. 020( 1).

On April 6, 2017, the appellant filed ZC1- 700- 0012, an application to apply for a conditional use
permit to establish a MMD at the subject property ( Attachment G).  Prior to accepting the

application, staff checked the location of the project site on the Medical Marijuana Zoning Map
and determined it was ineligible for a dispensary. Staff then informed the appellant that the
proposed project site was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use, and therefore staff would have no

option but to deny the ZC application.

3,.



Attachment A

The appellant chose to file the ZC application despite staff' s admonishment, and on April 17,
2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0012 ( Attachment H). On April 20,

2017, the appellant filed AA1- 700- 0003,  an administrative appeal of the Director' s decision
Attachment 1). The appeal states " The denial letter does not state the specific school or state

licensed daycare home and therefore has not put the applicant on notice for the reason for denial.
However, the only potential sensitive use is St. John of the Cross and this school is more than
1000' from the proposed use". See the attached exhibit prepared by staff depicting the location of
the site in relation to the church property ( Attachment J).

On May 8, 2017, staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging receipt of the appeal, informing
him that the appeal hearing date would be July 18, 2017, and advising him to submit any additional
information he wished to provide prior to the hearing ( Attachment K). In the same letter, staff

disclosed that the protected use affecting the subject property was Saint John of the Cross
Catholic Parish located at 8086 and 8175 Broadway. It should be noted that the letter includes an
error. The error noted is that the subject property is located 822 feet west of the church, when in
fact, the subject property is located approximately 822 feet east of the church' s property. As of
July 12,  2017,  no additional information has been received.  However,  the appellant' s legal

counsel did contact staff and agreed to the July 18. 2017 hearing date. Please see Attachment
L, dated May 15, 2017.

On May 23, 2017, City staff received a letter ( Attachment M) from the staff at Saint John of the
Cross Catholic Parish. The letter verifies that all three parcels comprising the church property are
utilized in the conduct of the school and the daycare program. For example, the school uses the
auditorium on the eastern parcel ( APN 503- 011- 11- 00) to conduct school- related events and to

serve school lunch on a daily basis. The church also uses the youth center located on the eastern
parcel to conduct daycare activities.

Discussion:

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a conditional

use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within 1, 000 feet of a
protected use, in this instance a school and licensed daycare facility. Staff contends that it has
discovered appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to justify that there is both
a school and a licensed daycare facility within 1, 000 feet of the subject property. The appellant
contends that the subject property is not within 1, 000 feet of the protected uses.

Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish owns three adjacent parcels on the north side of
Broadway. All three of these parcels comprise the church site. The western parcel is developed

with school classroom buildings, a playground, meeting rooms, parking facilities, and landscaping.
The center parcel is developed with the church sanctuary, parking, and landscaping. The eastern
parcel is developed with a meeting hall used by the Knights of Columbus, a youth center, and an
auditorium with more parking and landscaping. The appellant has correctly indicated that the
portion of the site developed with classroom buildings is the western parcel, and that parcel is

slightly more than 1, 000 feet from the proposed dispensary site. However, staff has verified that
the church utilizes all three parcel in the conduct of the school and daycare facility. For example,
the youth center located on the eastern parcel is used for daycare, and the auditorium also located

on the eastern parcel is used daily to serve lunch to the students. The auditorium is also used to
host special events and presentations for the school. As indicated on Attachment J, the eastern

parcel of the church property is located approximately 822 feet from the proposed dispensary site
and is therefore ineligible to be approved as a dispensary. Please also refer to Attachment M, a
letter from the church staff which verifies that the church uses all three parcels in the conduct of
the school and daycare uses.

4...



Attachment A

Public Information:

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the July 6, 2017 edition of The East
County Californian, and mailed to all property owners within 500 feet of the subject property. As
of July 12, 2017, the City has received no responses to the Notice of Public Hearing. At the time
of the public hearing, staff will provide the City Council with any additional written comments that
may be received after distribution of the staff report.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt a Resolution
Attachment B)   upholding the Development Services Director determination to deny

ZC1- 700- 0012, and denying a request to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD at
8260 Broadway.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR' S DETERMINATION TO DENY A REQUEST TO

APPLY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY AT 8260 BROADWAY, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure
V,  an initiative removing the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries and
establishing performance standards and a permit process by which medical marijuana
dispensaries may be established; and

WHEREAS, Measure V includes the adoption of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter

17. 32 which prohibits the establishment of medical marijuana dispensaries within 1, 000 feet

of certain protected uses, including schools and licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, City staff verified the presence of a school and State- licensed daycare facility
at Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish located at 8086 and 8175 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, staff at the church has verified in writing that the church uses all three parcels

comprising the church' s property to conduct school and daycare- related activities; and

WHEREAS, on April 6, 2017, after being informed verbally by City staff that the subject
property was within 1, 000 feet of a school and licensed daycare facility, and that submittal of
a zoning clearance application would result in a denial, the appellant ( Christopher O. Williams)
filed ZC1- 700- 0012, an application to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD
at 8260 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA; and

WHEREAS, on April 17, 2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0012

because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a state- licensed

daycare facility; and

WHEREAS, on April 20, 2017, the appellant filed an administrative appeal of the Director' s

decision ( AA1- 700- 0003), stating that there are no schools or licensed day care facilities within
1, 000 feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS, City staff disclosed in writing the address of the existing school and daycare
facility at 8086 and 8175 Broadway on May 8, 2017 as evidenced by the letter attached to the
Agenda Item Summary as Attachment " L"; and

WHEREAS, the appellant has failed to show that their facility is greater than 1, 000 feet
from the school and California- licensed daycare facility at 8086 and 8175 Broadway; and

WHEREAS, with consent of the applicant, on May 8, 2017, the Director of Development
Service set the hearing date to consider AA1- 700-0003, an appeal of the Development Services
Director' s determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0012 to July 18, 2017; and

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2017, the Lemon Grove City Council held a duly noticed public
hearing to consider AAI- 700- 0003,  an appeal of the Development Services Director' s

determination to deny ZC1- 700- 0012; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the

environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA);

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT

RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby:

7.



Attachment B

1.   Denies Christopher O. Williams' Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 based on

the above- findings; and

2.   Upholds the Development Services Director' s April 17, 2017 determination to deny
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012, a request to apply for a conditional use permit
to operate a medical marijuana dispensary, at 8260 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA.

g_



Attachment 

17. 32.090 Medical marijuana dispensary regulations.

A.   Zones. /} is» cnxuriesmuyboestablished byoondihonu| use permit intile heavy uummcrcia| ( HC)`

imited uommeroiui ( LC), gencm| commercial ( GC) and light inJustriu| ( L|) zones arid Subject totile

distamoe requirements. l)isoenuoriexure prohibited in mixed- usCzonCa ( Downtown Village Specific Plan

and Central Cmmmcrciu|) und all residential zones ( RLK4, RL, KM, RMH).

R.    Distarice ReqUireiiierits. Aii application rnay be SUbri-i1tted provided the proposed facility meets
the required distanoemcusurcmoois. For Purposes ofmcusuremen\ s, all Jin/enzuriesare

considoredregulated uses and public parks usdefined a{ Sec| ion | 2. 2O. O3OofLemmnGrove Munioipu|

Code, p| uygnoondsosdeOncduiSection lO28.02O, ao6division ( v), ofthe LcmonGrove Municipu| Code,

ioenscdday care facilities usdefined zt Soodon | 7. O8. O3Oo[ Lemon Grove Munioipu| Code, schools os
defincdudCa| iforniaHealth arid Safety Code Section l \ 362. 76O, subdivision ( h), arid alcohol arid

subWanceubooe treati-rierit ceriters are considered protected uses. Measurerrierit is rnadc between the

closest property Hiles mf| hcynen/ b/ oxin which the regx/ u/ eduses uodprotected uses are located. /\
regulated Use Must notbe:

Within oncthousmrid feet of any other regulated use which is located oithcr inside oroutside the

jurisdiction u[ the city,

2.    Within nne thouyund teat ftom ony protected use which is \ oou( cd either insidourOutside tile

jurisdiction o[ the city.

The ineaSUreinerit of distarice betweell LlSeS Will take rrito acCOUIlt natural topographical barriers and

oonaUructedbuniuouuohoahzuwuyaorOnodcontno| uhanne| atho1wouNimpodedireotphysiou| uoocss

between the uses. ln such cases, the scpau8ion distance shall be measured umthe mmmLdirect route uvound

the barrier in u munnerthck establishes direct access.

C.    Standards.

l.    BackgrOUrid Check Required for Directors aud Employees. The director aud ernployees of

udispensary muStobtain uiiveS* onbuokoroundcheck ihrnuGhtile California Dcpudnnunto[ Justice or
the San Diego COLHlty sheriffs departuieut prior to ernployrnertt. Directors convicted of a serious feloriy,
as defined in California Pcno| Code Section 1192J, subdivision ( c), and Health arid Safety Code Section
11359 ( Possession for sale) within the prcvious0zn years u6oU not beeligible for n license. OKherpnterkiu|

collective emp| oyecsund vo\ uoteeoconvicted ofthe orimcs identified iii this seo ion in the previous five
ycuo are ineligible for employment or participation. | fduring cmp| oymeoiwith the
a director or employee isounviokd of crime identified MUhis section shall be immcdiuto| ydismisseJ

from omp| uymerd or required to resign as u corporate board mcmbo' orofficer. For purposes of this
section, a conviction in unoihcrstutc that wou| J have bccn u 000viu{ ion equivalent Under California law to

dhmxec* nvictions specified in this section will disqualify the person 0nm employment orvo| unteeinOak
the

2.    Security Personnel Required. Di mooriesshuUhuvout | oastoncuni[ ormedsccurityguun] un
duty duringopouding hoursthu1 possess valid DepmrtmcntofConsumerAffairs" Security Guard Cmo]."

3.    Community Kc| uhoua Liuisuu Required. D6neoyuriesshall designNr000mmunityrr| m1iuns
Haionn ( liaison) who shall be at least eighteen yuuo of age. The liaison muya| so betile director of

the di,symnsarY. Tmaddress cummunoomp| ointacxoperational proNcmsvvith the dispensories, dbo
individual designated ysthe oommunity relations liaison shall provide his c« her name, phone nomberund
emoU uddrcss to the foUonin1a:

a.    LemonGrove city munogcc

B'



Attachment C

b.    San Diego County sheriffs department personnel supervising lavv enforcement activity in Lemon
Grove:

C.    All neighbors within one hundred feet of tile dispensuly.

4.    inspection of Premises. City code enforcement officers, San Diego sheriff, s department staff, and

any other- employee of the city requesting admission fol- the purpose of determining compliance with the

standards set forth in this section shall be given access to the premises. City and sheriff staff shall not
retain information pertaining to individual patient records viewed during an inspection, and information
related to individual patients shall not be made public. Inspectors will give reasonable notice of a

scheduled inspection. Unannounced inspections of a dishensury may occur if city or sheriff' s department
staff have probable cause that the collective is violating the law.

5.    Inspection Requirements. In order to facilitate verification that a dispenscn'}; operates pursuant to

state and local laws, the following records must be maintained at the premises at all times and available
For inspection by city code enforcement officers, San Diego sheriffs department staff, and any other
employee of the city:

a.    Client Records. The dispensury shall keep a record of its clients. The record shall include the
following and shall be maintained for a two- year period:

i.     ( Qnolifiedpmienl member' s name, name ofprimary caregiver when appropriate, and name
of licensed physician recommending use of medical mur uuno for the member.

b.    Medical nwrijuunu Records. Dispensury steal I keep a record of its medical
murijnanu transactions. The following records shall be maintained for a two- year period and labeling
shall occur as specified:

i.     A record identifying the source or sources of all medicul mary'uanca currently on the premises or
that has been on the premises during the two- year period preceding the current date. The record shall
include the name of the cultivator- or manufacturer and the address of the cultivation or manufacturing
location.

ii.    All medicul murijuuncu at the premises must at all times be physically labeled with information
that will allow for identification of the source of the medical murijuuna.

iii.   All medical murUilanu at the premises shall be physically labeled with the monetary amount to be
charged.

C.    Financial Records. Dispensary shall maintain records of all transactions Involving money
and/ or- medical marijuana occurring at the premises. Records shall be maintained for a two- year period

preceding the current date.

d.    Employee Records. DispensurY shall maintain a record of each employee/ volunteer and clireclor.
The record shall include name and background clieck verification. Records shall be maintained for a two-

year period following the end of an employee' s employment or director' s relationship with
the dispenscnry.

6.    0])erulicros mcmuul. The application For a conditional use permit shall include a

detailed oj) erwions munuol including, but not necessarily limited to, the following information:
a.    Authorization For the city; its agents and employees, to seek verification of the information

contained within the application;

b.    A description of the staff screening process including appropriate background checks:

C.    The hours and clays of the week the dispens4trT-will be open:

10



Attachment m mw~ 

d.    Text and graph iu mate riu| sshow ingthe sike, floor p| on und faoUItiesofthe The

material shall also show adjacent ylructunsand land use;

e.    & descri[ tion o[ the Security measures located onUheyreo// xes, inoiuJin&, but nut limited to,

lighting, alarms, and automatic law enforcement notification;

description ofthe sorecnin    is   \ ion and validation procoy t rnu

g.    /\ description o[ y records acquisition and retention procedures;

h.    The process for tracking xedicu/ muri / xxooquuntiiics and ioventmry controls employed,

indudingthc source mf/// ceYcu// nur uu//u( on- ai1e ou| tivutiun` processing, orplant material, or processed
products, received bnm Outside Sources);

i.     Procedures to onsurc accurate record keeping, ino| udingprotocols\ o * nsurc that quantities
purchased donotSuggest rr- dishibution;

i Other infbnuu1iou required by the development services director.

7.    Operating Standards.  shall comply with all ofthe following operating standards. | n

addition iothese standards, the shall comply at all times with conditions outlined In the

approved conditional use permit and the operational monuui

o.    Dispensing meJico/ xxmi/ umuto an individuu| qualifiedpwiew orprimary caregNer mon: than

once udoy is prohibited;

b.    Dispensaries shall only dispense o7edica/ muryuuxotoun individual qualifiedpafiew. or
caregiver who has avalid, verified / kznxe/ ohnv/ ckin' srecommendotion, undi[ appnuphatu, o

valid primary caregiver designation. The disl3ensary shall verify that the / icenxm{ n6nsiciao,' s
recommendation iscurrent and valid;

C.    On- site evaluation by a licensedphysicion forthe purposes of obtaining a qualified status is
prohibited;

d.     shall display the o| iork nu| ms and/ or regulations in o conupicuouo place that is readily

seen by all persons entering the The client rules and/ or regulations shall inu1ode, but are not

limited

I Each building entrance 0z a clispensciry shall be clearly and legibly posted with u notice Indicating
that mmokin-, in- esting oroonyumingma/ icu/ mori xuwoon thopremscx or in Uhcvioinity of
the is prohibited on| ess specifically authorized within the governing conditional use Permit.

ii The building entrance to u shall beclearly and legibly posted with unuiioc indioting
that persons Under the age ofeighteen are precluded from entering dhc

iii The hours ofoperation for an authorized dispensary ahuU be limited to between eight am. to
eight pm. orusspecified within the cnodkionu| use pcnnii

iv.   l)i uresshuUnctpcnnit the use orconsumptimno[ me/ 0cu/ murUuunoon- sitcon| ess

specifically authorized under the conditional use permit.

V.     shall not permit the on- site display ofunprocessed rnari. lUana plants or

representations nfmur' uona plants in any areas visible( othe public;

vi All s nu c6or shuUrequire osign permit 6nmthe city p cxioin oUu1ion. Signage

Shall nct inc} udo any terminology ( indxdinpslang) orsymbols for marijuana.

11-



Attachment C

vii 1) inxom' o-iu, shall only punnii the distribution nf/ xm&u111unr/ ux/ u p| oni muicriu| and x/ o' lico/
xux juoxumonuftloiurednroJudsfi- mmU000scdsoonoosusuUowcdbviheoppnovedconJidonu| nse

permit. 5xoh distribo1ion sheU be limited toqpu/iex/ uoryr41nug'   r

e.    Disymn.mries sbuU maintain ondhepremsexun on- site training ouniou| um capable mfmce| in( y
employee, agents and vo| untCCrUmining needs. The minimum hmininCcumdou| um shall inc| udc

pro#eSsionu| conduct, ethics, and state and federal laws regarding patient confidentiality, specific
procedural inytnICtimns for responding to an emergency, induding robbery or violent incident.

shall maintain all necessary permits, and pay all appropriate

taxes.  shall also provide inVoioCnhz oubivnhxrs and munufhduresio unsore tax liability
responsibility,

shall implement pronudo suo oudined io their approved ) m        xxmno xu/

h.     ahuU sobmit on ^\ ynnuu| pedomnunuu review report" for review and approval by tile
devdopmonisorviucsdim: okor. Thu" onnou| perDrnaoccrcvicvvrepod'` isintendedtoiden1iFv

effectiveness of the approved conditional uscpennit, openitions momuo/ and conditions ofapproval, os

well as any proposed modification \ oprocedures usdeerncd necessary. The development services director

may review and approve amendments tothe approved " 0neru/ ioxr xuo / ull`; and the frequency n[ the
anlWal performance review report." Medicol inar' uanci CLIltivation and dispensing monitoring review

fees pursuontiothe current Master Fee Schedule shall accompany the ^^onoun| performance review
report" for costs associated with the review and approval ufthe report.

I I)i exxoriesubuU maintain t* eniy- four- hourrecorded vidousorvmi|| unce ofUhoynox/ ises.

Recordings shall be retained for thirty days for Inspection by city staff. City staff Must provide valid cause
for viewing video SurvoiUomce. City staffmuSt ensure that patient privacy Is safeguarded. Video
sorvoiUuncovviUnctbcsharcdvvkh | uvvonforoemeniexoe[ tvvhen [ ormaUyrcquusteduspurto[ u1ovv

enforcement Investigation directly involving the disImnsary.

Sales bcprohibited.os o[a vmnD s ur

k.    Sales o[ tobacco and tobacco products are prohibited.

Sales ofdrug paraphernalia are prohibited.

m.   The location ofthe o0xoexxog/ shall ino| ude\ hc instuDudun * fu centrally monitored alarm system

IL LiZDghting uhaU be instuUed to adequately | inhtthe ort riorund interior of
the premisc« whi| e inconformance with Section 1728. 080.

8.    Source ofMedical nxxrUuuno. & di6pensary shall only dispense marijuana hnmthe following
Sources and this infonnu1ion shall be ino| udcd Inthe opero/ ionxouzo/ xz :

o.    On- Site Cultivation for Authorized Dispenseirly. If the om/ diiiuou| use punnhuu( horiZcs limited,

on- site mudico/ mur juunoou1\ ivakionu1the clispensciry, on- sitccu| tivadonshall bcconsidered all
accessory use and shu|| not exceed vc percent o[ the total floor area and io no case

exceed onCtkousand five hundred square feet. In addition tothese area limitations, the accessory use uho||
conform iothe specific zonrregulations, Section } 7. 24. 06UAccessory Buildings and Uses, Scctioo

7] 2.| 0Uo[ this title, and applicable Building and Fire Codes. The ()],,00/kxunu000/ shall Include

in5unnu1ion re(yun{ inathe on- site ouNvution inu| uding, but noi limited to:

i Description ofmeasures taken to minimizeuroffset energy use from the cultivation or processing
ofx/exlicu/ oxn j000x/ on- si8: and

rcd Or used; andDescription of chemicals o

12-



Attachment w nn~ 

iii Description of any effluent discharged into the city' s wastewater and/ or stonnvvatcrsystem

b.    Licensed External Souroe. Unti| oneycarfbUowingdhedutevvhonUe California State Bureau o[

Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications forHccnsou or sooner, If such aduodUne is
set by the Bureau, dispensaries ahu|| source their medical marijuana bonn cultivators and munufbuturem
that have obtained u ! oom| business license or equivalent document showing that the organization is

operating in zoning and regulatory compliance from another urimdiction for tile medical
inarjuana ou} tiva( ion ur munufauturin&. One year 6nm the date that the California Giuio Bureau Of

Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, *, sooner, if such odcud| hne is

set bythe Bureau, all Sources ofmedico/ mmryuoxuornve/ lico/ marijuana products sold in

adispensary must also have ustate license for their medical morymawoactivities. ( Qrd. 443G 1, 2016)



Attachment D

Great

13 prIvate SC I fi) u nd M II enubin( 3rovie, CA

elwI wl,

3. 12%
I F   : 1 22 0 Ol



Attachment

Child Care Center Preschool ( CRSS Website; Facility Search)

AKA HEAD START- SAN MIGUEL7059 SAN MIGUEL 91945 Licensed

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE PRESCHOOL 6970 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREATIVE LEARNING ACADEMY 2920 MAIN ST 91945 Licensed

DISCOVERY LEARNING CENTER 1515 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- GOLDEN AVE PRESCHOOL 7885 GOLDEN AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MONTEREY HEIGHTS P. S.       7550 CANTON DRIVE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MOUNT VERNON PRESCHOOL8350 MOUNT VERNON STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN ALTOS PRESCHOOL 1750 MADERA STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- SAN MIGUEL PRESCHOOL 7059 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LIGHTHOUSE CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 1345 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945 Licensed

SHILOH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 2770 GLEBE ROAD 91945 Licensed

ST. JOHN OF THE CROSS PRESCHOOL 8175 LEMON GROVE WAY 91945 Licensed



Attachment F

Draft Lemon Grove Medical rijuana Dispensary Zoning

1s

14w

a

4

mow

Legend

EA

mss

L

t

a

a V

ss-



Attachment G

w   __ rvry

PLANNING IT APPLICATION

Development Services Department) Planning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

www. lemongrove. ca. gov

APPLICATION REQUEST- SELECT ALL THAT APPLY—( SUBJECT TO OTHER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS)

Zoning Clearance( ZC)       1 Tentative Parcel Map( TPM)- 4 or fewer lots

Pre- Application( PA) J Certificate of Compliance( CC)

Minor Use Permit( MUP) Zoning Amendment( ZA)
7 Conditional Use Permit( CUP)   Specific Plan Amendment( SPA)

Planned Development Permit( PDP)     General Plan Amendment( GPA)

Minor Modification( MM) Modification of....
m,       _ e  .   „

Variance( VA)    Time Extension Ursa-   _...,.................       ........

Boundary Adjustment/ Lot Merger( BA)  Appeal of,,,_

I,...;  Tentative Map( TM)- 5 or more lots Substantial Conformance Review of

Other
A.  W_ m. m. mm x   ............      „.,,....

APPLICANT: Piek Axe I loidirstls I - C.. q;: d' uc. arrprtturat Williar'ns PHONE:   619}`$ 26-41€§2

I      _. FAX:   —       —ADDRESS:    364 Mission Gr+rr as Rd

San Diego, CA 92I2C FMAII 9 chritv@xrrro ga wdan orn

I5f46f FI RTY OWNER: MAITAR FAMILY IRUST OF 1990 PHONE:  6t9- 666- 9978

AD014k SS 4395 Alta Mira I.) r FAX:

I a Mesa GA. 9994y. ... EMAIL, ..

CON I' ACI' faE' 60N.     Rick Axe Iloiciing., I. I... 0 Christopher Williams P11NE 619- 326- 4182

7364 mission fulorgt, Rd FAX

San d Mie14 o, CA 9212 EMAII.„ chri,  aaauvypir taa. cr> rn

It aapplicaN or property owner i, a trust, pannerskip, or c-oilrraristifsrro. pliaasv nits( It record( s) of ownership listing
a11 4dkl I st ao p pilni r g, or tslficass a9, qql licafrle,

PROJECT NAME. RROAV.WAY MMD

PROJEC'"r ADDRESS:: 8260 rlrutodve. w4y, Lernon Grave, CA. 91945
AS§ tSSi* PARCEL#:  499 200- 1800 SITE. ACREA6t: 046

DETAII. FI. t DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT USE, STRUCTURE, AND IMPROV

rvrvrv, m,; r

Ffq' ENT:

lie witty air r, uar€ Itaaairsproposed pt rulr ofA consists an oxiotfi g AtgJkr; xk"ry cnormnercial bui0iraT       , w t auwr i rr 4. rl h of 2, 802M1.

io be coy vot irted 6rrr o a iMedtcal M, arip uanaa Disi>eir;,Ar"y located at 8260 I3rraard- way, Lornon Czrovo CA. 91945,

hho scope of( tie: kad` u: ahtr i is to include interior reretodr: I of the oxii,,ling struaclLre w'ilh non st.ra. cYuai4 and red> n to adlcearnulr walls.

Site, modifications to iinclude parking lot re: stripping, pedestrian access from thn parking lot and existing right oI&n sy

I IT 5 u1 3".       eand misccllenecans. utc... Y tit>wrsrv7tyir0r... uar; h a.. WI`..... „ 0aurrd, lo' a and., a u, rdrr9, cameras, 4 ario it lot will be ie; ,, ul d le> acrornunrrdat

Prbrpoaing l ai tlr' tl;y rclJad4x, d and accessud') lsa ptij,kro" j 111, 0111111, 65.

21-



Attachment G

sji. 0" 1' 1, u141, n E,'. I   ., i q, r?  e if r„ I°.  .   U

1y Ef a d     ,. frJ • ta wl

r- Ifil i

y Sind SIM ud l pell C Y CANNER
Suon kolihnd"  41tach aadfilO ai uq

V: I: q  , if- m   , . 0 i. piu N u4:' a urp+ ill dY r dv ndN;,% tl` xwe nds ' N' 4" ti, iNu iw7i l V h ' W ;  d umi 7"i

I o,,       
r i

S6g w',l iu c
iii; 4a

i ii3OO, V

p°,UmarP;  Yfl a a , 1, r, r non Uitra, r yarr u1r a p r dr do 6, nfc wr« aqd   
buAifla t° u odf rii

JNOIW nn` n' wwaWowom mm

FlF{ l I cwwwWwp OAV( Y 11i,' 6
mtl PLAIT"`, A filo

li_d t.,,     . Ay- " 
srr     . ai ,       i ruuwd4

kml"      "'
off' 

V. 4„ Y IP"° 46       "     kk,! 9I R wl. I dr ra& d 9§ d dr 6B araa Jx+ 1, y G

22



Attachment H

N

TI OF llfLt_ 9. e.   O GROVEX`..,u 4 Aura d.(. eo9 9, mteh7

Development Services Department"_..

m_...

IDate: April 17, 2017

Pick Axe Holdings, LLC Mattar Family Trust of 1990
Attn Christopher Williams 4395 Alta Mira Drive

7364 Mission Gorge Road La Mesa, CA 91941

San Diego, CA 92120

SUBJECT: Denial of Zoning Clearance Application ZC1- 700- 0012 for property located at 3260
Broadway, in the City of Lemon Grove( APN: 499- 200- 13- 00).

Christopher Williams,

On April 6, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical marijuana dispensary( MMD)

at the subject property in the City of Lemon Grove. The application has been denied for the following
reasons, which may not be all inclusive:

The property is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a State- licensed daycare facility,

In order for staff to process a conditional use permit application for a MMD, the application must include

all of the information required by Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, as well as the items
listed on the City' s MMD Planning Permit Checklist. Additionally, the location of the proposed MMD must
comply with the zoning requirements and distance restrictions contained within Chapter 17. 32 If any of
the required items are missing, or if the proposed location does not meet the zoning requirements and
distance restrictions, then staff cannot process a conditional use permit application Please review the

requirements of Chapter 17. 32 and the MMD Planning Permit Checklist prior to submitting another

application. Please also verify that the site chosen meets the distance restrictions established by Chapter
17 32 Staff' s decision to deny this application may be appealed to the Lemon Grove City Council pursuant
to Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Section 17. 23 020( 1) Appeals must be filed in writing within 10 calendar
days of the date on this denial letter and must include a filing fee of$ 75. 00. Appeals must be filed using
forms provided by the Development Services Department.

Respectfully,

David 1De Vries, ( Development ` services Director

3232 IMain Sheet r... emon Grove California 91945- 1706
m,.,..   ..

619 8253805 FAX: 6' 19. 825. 3818 wwvv 6,lm:rcaeon grovexams

23



Attachment 1

APPEAL APPLICATION &
7,,

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Community Development Department/ Planning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

www. ci. lemon- grove. ca. us

j,   It t ..    .       
9    -   .7117AT.   = c777, o:,

777PHO,    61 - 924960. 0...

ADDRES&     7364 Mission 6oyge Rd FAX:

San CIA 92120 EMAIL: Raustin@aLBI.irtlegaia, roti.l,.).coni

CASE/ PiROM Cl- NUMBER:   ZC! 700 0012

DECISION/ CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL BEING APPEALED( INCLUDE CONDITION imm NUMBERS)
staffs deternfination that the DrOPWV is located wiffiin 1, 000 feel of a school or State

licensed dltycao, honle,

SPECIFIC REASX') N( S, I FOR APPEAL OR REQUEST FOR PUBI- K., HLAWNG:

Ibc derial Jmtk does not state die sj,"Pedfic s..chwl or•Matc ficensed& qcarc harne anid tho vfijr kap , awt J,rW t
applicant on notice for the reason for denal. I lowevcr, the oxii   ) Iential sensitive use is St.) ohn of CrossYR9

and this school is rnore thm) P. 000' from the proposed use( See attached letter.)

Attach addifionai slmets if necessary

k0jcwits Sk,,in- tinf, q Date

TO BE COMPII EJ FT) BY PLANNING STAFI:::

FILE#( s):  AM -  -'/Ce ,  00C,-'11
DA- IE,       117
FEES!   it I RECEIPT

I COMMENTS and/ or GONDI I'[ OI14S

4w—............  

25-



Attachment I

Aus6n Legm G)roup

9'  " 1

j 1 1)      1 p

Ap6l 10, 2017

City of Lemo:13 Grove
Deveioptrient Services

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Re:    8260 Broadway, Application Medical Marijuana Disjjpemai y( MMD)

To Whoin It May Concem:

Aus,On 11- egal (. Yrottp, APC (" AL,G") repiew. nts the apl:Aicant for a MMD located at 8260
Broadway, Lemon Grove (" M.MD Location"")   The purl,,ume of dais lefler is Co provide 6urthel
clarificakon as to why theMMD Locationisnot wfthun 1000' off ProtecIed V 1; se as defmed by seefion
IT32, 0190 ofthe Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( die" Code".) It us our professional opinion that thele

are no Protected Uses within 1000" ofthe MMD Location.

While the MMD 1- ocation is not within the approved higidighted propcir- nes on the City' s rnost

map of' protected uses, the(.., ity' s : nap tiwonectly measi..ires the distaiice, to St. John OC the Cross
Catholic School- This office conducted an uldependent analysis and Ihe parcel Oiat cont,,d6s the;

Cathotic School is approxir niately 1004" from the closest propetry line ofthe MMD Location, Fur-ther,
the Cky supplied a fist of Protected Uses in tesporise to a public records request (" City' s Response").

The ity' s Response is attached hereto a, Exhibit 11. No other PiroLected Uses were idewified in the
City' s Response within 10001' of lhe MMD Looafic,Jn,

Exhibit 2, attached heieto, identflies the 10, 00' iadius wound the 1AMD Location oil an irriage.

map, Exhinit 2, page 2, is a b1cov iap of the approximate 4' soparmion between the MTAD Location. arid
the St, Jobn ofthe Cress Catholic School, White the parcel with the Chuych only niay be wi( hin 10OW

of the MMD' l- ocation, thp parcel v j!!jlhe school is ai least 1004' from the MMD Location, In lij,41aLocation,
of the above, tljc jqqtEietqjs requesting theCity ovvv, tile CUP mmkicalion for 4he NIN' ll) at

I I 1— 11       --- --------.........................   ........

8260 Broadwa a I lite way through t Coun cflHear idespite khe MMD Locmoll benig

identified within tire btlffer area identifiul on the City' s zoning map,

In ftuthei suppoit of this application Foi, as MMD, Ons o[ fice conducted an independcrit analysis

of' the 11000' area surrounding the MMD Locatiorr Ind, as explained below, no Piotecled Uscs vvere
identified,,

3 afl,,xhibii, I is a nlappiy3g ofeach Pim( ected L' se povided 1) v[ lie C) ly,

26



Attachment I

Cily of Lernno n Gl ove
April 10, 2017

Pat..;e 2

To the: north and northwest of the MMD L,ocafion there, are rto iderifflied schools, palks,

playgrounds, m alcolvfl ancl smt),marlce rehabilitation facififies, ( See Exhibit I page 3 and Fxhibii, 6,)

Ahl-lough it rs possible an unkllown licensed day care faciEty is present withill ffie resMenfiall wea norOl
L rfIs Llofthe ININID location, Glial area is separated by the Route 94 Freeway f, thati-lic(

accoulm oporraphical bnrricr mut unnshucicd hlvlicrw 1111, u rvoukll urnp 0,tv" 31J, I x

i1 wri." aloCccss heiNveen [ he uses  In such Coses, Jloll bc nlcasuued tis I. hc 11MM

fiiect jrouW wound Ow 1,) amvv w a mimrwi Ihm ditect acce! s" O. enwn Gn) ve Munuoipal
I I".---- 11 1..........     

Code § 14, 32. 090 ( B).) The noitheast is orfly freeway and aterefoic no Protected Use can be located
in this aiea.  Route 94 is a constructed barrier that vvotfld jnMe6l Llii ect j)h 5; iqqj uucucws b...etween....t..he
WeS 11C [ T.10s direct route fi-call the MMD L.,ocation around the conswucled

yammmoxymatelv 3jSM ft. ( See FAhibit 3)

NAMD Locakon there sure no idenlfficd schools, parks, playgrounds,

or alcohol and substance l chabifitation flacilities, ( See Exhibil. I, ftage 3 awl Exhibil 6.) The extent to

which the iesidenfial areas to the west could potentially hlcludc private heensed davcarc ficifilics is
elirninatcd due to constructed barriers that impede cfircct physical access, A ditect munch from the MMD
l- ocation to the closest holnes to the west requiles an indMdual to cress private pmperty undel- the
Sweciwaicr St ovc, rpass, chmb 8 for,),, fences ' and brick wails, and tnaver- se the backyard of private

res4lences.   Eachi of these construcled barriers onpecles direct physiczA access alid requiies the

measurement to the resider16al area and polMial lieen,; ed & iyeme to tlillow thel nlo%[ diwo

route around the constructed imnifiers .  The owsl ( hired. roule around thiese vouslxucled lnzaur esu oo, lllc

ncare l s over 1 00( Y.( See Ixhjlbit 4,)

There are also no identified schook, parks, phiygroonds, or alcohol and substance reflabifilukon

fiacilhie s to the south of she MMD Location, ( See ll xhlbii 1, page 3 andE!Airbit 6,) Directly south lhcie

are a variWy ofcominercial entifics arid Nyew Iforizorls Church,

There are also soine residential hoincs that have the potential to locate a licensed childcarc

facility t(,.) ffiv cast and southeag of the MMD I.,ocation,  While the cposest Yesidentiai honic is willitil
1000 ft solllheast ofthe NIMD location thei e is no direct aco.ess tiorn she MMD Location because the

that acre CTj[ CjoSe( j 11[ lICjer jl_(,CW Ydirect palh includes a fenced off area wifli trees a jp"Jti s,  he,
I

dill-t-- vi rowl: Cr. sill the MNIII) d ocition aromul dic L' ODSHLICI[ Od hiMACM N lj, A-oxjmMely 301. 9. 11 ( See,

au(, wflw Lcinwi Grove 1Mu. univipall

Fhis anndwis is only necess,,.lry if Owre k as kcemmd daycare facilky tvidiin one uraw plivme mwkinccs w Me%vesl At
lhilk imc, Olerre Is 11q7 intorg- nakon lo khove flial suich as l,, ldfiiy exists



Attachment I

CRY® I' Leulon GrovC
April IO} 2017

Page 3

For the reasons above, we are rccluesting the Ciw of Lcnlon Grove find Oial Illew, m C no

Protected Uses Within 1000' of the MMD L,ocatioll and inimcchiaely ismie die Zoning Clearance for the
WAD Localioll.

dO 41,

ww NA

28-



Attachment I

PROTECTED USES

School Age Child Care Center( COSS Welbsite; Facnity Search)

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE SCHOOL AGE PROG.     6970 SAN MIGUEL AVE 91, 945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREATIVE LEARNING ACADEMY/ SCHOOL-AGE 2920 MAIN STREET 91945

Licensed

EAST COUNTY FAMILY YMCA GOLDEN 7885GOLDEN AVE.    91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER- SCHOOL AGE 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945

Licensed

Chlld Care Center Preschool( CDSS WebMte; FacHfty Search)

AKA HEAD START- SAN MIGUEL 7059 SAN MIGUEL 91945 Licensed

CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE PRESCHOOL 6970 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

CHRISTIAN CREATIVE LEARNING ACADEMY 2920 MAIN ST 91.945 Licensed

DISCOVERY LEARNING CENTER 1515 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- GOLDEN AVE PRESCHOOL 7885 GOLDEN AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MONTIEREY HEIGHTS P. S.     75SO CANTON DRIVE 91945

Licensed

LEIVION GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT- MOUNT VERNON PRESCHOOL8350 MOUNT VERN014 STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT'- SAN ALTOS PRESCHOOL 1750 MADERA SI REET 91. 945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRIc" r- SAN MIGUEL PRESCHOOL 7059 SAN MIGUFL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

LIGHTHOUSE CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL 1345 SKYLINE DRIVE 91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEARNING CENTER 2749 LEMON GROVE AVENUE 91945 Licensed

SHI LOH Ci IRIS TIAN ACADEMY 2770GLEBEROAD 91945 Licensed

ST. JOHN OF THE CROSS PRESCHOOL 8175 LEMON GROVE WAY 91945 Licensed

EE:Afl1,,)A1-. page 1

29-



Attachment I

Large Farnily Daycare( up to 14 kids)( CDSS Welbsite; Facility Search)

AHMED, FAFHA P, MOHAMED FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

ALVAREZ, VERONICA& JUAN FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

DELGADO, ALICIA& JOSE FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

DELGADO, GLORIA FAMILY DAY CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

GEORGE, CARRIE FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

HUSSEN, FARTUNI FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

JOHNSON, KATHLEEN FAMILY DAY CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

LEDEZMA, LORIENZA FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Liren.sed

MAXWELL, REBECCA& DANIEL FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

MILLER, 0& CARTER, I FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

SAMBRANC, LAURA FAMILY CHILD CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

TANABE, SYLVIA FAMILY DAY CARE Unavailable 91945 Licensed

Drug Treatment Facilities( Google Search)

Alano Club 6901 Central Avenue

McAllister Institute 2049 Skyline Drive

Adult Daycare,

HEALTHY OPPORTUNITIES PROGRESSIVE EDUCATION 3225 OLIVE ST, 91945 Licensed

LINK CENTER, THE 7944 GOLDEN AVE 91945 Licensed

Exhibit I .- Page 2

30



o

ti

3

b

y

4

e

o

a

Exhibit- 1 - page



w
N

F

a

e

a

F

s

a

Exhibit



o

AM

pprox. 4 Feet

z t

o

MINIRAN

OR

on
Pt MINOR--

F

y

y

m

r-F
rF

Exhibit



c;
u

a

s a
y

s

m

e

CU

s

y

amf
EXHIBIT



0

o
a

a.

e

s s
y

t

rfi

rt

Uk Al

JL

ppA
H_   1 [T

m



w

s

a_

se

e

EXHIBIT5



Attachment I

II 1,' P, 1B Yp apr n

f

n

A I bu+ Wx^ rt Ifl YSlif,.a!& v tv m itlW V R; V b II"' ry IY Id @ 9l I N AIA

fl1pp II VI ( tf II III VN1kN       
II YI 111. 1 N lc G f 71 4016 Ud9 Op yrOr IM nFUM11 fAl} p1wY

1 1 1 CIlI f 1 ! 1( f vilY 6 N4 n11f i 41   ! Sf f X41[ w fo„

a v 41119 r<  i1
e      

ulvlu n v i      

yI
FINYN Iv' d 14° r

VMd vPB Y 4M f Vu1 n001 B'. V I"" F 1W dlll I I1' II II IrY A Id r d l P,, 1 df A. ( uV W41 V I° rt" I w` Y 1 41.  VIII 111 Al iV l re1lJ ry911 T ..

7 N IMF IA181 Mf 1. rrl r l I l t h,  II N Pr tl' 141 l V, h G 35 YI  { I I PjA 01101: V I YARIYI IN _

I II 141 IFf 911Y 1I ff'.I: f! L4 IIVI 1A 111 P' I rP,     4P I'? 181L va YN 10 I'ML11B11. 11ARARA I MINGIMP,

vq (    411 IIII lllbAllll

I NLI VAP 011

tl+ 1+ p 4 YI Ivl Yp

ILiI1Ik:"  
A°II h m Nb JY CIl lvpo dX1r VII II" 401 I IINouN l. hr 111

tal fpy 1rd 161 tI 0A Frl Ir
J4 J1?. 1 . 971      I til whi Yo „ rp ltl irxVNu el iaultl llu lilt uR Stiv I: rc 14, 1 r

I ,

liitl PIP BI

VldO
V I IW 11

NLtlll p NNS Ipd6X16{

NLfr l f r Iwv11   ', IKU hVol tll II 4

Rr bl 41„ PI+

Md 411V6 VVC X1, AfB n1 Irl l4,"

itf
i 411 6 Q Y II B Ul

4n1 nulPl and Ila

1!  Bìna MIIIou llwso III VII VM IVA AV4B II CI80VlIIdd1V Ifl IAIVF1S I 71' AltivaorM YI&'• NI 111 rh10lHlea

Nh ldIYIV9V V'` N duly 1110/& II a 10111 1 III Iv IIIA IYI IBa f':Ad F6 T   41101081411 ItlP019 F BANDIAIp 7TRU: J

NVTI
wlf I

0— Rl lwllVN9N 1" d II 1YGA7

YI IA6NpdNNI  % Ve KIfLf51j, p y 1100011' MRYDNB11 I;': P4 Wl VI 13P 1H 91O711V. N IIH 111NMI A Ii   + W 91IPIP` I! Y tl ItN B

1 f4Ar ldl auNivulu lglceld..       I6r ulvu u. r, r; a iv i11Pl.. r m. Il...  .uIu 111 t ur41

4` NAVA II V. 0 VIR VA IqY II I V 111P 11 1V 11IIIV 417/ 1111 I"

hIy
IV" dl7lp

o dNu11TV., I Iu1P YAI' I Y 11 9X9411459- 37114f,CB 01PPY0 III F 6' Ir0k1ll 1
r

114 IVrI 1fi 71Y I If I,

ivr

I / fI11 10111 1 IIfl 9yl   + V> I` I" f1 d lµ;` q91 M IINI PY/ fll' d AN

YYY444 I ph

Cr , YLI FJ, 73 rN r1N4 Al Wf iia 1F 1f1 71 abr(`1!   IfI If fAPhl If f1114tf III 1114 JY Il 11 k Oyl Ji J

tlul d+14daYlfl UI IIVI E
p+"       Itl1 b511Wu 1L1 du0tPIV` JJ I" t,PeS litlp 14h7uIti

M11

In ll

hI,, ",    ( 
P dhN' d o-   

ilholW' W @uW: wildY
f I b P111 61 r n iJP  °. I M del f di     d r $ I Y Cil 1

If

A VN AC. n N tl" IkB NIIICLIWtiVMB IIR ti( P1` ND klPdlhll tllf by L7VAo0 A P t S- fY l6f11 # U f 1111 IIr" K ill
g u IIII ll« S RO dI&;' S

ya 1111 10Ixb 7w W Bi Vlll: l" 0.; B J Agt4l V PII Sd1 Wrl 4 1`,  Nq 7 r 2 pk' 4 I y SIN a16 P, A N sda nrerdlrc hl" F, Y

U94 1,

75 1* A IRNA+ vll

INtkliful
4 tld 47NP

r rl elp, 0. dWr r11 0° T 11. TJ II 1.

111 If I%,)! I w.   r    . Y 4' nV dIV

PV1 k° d VII V." II NIT Ytl+ Ou 7
1..

J d rq pf

d IntlI) u

40141 (
I' P$ kill r UdT f 61 a

oll

111

LPMI,

VrtO' irp

M

aai
Y rru Pld

N i 6 +^ I; k r I

hAl

I,M U I I I b

Y N nlIMA 1 CI 117 11 PCubIlS llgyVd lyd04 a.

I

JuloupI
t0  JOfi, ftfOP NN by GN, IOIIf

L

IT 8d, 1 IdV W1C 171 vli NAIVP Ilf•,

d d f" 4fFAA2 I RC hPJ GY41tdiF 0 I d9{ I: VLA al I tl r 011 WI I A Ydd pYV INII Y JI r

IPI hl@ H ef11lNpdt q 61tl,' f.,,,.    ^ VIA YIrO  , J. r 4A,. Inu.. tllTti  LI

Ary.

V kk ISI (, ,. N I',    i Vl INIV1rd 0I11A MNIIr

N Y91 glad JY4kN PIIf, 6P188. YL, 1 Yab9 d l J f 8 139 IAi& YVJ Ik IBIr IINVI Va 1dYIN IIL4

4V 67N41 uI IVN IIdI

T

V 4i r l I.

1INApi.
a IIII

h OhlI;     IN Irc" Ioq 16rV1 tlf1 P % A I{ r rq Y tl PN,  ,< llN N 1@ 0   VIr INN 11 Vrd WVN1N rOrol dP 111. u...

M
F

111 ON TR41 ON VV t11 I 11 a

i AN 6FV4 YI« ek d a; Illi d IT d" f , d+ 1141 q vt0 r6i h'    4 t ld r1 lP la u7Pp% 1116 rlltllV ti' gl ry 016'.

l NhP IBJ' µ11 rNIk A 111a II ll 1 t rp, 4 Cor P418 ryrld

r V Y1CilE

llyd
IT 4V 1

1Y
ll

w.. 

CI 1rVII VVVd 0. 1 UN LV  " wI INV. I.

F C Ill,     V I I " r f 1 1 I IJf f f 1 Y G 4 l :/

401 t4fw II UII d 14Fu111     + YJ II

rn r

1 x( 6 ri df tltt^ f1%    p

YII MaP IIRdIAl0l " OlNIM
ry$ pFPkI1 f11 JCI' d V7Y I 1dB I I V1, I4 I SIB 1110 u' A+ M / YYp
W    ,. ,.,...     J._,.     

IrdI J" i u y r0   %  ` Ap WIF VI01 fiE¢ F  ,, 1411 1F

II
JK 0.     III 114n tY41I U1

tl ra ar Pl rr rna 1 p nrdly sl Nr npr Ir r oz lr r m Arr n  rc N IdP. I YNIfl rIN gII1 GIMV it Pa 4tl p

N 0 [ ff 4„ ik1 llv lPP V JYa41 9 µl rdl J te4 flly py JNw'. d1Vd 111 if IYId111 V11A44 N  ' 19' 114II+ 9IN NA4" d4 f1C4 IfPyu n wmrvu d1N I0wP YLI' B Utlf     ,,,,
fr PIY11I dOPVi!( II"....

k
IfdI1 f I1YI ti11d 1^ I If,'14r J d' 4Y' I II  ! 1& 1 nkrl f w d ivsl P rtr a

Itr@ hne II dP4wr vll d& wl`< 6iPt h   — tWi' rFIU YU,' PY". r P fO` u" NIIl a1 y° I yLNPorYI' a  
k kr  rp r l Vl

Ill LC
a P4IIYO OV I' AV pl1q NIA V> u 1: 11dV1f tY TN. 1011 VOI AN „ Ivu) n0 rN+' d' N, Jup 1 7 IFN'+ IiW plOr o I'. N 1Y la

O YdJ Id I dN 1160p6 M AM kJF tl pP frV VI7

m......  

l II10 FN 1& 4 IVY 4814 YV IJ4I 1d11141NN INII II 4'. NIIdGdy6IIH0. A1
AI 110. 11 ltd p41IN Itlk V' aY71i F d41k d

4 plw$ dld 4YW III A6BN YIIIIIt41N VIP 0 III IN VIdN

me  ( CN411L1" il O' R, BNVII/ OkQS@o+) 1408' 41 BdbakBl ClYd@H. bll4 lulvrclal nnr, artNPNl lti rgn^ 1tI I!    X40,   IG rt hd ttq ft,  49P ON I rBB ON 0 W- 0111 IN a IA

0..1 I1aUdII111 A"JkIIN10V, M 84Q. 1 QNa I, dIWUNSY Il lad9QA0. 88u74. Vlh r' IIR pNB VFVkhHa Y9s aj.! ON0. 1IY„ 11 fqb AJ99 41 QEM1 MeD ilO Nh0 tl14VY 148111111611Ip R41I1 u..
N

4 n NwUA0. 11N 0a1VNOV. N Ak+ r Odm 4111dOv' 5q Cn+ rafu@In" Ilo t, du wJ" W' Jahif diol' 1 f4, 41' Ildt 74 q 1 NIINY II 4, p Otl4N {+ I" Wtl VOV+" QJBJI TCtlddQYVd II18` d¢ QDI IWIIfC

1Ir
PIe4I7lI Vu 4! Ill l IP Iiiu S 65 111100 6  ....  IR" mI II II 4uA t I a 4 Vw' d a katl P   h 4E1r14 We 4 di o-  91111141, W79 M 4' 70 1G

PY'

A"" B TINA. Unt 111

IrNkNJ, Iuu 1VIII   ,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Ap  "' IN Wl 111RNTrcrt 9iJp1, 7I 9111

o1 0.     

td9

N14p
Ire n u1 rGe P i4 1{ lilt Y

a

AYaA
l.

Aali
Hill CID

0Lxil
q r r tl148 47 u I 1 an. h Bw

MI IO. V, I b4. 1 LIPI' tl t6.," 4 I, Ia u IaAt L, 

yplftl
I l l T(

ad
IIId t tI II. IBAt 1f IN 71 h flir911 1 It MJ6 tl66avirN d

YICI a PPil,," lr,

r    _

e yk
I i  ; tv la+ a Id ,;+' A lP y; R 1 u6 4 n 41 r fr f Y F hP. hRO 17 4N P

I, Ilm 41 PA""Ll III fl
C'

I

v J t I Fp i Y  !, Y     

B:.

Iwoq
4 lord l?,  

w;

99 . yds',, GV' I I" iJ

IA
I[ Ag3 0 l Rltl

rFV li, l       ' Y 19IY 1?',! G tt I -, 1 111 17 Ill 11 D  . 6 II h. Ilgtl llN IIII IVI ol:" III

A 1 FILgd rl 4

TIjUlled tlB lmN1V' rD4B Brw III MII 118110 j1 u' p& V art Y.'       P. 111" IIVIROh 4, IVRvI 08

h IIp' o111 II III FI N1111n 1yp 111, p„ „ PINI VVryVp 11, 118 wI r G1A( P4fV0. bP ( I.i a     p tl16' lV tNI` r II+ W 1` P11 uIV" VII„.       _

IMI 111IIGA1411 Y 4Y1 IITC Cn1VI r0ul rop lIpf 4010 0. nF( YPd614U 11 G',      itF IMN I   YVItl1N0NII VNb 11161. 1{- VII,

M1t AI II I Ia1I fl i 7f llwl bf: Y" IIII 14'+ 11 ISI 1, 4 049. wrN1 Vu uq IP.   s 9 II tlJlb 171 IJI IIN tl1 dV V` f 1' 0+ X0 Y111ry4^ VV

I I Mo 11, Ill P MIMI iql,   PM

114N
V 0n

f
1    '

I      ,'' I1V 6601...

0i'
I VI' q 8111 IIV w1lV" BM+`

ry yy

9{

J

VR Y:" ' P 1F11141' 1  " V61IOdIIBr ICdk Cl MCI pq

p V 1 IIWr1V V II 1 uV. 1... l( oV Ar' alal 11+ W II AlWlflmd4 N414Y 4L; I k IY41 y7 up7 41TII4A PUKI14Y NJ ICUPLub

AIS  ^ haUrl Tl fa IV111NµPT 1CK 1.0. bih 10r1' Sq 11axA 8JOIII1fHYIN VDN P4 v24: 1 III VN Ilp 6rVJvla1 9$}4, 1 ' S' V 7YV 1 61: IINGYV V'ffl" 1 VPWW C ÎCPup Lu. 1

4P MIn y „ oTAA
1AINa1

n1rlNaiwNNlvdauart uBe
1

10111 AA AJII k9Y H 0tl1RI 16BY g1f1114f1 IW y U , IYdt pJP 4A v 1 MI 11

u

IN11 Yl hryP l(BdPP h tr6a4p N

YIIu, I I7 rI aAfNM

NIl
0.,

10¢ 1100 f
Po{ IIII 14 P UI l rlY!      li

0

A

III.

a# 71I

Y,
0.....

1 
41 r444;.     ,":

5id4011111WP1111. liP I+       9Pld M&4 dI

r I_  

JB. d u A  .,    ...       

44X0IlY

IY
10.) 11 IL4B utl  (

A 414 N7 NI k IY 4p FE4d II h2 YJ A/ yl1 a . l9 e1l i

tlV

r d V' aI tltl tlSl U1A 111110" 0111hII 18 qIm ILII V. v
IM

d 111 IAdMU tid' M4 E 41 Il a Ndk
r IN 1V 111 IB PPuallIIhUJU. 

r rrk4yrrlldrAlwiNerl61umn11PA

hyo 11']` 1. 10447 V r x41Grr. r I 1141415717 rlr!re81sy 6 , 111 V VI d k( 1. 0Y f1 C l IV41 I UI11ll, Il i Ip II p
r In a wI I I , 4 ,^„ y k 1:     4 r tr Pf I I it r v IIMI'

AV
NII rI u0. IIP IB('.}  1ff141f

r711 PdWh II µ1 r8 I B llttl 1471 PIINYP 1 I7"': R w f+ 0   a     101 r it Vin l III IIr161I tl46f1 u l lVme
v YN

IP1IU 011 AhYr1h B 4 oVIhVBM1V 11111141 f ICI? I I A p°   l'

Vg 40} A

d     

I  

I:

Y

1111 It wl 1. I¢ YIr14! my u'4u, YrroI a•I

I II BI- IraVkP 16f Y  / nI6       .. Or11dY'. 
KF 0 All vl M 5111N 1I I1YV VIaJUMrIVa IVu` hj'

ar Ld LrII q„gip3G, ,,^,ml Ilr   ., 111' It' ll IS LIIf w^ uf.....   e
u 011”  rU1" df dYYa.  Jou a+'SV II   . 41r1 EX

H

lf olw+ 1w 1110 T 1̀1I I. r VI°

X1f  . III L") IT 6 37.



Attachment I

CIh...01 N FAMIlYl PI Xruq xx,,,    Irf ivaliu ia, ureF y^ r      I v^n wl ..' X

tv tlu

1 T' PVNofIVmNvTWl 0q..
w IIW89v 9r AwolAuuw IU11fq uY 1e Arrl P nIX

II II IV110IIA11Nll IIV 4 P, IND u,v II 1111611V OtiIR A d AM Iw 1& fIbACJ1141, Mvl"

71 118PPp Il; tl^ n' roVffN 11111E( im 111614 u1 10A9Pp IIIfIIVVIA DR APT I. I OkAf llh. 4. 114 QJA V" Ch    , 1,  ' c LM 11Ill N), I A1^.II IrfM" il/ 11A. Jb I"" 1) 1

rpo rq,AVdVnf- il,' v IkU111 Utll pa 1111111,

11H,
4u`, I PPA19ItlV69 u. S, IfJOAA"!)       IU rIWM6rUe 61N III n 1 7 L I Il1) Y r r II L1 A s ell H OmFIM141. u11, 71

117 VA811L9 i' AV1111 r IIV 1, v1 JIh11rT+" I gYgjl 101110Te 11" ITN APT fill I V, AUI NVAp e I

Id911P 1. 4111 I9h1 1 M1I IlrN a 111 l u I NI 11) A A 014 II ff4  

If

A/ yf}   kIJ

s!
d J 1 f d ddtl I P V tfra

Mr^  II OI1lT 1', nPI1 NI r IJ m`$ 1 rBPW fpIIR W111 CDR APPT II11 qI:, I# 1X1 Fl I
d

I - fkk( Ll N, Il lff l' I, rlhC lq  + ql C1 VI

f11V ViAlI 4 AJYI[ OW fvO 1" b0w1119" I 4 9" 180116Vf, UN) RAH 6 0AW o&U01   n U rol . 1 JM MiUfINWdA11& Ml0j", I 0i t

I rWVDI tlO 7—A& MV IO' n 1 . uq+ 0014I1 c6d6111d 11 V" UVV1d ATlr VI CY4P I" r u° Ir A  ( IVI ISrItl W111. 4 AI MAHM l S". Cv4+ l0q

5A

I Iu+ 9rI Yp IP F911 VFC 1 1Jldlt' 1,     R71611PVI.„ tl Nw l P; q, V" fl 1N0 I V+Wrl( NY VW ,. T   .^ 1s'

Aa q.

tl flz L ti's, 111114Ith"..! o", II fgAalT ln^,'. 1 du tNp A IWVIIr9 4PIgl IIA!AllOV 01 VA IrPmU" Ik I u 4 v

9wlAsa, I, eufmIll, wru, arcuAlWAalluPl X101 tlr1

ro
n 1107 VKA9IA li V1A A. I Yd IIV!„ M„ 9n' rtllN

111191191 Irrt 1PI ( ha 6111d9TM 7 U" Y 111111 OINI^ C1 AVIV"!       HF, V^ X I., Y{ 11111'      i, NA YtiVN1I wLo IJ hPM 1P hPIJ14 I IJT

AmAX. 911M ruYUAu F, U, 01151 MO11o[ 1100rNILrT2 vr1A a MAI n      Y I rI INL: f flu M61 IXA . 1i Yr
I n    .,    0111 II dAPTi       ValvPo low r    ;;"" 11 P pV. A" u.1411 tldM q qV n 9bb1E16 MVA? 0011 IIT JV I k 1 q% 7 V. 13111I Ilq 111 tip 11 1
1 114 f" I 9, Mhl ! BP 6 111     ._ 4PgU V111, 114. 4 IIw Itl^       II S" pMu1114 IIC16'

xu
111 1 PoI 111 1 ' II 1 111 YI ^ V+  WA" 1IW11LI 1111 A IAM ROfl MF tldNFTSJ V Igldtlw Ud110 B? bIPAA11rW 0.60bM1Ilic V011A

Iytl ra 1ulde 7  111 61# l197t 6h 8t MlF Y9gA.? i

tMinuIA1
HN1111 V' u, q wlll. w9 d± 6d Vlirl 111111 II vHXtlrn      7ANYWAIII YIIkI P I ' n 111 rXl 4 d, fJ „ ti I MIMII 7N IJ fNI IN? I

P7  ; f' dd l I YA plW P 8r0l0, veyA d:" Af P11 k! fW4' u BiIIMI II fII IUA III IIIIAo" UO" d V1G1V  +  1194 ' 44" M9qh 60  I PIX III IVd. 1n171PI

9Lm1ar v r n r 1 n6N f JA ule uAWA 1rn A I AnA, u 1r u      XIa IFAS X1 I X a, (, 11 r r 1r r I Fr

W^.  } 1111 XIGk

AV"n;

Ih
41PA_ C.  r 111 7^ h"d Hfl. q" YdS b I  vl F IlPl Ii, 4w

6 III TO  % g1: 118k IA,   ^ Gr     IawINIIVI LOP' 1b VPM] O k" II VM in N, CHOW ¢ d f148" P P7  : Q IIYXI. 1, 1, 10 MI11f 1711

I f&n i 41rAwlbm rs+ dptlN N9r11
p

PH,       II@tA J- IISIII 1=+` J1' ri dY IT I I I N1{ r1l lYdl Y, IAAF IAN, fil 14

1wulb
VI YXI! I AI IIAYAPpV VtIACw. O @II SH     } A Idl NY I fl bA G%       iM1 ap IfA (  9   ¢    .. l h Y pIW 7' VlA pl WAe VIVD 9N: AI- 0N IIV lol

v     _       "

A 11X0 11' bp M907 A' IflIIVI U0.,I11

PIV b bfa l{, d INI / li I x I   M fl   )  ' AA0 ILO LO 4' WAR1w Iw r, M1IhI1. TKIII6

11r 1A1 AP

1Li'
M

fl

IUUII
Al      / 9

16I mi! II« I' 114 I9 um l   1I 8( lf1 pA A IfIa4F dN ll},( e,  f Id Vy l,'      1

nM

tl4%V, uM

PI IrAw4g04 mil' sdbm

m,_ v F r

S4 114tlV. Jl VI II yq FA00. VM X

O PITSY      " PNI, V' 11V 181111 IN4 APT y Otl" dl JIN SROPIN rM fll dal 7Y- 144 r' 4A 10911 10pY  , 4 7G to b Vf1oI I
I.   I^ tppLl- IAA Qq Nd VVcf NIITA yoi W81111I Vol OAV AVIIW 411" Afi1PRP CROW P^   roG a ff lA

yAf'
rP da, 4 Y h, ik f

IN II" NIV1111 I' Al'Ally Ar^ V I IbVPA 3niq 8111 V1 11 6408 PSN 1 IVSwav SIIr MIF 4",  Y  » w IM)IMw ir"      

AH N11; f' 1 AIA I I1P I,+ I II4 Y     + inO ltlPVI PNC UIW AAp lO CM II IMA 67 XI Iv111 J 41 1!,  G J. IM N, I( W" T" I a fq v lve

narIf 6

lIW dIX4' eIL11hP 1A11 IW

IS+
II IA'.Od6l 4114    ...

MAAGl
IlIIIFItlPY,A1IMWA`

Juu IBII,
ff %

eMIIp,
YNu 11V...  wuNA' bBAW o..

11 f  , tNP 1Pfll brvq Y, lavAr Yftl
7r I'^" P1 U 4 PruVRLAWLN u d qV IVVV h9fl II AA III II Pw 44111 tl ILA Vu IW X 9V. V I WE'  15      ,   11

p
A q9 awn AS anuul II

P 117 f S YVUA6 Fr" tl y fl ftl[ It Nva IW V4A 18Xk' f ' S1 X, AAW IL%d" J, P610 r U1P JP uA HWu 8 b II 4UV 9bH'  w A hA 4 W11 W6P14 ro I14
M4jv w,clmom 1 A Ip r5A uM 11L^ f C91 1Y11 I y A tp k I t 1 P wr ANf 9Vx r,"

J

oql I°

Ve
1f,  !   a       ' i u KA,  AN4111, 0   . 0 1744 Xi P9 Yid D Y vfdt, t Y

o
ro7 ISIuwTLti... 1nIuN Ulr Cir> f' ur' If  ...  ,... MY Nryl1' IIInI 1G Pf@`r

L UI, NfI1,;,..

db CA, ill a w" 77_. r.  
11+'  6- 11n r l

c dsM p F( 9A k k

f

bh V )  Y 41 P I LYI r 1113 IIV

L y u pf   

pp  _
Iw AM Ir6AOIUVll1 0dw

1t o11VGO' 1G1" FVPo V1 Alf III'aPr llwNll A { M y  ' A t49 Pl le1aP     +"   Y1yl lAdwd dgdd MUd` V911 JA60 11i P11 M it PV8111 A IN

u 51N61 L FA W L IIHUWI D11 PArtP       ^" 11Wh^ IIIAAVlr II41w Ou^ 1" W' I' SP 0, wAA4119' 4 ural 117419

I1:4

I'^ 41 IVW 14111' X   ,

tiVyI"   w1Y II I" h%rVY Ilii ILI PBVX 114 AppNwry0 V704; t611pd8q& IAF° AI. F! IMI II V II IVI1d Iv INI Pt l IT

PII YkahMwYtl.

ft N4 amW it 1. h[ C 9V NW3 si,  Vrn 1Y, Ltl 6V hV N 1 4. 4 tY9 Jf4' AYIOIMld1

IfAr
IXN

111111111WH[ A1 Ik' A4' Aa1Ar M01° A4Xw11AA?! r, VA. PNq^   IIIA P" RIYS'%    ylw Y 641V      ! F )  Ar

Ip     .. yr, .. 1

IV II. dd. nr' N pURUq d' oVw q IPOu" F+ n' F1 k IIW V' vgll',^ ssJA the N„ 9 ilU 1. 8% { 0. T P4. OV 116.', oclrt PflC4d"" V       

d. G1 ({ A. L, 4 31g6Aik AIaBf VkVY Aew B4Vtlf 11IA M181S fl f ykll 4f K V if tX.' IIf 1A

I70 IY1 d", NM 360 Va11A7UIVNV qd gAFV IBgN 4v41;';    Cf b C 9 vY 4 A 9     o Y. 6 it 11 w " N89 kAr
s

IM Y p II l f r VACOT 40 Ii . AVw A V,   IV wD^ Al ud Ai I h r", v Iu O 1 Itl M, 714 61;"
va

iik
y

AII94Iw LPP^ rM1^ p 41W In 41191116 FW,+ 1+ Rn° I. POIA"„ iAWAIfl 11 Ah 94',. p 1 4I 14r+ luY '- I++ II7 X91 vll. VP IL' a

dA
rU. X 11

9!, q:

Y 6 1 X

W',  

14A{ IA w M0817r1111

IIVIAOLA
r`       

uA46dN 9dl IOR II
IA441

r.       

I A

In

1P11  ^;; 
4 IVq Prb'^ 

6

G 1, 1' W* u t d 1 1111 An c 9I ANA•' MV0. 14VrAlIN A, IE I A. MF”

7!   411iL1 Xbl 11 uY, IUI AIL ih) PoB 7Yf PIa IIh

IY
w     ,

r

NCLll: 11 d' 17   QIP' 4" 711 A , P'  ",   IV X11 d^ doA, I. A 11Y 1' MX GIXx VI I@IIB
OIV

A" 00M

I

FSA

q, A

NW1L

d.,  n

i41r 1

wL' s

1 i"       " eV IIItl Rl Vl9ulhltiV” Ik Ifl fTSIW C VnI, P

ra   ,+, Xr. r dwrr A¢r v r^  Iu1rNa l coaluvre1 Vrvo- oAlrwrar4 GAA wA ucrow. urLA) if c f11v
111 11  " A Pr

r J II IPoIrr lYd, ILII PMA ' U gl J I

1
0 It Oyu

a P o"(('  7/   1 H  " 1 A" IJ r 1 l V l 1 V   { I b ell WH H,      ....

I+    117 fvI r ,. r   , d. r. [ I.  - 4= 1 L' sMe 1if +, vl < w r    ° 1    ".;  ._ a ". Y  .^ 16 i" J

1     ) 11 1+ wl Ill,    111 I'. ”,   Ir. )F. I 4 u r  1p ) 1";[ 1 r 4 11111 ff, M^ S
t,;  VWR\ CAhP PF V1KN DIAL D

v n4l

MNld
Nv1,   d p",. IjM( " YF)   N 4 16 X 5 PI  . M, I r I 1 A tt, 1 Iff,I

1 dd', 111 1UTA" 111:! fol f INTI q1 IN

1 61 N"  I f 1 NI 4+. I. I" R,      I 1= MAI

u30 IA611611lrMaauYm11 SIDENCIP 1639r11rro 1JAXwvd^ r Iu WrThaW F as M11 c IA X 6 f ArtiG",, TOIRNulI11A

1

Mtl6" urlydwp, u1V11%" V if ! III', lNV IhA' s^ 71 BROADWAYflli dN" n ilf Iq Pa    . I W X r I     ITtl 1 y qyI I9Y 1r d, Dfrll x a, r444JA

f^    IIII IHAMY11 III LI       - bi VA pl 11 VA," Y IVN pF Apl7Pvl F", v7l r Pi GY 7 W r A 6 1 yiNlq

I F wAl Irl 1 1 xl 0 C, 1 1 11 1

A{]   

11 1 w

SLb nY~^ E4 M[ ar fi0. l      .,, IY Id 1ti nl ti' FV1 vd r1% JNIM oY

v' f x4 e.  Cand 9tldll l&Voe o01d LMONI ICWX 4

q14"
N.q   ;"

I r56 v 16GS I ANP

Y f d' f ^ IIr Iry III V 1Il rl

r tt s IIAd II a  " U,   ,., I > IT. Nhl ' PNIVP01.. bvl ApY l 4 rd V`    II VI1      ,   (    
y

lI`

fl1
Ipal 11' 11111  , y 411' 1x1d I}

I 1 f C w $ VVI 7AL W 1 A     ...     IMY d Y r f 1 X 7      ' 7 yF y, N N•• f2..,

aw  (  " dl " s rdlr P. O d" IIP IUl

38-



f

Attachment I

P Yv ) 4 IP-7 lal AN F 18b tlL' Ml Af e iN Vl6v V4 t I..  dldti

p18
AY 9rr d h

IA
PdaAk7 Pllq if 4f I YY- 0L

N,     ( YM. 71[  Ih 991Gf- i 1 by YNI l4ry u, rr we Cil+",  8 J411J 8" , 8 8s V .. tluIIIVP" u oris olds iq) WIMNI" IA

4I^
V 16Nr 7N YfI r Irl4k o I^ IIAf A' a 1 i8a d111t 9 rrdLN am t Md d0Y4 d0 PF a

FW f fl ftu tDJr i Ji
q u` V VV IGtri ldfu m rlfe f4L111 t! )  1 PlW i t Ar@' rr 7

i'   ql V tA71 Irk IlryllllA W i BROADWAY : 1Y 404, 1B KA f rt ° 4't$1 Ib 4 i0 C IIIY1f k 1 rylrIJ

n( Grt rf, e aPt
1 ll4 A' 

Iti4,( ( I,, j 4 1 I ry h. k 9 YPt r 4l A) 6 Ibll` I1U

111 Vd4h/ rl kY bpf a 11 WV IIVV Xa " hl 1 f1 1 I? Y di 9k6 JAI 0 I fy  vl

0 huI R41 fl J M, I I drr 1io, u llilFWAYP hu; I I 14 R99A41I d   n m 1 49 t    ti,

419pIPllrl v" 811117 u, l"  a C 4Y14 dU1b41, IBAF ltl t J 1 4 91C f  hti u 4' id L

1"  d 1 IalluaCvmjum 11 65 IM1IIir, 1, ' I d

Ir1m1171 Arfd1I 41r  ,•, i lr r I, I, nL, x 1 Y Irrd rre         to flux^   rr- jhqhl, Eit

Idd 1141; ri 
Ih1111 J. f,"  f1 E 7 A NN 4d r  + _  Y! n J  ! P  " 99S JL 1n NISI1N 1Frn d4 fi . w l>, IL

rI a ItJdf I" eM

I IP11115 1' l III MIIN A) M NY 18 ABt fi I V 14Fd t l e , WP dD 1111 A f64YA a I

A  f x1014 iRAII IIIrrP 19 pp ' QUI n) P Vn
Irl dH 9o1r  `=  111ii iF,   ! pl I IG yI to Jd

hod 11 o, n14 rIl 111P C, d3 rZ daI1Fo  Y1119, J1h! UIaV 0 1 14 In aN RAQM a0Y Lud94Y0 11 1v   , I A   ....

li;uu Grrlux9ruull4lr Imo°     ,,,,,,, p41 ultlar 4rrr+ r ui t. r 6414 da n.. rtu`  ua 1 III

Irma 71 rdu irr8 riuoau ii a E     ......   . Ir 1l r) rl. r10   ..    rn larr a 14P 1 uq4 0 1n r Ik 11 Rai 6 to 4huurl

f III JIWp" Ldb NVliq R 11 lE,,      l Y I q III IC11 dl' baIr 4tl II M1 IJ I17rL f II 5Y 7 1 Cd YXIJ II N1A

iw' t ladrlalrly 11u 16P', LI" Idl9vvrM illxdrluroarr 11 2r117191arft¢ uu4rl7Wall v r141 v1p

G i fP 44IP15Fl bill
R 1 tlY blli6 NNB 414 VAI OU9rl d f914 ' id1PX T h  114 14116 Itl dIP   ¢ IAa

7Y 11P19b4 110r IaIW( 1"> OG4' 4l 4 14tl A° G. tlf l. P106ll 1l Nq ) I fd t J' SN  :( Lf I4'.lY l6

rn
GAN lN

Ilruyu. urrr, rllrrlluubu. rrni,,,,       .,. p r rr1c1 ) PP 99
1g ri a9 al r 1"

wVusro
rrU l0 4xrrluutl. tll, Iwlrul

d       ? wra

9

9 a 1
wsIr i dr

r)>& bil+ m a

al Ilr[     atl  [ nii   

u FigA1 R,

4U1,
11"

NI
r" G IXI! lllf lIXJldl llOdMllrr4 Oudll  

F HIM- 0N411 da P 18 1711 ( f R4 9 dYl i0 h { F d

i YYIIY ............... 14 f 01l O N 1 D r'' A I UI LA) 1gIV

7 Ir f la I rllr M pY” i       ,   u m aid U tlkw Ciro 1 ro j ! Ifo F" 9F
4

yd T re, l 4 fl h11

FII
rnl, X

8'^  1     ^' 311M

iIr I Ir Lv  r

11 I t
Ir

1l II 111 1 Irlo1 I I4R L' Fr
11  +  s n  fN QI -         i PI d; ll la

04 al 4Y yI rf e Vtl ld IIY I Y fBH Iil Jill A    901s, OR1 otl P4061 V aA 1119E I9( xI 114 1( wq, v vlt

yq^ l  - aP flM V,
A,P gI10. W1@5p11J% VW"" r J N 8 N 11111 to 111111111: 1tlB 6A W011gY 1%' Irrd+FpVa G^ w 41414 Sr Id9 I'» N ly 1pnul brr14d11 16

k. v90 ewP`, cYarr ty,      _ r 7P O 04) 11'. f u 1111r11a
19W6 A" S+    f I19r1; 1', 3 k   > 

Xl
tllf4 111iRI, L111

0 MN9 I[ dY Iw," Talr V0 o Cf4' 1f 114? l A (  i J. f Alo+ x6 lW rytl V1A

d Y       &  ( M1 uu IIM- Ivb  :+ ey € I
6s J XN 4MF V

P uan 9d. Murk bYYl { drrPIP„ r Id17R1Y° l 114 0.       4

ofl Ir! 4L rrtl @NI II4rd% 4       ( d Lutl Yllltl& OOfuAIW AIOrr fIII— Y   { kM b( T M       / 141 4 lL  ” rrl

R11114
Ef 6' rPtR n- f I1N" w,

R

Apa.
4      ." r 6r"" IVd. II mON llulli 4u aM h  ) i Rf  r I tt1 44, 14r k. p a4

CIIry PfiCn1, A'. Kldp. rAi Y4a[ 4';; tbba" G,„ II i`[

1111191N
I',.       ,".   LYd da PCIl 4W7 d11/ uXAY fJtihh/ diFl

P JVIa IYdtiP 1111" t P dl1 W tl iV OVIIV

AI I      °   aro
4N

dWvVNBF4rr

C.,  

a9 ttdv p+ a- tlra,. Yv9 uWi4

Ylfa

b

F4 C       , r 6 bry.   , 74 7

n  "

k du I$ P oil

r°   

h: 1 rd, I; r PI fr°4! rva I RI'• u p" anm NI w     ,.

J 1' P 17 d IYIfNf 4 F r( rJ1 ARVY J4 kF Y SL4 fila ph N Yf, Po514

Nll

91.
4d 4rtry 4tl 6` b, V' u« f. w N4Y

101
G. c 6 A   ,,,,  l4, P

V r4V(

Ell

A 1 1 411 IY 4" d

a

pol°
M KAT P i 4 OlVRLITV A tltrr lrll4oll 101A

u
IIM NJdrrt li 1R 41AIP 1N41J dRP

Edd rpllwd' Itl I' d pvYl111W II0b Ippy

IJlu4 9 8AA i IU'      dmI+ MP lA Il tlr q A II 0V" 641A Y4V j, HII. Yb"bV rill n`Ipl
0, 81 lkil I1' APlaNV4tl IREAl

1
1 uunXd l 11 11 d114P110M lal IIIIIS" 1144 4       6 d PIR rY d uJ llp Id Vrr11 ro    f f 9 x It  I' m a au1 TM

IUUrr lary  . o 11v 148rr,   7d0u d A u9da' 410 4111a Av o1w1UL< u VPhW 1N 1eu    _......

d4 1 Nur1Gqti l l
G j

6tl0mol f' n" IRNllffdl x011 o11 d1v" 1d1

I A4drrol V

VOWrr00.
I fi IPJ P A Y ffi 11114 d' 11111 VA II lu 1'% 8V'_    

h 4d4 u)- Co ,.

1, 11

W))  AlMG-

J, I„ W r, 4 P4  ,. i y 1 v

M0. 411R Nd

n9('      
I 4J 4 I r NIl

J P Y^ f 111'
9 9 ar m Ida

d tlVMM tl11 IIVYI PII" P 46 1ffiY I G f lllll AA It

loµ401 W All VIII l44` V n mn I4 T04Ql" l tt F tt

a
l) a l d 9 1 ingY V 0 14) Fl w       ....

1111

rb, l'       1 ttt 1 1 I 1y7 1 l I

yyy+" III8 Ir
IIA1. 1 1 f I), 01 1 V I,  A A l I l Uff ti If d0

a IPI 1AiP b p N' til If119' 11 Iav' ld411 ik @" 1Fd1 19 0,  r91y Ira 117& d    ,4 dN iGYCI p„;h1'  E4 11; 61tr I' ti4a

11 /  9YAY qdi P 6 J1kYr"   Ifo rlAlri ry 5 1 it       8; 4YI' 6y  W Jd XnM 17   ' A d(

Y J f B 4P41to' f 111' t lI 1*. I PJFl P I IN 1 p" 4   Il U# I C t A Iw dlt lI l 11171 al+°     u
a

f6
0 Ih  

w 9Y V1 tly^ Uflk/ L f ( 2 °
1411 :' n 1       [ ld 1.. 711 9.(  b lliQ9N 111  ' lyIl14'   _ Ila  

7 4 : Y% N1N ft'„ 1.    1117 I.kdl Y_I I4 F Ĵ-     6I MdCAa ( r r 11 179, 941111 I,I I` 1+ I II " AI 1111 fdi yr 1 711^ A "

cl rz 1 I, 1sJ1 in Y, E hX f6 drrl9 t6 i" F If 1 ulir J14 1 1, 9'., d      .; 4 AJ e Pti6' Fl rNr I

r

G rt
ON

LL1100 Yq HYa W Ede @d 11IIIIIRu, 4Uw ÀV Alt IN 104f 1L

IE la 61dr11 nI i'. n a AFkII IL Dr r ql d' u4
I & dP pb uh Ca 1147916 W I r alp k P:`

6Vd 4 p. fu 7 0 Pvl abN 4Y IM Via; dull 41d" 49 C" d ryf a r1.{ Pwt d'=Nd

1 f R9

Y 441 f fl L W IJF drfa 6 4N 141 (

fr [ i, tlt* 1814 Er 1 Pf d9 fl 1644N IIIIIIL49+ nu] 41   . 7WMV Ik
d

1' I rrIIWII VO4Il dl III pV 11 rr8 a111IOARRWA1 AIM M tTlw4161' 1 "IN:  k dw h0 1e!! q 9 Z ft'

1
Y; I 90 0  ,fAPD h r1"+

lee flal. L7

rl:
C 1 rww, on 1ps,

Ixvng009
GII uaPoUldll 16741 fAmx Ul 4" 3 in Fla Tal Mrl of Pl.%Fe4Y{ N1 lYmMMG6 d*olI

y
nVq

SNIIh NIEN 11°)ry01 4u

l(
IP Ijf, rr1Av

0d1
tlpy bI) 1le

1 b    } A

Y 2 d¢ Prl Q` dJ l Nf f  a7y VII1WVII II III IIµ11 All 1141411.  Li 11

I / rcl R

A' PRI f r 49a

r l r

c 1 u6 r c 166 rY

rsl 1 5 w74 nArA17r Ib orad lir pry 1 FIH
ddr

d4 I I1 0d il, dti 4( Ia kf. h a Gll7

Irl k m, 10 df 1 yU d; tlS 416 41 p r Y9+ J'' 1 d

4u
1 ryld' 8Ji

IXi

I

I
14

If

P( Y r 1l{^ pl

VI I UMAO # Nkk tl 4 Orr, 1` 1 rI 4tl,  tt. g9 Al Y AA A I, NILI AI  ! A f!. fl 4 IY IV t f=

tl hJIlIPP1 f11

b' ll. r I UP' k l ',d Nfi tf C id 4 1. 61} IA DO ' Aa1 IfI 11  #LIC 41 4 41. 11 M r V
VU 1174 q f

b, 

144,

1 rn'+ li rf 11 hiY 1. 4d Ja Mf11.       I& A!, 14t 4f idyl 9

dY l 111 191 4 fIf 91 II M1Y= rPl If' q9 V1, ,      
1111x1

r.
d' 1. I1+   d. d NII 1. k, F rnl 41., 1 lNI d+"



l71

V ul r u ti yr Nu a uai

r;_     Idv^, I

rm tm w

I[     

1-  I L ri A r

Attachment I

I j( v dt r ., 11 e r1Jro al dA1 di 11 I° I 91 l

JI uI NJ ON Pd!/ l f NV DA W 00.         { pl LI

6 TC li AUI Ru I aaaw w a p k

fr g IJ >    yr rrf P 1p 7 U F r rP

YI 11 R if H1lI q  +      

1p{   Y     (    Y n
d 1 11 hl A I1 N'  dl 7 i

I 11111 II 11 I6LI J d I 1 I C fff IY Y N J III  ,,   YY PI II i f E       ' f L( dl i1p

Fld hf1l I,  I NI II. VSr Gk P m ej0 i      ryrsG) 1 I ,      ° 14 t d J1:$ IL a    " iµGs P f' 4A Jrr re T  /

urllvan rllJfiL.,       
po @I. ofIAJIJ. 1 1n Curfon

o-

e WIPN Irl, u4r I,r  we, I i aw i
nm"

nil Itlet]

11 V u

Io- 

m
i ' imrlo, I

OR d

r  

u1 l41W IRl PJ II A 1 10 U NX. 11 yp, r, 111JM" uVD AV401IN LNdi I.:IJ ^/ I , I     PP r, lia" 41'- uVl IIA1 90 OCl;". Ivli 111"ImI, dl y 1U, rvnV
I, rl Am II PvP1 mIY, I V" Vim lm J IIDB& IARIiu, 1d tltru ...    (,tl" Idll1Nb VR" 1r Y A....  Y 7 Al11IP 1 Y' 00 kAL 1  ^I UA, II1fltl o' WurrwI I':,M' i I'    ..,r

8 n I ly ;, r

Da Dull tll 11i' I tlOrl1. A IIII IIfOAR]"OA V I N I I       ( IaJN I I I ,    I is J „ a I u 7 V JrIAO I d pll PIaIINWI N IIII

II AI111. 1 CV IPCIII IMIII ' I All 1111A1'.    I (    I IV I II A 1 U0 ffrJIf DlI' 11'

91 d11 ' IRHI',       4, S1 OIIIII" IP. b Ir III Ii9114 IR iIq II'. U rd F 1 1CPJAIPnll LI' J6

111" 4 d0* 4..     4 1r t ,__ „     (

dV
11A N.  i .D 151, IIA` LIII L nL I' I III, ll 

11 IPO JON" MAI I KIII ICY 0, 1R if aIr VVIr(  
4

0  _ 1M
il S J` I. i IIAPf INT 11, Il^ v   

I lluVnmY l4tll III" If..Y,  IYK41dJlc V/   (4 _     IL SIYNII Y4+     JYI I 1 J 1 Id rflf0l I;II. I I11 9
rJD( 

II.ALY II nII PY OBP llnl PrN r INCyb YT vla ;- 1 I CA f9III 1 I r

III, iNl

P1
b11  / fp" 111IRP N1 (

0. I IIVO IIVV L I0UL 4i IVIRIIAJ`. V a gnu qy

4ll,
m, 0 IIEJ V NI a 1 ` 11

I, I,. ',.   i    

rL Ir FI 1:]'f11H dI

lua
Ilutilll lCV V fYI11 R 11' 7 r h 1 CF1 Ltd Jr11 A_ a eiv1, 1 P w 2W„ 

I J fiV^ d1411 vd0, 11" 
4 vuw

I

tt.     ...  

h I.rSV1  " Vb Y' H' I I      tlLl4q
IP

uPU

l

Iaq 

dd' wArl 1: utl I, r,,+  d

I

IRr4 r [  I s dI II

II 141 1VII r J 4 I

tav vpa,, N>,u1nP lsq,„ I;;Nu wAIWwr. I, ^nIAIIVAt! I'       rroiJI  , E u, Wr„ I+ ]IRA, l,11u., IM. vWN I.1uul,. r,u, L

4F I ly JJ' 4q OwTNA FvCY IIVP I{Yql l lll  S VL tlL Y IIYI I d JI Y- 0Yf Vp V     AIN Jl 7lr A II NI/ I W11 uUR r

Pa.. J111 tl V4HrtlP IV rtl IlWVAIryWA

AIC
i lA tlr:  ISI 4q.... d1 ILi VI9 VS A I IIA t04 IIII iM ( N N yq, ryl1 q P Pbl@hbN VYO 9nM1V., W

rI NIo ""+       W, tid CA G vi y k s" . t Ir° A, d id sIh dl° CIl"     ' v

II0 '
IVJ I.I I IN FAJ YWIIwII4C VV JIA IA WIVAII AX 1Ll Y  ^ A J C4 I IYI X IA JIL l IIA Y4 IIVfI1  )+ V V

1111   
6

f Yf IN k IfNNVj PIl' PkI fBdFJ 6Vrx+ a w 1      ( VOvar; y Nww Im Irr AP fl,Vl    .PI " ll 1 Y

I I +' e 19 I Ol VN 4 IlPwty Y rnFI d r, 14 V T f IA1 I( 0 M III r r,/  

II Stq nY 41H 1$ N1l NC 1141 tlB iYP n r' w TID Vk a F P it Drr CfVr ii 'y4bt4^ p- tl o 1. 
I utpr d4, vl lar a IwVi Vu fnk Yl tl AI; Y 7 b r Y 118 v I, R r

b V( 5 RbElAkOd II All III IVpUlluIll VG IdON kN rw h v III 1 f I ii 7 Alf 1110£.. I JI VIII telt I I 1d

l I/-" M10.: Po tl" I ! P 17141     ...... rfi 11 ( 11Y I YJ IIIV\ H   „ d„     6PN ,.

95Sli
yl

10 

41P  .]

d7 ,
71In

111A)
PD OHO II

OIT IFI IV

N m1! ON 1111 I]11101111 ws NSILA IANNw II o R ill a

141E

hl Pdl lsA1^ e

7 lal IiN IWIM N41u; Il V Iw! 1ui: 4 S14fi, 1 wLMI ,"     A" AU 64" Arf, >..' l n0` I' f,,  I I^  1F41

to
W O OAY, w 114ll anNm4l IAI II

FrV"   
1111.,

I° 

nJ Al F" 1. y' flA. l. b Yy Js dfr7u" Irp 1111 f Mme'   Pa LIY I11v l Ytl tAl  ( 
MAeAn Ilrl911 YIUMP 1,

1 11 rlr lurw; u uA eu IAlVp, ir,NN rWur7 u;, u.

rAu re lfiL 1r r" X11 a

I n'• h` .I d,"( I Ned uolr ( u„ I` Aj

n.

LIUW ° n inl VE119 6al uamr, 

UI    -
uII AAV1l Vu eII. VGIGVoc AN 1dYI7 tW Jule

IAY lyd, SNYn hQ Il quggpdr I,' NU , tl pltll +! A'. J17 u4 II M7V 0i rJ!%     f, a, i 1Cl ll1d P 0. kbpdtl W

iIP

Wfillhr.
r tlP f l( Lr7PN Ula,+       Tuy7UVf' rI

9 a tll anlld LN nol lar NN LWN nu1rL+ A III unll I

I

n I„ 14V C IAAr ILI

rI IM Xl I IgPl r1 14wA° f"RO Od U fldwN dY"V 08Wva, 407r +u• 4V O10 . w 1J9° 1' orBa NW II A   , i 1 I, p )   I 1', 11 A  

k alr I' wifiu lJA IIII II IONILV 0"

oY

IIIIR

IAIA!,

i 91 & W

4 Aip1

p1hl
s

1 I" 1111. , rw I, I, v II. 

I
r I 11

r I, CC k d, ai M11

iCul

e,  

1111"  e, e,,.    ... m,....... e I

LIDO- la..l 1 ar I 1 4ui II lAa ll6 ,nWo' J«

P nV 11. 440111 AV 4f0 iLII WIIIA tP VIAY N AI l I7MII u

u I

AA

AW 24        uP rlr Nu I    o n la p4YY ^

irN
f N Hv Nw sm     +  : rwt

f4

AI
1

A IY

I,., <      IppI`` I

r Yau, y

fl
11. f WMl

fl 14p
u. V...       4

S F4k

fNS ^ 

A Y VGh 9

M HILAE

0 .

HJ

lu_
A Ibl 4 rd C. 

A, P,%,fIl DA4& I1 jA' 4

AM

1

J,

IJ Fbil f! 

IG DI OSNI' ir Ill hllb6 Il tlll llo....   .........fl N?

P°

PdIS4Sm% A4 Alp 9!w lIij, A(IP '

l
I 

r"... 

1 9) OTS VIII W II,' A Y IATry"; Pr4RIIWYY'  

II1
MR

OKI,

Ii

11
tl

Dur11" di Ilwl1Ar I&IM N1

VOIE1 lnuIl

I
v 416,     

dl ;
AN,

IV rA0 L1  Cllwl eY na 0V1 1112, Mu I,,:AI kl ; i IAr,'.`, 1

r VHO

I,.
1: 

AP     dl

lu F bN0",  90IO II wY 4" 4 IIS/. YVVLP

AI 9L11XAP74W wq Aaal 4"ur rY61 Iq Vrll MHO 11; gYYl° YM

aI]"° IINVMI ILII Vn IOIIilV f{{ fNINV MVVIyv       . 71ry LPJ IIU' N 711 iM I  +I a,/ 111 ul flllyl Ilt ?IA1 III` INI Y, I  ,11 a0'

4111011 Mil Im IWI NIINr1Anmky AIIPICI° C      .LIYArIPq rN 1 l 1 klr h   < 1   +  AI IIII L Lu1 J I 1 III, lI  .141 7

II4V: III' NIAa 41191 IIIVY. V:wll Alllup I BII d s 1. 1ua' III" ll(1Im, (    r 41    ^ u1l II A , 1 Irl h II 14) IN 11 lr hl e7Wlilll

OAu
IIUI L, a JNR OS: 1   & I      IVIVtrP P8 01 4 Ield  , f, 1I11 II PL Pt ) IR,"   II lAk 111  ,AL dIa Junl 1110 4

4 do@0 ? d VW& 1P 0) Q $ N il iA Ydd>a&9F        1 f % A7III) U h 19I, 1 1) 9W I Alul(  I PIAIII,  11 IOPMHO' 1 nNl I.

IGM11

slrlivi 4IeA0. 0. 11111..,    I

I aVWtlV88WmxW Ip uN II JINN I".       WJY eMl  fP` dm W 4VN k9917PA fd Sn" LF'  PR P  , 1&     fe, r A  _   I?' Afr a, V eYY n.

I0.`. V. r 4r HP[' l 4Nu A- Vdulu X" w 11, Vt" I' IJ W4t r 11 17111Y 1 II, , n'-, I L„ IIII Ir rA  lLllll fdl P,'11a, 1".I 40.      

m1. 01`       ..(AI 141 Y,(lgA V' Ad,. tl V, 0 fIl Y ptIQH U l Nod I' I 184 91 well uluel4e , S41tL° 9,IV hai td 41w u

II fiIIInIM1tlO' n NI IVwV I"OUNLUu Cp IPI+ Idp73iYAhPw WV 191st+ NM _    IP77" JI Vel JP r_ DNd IrV1. 601 0 o' F LSO u N +'. IIIIpInY°" aqV u+.t'"` rt" VII IM

11anlluMul' NO,'.1faL0.( IUNlll( 911h tlwl nd40 pI AnP JpO v,N11 114,' J 14 y" a 1 0. 11I 11  ul 4 A Vel 1, 11 N3 J',      I'

1 VAAII wL 11 so r'V IU 41YV1 II! 1 N j 14+"' 11 M14 I v,      1w I r Ad IA  ` A, I 1 Y311%," AII Il II I, Pel I.I, 1` 1' lel' 

lllJnl Wllltf 411` 411! 1II 11N All AVAUAK V utl J..     W " tie- Ja4 gj(    Widl, klk 011 lI I:Pl Al OMIP 4, eVi YO11I iMryl W ldinV° 1111..
Iit7

14 Ar 1171, 11 I, E14414rLuL4C       _,_, k aVJL00. 1:A0. 11'»W"  04,," v 40w. Std pi ri 11 ' n  dp Y° r, flY Dtl 11 to  : I uGYV IrY' C II%` J 11 I( Vd 11 d.!°, Stl 6ti qVn tf

InM d A"" F{ dBI Crtp JHRO" ADIW41 Ir6I ,.      1M' 0ygI, 11 V A III"' 1 15 AI l I ! I", 11111 1  "I wIIIH, 11P4 1 141 evapa

dS

II IIG11ll IIp PIMlVSAl PU1 Au1 aaa @

11h

4 6, 

u

4 rfp P7 ' O' A, o CO h98' m1 ett OAfmM VMn0. 0"Ir

rr lrldnlF

4eY A91N( 1PI.       dq.. l I. APL rWl req! aJ»      YC P(

N

al i i n1 I I II o. Ik I( I I rtr/ Ir1 IrnvxIl Ir l

IMP' r 11101 NI II Pry uV" Ilnn' Nb"Ava I rP If + IM 1 s

I r1, 4 rr Y Y  ! 4 DA;   11 Cp" 47

0 Vd Cld AI IWIA      ..,   S 1V} wyngl 1 v IV Yl 4f r Ĵ a 4 16 1 k       ,  lV Sp 17 I AU1,) 

vj I11k1(„ m pi r 11 ri ! Err I I rI   ' lI M lJ Ill I,J IN i rr/ I4AIN1' II Ifal f

091 tIr9 C1' n4n1 h' I NI( 411 n! fN' Wo,. 71^ A, a, y1l 111 pI,i (,o iM el' I, `       10411 Le , 111 1 Cl l n4 l PT CC Ti,...t4InInqrvPtlIIr0. 
II MV d111P0. I'I iI A iAld tl lr I Y 11 I 1     ', I oLf LI PIO rx 1{ I1lr F.)

1 dIk', hWW" II 1f A0 II

11p 34

A
IWA " lY°' Vlrol s °     11V ' d ;        7  ) e

1

8

P I,  

f 1 111 IIIA IP11i,

I
Jla eV

11

art
0.yBdNn M

N I MJIIVX1 P  I 7°' aPB, Amn,

N v.

P Yn. a 71vx1+ Si)

gp

rl`I Y7t IIII+ 7' I W 11

111' 

Pt=   Ao. W  In,' ry{ I, 111 CAI I,I Ili!

nd

vi A,  Ir r 40-



Attachment I

viis      .:.    1, 1 , I IYa, A" 111f N rIR IX,A u, ll rI . 1FAT rtilW i
9

RI A

N

VI IIIA b lll, 4li III d I rRAb PNrJAW l Aa. VN V Itl V Ilr G Y       '  

t A FIr I .". l,t? Jh UP', Nr l 11P
IIA 67 4rTh! + pw I. p11V,' 611

F-

rOf

6fDmh
AI NWl 4a    .,,,^

I wlldou) IIaAPgr a

rl 6 fla Na, taM u6y,. wV7

c t14A II IL II FII FR,"

PI1 tTIrtS SIWA81 m9TAl 4CII% U, OT I61 hd} I I{ Vtld,   r.

ne a aI w1lmu lw Illy a la,  r1 O, I11rI Y11 of T
Rpa iIR11 RIra r1 III IA irli'   of Wu f u r n u P le Jg1i   „ j

p dllJd ha MI1117 1

11f1

a^ WJ* v N, Y

LdII
IY1P 4xll q La 1 ' 7 d IF4 a Il a P 4`

f1IL   ;[  tR Hao I +     

1

lI 9I' rII 1n V 1191 ,

Ifr' rll., 1

Vu,{(, 
f; li

k,

rl, f( kff fayry^  

I V t„    

I I C), I ANM[ II V „^ I itN

t E w al Y  1 46, h^   a gp14 rlu il 11 ' i ii if 1 c ui' f
W F 1 11 JH1'. 1 91 r ql        lu rnM 1 1 al r rlv w rlr r

J NCk ^' i   . V I

r„ r, ruFetrc rgreIa n
L. u. C,„ r6,   

p1 ,
t tv a     P

1 41. 

t sI   . 6 I a T:  'c.+    p I-,,,   6

If Pd I a„»  Ilkl

M I 114 APf AY Y I 11 flb  ^"'. 1T X+. 9       ' ANII Ylki p

f1

ulI i A! MJI P', IA f111II  " a wi A II I     ' i v)   1P 11 X d I

1; 4Al Al

luI,/,,
Ile, h

x- 11 a    ,,.,.,, „   

I1Tv
II 1

l  a I Sf l 8Y 4 p    ) I u u d78 1 7V

yI: 
9 C1 M

Y d 4 r I MI 41  ( U W I Iv 4 1 1 N I I I i d&   S Y 4 1 I. I I k I I r I 1 I I I I I I

rvu,  

MU11

V

hI1FAINCO'
Y, 

IFUl

IV"' AWR,

CdA
iii

wi"       

IINVdI

ifI
f1 Ip   , 71Jd IA 7 A. VIMI

au1 1 e r. 11111.. 4e Ill dl uulo a lr al plu ou ar 11 vW1IO ReA rrA tmad q'      a 1 tau     " lrl ew 1 u 1 r u AIF 04',, 0

lo J,

d MI17dr1 O! a I fp 0 WLn r oV

it 1 91" I fIC Y I 

i^ AI A 4 d t?'r' i V' IY p rnaYf 4' flV? I' VM 4 Il' 47Y1 q,$ q.  tliu9 Y P]. 9W Y7 dP' Y 14p411] IIYMI IV WI 19 DIANA PJ4 F 11 4 yb
tlO. Ir: AmmV11l A rr1Vl dr 44 ff (  rY Wl' WO 0ICP ..     d4k' OAAOW ANusVI jlr.,e 61 h, oI% d

1O4fiVr
r

1WNW4+ p IIM 91M la I fl 14 I IG1 PI4 A  _     UO II" OYIP iC l p YW II 1t      pp Y¢ U4 a 4, a w116

IRII IC + R Id1 fY fWr A y fdV JPt tG@. Yf Yr PII      r Abu tl IA tlp 411 4
ry

11! R& IIX O IM eifd 4p fAvP il' P d 6 P pp 4r
1

k

fw Vm
f ilp,,l I PIIeI? I U.` W+, I kk JL 4. f r f

g psd. VW71 AI%
n dY6    X V III IA

ll

r lrlp u', IA duY,..„       uI. G` u, N_` nPWcin 0 Pf.   gAAANY AV9JAm 1+ 4A ITOVA F4, 10

II" b% T1YVr OWIP IIDmA006Nm OIV AI aVATu+ IAV:       1Mardrc rupl u9u V, mur Iruunv uv Aul v; 1 Ir.  ampm AC AUW 14 oIN V

rfl

R maAAUV

rAd tfl,.rlr6lp, p 9W I(Awl T upMdl FIR r iiwrdiillfdlw l4lApA u„. W
F IV VI M Vr' dl1Ju4f E 12 4A In llr oat AVP IIII IIWFI) II tvlrr, A ICN qtd Il311, lk dl+h V1' 4DV AI@IAl`, II a 11610PIT

M f W4 AA Vla1u umaluM. ii 4 II a.  ,

a1a4NwA
1NI  & 0.0 g10tt Itl4 111 INtlI IP 4wtaPJ I! 1 Xtl Llt fi14F. 1 VfP(. ICgf I..... O a 6 IA IpT SJliA 7401G7 IRIIV VVII VIIIu rWIRVY IIA A IV V°

I A& r Iu' Ibp CI R qoY I tP Ald4/ Ill. Yl qiU V< II VA pl V. Igjl VBiI 4 d 07 1 I I I IdW IHO

A f Idl lY F7d ppY fMl1fl 4 10 P4 kd 4d14k rN+& d. OOV<( 1 t I I-  nB

tj
utl uIlp N " lo V l7CPIC 11 pIJkMNIII'. 41kwIt ATIFI RW8 IRU

Yv. V 4d of IAV; YWil aW 17N

@We4 410 11 4   V91I tl y ' oig 21l, o lrly llllm IN TV11A'o IA 4 ' A01 A MIT IM     ..f A 7      ) V IU F OA 1 P NA4 419' Y 14{ W I9d, 71J' k3P1Fe°{ is C9 6A
y d

d9 iNa f1 Ip Pll v" r$ VUdAGYa 9, 7( Autl Af4 119 4uXr YM14Rd Aa 3{ Va aA   „ BF Yd 41u0 Itl { -- tlt ff 4 p fIN IY

frIY 71 it kd 44R a0M 4f yq tm W6ltlm WGD ( p N9 f IO 4 M1MY Ira Y P'

iMatl @rvd Id1 YP;: N a4µ6 ll9 W" J V7114! 1111 II Po1701 14J f AlII '. IB     . I{ r VmtPY Vf Wr- l.  7)  ' 

4d ^ 0A frlllmp ally U rA4Narn cWr. re rk d: u irp wpWlrt f jm„ rt " o- OW 0   I+ o alWro s l m+ e l+Av dJ] 

Illp 5, 111 AVd NllpfAl401r tl.IJrll Y" 11dA AlI ANS Il to rld ILIµ1t111 I Al f");fn kY    {,} om fpI 1' tY11 WriI l',{  F f 111, 5449174 I G I'     I

I V1 dW IMJi a fAi rn% aR- Jrp1 ICI Ild iWllf tl4 II 41 J' Vt R bIl mIIVP I dr warnrlAAallwuw6rn lAAN IDINIIn ; 4 nru 

avmo;

r rru v Ar fi4r wTu u auraull Pri 0 m

VJh,ltl" I D1" sb1 Iia III

64 F1 AIR" Atln 0.I

IVIG VIW II tlVILVIVbd

pIItlPJ

pbI

Nu1M!
A§

PLN b' VhV OVILVv24 NiVOVI Vp"

d

V

JN 110 pp 0' AO NA

vRIEAVA IOF 9Auolll 718 1 IwA, AI VVNWI , W JIh WM i IFI X91 d   ! a Ga AIF t.r p 41k, at WIpp

VII 414r, IOF4

B4VV IS 111W f47111 AIM IFL fa lav ,(    Mf;, 4hIA 3" wIFild M1A1PARl' 111r^:  _. IM1 6aX

1rU AAAtlVll1 YpIC "+,II,MI1r V    _  a1 Yfn fl P f ib! 7+ 41 Ib tY 11X, Nd VY8, 7 4H um4VA47% YWd1®ID ( MI} III I. dCd' Til IP 1101W dAVNWVVALNIS i8 Ipl"
Y d_ ti^ df rvy l r 1U, pIrK M UO, fllI I YW' 10' f W WI tiAl4 r4 +.i V81IOf @I A,  9Y44 s iown0 k 001160 Dif WR'I V uul1J' r t APAR RtAii TS Vav AIASIIVII.

AIf9l" Itlll V IU1lnV II 6Adal 7La 9dJ 1I   1%W" I, OX dei E QE d 1GI4   , W p( l!) f aY fYY 1 Ili A qP p4' A" IITM R.  ..r96 Il

lltl F4 aaI VuS lu+ wlilrl VI q/ r RII rt97! 40CrY. 7    ]I h' 1LL-` I'

d
71  { f1 ill B 4 tb My ff till Y10 v Yfl FUU 11 4P, 01 14; 4 14,, 11  ! 

7W1 9M PId4N0 iC, 4 WhY IAY AI[ I PYd 49WCt dm Vh/ AI, P61 Y,     Jq pd4 Yi51n 111 Cl tllk it 7YYSINN1up Alf   Ppl4 1trk Vf1(

1lld lIjla;   _11Naby 4J

erufl
7 0" N . BIW   , I9 r/ 61'. 7"' 44 IICA µA d d I. IVI 00  ; II YIKnYSAllflYu Y  ;k r", qj, II k

vft' X14 f +tlr MLI 4& ery V Vii i4r1 s IAq 7 IN A 1 u r CA   + O f V    { 1, ted' E l.o11 Il" Y fi 1 AI IB 6<A)"A IIT Y F,i as0 A
U11 BI IF Idll III 1AI UN 111111 lA 4 Irl 71 4t I°dr 1,, 7ur IQefilt df rl P IP5WW F i ltf r r I aYl II 6 f §(    H tall 4, vT

Jclfa t pa IWH , o1 1 J 1 v Ptlp ittr 9 w+     6u11wi4a r 1m ai 9q F11  ; I I A 01,, 1 o op, o vlVl

T11 rmi'lII IMO 10ll A7 WAF IVI I 11111 I A 7 2 i IILIWI ICl I  ,   11 fla hl t rd IN fl C C I4I II aur. r AV0 w I ,OI

f

p Ie 4 YI r Ip E x,  yrI 1 3N

SPI Ytl r illl ypU, 1 4V 111 11

11 V

0 I"" N I  + F API f( 40'' a lti

I

II TI. 114 A I M e 1Y I l^;i UMW V1+ ff' A} y11110 Nif A0 s Afl

41

V I MNIV I IC 1t, I I14i Y11µ D! I t IN" I ICfl N14 >' JI Tl r @If eN4 PIPIT OII ASA

v X A MIl a ...   I 11, 4

0AIA11 II AMU T IIu.'I

a„ AIII151

I

d, 1" WAAµ6oIN

ION

VAltiN)

2
AAO RV COEMON

III 1X0.

Lm,  
IAfl  ,,;. b A+ I , 5 1 G M l i „ a 1d; IIIA 003 Pa". 1 w   IIf

11 A M   Ad I II IF iTrF4 114 1 Irl AAfI 4PAA 1 M DPid lb P(

I pva YUPaI 9FkAm titFr VA145 §. A Yt?  d 4 FI 4 Wta k x IAp w9{ r r, III, 1dU LdF qri v l f{

I61F; n a a. a fuel    , r AIaII r a u ,t v k& I d d I L   y Is Idt 1 , m 4na lx wrLwf Is",1, L I'

l1, 111 JAIL HL f' II H' u]      ! 10, 1 t A4111 Ir 9dttAaa LI Ib d q IA Bfl  ?  If Pol- a- d l>!@d NkIWAV l, J6." 4 N Na

Pr f, 5PJ4 64° 4 ad pq ft1G d

Yyll„    I dY II6 P    IqU p, Y, S mll 1- I AID C. ul1r I1 PVID" eFll'. tlI IlfY orU" A i40P I1IWIIrIIlVu b 111 I4IIA II I Inst q1,]      N M Y11dA rl 4PIP

Ofr YNfI O IVa gnlae IN II^Ati ho 1 111X4 SROVOAI: 18AAA M PAPVf49LWFS 1a I W

YGBM 9tJ kP 4bI       -7p„ O 41, 7 1L 1 dWVI bJH,»'  N a ° u 41u11 niv9 GV. Nmsi, 00 tlG OIr I1V1vI u, wuM AF1A11MTIq LhlV P l oll

llwP O k 91a Y tIR 4bI1Y171 a dxpP a   li AI rJpoh, A p I YlFI; V " Vb
PpA/ F, On & 06110 C 111 iDYFTPI1IAVA IT All AIIIif 1 S  _r t( II

Sn N II I NP D G k',', va PI tf A NPIIC J   ll  . W Old 0 {   MAN P V, 7 aI04 V7fi R. OV. UI ............NP1 @IdPIIIINS ul dP RTIN, tlLF:[ 1 4Ar      & Y N[
W 7yaml° rF9     a 1A1iIN 9nv:. C Ym r"AroIAI II VPVHI y I Il' 11 Jt: 4+ u1 Int , i+ I pt Ni f" I '+PI IHa1 Fa, 7@xIt4 1h1N1   _, ppp Y G'

1

all,  ( 1 L Wu I IY IY^" 3r tllf I IAIId   'r fl IMI w, Alr 11 ldl; 141X1 gP4la I

Y-I p1YVvASaHIP , 11011SVAOwa1 IIFi)

RI1+
AIP1 Idgp1    1̂6d7 6, 01 III nlrII' W1 OIIrO1Nr   _ 9I 4PIIJ 9( Tu "

Ffj1r@I 1f Td,' 141d IR  -   1JR014 f11 rlfr  •, Y 90 imul II,, x

I,I 
tl,•   411YI' f III IT Yfl

71d ld VF " A kdl7^ 1 ' c' Vi Ik f II 4n WAI, I 11k 1;    J Ilv I 111,•• 1, 1 11x

a4 cry 1%1 I  1411 lIx+ I ITa]      1 7A J,' A I r J Ilfl X 1 7v" alll

m, l   "PY" f' W9Jr i9; 1 411 MIAtI` IP1I 111, F IYr+,7    )4P NI IN MI 111I) A 11W J'    4f /  Aw/ 6 Ill r",    7 I,I V11
IPI F' M1 Ll Na SlI' VASAiNrION T FW H p,..fiA unl r= 1, r,..  I,  pis o ji f 11 A ro PAPI, FN%  d 4 1.,.



mttachment

i7d hXil ° PIf41 y G 11       f6 01: srrlll uP a Itr If" I 1 41h A llk
ulA SvfYlrlOi Y ). , i IrC      [ rr am awlL Jtl     [ p r"^ rf     ,  falll5 f Yff9I x lrtiLYir1   AM , a1dl,

J VPP i9 4ff4U tori , V`°    mll bd 1 .` 6 ° 0' J dIr  `u     rYd fi F" 4   f V 1 I y Auf i k 9kYP 4 Pl l'

at IYf h;! 1 b uir lila pJ SE   + N, b unl Nu      U19bdY, r, rC 1pP   3rfff fill)   111 .) IIIV Ir' Y90d f e Y cPlI11'

Jr 9111 tgrylfJ Vf9 tl 11 1"" ICI lq A f r. b II unC d IY t= l rll d6 l u I Id   ! 9y fr G f r pV Y9n  % efi1 Y.   _

lr 4u o0 V, rlf Au f, r I "     

1aVL t,

I  "

o" It^    Pr",

IoII

F 6 1 V I471r r p di Ir," rkl n

I

I

a

A fY ter 11{ 1 r' 4, IJ I Kr

1k11 4 4 Y Y 1°    1

11  ( Y

V

11

n    +

111. 1 A

4d1
1,  

Ihl 1' w+ aYd, Y 

If I'    1

ppp

eft

elyn     .   

f7 YH I 7

F f,

LVf  / IIIA Ipi j L ( h " 1 IMryY, Cr f d III a Y 6 gI' i 4 I„,, fk    ?,

YI
1    I7 NI  & r    ( i

rfll AtIII i I h..,,   

YI
rI6 4 Ik   !',

n, A

fhPrY
se A u 1 16' NA rtri rr" Y' f PS oaf r r ! 1 m° Y, I{ 4 aC, P Y clad L( 1° Flv111`  n rA all VI Y'    f

n7 Gr lu ll. Pi IfIYnV` i""[ fat ;     { VmtY vn.. uu: nl." Y 111 t' X= f a4 Id rllILIV, wG l fr 1111 IiPo VIPI f6; 6 AIC,'" I- 1111MAO, d -^ p` pxp V

A.    dtl11 ppn opal q ata d em¢ it1A lr Ilnl     t uII r Ii Ce r% t  ; pe 1 ^ } '. Ixrr IP I' r rrarAn dish., f

f 9 Y r rf4b Rf  " il cF; V ldi 01111Id Nta 11 I mV fV" I ral5 110

n I , fI f w l at 11 Pltld f yP d Y' kP n b IMA..., N 6 11 a 1 Y 1IIYu 111

d 19 IG', 1 G' f

vv

117 kA IfM dt!   ilhf J 116P hP P A W    { G

J,,,   b ! PP A It ! 

4um
9 IIIf P Ix4AXI

N

lsaa' N

7u

PIfoiif
Ab

I

t

19t d11r tl llud 1n a rpt la¢

tPluInA fa Ilf n" 11 II Irlt I ar I Ie I J d1 LOa UI r1 ye tl 6 Y f n d e

M1tk 11 Jf iIV Y it V ,, II Nl.. q„    " i ro J" y, Y r„, kfa" I{, py r ,,,, r i+ X 4 1.. f' f  -+ 4d f, ... 1% IA N, I, i

tl”   5 V Il ff

A

3

ffN

4 V"

Mb4Y tl r

r B. V7 1`   1 . 0 UA i 11; 01 IANARf n x

f G 1 1 C1 I U 9 4u V     ) bf V1W 9( jr i F 5 N f YB

4 m61 4 1 o u r B r FlW w b dd ut t  ; 1 n f A o Y r1 k gg d
Id P ll bl uqV fl )  II11YP' I 16u151 rt1 IX41rIfE kl dE Y rpV fP Ir L% Jl " AI

ri      ( , 1 W a 1116 fIp<Id" f Jr' tl Oa: h¢ p f

IH Yf - 0 o to aY%,?     8dA ray rr 5If Al, t     i v5 J 1k1! 9 Paf, fl d v " tir 1M 9VV v APA11' YYM, 114 1

I)

N! 1 fl AV4 Y P S 6. Po   V   +  Ir fns 1  1P wa Vt ICV aI Pf WL ILf kat NPA k- kf dYdl PV

e°¢ 4 Wolf WII 4Y4 LY MNf e4tl d+ 61 IIr IdCY IA q' U tlV I IP{ a v[. F 9Ck6 Id N: 9f414e
pp

0

v 0 glGit(' Iff f Nlvr" o II ffvVowi" tf1rf I 1 0   ptr I[^  a Jf h1  ? d Y 9 r fl'' 4W fir IP F All Poi h% a1d

1 IaW 7 P9 AYY      i t fs11" I Ma 911 hY ' r4 If 1'/ NIaY   . ri vn 1. YMfdl  ° ar11010n I>". V uNl V4Emi

U IV" 4 P, IT' mNP A oI 91G ml 4f 4'xhw BP 4#." al I CIL IipJ iM9 ry„ ftWv 6b1 r W Ay t 71IkV ffc4 if, ur W kAI' iolIt I46Nf i.

@( 1  %* VgAIIr A f Y Oil 4 f ll f Melt ry 011 I II, 1M1 11V   IV "". aG IXA f8 fPgll IIo a n R4 fkr Gf dV I( PI F t 4d'. W

1P
tYr pfy11111^ AP' 4 llM 1P1 A', 0     ” 7 n (( B C4CN 9W0{ IJ rP4 IV    " P d; wl IN et flllfll t4{ AU ' R4@ P

a Iellri 14 , 1 d0 i     °% 8 4IY W6fl F>`  - ratfl v It  & N wal 18tl W61lbr YNIakA' IfMb( n

Orf w I I PN40 IpIIA 4I( I Ilrr  ¢     Shc v! U      ' I( f N' 1 rrf r Irb" td d 9r1 ' np dPk

f Iw% ITI FA I II » IItIF      YtJP II( Id l(  aapl P, r IPI  Gn rA ala 1 wl r A    Iffr d GII rl4 1 IY r

Nay  

TI 19 Ay 4 fY ( 1} 1 4
7

fl I& I YI 11141 b'    Ch9 rr Y  '% H      N lSYV Yb11 A

y"« 4 A 1, 1 141 4 , A 94 V, svP' fwVA! l g P i   rW,Uf" IIf NI Y  aV i I AN JV, U! 4164

x 4 f tl4,( 1 & RR14M' 911 ( 4 111 VGif A Cb' JPl d1Y I41 A` Yl " Id IMg 4w11V fJ lp W. V, p  " k tli 11 11 FU Ilt« 4 w', I IIbB Ia' L IVfl; 6 if If Ai

IDkPOW

k711' a" N6pw°

IFz- 4111"> Af 11," 4,,, 41 hd)       11 : bu 1111 M 1; fl 1, 4d Aii w7, . A APtt bU16q f IV 4 If 46 dtt YY Pu G ,! t", Y;{, F, qa P1

G Wry " B}  pYGI d 11 4  ., ..   YV'  6N1 { W9YY 1" IT   ( tl ... A D[ P L  {   " I qGP 41PJFf, 9Y Yat UA Il„ W P

llE G, p ,,,   ' 19% P n, wgiAV llf hA tl"

ACEI

Ya

6I, 
f4c

1a
PAv&  maIif1 4a RN. Vm {*

UM14 FJtl Pkr lfKl P+ t4dN tiV Nw m/ P ”Irqlv CAC

q

qq

I
IIY JI Y P' Ilip/ r41'- i' L. 7 t V,Jit Vftl It(; Ve ItVI ft Ir ter 1( l9d , r IIPVro lMd d1 4 tl7 IP'

if4,

im 
11' wu oy 6ti dikd a V r fft P full! @Y¢ n" d1r 4Na

Id Wlklhi N1 JIlI GI adV1 V^, Y IEkll hry N141YI 7 A B AM1 fp Iq d 74W 4 111 1 uyl l,. lPFl1 11 N IM7P M4 * 1hI'  97if..

All rAtu 6" 1 lar q, ai 141" I A1J ra slev1111AA Ir    ( 6u  - ars ldf s  IadAa. "; 91kdA 11 llwl ypr rfral Vu4Y ut . P h1er MT lode

RY4 If1681tl d- VIC Ileo VAfr.. h NPI 446 Yt V i fprlb 9 914ftlt IN if ICS IPI dr lfut itldd M8fitlF 1jIt

let I1 4tl fNl 4 w IV v 1481 A 9mI IP f VY1 A

IfYr

faut
41 f IA Ny, t IV@8r la Niy` ! 4yl V' 4' i AW- f A, hpAt 9rt t"

ryb k, fk N oNAw 7 bPOu t  (  L dtu l^ 6" I xC IYtl dP, 1b"  6d

YI

yAI rVtY+ e> r̀ P d IdIt4 rr la A 9Pn armo- TW oYs

zur; r e 1  B r P, t Fwd alai l rV1 a111P11[ t f4nad Irvr lvr:""
AV

Q)¢P I W± ts A( dI A, I oV' P I199tA S( tllCf PC& a Gullq" z I(    
I

k1J 7 6tFY9A'ftl PP16d R141; 1161V 4&( N fV:     bi cu lr W r"   ABY ylY U. W4 d I,  I l 1 EA/'    k I PA

pr
u.  % il IF,      IIV91 11,` 1 Yf" 1`, 9 61" 1NI 4If. 0 1 IPI 4

u

v

L N Ia k11 rrufM CWM' 9t,, A    ( d

W LKIIA H I

fA
J

4

N L6 1: f P 1 K Y .
54If w d f Itll

t„ ILoddi kFb ..

15 9. 1 t 1 N al 8 6f f fl II I d_ 

a8, 
f a.

Hp r I

d I

V4N11 Pu llXA¢ P) A Y. 0 CI       .     AI  } JbN l e I Vurs Id e11

ti48 st

b uR 6

l   ,,,    fml 1r  6 P, k vnrr6* w, 4v u7 11 t PtYvilJ 6ercUE.»µ 4 JIN Lkfak 7Vf&

r" , 1.  

Y4

to dIG

d1{> JqP Y PPM  , n

L1115PS IP,   k AI f / f', b 411f/!Ik' l6fVt M"^';    
I'  

h I( o f V,, f9    ( yr dIfl, 1

1i tl F,IfT InVPiq @M. V. 1 A l, A Mll SI( tiON k 7qG; h 4k gil ttl l W1 fP

py ff t r ! t aF d l r. A 5M1A YRIla. 41 G IY7 6l    ; R4 d tp%". 3k 6 !  !bh td1G IGAh,
h vlf9. n V 7h ." B k R Itr  "" r V.° rm,tllIV' 9 I&   41 p 9tlp

Ld ftN ihp h1 ( , y.'{  7Vli tdISM A, 1,('      fIy   ) R III PppJd74AxA1 iJPd IVp 461 , v11 1M I (

IPLb, n dip,o-fldvA; lr rl ttla bras     ;gelin," m,       vrrf 61 G 1 8   " I,,    h u KIAPePu f P=

a II a I" f Ia, nllsl+ l ,'mv' 9 IIRrd Vk f;!pk?CRttNJ'  

I,     •   

A% , 

C)
If% PI l

CPrl1

I Iy YIC id' F  / CYI xOrn> d, A      >h PPV J" r.    

KPIf, Vd, ltl   +  11 fl l9 g d f1WfII
j....... P If N r h V  +vVWIIWYV; rVr i,rll

lc'

r,  
fkfjf FAM R 1 11 P, 1 hp A      „ ) pfr NV`      16' Y(`` wd    , r 6 yyfE y J' if N D

dtllh N IM h 18 dVrhl iq1 PP$ ., YV k d Ipl Vtltl( rh      _    fYylf Y 4', Jr ry h0'
A V&  4 d.IgA1' A  (d64q P

ro 1 r P. I v f t P a1,. 41 q' i Into ti ry 7; 0,   6tl AI of 1b d  ,, 1 r;  Iatrd vlld

lr



Ti rlEollPRO ISO

1352. 6' Scair. sdaIe Way

San Dego, CA 921.2.E

wwdwww. fiflepr'oIs. corr

CERTIFICATION

I SEAN WILSON/. r4TLE PRO INFORMATION SYSTEMS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED

LUST CONTAINS THE NAMES, ADDRE::SSIES AND PARCEL NUMBERS OF: ALL PERSONS TO' WHONI

ALL PROPERTY IS ASSESSED AS THEY APPEAR ON THE LATEST AVAILABLE ASSESSMENT ROLL OF

THE COUNTY WITHIN T14E AREA DESCRIBED AND REQUESTED BY YOU THE CLIIE:: NT, THE REQUIRED RADIUS

MEASURES) FROM THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPERTY REQUESTED AND DESCRIIBED AS:

APIq...

499- 26161- 1. 8 7. 616 0FT MNICC

PLAT DATE 03/ 15/ 26117

COUNTY OF; SAN DIEGO

CITY OF: LEMON GROVE

SEAN WILSON

TITLE PRO INFORMATIlON SYSTEMS

IDA TE:

b;. E 15 201

Plha: nc 760, 295.: 3951 Q Fax- 760 295 4038

43



Attachment J

Saint John of the Cross and 8260 BROADWAY

s

St: Jdm of the dais CAhobc Church
t 50orwdoffiv

Rte_      _

iy

t

LEMON GROVE

W

AY

U

2'

s

g

i

T

roso-
s

N



Attachment K

1    

h

dy, Piny"    ^9 Po

b

yy
bMy J

f

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
m-,........__....._..........

w•....-------- --

Development Services Department

Date: May 8, 2017

Pick Axe Holdings, LLC Mattar Family Trust of 1990
Attn Gina Austin 4395 Alta Mira Drive

7364 Mission Gorge Road La Mesa, CA 91941

San Diego, CA 92120

SUBJECT: Appeal hearing for denial of Zoning Clearance application ZC1- 700- 0012 for property located
at 8260 Broadway, in the City of Lemon Grove( APN: 499- 200- 18- 00).

Gina Austin,

On April 6, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical marijuana dispensary( MMD)

at the subject property in the City of Lemon Grove. On April 17, 2017, staff denied the application because
the property is located within 1, 000 feet of a school and a State- licensed daycare facility. In order to provide
a full and open opportunity for you to understand the reason staff denied your zoning clearance permit,
and to allow you to respond accordingly, we wish to inform you that the specific protected use affecting
your project site is the Saint John of the Cross Catholic Church, located at 8086 Broadway. The church

property is comprised of three parcels, each of which is utilized by the school and the licensed daycare
facility associated with the church. As such, the entire church property is considered a protected use. By
measuring georeferenced parcel boundary information, we have determined that your property at 8260
Broadway is located 822 feet west of the church property, and is therefore ineligible for approval as a
dispensary.

On April 20, 2017, staff received an appeal of its decision to deny the application. Staff' s decisions are
subject to appeal pursuant to the provisions of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Section 17. 28. 020( 1).

The Lemon Grove City Council will consider the appeal and make a determination to grant or deny the
appeal at a public hearing to be conducted on July 18, 2017.

If you have any additional supporting material you would like to submit for the appeal, please provide that
information to staff at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully,

Il iiia., d. IRuuq ...       ,....• ..    
w...   ......._   w

s, P+ l„ wtb' Planner

3232 Main Street Lemon Grove California 91945-1705

619. 825. 3805 FAX: 619. 625. 3818 www. cl. lemon•g
m   -     --    ----------- w ....

rovexams



Attachment L

Eric Craig

From

Sent:     ilvlloiir dwy, II tl'! 10 119 H!' 411N4

Cc: OM'

Subject I:, Iuwvylicd ge Iiil ien I wd 11 eoiiInq Daw kiii INIe&, id Nlaiiljivarlia D11" po III' smy App i, all
AA p d( A ( X dii 3

Con finli Ied

Gina

Fiiciiiin°  Ilc Cirlup C1

o: 4 1, ANI ( ONA MAJO)

11" o ", i), usli n Ghw

coun>

and Vi[ emklv, Ulaw hw Nicd ca:  kia6oan, a Appc d (, A,' t ' 100 0100 4

w!od Nvlm6ilg Ohla„

Please lies'pond w&      olcIpop Ohl', 1(' 11nicr 11 sciiM hiv, d Idicinkkq, aild

YOUR,       p! o Illo O oil, wicO oin fiflm,, W4o p awichold Linuidler copy kw yclilu rii CciiiirinO

Jk"

A

I f

J I

on

49,



Attachment I

Svltlt: \ l mlw,  " Aw INV A 111M

iii l,( o IIIIII, Imohixow ,

11 v C It 1 111 ov,   I ,(" I w I It In p t 11 1, 1 1,  ) It I I( I I N4 cd I  , ll Nt I]: i I ta I: o J isp,. 0i!

6 i Im

III 9II      ( 11 Icl CI aWklVvlcdl j,cow r, l, coIp[ olfflw Alljjpjk' A And it Ywa, rtti cs dl', 11G the hvaltflll    iw ° w6ri] R 17a puull; e' j
I] I It, alI o, I I( n I

I I' llw( ill Illoc

N UCS

19

LIP N

510



Attachment M

P

St. , (..)h.n of' tli C." ir os,s Catholiclic Parish

8086 Broadway Ave
LE' 11-10ri Grove, CA, 91946

6

OFFICE OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

619) 461- 2661

May 23, 2017

Eric Craig, AICD
Associate Planner

City of Lennon Grove

Saint John of the Cross Catholic Church operates an elementary and middle
school, arta provides licensed daycare services The church programs activities

for both the school and the daycare on all three of the parcels that comprise the

church property. For example, the school uses the auditoriums on the eastern
parcel( APN 50.3- 011- 11- 00) to conduct school-related events and to serve

school lunch on a daily basis. Our Youth Center which is also on the north
eastern side of our parcel is also used extensively for child care and youth
activities.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 619- 461- 2661

Respectfully,

Director Religious Fducation/ Facility Manager


